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. JOINT:NOTICE FOR THE MEETING OF THETSECURED CREDITORS,
AND UNSECURED CREDITORS w8
. L +OR 2 I
: HIRA STEELS LIMITED -

(Convénedpursuant to aiorder dated 28*November, 2022 passed by the Hon'ble Nafional Company Law Tribunal, Cutiack Bencly)

MEETING:

. Day; w Fors . ': :Er'lday l A sh, o2 0 La L, .A %y : ‘ ™ & .;,,
Date | SO“"December, 2022 e T o
| Time ] e T1:30AM I ' ’ B
| Venie . 1| “Hira'Group Couference Room o Floor lea Arcade Near New Baus Stand; Pandri, Ralpur
caue =3 Chhathsgarh-492001 ,
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Annexure 4

Report adopted by the Board of Directors of Hira Steels Limited in its theeting held on 5%
-Sepiember, 2022 pursuant to the proyisiotis of Section 232(2)(c) of the Companies. Act, 2013.
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' Annéxure S

Report adopted by the Board of Directors of Jagdamba Power and Alloys Limited in its
meetingheld on. lzsg‘éscpte‘mbgn, 2022 pursuant to the provisions of Section 232(2){c) of the

Ma-12

{ ComipaniesAct, 2013,

Antiexure-6 &7

Copy of Form. No. GNL-] filed by TPATL. and HSL with the-concerned Registrat of Companies ‘

-85

along with challan dated 28,11.2022 with SRN No F49334428 and SRN No. F49335797
respectively evidencing filing of the Scheme.

Annexure 8 .
Audited Financial Statement of Hira Steels Limited for the.year ended 31* March, 2022.
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Annexure9

Copy of Un-audited Interim Financial Statement as at 31st July, 2022 of Hira Steels Limited.
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Annexure 10

_Audited Financial Statement of Jagdamba Power and Alloys Limited for the year e'nged 3

March, 2022.
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Annexure1l
Copy of Un-audited Interim Financial Statement as at 31st July, 2022 of Jagdamba Power and
Alloys Limited. . ‘
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- e - - [Pursuant to'Section 230(3) and Rule:6.&7)] “
BEFORE THE NATIONAL COMPANY LAW TRIBUNAL,
T e CUTTACK BENCH, CUTTACK =
- T ccmA"NfAPPmcmmN (CAANO.S/CBR2022  ** S

INTHEMATTER OF THE COMPANIES-ACT, 2013 %

* e - - ¥ o,

} AND . e
In the matter-of application under Section 230(1) [read with Section 232(1)]
of the :Companies Act, 2013 ;and other apphcable provisions, of the
Companies Act, ‘?01 3

¥ 2o Y
In the matter of Scheme of Amalgamatlon of Jagdamba Power and Alloys
Limited (‘the Transferor ‘Company’) with Hira Steels Limited (‘the
“Transferee Company®)

[ "

3

Hira Steels Limited, company incorporated under the

Companies Act, 19586, havmv its registered office 720/1

Rawabhata, Industnalﬁmea Rajpur, Chhamsoarh

... APPLICANT/ IRAN§FEREE¢QMPANY

7

s H

JOINT NOTICE CONVENING THE MEETING OF THE SECURED AND UNSECURED CREDIIORS
OF THE APPLICANTTRANSFEREE COMPANY

a

To,

All the Secured and Unsecured Credifors of Hira Steelss Limited (“HSL” or the "Applicant Company/
‘TransfereeCompany™):
- v

»

-

NOTICE is hereby givén that by an Order dated 28% day of November, 2022(the "Order"), the Hon'ble National
Company Law Tribusial, Bench 4t Cuttack("NCLT"™) has directed a meeting to be held of the Secured and Unsecured
Creditorsof the Fransferee Company for the purpose of considering, and if thought fit, approving, with -or without
modifigation(s), the arrangément émbodied in the Scheme of Amalgdmation of Jagdamba Power and Alloys Limited (*the
Transferor Company”) with Hira Steels Limited (‘the Transferee ‘Company’)and their respective Shatehdlders and
Creditors ("Scheme").

In pursuance of the s&id -Qrder and as ditected therein, ﬁnﬂler notice is hergby glven that 4 meetirig.- of the Secured and
Unsecumd Crﬁdltors of the Transferee -Company will be held on Friday, 30"day of December, 2022af 11:30
AM; (IS’I)at ‘Hira Group Conference Room, 2™Floor, Hira Arcade, Near New Bpus Stand, Pandri, Raipur,
Chhattisgarh-49200Tto transact the following business and the following resolution will be considered with or without
migdification(s);

"RBS‘OLVED THAT pursugntto the provisions of Sections 230 10 232.avid other applicable prévisions of the Companies Act, 2013,
thé ndes cireulars and-viotifications thade therewder-{including iy statutely modificationt or re-ehictinent thereqfj -as may be
app]lcableana' subjeci,to the provisions of the Memorandian and Articles of Association of the Company and subject to the approval

of Hon'ble National Compay Lavy Tribunal, Beiich at Cuittack("INCLT") and subject o such other approvals, permissions and

Sanctions of regulatory and other<eithorifies, as iay'be necessary and subject to sucli conditions and modifications s miqybe prescribed

or imposed by NCLT or by. aryr’egzll&fé?j} orother audhorities, while granting such consenti, apprévals and permissions, which may be
“agreed o By hé Boardof Directérs of the Company (hereinafier referred (6 s the ""Board"t), which term shall be dézmed to mean and

mdude one o; more C’ommzttee( ) cansatzdedfio be commwed by the Board or wg}person( ) whxch Ih&BoazzI may romindle [gexercise
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and Alloys Limited (‘the Trangferor Compiry’ or “JPAL”Jwith Hira Steels Limited (‘the Trangferee Company’ or “HSL”) and their
respective Shareholders nd creditors {"Sclicme")placed beforé this mééting and initidled by the Chairman of the miecting for the
purpose of identification, be and is hereby approved.

RESQLVED FURTHER THAT the Board be and is hereby authorized to do all such-acts, deeds, matters-and things,-as i may, in
its absolute discretion deent requisite, desirable, appropriate or hiecessary to give gffect.lo this resoltion and effectively implement the
arrangement embodied in the Scheme-énd to accept suchmiodifications, amendments, limitations andfor corditiors, if may,
which may be fegiiired énd/or imposed by the NCLT while sanctioning the arangement embodied in the Scheme or by any
authorities under any law, or ds inay be required for the puspose of resolying any.questions or doubts or difficulties that may arise
including passing df such accounting entries andlor making $uch adjustments in the books of accounts as considered necessaryrin
giving effectio the Scheme, as the Board may deemtfit and proper,”

‘The undersigned CS Brajesh R: Agrawal, Practicing Company Secretary (Mém. No. FCS 5771, CP No.
56'49) has been appointed -as the Chairman of the NCLT Convened Meetifig of Secured and Unsecured
Cred1tors(“Meetmg”) including for any 4djournment or adjournments thereof by NCLT.

The Scheme, if approved in the aforesaid meeting, will be subject to the subsequent approval of NCLT.

A copy of the Explanatory Statement, under Sections 230(3), 232(1) and (2) and 102 of the Coinpanies Act, 2015 read with
Rule 6 of the Companies (Compromises, Arranigements and Amalgamations) Rules, 2016, the Scheme and the other
enclosures as indicated in the Index are enclosed and ¢an be obtained free of charge on any days (except Saturday, Sunday
and public holidays) between 10:00 A M. to 12:00 Noon at the registered office of the Company: Persons entitled to attend
and vite at themesting, may vote in person or by proxy, provided that all proxies in the prescribed form are deposited at
the Registered office at 720/1 Rawabhata, Industrial Area, Raipur, Chhattisgarh 492001 n0t later than 48 hours before
themeeting, " .

Forms of proxy can be obtained at the above mentioned office address of the Company.

Dated this day of 28%November, 2022 CS. Brajesh R Agrawal

Registered office: (Chairman appointed for the aforesaid NCLT
720/1 Rawabhata, Industrial Area, Convened Meeting)

Raipur, Chhattisgarh, 492001

Notes: .
NCLT by its Order has directed NCLT Convened Meeting of the Secured and Unsecured Creditorsof the Transferee
‘Company shall be held at Hira Group Conference Room, 2"Floor, Hira ‘Arcade, Near New Bus Stdnd, Pandri,
Raipur, Chhattisgarh-492001on Friday, the 30th day of December, 2022 at 11:30 AN (IST) for the purpose -of
tonéi&eﬁng, and if thought fit, approving, with or without modification(s), the arrangément embodied in the Scheme.

Secured and Unsecured Creditors of the Transferee Company may attend and vote either in person or by proxy or
in the case of a body corporate, by a iepresentative authorizedat thie NCLT Convened Meeting of the Secured and
Unsecured Creditors of the Transferee Gompany. The authorized representative of a body corporate may attend and
vote at fhie NCLT Convened Mesting of the Secured and Unisecured Creditors of the Transferee. Company provided a
copy -of :the resolution of the Board of Diréctors or other governing body of the body corporate’ duthgrizing sich
representative to attend and vote at the NCLT Convened Meeting of the Secured :and Unsecured Creditors, duly
certified to be a inie copy by a director, the managet, the secretary or other authorized officer of such body corporate, is
«eposited at the Regisfered office at 7204 Rawabhata, Industridl Ared, Raipur, Chhattisgarh 492001 not later than 48
{forty eight);hours:beforé the scheduled fime .of the commencement: of the NCLT.Convened Meeting of the Secured
-and Unsecured Creditors ofthe Transferee Company. i
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«

ASecured Creditors or Unsecured Creditors or his proxy-or authorized: répresentative; as the case’may be, atfending
ihie megting, Is requested to “bring the ‘copy of the noticé fo the meéting and produce the” Attendance Slip, duly
completed and signed at the éntrdnce of the-meeting-venus. -

» %

. #An 1nd1v1dua1 Secured:Credltors and Unsecured Cxedlrols or; the authorized rcpresentatme of the Secured, Creditors *

and Unsecured Credltors (m case such Secured Creditors ‘or Unsegiired -Creditors is 4 body corporate) or the proxy

.should carry copy‘ of™ thelr vahd and legible identity proof {i.e. PAN Card/Aadhaar Cﬂrd/Passport/Dnvmg

Llcense/’&‘ oter’ D Card) t0:the meeting..

. 3 £y - .

Fotni of Proxy is annexed o this Notice and can also bé obtamed free of chaige from the fegistered Gffice of the
Transferee Company. oL

All dlterations piade in the Form of Proxy should be initialled.

SeciredCreditors whose names appear on the list of Secured Creditors as on 31.07.2022will be considered for the
purpose of voting at'the meeting,

UnseciredCreditors whose names appear on fhe list of Unsecured Creditors as ‘on 31.07.2022 will be considered for
the purpose of voting at the meeting.

The voting rights of Secured Creditors and Unsecured Creditors shall be in proportion to the principal ainoust due to

-the Secured Creditors and Unsecured Credifors as on 31.07.2022,

&

10. Tn compliance with the provisions of 230 read with Section 232 of the Companies Act, 2013the TransfereeCompany

11n

12,

13.

14.

15.

has provided the facility of voting by polling paperat the meeting to enable the Secured Creditors and Unsecured
Creditors, to consider and approve the Scheme by way ofthe aforesaid resolution.

The Notice along with the form..of proxy of the NCLT Convened Meeting :of the Secured and Unsecured Creditors
together with the documents is being senfin electronic mode to all the Secured Creditors and Unsecured Creditors who
have registéred their-e-mail ids with the Transferee Compaiiy or by régistered post or by courier or by:speed post or by hand
delivery, to those Secired Credifors.and Unsecured Creditors who were the Secured Creditors and Unsecuiéd Creditors
of the Ttansferee company as on 31.07.2022.The Notice will also be displayed on the website of the Transferee Company
hitps://www.hiragroup.cony/. The Secured Creditors or Unsecured Creditors can make any requisition.to obtain:a-copy
of the'Scherne, to TransferéeCompany by e-mail at co.secretary@hiragroup.com and the Transferee Company is
required io furnish a copy-of the Scheme within one ddy of any requisition. .

Mrs. Tanveer Kaur Tuteja, Practicing Company Secretary (Mem. No. FCS 7704, CP No. §512) has been appointed as
the Scrufinizer o scrutifiize the vgting process in a fair and transparent manner.

The Scritinizer shall within a stipulated period froin the conclusion of the NCLT Convened Meeting of the Secured
and Ynsecurgd Creditors unblock the votes in the presence of at Iéast two (2) witriesses not in'the employment of the
Company and make a Scrutinizer’s Report of the votes casf in favour or against, if any, forthwith tofhe Chairman of
the Company.

In accordance with the. provisions of Sections 230 to 232 of the Companies Act, 2013, the Scheme shall be
considered. approved by ‘the Secured Creditors and Unsecured Creditors only if the Schere is approvedby ‘majority in
number Tepresenting three-fourths in value of the Secured Creditors and Unsecured Creditors, of Transferee
Comipany, vofed by way ofP,QHm_g papers at the meefing,

The Explanatory Staterment pursuant to section 230(3), 232(1) and (2) and 102 of the Companies Act, 2013 is’annexed
héreto
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16.. Any queries/griévances in relation to the voting polling papers.inaybe addressed to'Mr. Arun Poddar, Diréctor of the
Transferee Company <t fhe Registered Office of the Company at 720/1 Rawabhata, ‘Industrial Ared Raipur C.G,
492001 or through email to co: secretary@mragroup com. Mr Arun Poddar, Director of the Transferee Company
can‘also,be contacted at 191 771 4082776.

P Y

Dated this day of 28" November, 2022
Registered office:

720/1 Rawabhatd, Industrial Area,
Raipur, Chhattisgarhi, 492001

: CS. Brajesh R. Agrawal
# (Chairman appointed for the aforesaid NCLT
Convened Meeting)
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Inthematter. (1) [re: ec }11232(1)]
of the Compam‘es Act, 20]3 and other applicable :

- Companies Act, 2013 N
T - - A= ¥ e . 3 w A * % “w h [l ‘x‘

't R '._‘ k1 - AND a . f o -

In thématter of Scheme -of Amalgamanon of Jagdamba Rowerznd Alloys
Limited (‘the Tansferor Company?) into'and Wlth Hira Stegls Limited (*the
Transferee’ Company")

*

Hira. Steels Limited, company incorporated under the )

Compames Acl, 1956, havmg 1ts reglstered off ice ’120/1
v s, . P i C Py

: .
- - .,-“a:'

o P API’LICANT/TRANSFEREECOMPANY

- . I
5 = - = aF RS H»

1 "

. §f7§ £ e ook % ;z(

DXPLANAT()RY STATEMENT UNDDRsSECTIONS 230(3). 232(1) AND (Z)AND 102 OF THE C’OMPANIES
» ACT. 2013 READ WITH RULE 6 OF THE. COMPANIES (COMPRONHSES ARRANGEMENTS AND

,AMALGAMATI@N” RULES. 2016

e e

o3 b LA, b

Pursuar 93“‘ November, 0'»’2passed byﬂle Hon‘ble N’atxonafl Cpmpany La v rIB\;ma] Berich at
Cuﬁack-(ﬂle "ACLT")‘ in- Company Scheme Apphcaﬁon No.- {CARQ) NO. 8/CB/”022 ("Order"),a meefing of the
Secured and Unsecured Créditors of Hira Steels Limited (her.emafter referred to asthe "Transferee Com pany'* or

) "HSL" 2 the- comcxi may admlt) wﬂl be he]d on Erj 'ay, 30”‘day of December 2072atﬁ aO AM (IST) at lea

iiiiii

: y bmpames” The Scheme W}uch has been, agproved by theBoara , ecfors ofthe
TransferecCompany at thexrmeeﬁngs held on 158 September, 2022.

- a, Thxs-: tjt_ement is beitig ‘fumls‘hed ¥: ] reqmred undpr Sectivns 730(3) 2:2(1) and” (?) -and 102 6F the. ‘Cempanies
Ac 9013 {the "AGt™) reafl with Rule 6 of the Compames (Cotnpromises; Arrangements and Amalgatiiations)
Ru]es 2016 (ﬂlé"‘RuleS")

B ‘*':Ifhezguogpm for the-dforesaid NCLT Convened-méeting of the: Secured Gréditors-and Unisecured Creditors of the
‘Tian‘s’fé‘r“eé;-@b“hipaﬁ?} shall b two persgiis presenitifijperson orthroiigh Avthorized Representa’hve
. & TIn accordance with fhe provisions of Sections 23010 232  of the Compianiés Act 2013, jche Scheme shall be
f d by ihe Secured Creduorsancf TJnsecmed ‘Creditors of the Transferee Companyonly f the
iy ity in. numherJepresennng ﬁxree—fourths m valug of the Secured Créditorsand
5, C ‘T ' ansferee Company, voted By way | of Polhng papers atthe meeﬁng\

¢ Yo
e & SR
e &g A8 A N 0 F =

3¢




«3

Particulars of Jagdamhba Power & Alloys Limited (JPAL)

5.

Jagdamba Power and Alloys Limited the JPAL/Transferor Company was incorporated as a Public Limited
Company under the Companies Act, 1956, on 16™ September, 1999 in the naine of Vinay Tspat Limited in the
State of Chhattisgarh. The name of the Company has been chiangéd from Vinay Ispat Limited to Hira Bio Fuels
Liniited and obtained a fresh Certificate of Incorporation dated 14th January, 2003 consequent on change of name
from the Registrar 6f Companies, Madhya Pradesh & Chhatfisgarh. The name of the company has been further
changed fo its present name ie. Jagdamba Power and Alloys Limited and obtained a fresh Certificate of
Incorporation.dated 6th April, 2004 consequent upon change-of name from* the Registtar of Companies, Madhya
Pradesh & ChhattiSgarh. The CIN of the Company is U27104CT1999PLC013744. There has been no further
change in-the name of JPAL in the last five (5) yeats. The Perinarient Accouiit Number.of JPAL is AABCH2706E.
‘The eqiiity shares of JPAL are not listed on any stock exchanges.

The Registered Office of JPAL is situated at Hira Arcade, Hira Group of Company, New Bus Stand, Pandri,
Raipur-492 001, Chhattisgarh. There has been no change in the Registered Office address of JPAL in last five (5)
jiedrs. The e-mdil address of JPAL is co.sécretary@hiragroup.com

The objects for which JPAL has been established are set out in its Memorandum of Association. The main object of
JPAL are, inter alifa, as follows:

To produce, generate, transmit, transform, store, utilize, Electrical Eriergy, Thermal Energy, B1o Energy, Solar
Energy; Hydro-Power, Bio Power, Bio. Gas, Producer Gas, Goal Gas, Natural Gas, Hydfogen Gas, Global Gas,
Oxygen Gas, Nitrogen Gas, Fuel Gas, Coal gassified Gas, Steam Water Gas, Methane ‘Gas, Peiroleum Gas,
RLH Gas and Fuel Gases and Electricity necessary for the purpose of the Business of the Company and to buy
or sell to M.P.E.B, NTOC, National Grid, Industries, Government or/-and Private Consumers resulting from the
process. from aricillary to such generation, production and making of electricity, energy, gases and if required to
convert the generated by products, wastes, effluents and emissions into saleable materials like Coke, Ash,
Bricks, Briquettes, Charcoal, Cinders, ‘Tar, Creosote Qils, Phenols, Benzéns, Zxylenes, Carbolic Acid, Gypsum
and other chermnicals or distilled products and by- products and to otherwise deal with and to dispose of the same
and to take all steps incidentals or required in respect of the same and to produce; extract, prepare, manufacture,
purchase, utilize, refine or turn to account carbon, graphite, synthetic or natural coal, petroleum substances in all
theif various forms and derivatives and their produets by products and ancillary products.

e To carryon in India or elsewhere the business of manufacturing, producing, altering, converting, processing,

treating, nnp:ovmg, mamplﬂatmg, extradme, milling, sidling, cutting, casting, forgmgz rolling and re-rolling of
all shapes, sizes, variaties, specification, dimensions, descnptxons and strength of iron and steel products,

including bars, rods, structures, profiles, pipes, sheets, castings, wires, rolling metals, girders, ¢hannels, angels,
road, ingots, flat, slabs torsteels, bright bars, shafting, beanis, rounds, squares, hexagons, octagons, foils, joints,
crane parts, farnace parts, deformed bars, their products, by-products and allied materials, goods, arficles and
things made of all grades of iron steel, alloy steel, special steel, sponge iron, pig iron, wrought iron or any
combination thereof with any other ferrous or non-ferrous materials and io act as agent, broker, distributors,

stockiest, importer, éxporter, buyer, seller, job-worker, converter, co,nsultant, sqppher vendor ar otherwise.

To carry on in India or anywhere in the world the business te produce, comimercialize, extract, mine, exploit,
develop, distribute; derive, discover, dig, blast, grade, handle, manipulate, operate, organize, prepare, promote,
supply, import, export, buy, sell, turn to ‘account and to act as agent, broker, coficessiofiaire, consultarit, mine
owner, quarry owner, loader, mnloader, transporter, collaborator, job worker or otherwise to deal in all fypes of
minerals, their concenfrates compounds, products, by products, derivatives, mixtures, ingredients & residues
available on p]anet of the earth i.e, on land, “water or otherwise including iron ore, dolomltes, coal, lime, bauxite
oré, copper ore, miné, thorium ore, rare earth ore, monazite, sumerskite, alienate, chrome ore, manganese ore,

ledd, tin, magnesium, gypsum, stones and other alhed goods, present or future.
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. Am;oum inRs. |
’ B Aufhomsed Share Capxta] B — —~ o T - T
‘ 1,00, 00 000Bqu1ty Shares ofRS 10[- each 10.00,00, 000
T Hem B 10,0000, 000
Issued, Subscnbcd and Paxd Up Capltal T -
76385700 quty Shares of Rs. 10/~ each ] 7766.97,000
[Tatal ' T7,6697,000

i >~ ®
o - 't ~g

v There has'been no: change in the object clause of JPAL in'the last’S yéars;

¢ ”
\;

!

& JPAL 15“ ,mamly aenoaoed m manufacturmg of H.B eres and provxdmg loans and advances “and making ,
- mvestments m it oroup compagles .

_—
e 3 £ N

9, That the Authonzed Issued Subscribed ‘and.Paid Up Share Capﬁal of JPAL/Transferor Company as per the =
latcstAudlted Fmancxal Statement as at 318t Mdrch, ‘202. isasunder:-

¢

N ) ShareCapltal

That subsequent to 31% March, 2022, JPAL/Transferor Company ‘hag-boughtsback 26,05,000 equity shares.

Subsequent uponthe buy-back the Issued, Subscribed anid Paid Up Share Capital of JPAT¥ Transferor Company
dson a)“]'uly, 2022 is-as follow:: ¢

v

r,

L g W, i re

e

- Share Capilal'{ Am‘oiux;ft in Rs
Authorised Share-Capital = —
[1,00;00,000 Equity Shares of Rs.10--each ’ 10,00,00,000
[Tofal S T ~10,00,00,000
1 Issued, Subscribed and Paid Up Capital
50,64,700 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each ¢ 5:0647,000
R

Particulars of Hira Steéls Limited (HSL)
10. Hira Steels Limited (HISL) the Applicant/Transferee Company was incorpordted s a Public Timited Company under
the Cotnpanies Act, 1956, on 16th August, 1994 in the name: of Hira Ispat Limited ih the State of Chhattisgath, The
name of the Company has been‘changed to its present nanie i:e. Hira Steéls Limited arid obtiiined a fresh Certificate of
Incorporation dated 05th.June, 1995 consequent on change of name from the Registrar of Compariies, Madhya Pradesh
& Chhattisgarh. “The GIN of the Conipany is U27104CT1994PLC008555. There lias been no fiirtlier change i the
name of HSL in-the Jast five(5) years. The Permanént Account-Number of HSL is AAACHG166R. The equity shares

ofHSL areot listed dn any stock-exchanges.

11 ‘The Registéred Office of HISL is situated at 72071 Rawabhata, Industrial Area Raipur, Chhattisgarh, 492001,
‘There has beei nio-change ifi‘the registered office.address of: HSLm the ]ast ﬁve>(5) ‘yeairs, The esmail address. ofHSL
~ 1 is eojsecretary@hiragroup.com. . R

Ll as -
- o - o, %

12. * The ObjBCfS for wlnch ‘HSL.has been established are set out in its Memoranduni of . Assocxanon ’Ihe main
. :objects oiHSL are-as follows:
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To Produce, Manufacture, Process, Refine, Import; Export, Purchase, Sell & generally to deal in, and to

act as Agents, Stockists, Distributors.and Suppliers 6f Tron Stesl. (Whether tnild Steel, alloy, stainless or
special Steel, cast fron, pig iron ot ariy kind of ferrous/non-ferrous metal), Steel products stich as shutters,
shuiters, shutters profiles, flats angles, rounds, squares, hexagons, octagons, rails, JOleS channels, Hot &
Cold-steel strips, sheets, plates, indusirial Tastners, deformed bars, plain &. cold twisted bars, bright bars, -
shaftings, light structurals, window, section agricnitural implements blacks galvanized pipes, corrugated
sheet, 1ift rails and things compounds and preparatlons connected with the aforesaid products. and in
connection herewith to take on lease or acquire, erect construct, esfabhsll, work, operate and maintain -
factories quarries, mines, workshops and other works.

=1 - -

T6 manufacture, pi"odu“ce .assemble, process, take on lease and otherwise deal or fraffic steel, alloy steel,
icast iron, alloyed cast iron, steel forgings, sponge iror, alloyed cast pig iron; hardware brass, .copper,
1éad, zinc, ica, and aluminium materials and its scrap or by products and to carryon business as Re-rolling
mill, rolling mill, extrusion mill, foundry proprietors and mine owners and to buy, sell, éxtract, prepare
for marker, matipulate, import and export all kinds of steef cast iron, alloyed cast iron, sponge irom, iron
scrap, pig iron, ferro alloys hardware brass copper, lead, Zinc, fica, and mifimum mafenals circles and
uterisils. )

To carry on the trade or business of steel melters, fabricators, steel converters, furnifure makers wire
drawing, tin plate makers and items like strips, Toils, tapes, wires, wire sprinpatta rods plates and any
other sections, shapes or forms.
. ¢ A

To carry on in India and/or abroad the business to produce, generate, process, transform, formulate, buy,
sell or.in any way deal in, acquire, store, pack, transport, distribute,. dispose.off; utilize Electrical Energy,
Thermal Energy, Wind Energy, Bio Energy, Solar Energy, Hydro Power, Bio Gas, Coal Gas, Natural
Gas, Hydrogen Gas, Steam Water Gas, Methane Gas, Petroleum Gas, RLH Gas and fuel Gases of all or
any other kind and to convert and/or to othierwise deal with or-dispose off the generated bye products,
wastes, effluerits, and emissions into saleable materials like coke, Ash, Bricks, Briqueftes, Charcoal,
Cinders, Tar, Carbolic Acids, Gypsum and otherchemicals or @istilled products,

To carry on in India or anywhere in the'world the business to produce, commercialize, extract, mine,
exploit, develop, distribute, derive, discover, excavate, dig, blast, grade, handle, manipulate, operate,
organize, 'prepzir‘e, promote, supply, import, export, buy, sell, turn to-account afid to act as Agent, broker,
concessionaire, -consultant, mine owner, quarry owner, loader, unloader, transporter, collaborator, job
worker, or othérwise to deal in all types of minerals, their concentrates, compounds, products, by-
products, derjvatives, mixtures, ingredients & residues, available on the planet of the earth , i.e. on land,
water-or offierwise including iron ore, dolomites, coal, lime, bauxite ore, copper ore, mica, thorium ore ,
rare earth ore, columbite, monazite, sumerskite, uraniferrous, alienate, chrome ore, low silita, alumina,
manganese ore, lead, zinc, tin, beryllium, magnésium, nickel, tungsten ore, molybdenum, Tignite,
bentofite, gypsum, stones and other allied goods, present or future.

To carry 0h in India or elsewhere the business of contractors, builders; developers and real estate by
undertaking construction job of various nature liké highways, streets, parks, bridges, canals, dams,
tunnels, houses, apartments, duplexes, roads, railways, waterways, gaslings, docks, ports, jetties, gardens,
fesidential and shopping complexes, coloniés, schools, colleges, hosiels, hospitals, hotels, ajiports,
toyers, godowis, wareliouses, places of worship, community places, public places and othér structures,
develdpment, utilities and to develop, construct, run, repair, maintain; decorate, improve, remodel, build,
operite and manage of any of the above constructions for any Central Government, State Government,
Union. Territories 4nd its departnients liké Railways, -Aviation, Defence Foice, PWD, Muinicipal
Corporation, Development Authorities, Housing Board, Cantonments, Local Authorjtis - Gram
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W

{ 1,17,50,000 Equity Shares-of Rs.-10/- each

1T I, 75,-00 000

1'1,44,00.000 Preforence: Sharesqus 10/-each

' 26,15 oo,(mb

Marc_h,lﬁzz

i

| 7 Tofal - |

b ‘Issuei‘l ‘Subscribed: and Paid Up Cap;tal - &

1T, 12,63,9:0 Eqmty Shates o Rs. 10/- each _ 11,26,59,500 "

1 19,50,000,0.01% Non-Cumulative Non Pammpatmg Ophonally Convertible | 1,95,00,000.

w,: Redeemabla?xeference Shares (Preference Shdrg) * b )

| - - g a Bl - S
Amount as shmvn in the audxted Fmancml Statcment for the ‘year ended 31“ ,13:,21",’5‘95500“ T

Thatsubsequent to “31st March,” 2022, HSL/ Transferée ‘Company- hias’ “bought- Sback 26,57.600. eq,mty ‘shares.
Pursifant : apon fhe Buy-back the present Authonzed Issued, -Subscribed and Paid Up Shiare Capxtal of HSL/

Transfeies Companyasion 31% July, 2022 is as follow:-

“ -

ShareCapxtal ST T Amgii‘ritf.i(fi‘lis.,
Authomsed Share Ca pxtal - ] '
N 50,000 gy Shares ofRs; 107 each, o N 1L75,00, bbf)' A
IR oo OOO’Px:eference “Shates ofRs. 10/-each N 14000000
Total , ) E’76‘15 00, 000’ T
%I%sxred ’Subscrxbed and l?aidTIp Capltal ' E TR
[FE08.350 Equity Shires of K. 10/-each B T [8.60:83300
50, 000 001% N"on-*’ 'pmulanveNonPartmpatmc Opfmnally = -‘1,;,95,‘(-)‘,_(1?00(}‘ h
i gmbla Redeemable Preference Shares ]
;Total T 105583500

E

Desc,nphon and Objectxve ofthe Scheme

f".{'i,. The Spheme provides for, infer alia,

5w £

waF
'"'ﬁfr " Thepropog

E

% ;I % ?I’he_amaigamaﬁon of the. Transferor Company with the Transferee Company.
Y % IL 'V ipus othc g matters consequentlal 1o of otherwxse mteorally connected Wlﬂl the abcve
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16. Thé objective is stated in Clausé B ofthe Schemeand is as under:

The amalgamation of the Transferor Company with the Transferee Company would inter alia have the
Tollowing benefits:

Company ‘Wﬂ[ take ovet the entire business of the Transferor Company, eusunng a streamlmed group structure by

educing the number of legal entities in the mup . .

»

‘The consolidation of operatidns of the Transferor Company into and with the Transferee Company by way of
amalgdmation will lead to a fore efficient utilization of capital, administrative and operational rationalization and
“promote organizational efficiencies.

The amalgamation will result in the formation of a stronger cofnpany with a larger capital and asset hase and
enable the combined business to be pursued more conveniently and advantageously. The aimalgamation will have

‘benéficial results for the amalgamating companies, fheir stakeholders and all concerned.

Greafer tmtecratxon and greater financial strength and flexibility for the “Transferee Coimpany, which would resuit
in Maximising overall shareholder value, and will improve the competitive position of the Transferee Company.

Improved .otganizational capability and leadership, arising from the popling of human capital who have the
diverse skills, talent and vast experience fo competé successfully in an increasingly competitive industry.

Cost savings are expected to flow from more focused operational efforts, rationalization, standardisation and
simplification .of business processes, and the elimination of duplication, and ranonahzatxon of administrative
expenses. 2

*

Major Developmeits / Actions post announcement of the Scheme

17. There are'no major developments / actions have taken place since announcément of the scheme.
Y .

Corporate Approvals

18.

19.

The proposed Scheme was placed before the Board of Director of HSL at its meeting held 'on 15"day of
Septémber, 2022 on a recommendation made by Audit Committee in its meeting held on 15%day of September,
2022, The Board :of Director took, into account the Valuation Report, dated 5% September, 2022, issued by Mr.
Harminder Singh Dutta, Regisfered Valuer, Raipur(“Valuation Report”). A copy :of the' Valuation Report is
enclosed as Annexure 1. The Valuation Report s also open for inspection at the website of the company at
htips:/Awww hiragroup.com/. v

The Schesme along with the Valuation Report was placed before the Audit-Committee and Board 6f Directors 6f
HSL, in their respective meetingsheld on 15" September, 2022, The report of the Audit Committes was also
submitted to the Board of Directors of HSL. Based on the aforesaid, the Board of Directors has approved the
Scheme. The meeting 6f'the Board of Directors of HSL, held on 1% September, 2022, 'was attended by 5 (Five)
directors (namely Shri Amit Agrawal, Shri Arun Poddat, Shri Niket Khandelwal; Shri Rajesh Kumar and Smt.
Shruti Avinash Bajaj).Shri Amit Agrawal, being the relative of the Promoter, abstained from voting on the
resolution in respect of the Scheme.None of the directors of HSL who attended the meeting voted against the
‘Schéme. Thus, the Scheme was approved unanimously by the directors of HSL who attended and voted at the
‘meeting.

e’y
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22. Thé Jomt ‘Compauy “Application, along: with the, anpexure theréfo. (Whldl dngludes the Schenie) was filed on
13%0ctober, 2023wt the NCLT.

N ¥
»or

P

93 Thismofice convening Meeting 6f thé Secured and Unsecured Creditors-of the Transféree Company-along ; with
aforesmd documents are placed on the'website Of the Company viz'https://wwiw.hiragroup:comy.
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24, Thesalientexfracts- of ihe Scheme - !
TRt 3‘ ‘uAppoxrnted Dateas periheScheme xsﬂlst Auaust 2022, ' ; - 5 )
v ow 7. Otfieridéthilsareprovided i SchemleAmalg_amaanv}ﬁc _E@@Iﬁé@ﬂ;@é@h’eﬁﬁr&ﬁi

P = = Fayr & . . 1 SRR

.. Note: You fire réquesied fo read the entire-text.of ,the Scheme, to gét fully a¢quainted with the
_provxsm”ns thereof. . - 5

‘Other-matters
N k=3
25. Summgry of the. Valuatxon Report incliding the basis. of valuation is en¢losed asAnnexure 3.
T L % . N o

26, The accounnng treatment as. proposed n 1he Scheme isin confonmty fh the accountmg standards prescrlbed

2,

28 Upon the effectweness of the Scheme 19,50,000 (Nmeteen Lags Fﬁty Thousand) N‘on-Cumulahve Non-
| gn ona“ﬂy (e 'h%{eruble & RedeemablePreference Shiates éld ]
Com any shgll be cance}led mthouti_any further gqt or degcf Accordmgly, 1




‘Upon the ‘effectiveness of the Scheme, HSL shall issue and allot‘equity shares ‘to. the shareholders of JPAL, based,
on the Share Exchange Ratio.

‘ In; respect of the Scheine; there is no arrangement with the creditors, ¢ither secured or unsecured of HSL or
- JPAL. No compromise is offered under the Scheme to any of the creditors of JTPAL .or HSL.as no satrifice is called
' for.

| As on date, HSL has no-outstanding towards any public deposits and therefore, the effect of the Schemé on any
such public deposit holders doés not arise. As on date, HSL has not issued any debentures. In the
circumstances, the effect.of the Scheme on the debenture trustee-does not'arise. b

Under the Scheme, no rights of the Employees of the HSL are being affected. The services ofthe Employees
uiider the Scheme, shall continue on the same terms and conditions on which they were engaged by HSL.

There: is no effect of the Scheme on the key managerial personnel and/or the Directors of HSL.

Further; none of the Directors, the Key Managerial Personnel (as defined under the Act and rules framed
thereunder) of HSL and their respective relatives (as defined under the Act and rules framed thereunder) have
any interest in the Scheme except to the extent of the equity shares held bythem in JPAL and/or to the extent that
the said Director(s) are common director(s) of the Companies and/or to the extent the said Director(s) are
holding shares in JPAL fo the extent that the said Director(s), Key Managerial Personnel and their respective
relatives are the directors, members of the companies that hold shares. in the respective Companies. The Sclieme is
| having same material interest on the Directors and Key Managerial Personngl as it has theffect or interest on
e othier shareholders of the HSL and/or JPAL.There is no shareholding of fhe Company Secretary and Chief
financial Officer of the HSL and their respective relatives in the paid-up share capital of each of the Companies.

30.  Under the Scheme, an arrangement is sought to be entered intd between JPAL -and its Equity Shareholders.As far as
the Equity shareholders of JPAL are concerned HSL will Issue and allot equity shares of HSL to the équity
shareholders of JPAL, based on the Share Exchange Ratio.

In tespect of the Scheme, there is no arrangement with the creditors, either securedor unsecured of JPAL. No
compromise is offered under the Scheme to6 any of the creditors and the liability of the creditors of JPAL as no
sacrifice is called for. There is no effect.on any of the creditors including debentures and debenfure trustees.

‘Under Clause 8.00 of the Schems, on and from the Effective Date, HSL undertakes to engage the Employees of
JPAL, on the same termis and conditions on which they are engaged by JPAL without any interruption of service
and in the manner provided under Clause 8.1.1 of the Scheme. In the circumstances, the rights of the Employees of
JPAL, engaged in; would in no way be affe¢ted by the Scheme.

Upon the effectiveness of the Scheme the Board of Directors of the Transfetor Company shall without any
further act, instrument or déed beand stand dissolved.

Fiirther, none -of the Directors, the Key Managerial Personne] {(as defined under the Act and rules framed

thereunder) .of JPAL and their respective relatives (as defined under the Act and rules framed thereunder) have

aniy interest financiél or otherwise in the Scheme except to the exterit of the equity shares held by them in HSL

and/or to'the extent that the said Director(s) are common director{s) of the Companies and/or to the extent the

said Director(s) are holding shares in JPAL. The Scheme is having same material driterést on the Direétors and

Key Manageiial Personnel as it has the effect or interest on other sharcholders of the HSL and/or JPAL.

3i. The Scheme does not involve 4ny capital or debt restructuring and therefore the reqmrement o d1sc]ose details of
capital or: «debt restructuring is-not applicable.

&
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32, In comphance with theprowsmns of Section 232(2)(c) of the Act, the Board of Diréciors of HSL and-JPAL have in
the1r separate meetings held, on 15‘h “September,2022, have adopted a report, inter a];a,% explammg effect of the
Scheme on. each class of sharéholders, key managerial personnel, pramoters and non-prometer shareholders
arfongst others. Copy of’ the Reports adopted by the respective Board of. Dlrectors of. HSL and JPAL are enclosed
as Annexure 4 and,Annexure 5respectively. AR

w -

N *®
33. Noinvestigatiori proceedings have been instituted or are pendmﬂ*m Telation to the Comp anies undér Sections 210
0229 of Chapter XIV of the Act-or under thie corresponding provisians of the Act of 1936. Further, ho'procecdings
;aré-pending-under the Agt. or mlder the corfesponding provisions of the Act of 1956 andfor 2013 against-any of
the Compames 5

»

34. 'To the kriowledge of the Companies, no winding up proceedings have been filed o te: penditig against them
under the Act ot the corrésponding provisions of the Actof 1956 andfor 2013. 1

35, ‘The copy of the proposed Scheme has been filed by the HSL and JPATbefore the 5:’6xicgr_néa Régistrar of Companiés.
in form GNL-1 adlong with challan datéd 28.11.2022 with 'SRN No F49334428 an*d SRN No, 1'549335797
respectively evidencing filing ‘'of'the Scheme énclosed as Annéxure 6 and Anpexure 7. %

36, The Audited Financial Statement of HSL for the period ended 31st Marcli, 2022 and Un<audited Inerir Financial
‘Statement as at 31% July, 2022 of HSL are enclosed as Annexure$ and Annexure 9, respectively.

37. ‘The Audifed FmanmalSiatement of JPAL for theperiod ended 31st March, 2022 and Un-audlted Interim. Einiancial
Statement as at31% .Tuly;2022 of JPAL are enclosed as Annexure 10 and Annexure:11 respbctxve]y

o

38, As-per the books of accounts of HSL. and JPAL, the amount due to the Secured Crednors,and Unsecured Creditors
as on 31% July, 2022 is Rs. 4741,38,131 and Rs. 6,17,679 respecnvely and that of the unsecured x:rcdttors is Rs.
34,76,19,876 and Rs.38,03,43,694 respectively and provisions and Sfatutory dues payable is Rs. 5,04,88,182 and
Rs. 12;56,71,915 respectively. '

t
39. The naroe and addresses.of fhie Promotefs of HSL-including their shareholding in the Cortipanies as o the-date of

the order of the Hon’ble Tribunal i'e. 28" November, 2022 are as under: .

-

Sr.No. |  Nameandaddressof _ JPAL : HSL.
Promoters and Promioter oy orSiares | % ] No.of ] %
‘Group | 0T Rs.10/~each |, Shares of .
) ’ - Rsdoi- |
b L+ each
»PROMOTERS i . . . ‘
. ] Smt. Sita Dew Agrawai ] ’ 100 | 000 | '16,00,000 1162
{ ‘W/o Shri Jagdish Prasad Agawa] ;
Sushila, 5 Park Avenue
ChnubeyCo'iony ‘Raipur(C.G.) S I -
| TOTAL K 100 000 | [10,00,000 | = 11.62

40. ‘The name and addresses of the Promoters of JPAL including their shareholding in the Companies as or the date
of the order of the Hon’ble Tribunal i:e, 28" November; 2022 ate.as under:.

-

15

Sr.No.| Name and-address of i JPAL - »;HSL
Promioters and - - No. of Sharesof | "% No. of; Shares ofRs { % .
Promotex: Group | Rs.30/-each . 10/-each |
‘ PROMOTERS o B : ) - S
% W L ShnAlokAgrawal . 23,.:3 000 | - 456,06 v -8, 10 000
1% | Sushila, 5 Park Avenue, I @ “ o ' g




41,

42,

' Choube_y Colony, Rmpur ;
) 14C.G.). ' . ~ . o
2. | Shii Amit Agrawal . 17,91,300 | 3537 . 1122400 | 13.04
« 1 Sushila, 5 Park Avenue, ; :
| Choubey Colony, Raipur <
1{C.G)
3. | SmtNisha Agrawal 100 0.00 | 01 000
{ Sushila, 5 Park Avenue, 1. -
Chnubey Colony, Raipur
14{CG6) | .
4, SmitRicha Agrawal 100 0.00 | 0§ 0.00
{ Sushifa, 5 Park Avenue, ' '
| Choubey -Colony, Ralpur
{CG) T :
5. | Amit Agrawal (HUF) 100 0.00 ¢ 0] 0.00
- Sushila, 5 Patk Avenue, | '
Choubey Colony, Raipur |
1 (C.G)
6. | Sagar Energy and Steelg 9,40,000 18.56 0 { 000
| Private Limited
| E-14, First Floor, Hira
" | Arcade, Near New Bus
Stand, Pandri, Raipur
| (C.G)492001 | . i . _
7. | Smt. Sita Devi Agrawal 100 T000 | 10;00,000 | 11.62
"'W/o Shri Jagdish Prasad ot
{ Agrawal ,
{ Sushila, 5 ParkAvenug
Choubey Colony, Raipu]
{C.G) \ .
' Total ~50,64,700 | 100.00 $29,32,400 | 34.06
The details ofthe Directors of HSL ds.on 28" November, 2022 are as follows:
Sr. Name of Director Address DIN
No. ) . :
1 Shri Amit Agrawal 5 Park Street Choubey ‘Colony, Ravi Shankar | 01075859
_ | University, Raipur (C.G.)492001 ‘
2 | Shri AnmPoddar .| B402, Sapphire Greens, Amaseoni Raipur | 02992106
‘ 492001 {G:G) 492001 )
3 | ShriNiketRhandelwal | & 403 Netwra Appartment Daldal Seoni Road 06361486
. ) . _Raipur {C.G.) 492001 i
4, Shri Rajesh Kumar { House NG, 16, -Avani Pride, Daldal Seom Road 1 06599329
o Mowa, Daldal Seorii, Raipur, (C.G.) 492001
5. | Smt ShnifiAvinash Bajaj Bajaj Nagar, Lal Bahadur Shashtri Ward, Fulchur | 08668576
‘ Road, Gondia, Maharashtra, 441601
The details of the Directors of IPAL as on 28" November, 2022 are.as follows:
sr, Name of Director Address DIN
No. ) | . ) i ,
T | ShriAlok Agrawal ‘Flat No. 1002, Ramieshwéram CHS Anant Patl | 00494805
N Marg, Near Kirti - College, Prabhadevi, |
Mumbai (M.H.) 400 028 )

16
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2] ShnArunPoddar ; B40~2M‘—Sapp1nm Greens, Amaseom Rmpur od2iog
i ] 49"001 (CG)497001 ) . o
T, :f{Shrfi’“»liII*_e_tlﬁlan@e‘lwal A 403 Natum Appartment Dalda] “Seoni Road '05361486
) ) { Rmpur(CG)492001 NN | :
43,  Thet etails of thie shareholding of the Directors anﬁﬁiéKey Managena] Personnel of HSL i HSL and JRAL as
on 28" Noveribet, 2022 are s follows: . L e _
| SNo| NameofDirectorand KMP . Posifon | Bquity Shares held i | Eqully shares i
N - E HSL | JPAL: |
11| SheiAmitAgrawel | WholeTimeDirestor | 1122400-|  17,91300
|2 |:ShiAruiPoddar Direttor ' 0 | 0]
¥ ]3| ShriNiketKhandefwal Director 0" 0
4. | Stifi Rajesh Kumar | Director ) 0 0
15, | ‘St Shruti Avinash Bejaj | Ditectar 0| 0|
|6 | Smt: Sonam Agrawal || Compamy Secretary 0 .0
{7. | Shri Rajesh Rejimwale Chief Finencl 0 S
3 ‘ _ Officer ’
44, ‘The defails of the shareholding of the Directors and the Key Managerxal?ersonnel SFJPAL in JPAL and HSL
agon 28" November, 2022 ate as follows; . g
© | smo| “NamoofDirector and KMP Positon | EquitySharesheldin ~| iy Stiafes |
] . j . - JPAL *held in HSL.
1. | Shi AlokAgrawal | Margeing Direcior 2333000 " 830000
|2, | Shri Arun Podidar Director 0o . o)
1. | ShiiNiket Khandelwal Director 0o ~| u
14 | Ms SliwetaShdma | ‘Compeny Secretery - D - ] 0.
57| Shri M ChandraMohanRao | ‘ChiefFinancial Officer o | 0
;4§: “The Pre& Post -Arrangement shareholding patfern of HSL as on 31% July, 2022 and the, Pie and Post-
Arrangement.(expected) shareholding ;pa‘t;'e‘m of JPALas on31* July, 2022are as under; -
a 1’Le -and post Arrangement (expected) shareholdma pattem of HSL és gn 31 July, 2022: _
Pre—~An'angement Post An'angemen{ ‘
| sr. | Category No. of fully | Sharcholling | No. of fully | Sharcholdingas
{NO paid ‘up equity | asa % of tofal | paid up equity % ol fotalno.
‘ | sharesheld | no.ofshares | shares o be | Ofshares
) | SO ] ] held
L ffﬁﬁiﬁoﬁermﬁj’l’;mmoterﬁ(}mup
(&) | ‘TndividualyFlinduUndivided Farnily 10,00,000 1162 1600200 | _ 534
|0 | BodyCoporste 0 000 o] 0w
l© Jowe. 0 0 0] 000
|- SubdTotal (A)1Y ] 1000000 _Ue| 1000200 534
[ ,Foxexm .
(@ | oty Copmre g GDRg | o | o _~w NL&f
t e
- J»‘.
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&
| sub ol ‘ 0. 0. 0 000 |
1 Totat Shamholﬁxng of Promoter and | 10,00,000 1162 1000200 | 534
 Promoter Group{A)y=(AX1)+(A¥2) ‘ ]
(B) | PublicSharcholding
()| nsitions | |
1@ | Mutual Funds 0 600 0 000
(® | ForcignPortfoliolvestors 0 " 000 0 000
© | Finendial Insitations/ Banks__ 0 000 | o 0,00
| @ | Yosrancs Companies o | ow | o | 000°
© | PoreianfnstitutionalTovestors o | 000 0. 000
| TCErS) » ,
| SubTotl B)(1) _ . 0 0:00 0 0.00 |
(2 | Central Govemment/State Govemnment(sy/ b " 000 | 0 | 0.00
: PresidentofTndia _ ‘ . ]
| SubTotal B)2) 0 - 000 o 000
@ B ] |
@ | iindividudl shareholders holding nominal 0 000 0| 0.00
sﬁmecaprtaluptoRsZIaldas ] '
| 4. Indivicual shereholders holding nominal 5344350 €08 | 13593350 | 255
sharempﬂalmexmofRsz]aldls ] < )
EOIE NBECsReglsiemdmﬂxRBr 0 000 0. 0.00
1 @ | Overseas Depositories {Holding GDRs) 0 000 0 000
@ | AnyOther " ‘ ‘
| Trusts - 0 000 0 000
HinduUndivided Family 6,14,000 713 614200 | 328
| Overseas Corpotate Bodies 0 0.00 R 0.00
Non Resident Indians {Repatriation) 0 000 0 000 |
| Clearing Members 0 0.00 | 0 0.0
Non Residents Tndians (Non-Repatriation) 0 000 0 0.00
| BodiesCorporate. 16550,000 1917 3530000 | 1884
| Non ResidentsIndians 0 c g 0| 000 |
| OtherDirector 0 0 0! 0,00
| SubTotal B)Y3) 7608350 | 8838 | 17737550 | 1884
: TotalPublncSharel10]dmg(B)=(B)(1)+ 7,608350 8838 17737550 1884
BB, .
i Total Sharéholding (A+B) 8608350 100.00 1,873,750 100.00
i
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- e ) I’re—Amnvement .
! ?Na of fully | Shareholdmg
EE ‘| paid up equity- | -as a % of total |-
i e i sharesheld ¥ ' no.ofshares |
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46. The pre and Post-Arrarigement (ekpected) capital structure of HSL will be as follows (assuming the
continuing capital Structure ds-on 28™ November, 2022 being date of the Order)

PRE ARRANGEMENT 7 , -
f Share Capital 1 Amonntin Rs.
.{Authorised Share Capital ‘V 7 ] ‘ ~
[1,17,50,000 Equity Shares of R, 10/- each '  T 11,75,00,000
1,44,00,000 Preference Shares of Rs. 10/-each | T | 14,40,00,000
Total 26,15,00,000
[Tssucd, Subscribed and Paid Up Capital 7
86,08,350 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each = $,60,83,500
[19,50,000 0:01% Non- Cumulafive Non Partioipating Optionally 1,95,00,000
Convertible Redeemable Preference Shares {
[Total 10,55383,500

[*Note:the 19,50,000 (Nineteén Lacs Fifty Thousand) Non-Cumulative Non Participating Optionally Convertible
& Redeemable Pre,ference Shares of Transferee Company held by Transferor Company, will be cancelled without
any dct; deeds or instrument.

POST ARRANGEMENT (EXPECTED)

: ) - . Amount (Rupees)
Authorised Share Capital . -
2,17,50,000 Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each - "21,75,00,000
{1,44,00,000 Preference Shiares of Rs.10/-€ach , 14,40,00,000
Total - ) - 36,15,00,000
[ssued, Subscribed and Paid Up Capltal . ) i . B
11,8737, 750Eqmty Shares of Rs,10/- each* ‘ ) | 18,73,77,500
‘ - Total T | . 18,73,77:500

47.  In the event that the Scheme is withdrawn if accordance ‘with its terrns, fhe Scheme shall stand revoked,
cancelled and be of no.effect and null arid void.

48.  The following documents will be open for inspection by the Secured and Unsecured Creditors of the Transferee
Comipany at'its Registeréd Office at 720/1 Rawabhata, Industrial Area Raipur (C:G.) 49200‘1 between 10.00 a.m.
‘and 12.00 noon. on all days {except Saturddys, Sundays and public holidays) up to the date of the meeting and
-are-also-available.at the website of the company :https: :{twwiw hiragroup.com// :

i. Copy of the final order passed by NCLT Cuttack Bench in the Company Scheme Application COMPANY
APPLICATION (CAA) NO.8/CB/2022 dated 28" November, 2022 directing HSL to mte aha, converie the
meefing of it§ secured creditors.and Unsecured Creditors;
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i,

iif,

=8

vii.

xi.

49,

5\00'

Copy of the Compady Scheriie Application COMPANY APPLICATION (CAA) NO.8/CB/2022 dlong with
annexure filed by HSL & JPAL before NCLT CuttackBench

og:'o_py of the ;Memdranci'um\ﬁnd Articles of Associafiqn of HSL and JPAL respectively; =

: o
x ),

*Copy of the Fmancxa[ S{atcmenf of ’HS]Z and JPALfor fhe ﬁnancxal years ended 3]§‘March 2022;

Copy of the Unaudited: Interxm,l?manmal Statementof HSL and JPALas at 31 “Ju1y202

Copy of the Reglster of Dlrectors sharehdlding of each of the Gompanies; *

W oed -,

“Copy of Valuation report dated 15™ September 2022 'submitted by Mr. Harminder Singh Dutta, Registered
Valuer, Rajpur;

Copies of the resolutions, both dated 5% September, 2022 p,a‘xs‘se;d ‘by the respeétive Board of Dirgctors of
HSLand JPAL approvmg the: Scheme;

Copy of the Statutory Audxtors certificate on accounfing ireatment dated 15™: September, 2022 issued by M/s
JDS & Co., Charteted Accountants to HSL.

Copy of the Statutory Auditors’ certificate on Atcounfing Treatment dated 15" September, 2022 issued by M/s
IDS & Co., Chartered Accountants-to:JPAL ~ «

a
Summary of the Vzﬂuaﬁ“o‘n Report' including the "basis ofvaluation;
Copy of Form No. GNL-l fi led by HSLand JPAwath the concemed Registrar of Compames aldng with
challan dated 28.1'1:2022 with SRN No F49334428 anil SRN No. F49335797 respectively evidencing filing
of the Scheme;
Copy of the certificaté, dated I5th Septeniber, 2022, issued by M/s JDS & Co., Chartered Adcouritants,
cerfifying the amount due fo the secured and unsecured creditors of HSL as on 31; 07’1022

Copy of the certificate, dated 15th September, 2022, issued by JDS & Co., Chartered Accountants, certifying
;he, amotmt due to.the seécured and unsecured creditors of JPAL a5 on 31.07.2022

Copy of the‘Scheme and Copy of the Reporfs dafed 15th Sepiember, 2022 adopted by the Board of Directors
of HISL and JPAL respectively, pursuant to thie provisions-of section 232(2)(c) of the Act;

This stafement inay be treated as an Explanatory Statement-under Sectiong 230(3), 232(1)and (2) and 102 of
the Actread with Rule6 of the Rules.

After the Scheme is approved, iy the Secured Credxtors and Unsecured Creditors of HSLit will be subject
1o ‘the approval/sanction by NCLT. »

R‘EJJ&S CAE S LA A L' UM ;
Dated this-ddy of 28"November, 2022 = 12 fmrm‘rféf ‘ Agray —
Registered office: YL\ ] 7{ an‘man appomted for the aforesaid NGLT
720/1 Rawabhata, Industrial Area, g .
Raipur, Chhattisgarh, 492001 :

2
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HIRA STEELS LIMITED -

Regd. Office: 720/1 Rawabhata, Industrial Area Raipur,Chhattisgarh, 492001
Corporate Office ;.G-16, Hira Arcade, Near-New Bus Stand Paidri Rajpur;C.G., 492001

Web Site: hitps: {fww.hiragroup.com/, Email Id: co.secrefarvi@hiragroup.com

CIN:U27104CT1994PLC008555, Contadt-Nox: 0771-4082688 Fax: 0771:4682693

JOINT NOTICE FOR THE MEETING OF THE SECURED CREDITORS

‘ AND UNSECURED CREDITORS
OF
HIRA STEELS LIMITED

SECURED CREDITORS/UNSECURED CREDITORS
FORM OF PROXY

BEFORE THE NATIONAL COMPANY LAW TRIBUNAL,
CUTTACK BENCH, CUTTACK
(ORIGINAL JURISDICTION)

W

COMPANY APPLICATION (CAA) NO.8/CB/2022
IN THE MATTER OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013

AND
In the matter oFapplication under Section 230(1) [read with Section 232(1)]
of the Gompanies Act, 2013 and other applicable provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013

AND
In the matter of Scheme of Amalgamation of Jagdamba Power and Alloys
Limited (“the Transferor Company’) into and with Hira Steels Limited (‘the
Trdnsferee Company’)
Hira Steels Limited, company incorporated under the
Companies Act, 1956, having its registered -office 720/T

‘Rawabhata, In_ﬂustrlaIArea Raipur, Chhattisgarh

.vs» APPLICANT/ TRANSFEREE COMPANY

(As per Form MGT -11 and Pursuant to Section 105(6)-of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 19(3) of the
Companies(Management and Admxmstratmn)’RuIes,ZOM)

- Secured

{ (s)/Unsecured
{ Creditors (5) = 7 .

Name ofithe

Creditors

| Registered
| Address

(Bmaiid

22
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Lo NAME v errieegosinsensnastsosvnson

%)
h

1/We, being the Secured Creditors ()/Unsecured Creditors (s)ofHira Steels Limited -

Address......

.............

eeermemserenesanaans Slgnature ereesnresreeeSpeaiessstneesainnnrsensrenes OF TAIING himi

e vrart s ass s sshrinerdintaasaine

T P PP B e X

E—MaﬂID“. ot s e o go e s s e Swnature...._..-.,.....,.v.u.,..»..;......r-.«......-.............or failing him. «

TesissenEvecanasvtanpanaty

as my/our proxy to act for mehis at the meetitig of the NCLT Convened Meeting of the -applicant company convened
‘pursuant to the Order -dated 28%day of November, 2022 (the "Oxdeér™), the Hon'ble National Company Law Tribunal,
Bench at Cuttack. ("NCL']Z”) will be held on Friday, 30%day of December, 2022at 11:30 AM.(ST) at Hira Group
Coniference Room; 3" Floor, Hira Arcade, Near New Bus Stand, Pandri, Raipuf, Chhattisgarh-492001forthe purpose of
considering and, if though fit, approving svith or without modxﬁcatlonﬁs), the arrangement embodied in the Scheme of
Amalgarhationi of Jagdamba Power and Alloys Limited (‘the Transferor Company) Wwith lea; sSteels Limited (‘the
Transferce Company’ Jand their respective. Shareholders and Creditors ("Scheme") and at such meefing and at any
adjonrameit or adjoummems théreof’to vote, for mefus dnd jn'my four name(s) - : - 5
--------------- (hers, if, for, insert “FOR?, if against, insert ‘AGAINST” and in the Iater case, stnke out the words below
after *ihe Scheme? )the said arrangement embodied in the Scheme, either with or without mbdification (§)*as riy / our
proxy may approve.(*strike out whatever is ot applicable)

El

Signed this ~---—=--=-~ day of 2022

Signature of Secured Creditors (s) /)/Unsecured Creditors (s)

&

Signature of Proxy Holder-{5) -~-r==----=-=

" Affix R’efrénue‘-sfaﬁlp of
Re.1/~ .
. " (signature actoss the stamp)

Notes: .

1.  This form of proxy must be deposited 4t the Registered ‘office of the company at 720/1 Rawabhatd, Tndusffial Area
Raipur, Ghhattisgarh, 492001 Indiaat Ieast 48 hours before the comniencemént of this said Meeting.

B

All alterafions made in the form of proxy should be initialed.
Please affix appropriate révenue stamp before putting signature
4. {Corporate Secured Creditors.and Corporate Unsecured Creditors intending to send their authorized representative(s)

to dffend the meeting are requested to send a certified copy of the Board resolution authorizing their
representative(s) to attend and vote on their behalf at the meeting,

5. Incase of mulfiple proxies, the proxy later i In time shaﬂbeacc‘ept'ed.
6. Aproxy need not be 2 Secured Creditors or Unsecured Creditois of Hira Steels Limited.-

7. No person shall be appointed asa proxy who is a minor.

3
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EN
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HIRA STEELS LIMITED -
Regd. Off ce: 720/1 Rawabhata, Industrial Area Raipur,Chhattisgarh, 492001
Corporate Office : G-16, Hira Arcade, Near New Bus Stand Pandri Raipur;, C.G:, 492001
Web Site: hitps://www.hiragroup.com/, Email 1d: co. secretarv@hlragroug com
‘CIN: U27104CT1994PLC008555, Contact No.: 0771-4082688 Fax: 0771-4082693

. SECURED CREDITORS/UNSECURED CREDITORSATTENDANCE SLIP

PLEASE COMPLETE THIS ATTENDANCE SLIP AND HAND OVER AT THE ENTRANCE OF THE
MEETING HALL

MEETING OF THE SECURED CREDITORSAND UNSECURED CREDITORSON FRIDAYTHE 30"DAY OF
DECEMBER, 2022 AT 11:30 A.M. (IST)

1/We hereby réeord my/ our presence at the NCLT Convened Meeting of the Secured Credltors and Unsecured Creditors
.of Hira SteelsLimited, the Transferee Gompany, convened pursuant to the Order dated 28" day of Novemiber, 2022(the
"Order"), the Hon'ble National Company Law Tribunal, Bench at Cuttack ("NCLT") will be held ori Friday, 30"'day of
December, 2022 at 11 30 AM. (IST)at Hira Group Conference Room, 2™ Floor, Hira Arcade, Near New Bus Stand,
Pandri, Raipur, Chhattisgarh-492001. <

Name-and address of Secured Creditors/Unsecured Greditors

(INBLOCK LETTER) :

Signature 2

Value of debt.outstanding as
on date of'meeting -

Name of the Proxy/* 2 S— -‘
Authorized Répresenitative

{IN BLOCK. LETTERS)

Signature S

*(To be filled in by the proxy i case he /she attends instead of the Secured Creditors/Unsecured Creditarsy
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' HARNIINDER SINGH DUTTA . ‘ ;
.7 (FCA;ACS,MCOM) . -
REGISTERED VALUER - g

+

e
cl

" 720/1 Rawabhata, Industrial Area

wotéw'lsa T
S

Date. 15 09.2022

“To,

The Shareholders
Hira Steels Limited

[ Ty o

Raipur = .

%
4

et .

D oy e

Dear Sir, .

Sub:- Determining Exchange Ratio for Merger of Jagdamba Power & Alloys Limited |

:(rm‘*f;) with Hira Steels Limited(HSI1) i

Pursuani to the appomtment of Harminder Smgh Dutta (Registered Valuer under IBBI)
‘by the Sharcholders of M/s HIRA STEELS LIMITED (HSL)
U27104CT199§;?LC008555 vide yourappointnﬁent:Iettex'}f07.09,2022 and acceptance of my
engagement letter dated 10.09.2022 for the purpose of détermining the exchange ratio for

Merger.of JPAL with HSL, #e enclose: here wxfh our Vz a]ua’aon Report. -

l
=

II‘he Exchange Raho of common share JPAL w1th HSL, for the; aforesaid

purpose, as o0 31 July 2022 is 12 (i€, for every onE share of JPAL the share
holder with get two share of HSL) as ﬁetexmmed- in -the Report -enclosed
,{ v

‘_’herewnth

L apprecxate the co-operation received by us from your executives during this

ass1gnment
Thanking you,

Yours Faithfully,

HeE G

FCA, Registered Véluer (S&-_FA)

IBBI Reg. ValuerNo. IBBIRV/07/2021/13787
RVO M.NO- PVAIVPO/THN/SEA/003
UDIN:- 22431549AVKDMC3423

Place:- Raipur

e
L8

# S£0 Harbhajan Singh Dutta, Behind Khemka Hospital, Jail Road, Sai Nagar, Raipur (C.G.) 492 009 Mobile: 98274-88885 I

Landlms" 0771-4221303 § omail: § nfofceharminder.con

1
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HARMINDER SINGH DUTTA

(FCA, ACS, M.COM)
REGISTERED VALUER

HIRA STEELS LIMITED

VALUATION OF SHARES

TERMS OF REFRENCE

HIRA STEELS LIMITED (‘HSL " or Company') is a public lumted
company intorporated under the Companies Act’1956

. The sharcholder of M/s HIRA STEELS, LIMITED (HSL) has

appointment me to ascertain the Exchange Ratio on an independent
basis in the capacity of registered valuer for merger of JPAL with HSL
vide its appointment letter dated 15.09.2022 and acceptance of my

engagement letter dated 22.09.2022. ,

[18 BACKGROUND OF HIRA STEELS LIMITED

Hira Steels Limited was originally incorporated under the Companies Act, 1956
on 16th August, 1994 under the name and style of “Hira Ispat Limited” having
Certificate of Incorporation No. 10-08555 of 1994 and 'obtained Commencementof
Business certificate on 14th August, 1994. The name of the Company was
. changed to its present name i.e. “Hira Steels Lumted” on 5th June, 1995. HSL is
mainly engaged in manufacturing of M.S. Bars (Round) in Coil, H.B. Wire and
TMT Bars having its Registered Office - 720/1, Rawabhata Industrial Area,

Raipur (C.G.)

The Capital Structure of HSL as per Provisional fmancmls as at 315t July 2022 is as

under:-

Authorized Capital INR Rs.
11750000 Equity Shares of Rs.10/-each 11,75,00,000
14400000 Preference Shares of Rs. 10/- each | 14,40,00,000
TOTAL 26,15,00,000
Issued, subscribed and fully paid-up
8608350 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/ - each fully paid up

' : 8,60,83,500
1950000 0.01% Non-Cumulative: Non ParticipatingOptionally
Convertible & Redeemable Preference Shares of : 1,95,00,000
Rs 10/~ each .
TOTAL 10,55,83,500

~

# $/0 Harbhajan Singh Dutta, Behind Khemka Hospita¥, Jail Road, Sai Nagar, Raipur (C.6.) 492 009 Mobille: 98274-88885 |

Landline: 0771-4221303 | email: infofcaharminder.com

»nr
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HARMINDER SINGH DUTTA

(FCA, ACS, M.COM)
REGISTERED VALUER

i
H

Directors Details: The following are the Directiors of the HSL:-

DIN/PAN | Name Begin date
01075859 Amit Agrawal 528/07/200.4
02992106 Arun Poddar 30/09/2020
06361486 Niket Khandelwal 02/09/2016
06599529 | Rajesh Kumnar 17/08/2019
08668576 Shruti Avinash Bajaj 12/03/2020

DY)

# §/0 Harbhajan Singh Dutta, Behind Khemka Hospital, Jail Road, Sai Nagar, Ralipu
Landline: 0771-4221303 | email: info@caharminder.com

3

;r (C.G.) 492( 009 NMobiife: 98274-88885 |
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HARMINDER SINGH DUTTA

(FCA, ACS, M.COM)
REGISTERED VALUER

PROVISIONAL FINANCIAL OF HSL AS,AT 31* JULY 2022

Particulars ; 31.07.2022
: g

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Shareholders' Funds ,
Share capital ’ 10,55,83,500
Reserves and surplus 101,01,59,948
Non-current liabilities
Long-term borrowings ; 32,48,93,656
Deferred Tax Liabilities ’ 1,00,18,393
Long-term provisions ! 1,33,35,558
Current liabilities i

. Short-term borrowings I ,29,93,21,52\3

| Trade payables
- Outstanding dues of creditors other than 14,58,79,053

microand small enterprises !
Other current liabilities 7,34,74,776
Short-term provisions 1,53,41,623
TOTAL 199,80,08;030
ASSETS
Non-current assets ‘
Property, plant and equipment 32,75,09,305
Intangible Assets ' 3,47,825
Capital work-in-progress 53,29,62,041
Non-current investments 1,32,37,500
Long-term loans and advances 1,42,13,944
| Other non-current assets 2,91,00,344
| Current assets

Inventories 22,41,14,579
Trade receivables 124,67,13,827
Cash & bank balances 17,89,730
Shori~term loans and advances 60,80,18,936
TOTAL ‘ 199,80,08,030

# §/0 Harbhajan Singh Dutta, Behind Khemka Hospital, Jaik Road, Sai Nagar, Raipur (C.G.

Landline: 0771-4221303 | emaiil: info@caharminder_com
4

7
).492 008 Mobille: 98274-888856 |

1%l
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HARMINDER SINGH DUTTA - 20

(FCA, ACS, M.COM)
REGISTERED VALUER

e N —

. JAGDAMBAPOWER & ALLOYS LIMITED -

Jagdamba Power & Alloys Limited (‘JPAL ' or (iompan}') is a public
limited company incorporated under the Companies Act 1956.

BACKGROUND OF JPAL

i

JPAL was originally incorporated under the Companies ! Act, 1956 on 16th September,
1999 CIN- U27104CT1999PLC013744 having its Reg15tered Office - Hira Arcade,
Pandri Raipur (C.G.)

i

The Capital Structure of JPAL as per Provisional fmanc;als as at 315"t July 2022 is as

under:-
©d
Authorised INR Rs.
10000000 Equity Shares of Rs.10/-each ’ 10,00,00,000
TOTAL 10,00,00,000

Issued, subscribed and fully paid-up ~
5064700 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each fully paid up,

5,06,47,000
5,06,47,000
TOTAL
Directors Details: The following are the Directors of the JPAL:-
DIN/PAN Name Begin date
00494805 Alok Agrawal * 01,/03/2004
02992106 Arun Poddar 01/07/2017
06361486 Niket Khandelwal . 21/04/2016

1
# S/0 Harbhajan Singh Dutta, Behind Khemka Hospitall, Jail Road, Sai Nagar, RaipuA:.G.) 492 009 Mobkle: 88274-88885 |
Land¥ine: 0771-4221303 [ email: infoBcaharminder.com .
5
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HARMINDER SINGH DUTTA

(FCA, ACS, M.COM)
REGISTERED VALUER

PROVISIONAL FINANCIAL OF JPAL AS AT 315T JULY 2022

Particulars

© Asat31.07.2022

g

et

ASSETS

(1) Non ~currént assets

(a) Property, Plant and Equipment . 35,02,712
(b) Capital work-in-progress 32,73,673
(c) Financial assets {
" (i) Investments . 28,17,45,900.
(i) Loans : 1,16,03,57,011
(d) Deferred tax assets (net) i 16,39,065
(e) Other non-current assets 20,50,699
] 1,45,25,69,060
(2) Current-assets
(a) Financial assets ,
(i) Bank, Cash and cash equivalents 796,601
(b) Current tax assets(Net) -
(c) Other current assets 2,20,11,800
(3) Assets Classified as Discontinued Operations 23,54,64,440
25,82,72,841
Total Assets 1,71,08,41,901
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity
(a) Equity share capital - 5,06,47,000
(b) Other equity 1,15,35,61,610
Liabilities
(1) Non-current liabilities
(a) Financial Liabilities
- Borrowings 2,06,23,129
(b) Provisions 2,95,621
(2) Current liabilities
(a) Financial Liabilities
(i) Borrowings 6,17,679
(ii) Trade Payables
- total outstanding dues of -
creditors otherthan micro 40,86,404
enterprises and small enterprises .
(i) Other Financial Liabilities 49,53,675
(b) Other current liabilities 58,47,153
(c) Current tax Hability 12,04,19,844
(3) Liabilities Classified as Discontimued Operations 34,97,89,786
Total Equity and Liabilities 1,71,08,41,901

| andlina= N771.4274202 | omail- Snfnlesharmindar ram

a
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HARMINDER SINGH DUTTA
(FCA, ACS, M.COM) '
REGISTERED VALUER

Iv. ABOUT THE VALUER
The valuer HARMINDER SINGH DUTTA is ja Practicing Chartered
Accountant, and IBBI Registered Valuer under Secufrities or Financial Assets
as per Companies Act, 2013, his area of special:'isaﬁon includes Project
Financing, Accounting, Audit & Assurance, Consiﬂﬁng, Legal, Taxation &
Valuation, He leads the business advisory and valuation function, dealt
with valuation requirements under regulatoryf, compliance, financial
reporting, investments primarily for Indian corp;orate. His strengths are
derived from a skilled and motivated team of Professionals and dedicated
client support team with continuous training and aevelopment of the skills
of the team, state of the art infrastructure, and t{mely déliverables to the
satisfaction of the clients.

22

# S/0 Harbhajan Singh Dutta, Behind Khemka Hospital, Jail Road, Sai Nagar, Raipur (C.G.) 492 008 Hobile: S8274-88885 |
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V.

il.

jit.

iv.

vi.

"vii.

DISCLOSURE OF VALUER’S INTEREST/CONFLICTS

The Valuer is independent in relation to the companies and,
is a person of integrity and possesses relevant|expertise and experience,

who is or was not a promoter of thd company or its holding, subsidiary or
associate company

who is not related to promoters or director:é in the company, its holding,
subsidiary or associate company;

who has or had no pecuniary relationship W1th the company, its holding,
subsidiary or associate company, or their promoters, or directors, during
the two immediately preceding financial zyears or during the current
financial year;

None of whose relatives has or had pecuniary relationship or transaction
with the company, its holding, subsidiary or associate company, or their
promoters, or directors, :

who, neither himself nor any of his relahves holds or has held the position

of a key managerial personnel or is or has I;)een employee of the company
or its holding, subsidiary or associate company

who, neither himself nor any of his relatives is or has been an employee or
proprietor or a pariner, in any of the thrée financial years immediately
preceding the financial year in which he 1§ proposed to be appointed, a
firm of auditors or company secretaries in practice or cost auditors of the
company or its holding, subsidiary or associate company; or any legal or a
consulting firm that has or had any transaction with the company, its
holding, subsidiary or associate company amounting to ten per cent or
more of the gross turnover of such fn'm, .

# S/0 Harbhajan Singh Dutta, Behind Khemka Hospital, Jall Road, Sal Nagar, Ralpur {C.6.) 492 009 Nobile: 98274-88885 |
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i

i

VL _SCOPE OF THE REPORT - ‘
Based on discussion with the Management, II understand that the
Company’s promoters are evaluating for determi;ning the Exchange Ratio

of equity shares for merger of JPAL with HSL under Section 234 and all

other application provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013.

In this context, the Management requires our assiétance in determining the
fair value of equity shares of the Company. G;enerally there are three
valuation approaches available as enumerated in ICAI Valuation Standard
103, we have carried out this Valuation Analysis ufnder NAYV Method.

i

! j

24
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' vil. INFORMATION RELIED UPON i?-Y Us

This report is prepared on the basis of following ixf1formatidn obtained from the
company or wherever applicable information available in the public domain:
A. NON-Financial Information ;

a. nature, background, and history of the business,

b. classes of equity ownership interests and rights attached thereto;

c. products or services, or both; '

d. industry markets;

e. legal status of the asset being valued.

B. Ownership Information to determine the tyﬁ)e of ownership interest,
classes ofequity ownership interests and nghl’cs attached thereto etc.

C. Financial Information i

Audited Financial statements for the year ended 2020-2021

Audited Financial statements for the year ended 2021-22

Provisional Financial statements for the :year ended as at 31.07.2022
Brief Profile of company and directors |

MOA, AOCA, COI of both Company

Details of Valuation of Immovable property of HSL and guidline
value for land of JPAL

Mmoo g

g. Discussions with the Management 01; various issues relevant for
the valuation including the prospects and outlook of the
Company / industry, expected growirth rate and other relevant
information  relating to future exf)ected profitability of the
business, etc. to the above, I have also obtained such other
information and explanations which were considered relevant for
the purpose of my valuation. i i |

h. Such other information and explanations as we have required and
whichhave been provided by the Marniagement

i. Our work does not constitute an audit or certification of the
company's ﬁnancial. Accordingly, weiare unable to and do not

# §/0 Harbhajan Singh Dutta, Behind Khemka Hospital, Jail Road, Sai Nagar, Ralpur (C.G.) 492 009 Mobile: 98274-8388
Landline: 0771-4221303. § email: infofcaharminder.com h
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express any opinion on the accuracy of information referred to in
this report. We assume no responsibilityfor any error in the
information submitted by the management and their impact on the
present exercise. ’

j- This valuation report is issued on the understandmg that Company
has drawn our attention on all the relevant matters, of which it was
aware, concerning theCompany's options plan and business which
may have an impact on our Report.

!
}

A
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vi. METHODS OF VALUATION

Valuation bases Used:~

The intended purpose is to fair value shares, thus Faif Value, is selected and used as
valuation basis considering the terms and purpose of the valuation engagement.

Premise of valuation Used:-

. Equity Shares are valued assuming the business of 'the company will continue on
going concern basis. Thus going concern is considered for premise of value.

Methodology and Procedures Adopted

As per ICAI Valuation standards g{enerally there are three main valuation
approaches w_hich are as follow:

I. Market Approach

Market approach is a valuation approach that uses prices and other relevant
information generated by market transactions mvolx}mg identical or comparable (ie.,
similar) assets, liabilities or a group of assets and liabilities, such as a business.

IL.  Income Approach

Income approach is the valuation approach that converts maintainable or future -
amounts (e.g., cash flows or income and expenses) to a single current (i.e. discounted
_or capitalized) amount. The fair value measurement is determined on the basis of the
' value indicated by current market expectations about those future amounts.

~ COMPARABLE COMPANIES MULTIPLE METHOD
The Comparable Companies Multiple Method arrives at the:value of the company by using
multiples derived from valuations of comparable companies, as manifest through stock market
valuations of listed companies. This valuation is based on the principle that market valuations,
taking place between informed buyers and informedsellers, incorporate all factors relevant to
valuation. Relevant multiples need to be chosen carefully and adjusted for differences, such as
growth potential, past track record, size, company dynamics, etc. The Enterprise Value (EV) to
Earnings before Interest Tax Depreciation and Amortization (EBITDA) multlple of comparable
listed companies are used for the present valuation exercise

"12
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DISCOUNTED CASH FLOW (DCEF) METHOD

- Under DCF Method, the projected free cash flows of the Company/ business are
discounted at a discount rate which reflects perceivecfl riskiness of the projected cash
flows in order to arrive at their present value. 'I'];len, the terminal value of the
Company/ business is calculated based on the free (;:ash flow of the last year of the
forecast period, which is based on the future long-term growth of the- revenues. This
terminal value is then discounted to get the present terminal value. The present value
of free cash flows for the projected period and presené value of terminal value is added
to arrive at the enterprise value. Thereafter, fadjustment for mnon-operating
assets/liabilities, surplus Cash and Cash Equlvalents is made to arrive at the fair
value of the Company/business. :

i

. Cost Approach g

Cost approach is a valuation approach that reflects théa amount that would berequired

_currently to replace the service capacity of an asset (often referred to as current

' replacement cost). ' :
Valuation Standards issued by ICAI states that %aluefr shall use appropriate valuation

. approach considering the factors like nature of asjse’c to be valued, availability of
information and its reliability, strength and weakness of each valuation approach and
methods and valuation approach/method considerecii by market participants.

In performing this valuation engagement I have ;followed “NAV Approach”

# 570 Harbhajan Singh Dutta, Behind Khemka Hospital, Jakl Road, Sai Nagar, Raipur (C-G.) 492 009 Mobile: 8827488885 |
LandlEne: 07714221303 | email: infofcaharminder.com
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VIII IMPORTANT MESSAGE TO ANY PERSON NOT

AUTHORIZED TO HAVEACCESS TO THIS REPORT

Any person who is not an addressee to this report IS not authorized to have
access to this report. Any unauthorized person obtain access to and read this
" report, by reading this report such person accepts and agrees to the following

terms:

a)

b)

1
H

The reader of this report understands that the work performed
by Harminder Singh Dutta (“The Registered Valuer”), was
performed in accordance with instrucétion's provided by my
addressee client and was performed exclusively for my
addressee client’s sole benefit anduse.

The reader of this report acknowledges that this report was
prepared at the direction of my addreésee client and may not
include all procedures deemed necessai'y for the purpose of the
reader.

The reader agrees that Harminder Smgh Dutta and his
employees neither owe or accept any duty or responsibility to. it
whether in contract or in tort (includ:ing without limitation,
negligence and breach of statutory duty), and shall not be liable
in respect of any loss, damage or e;<per_zlse of whatsoever nature
which is caused by any use the reader may choose to make of
this report, or which isotherwise consequent upon the gaining of
access to the report by the reader. Furth;er, the reader agrees that
this report is not to be referred to or quotfed, in whole or in part, in
any prospectus, registration statement, offering circular, public
filing, loan, other agreement or document and not to distribute the -
report without Mr. HarminderSingh Dutta Prior written consent.

¥
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VIII. VALUATION OF COMMON SHAR%ES OF HSL

]

The value of company under NAV approach has been;arrived at as follows:-

» Managementhas provided the provisional ﬁnmcid as on 31.7.2022.
e Under Book Value method we have considered book value of all assets

less liability to arrive at NAV (book Value)g

¢ Under Market Value method we have con;sidered book value except for
Land, Building and all other assets less liability. We have considered
market value of Land, Building as per valuation report provided by

management.
o The value so Arrived at under both :method is subtracted by Preference

Share at redemption value.
e The balance value is then divided by number of equity share outstanding.

3172022  3L7.202
Net Assets ¢ 11157 127.21
Less PSC Redemption Value i 195 195
Value of Equity Shares 9207 107.71
No. of Shares (in Crores) 0.861 0.861

VALUATION OF COMMON SHARES OF JPAL

1

The value of company under NAV approach has bee1:1 arrived at as follows:-

s Managementhas provided the provisionalifi.nancial ason 31.7.2022. ,

e Under Book Value method we have consfidered book value of all assets
less liability to arrive at NAV (book Value)

e Under Market Value method we have considered book value except for
Land and all other assets less liability. Wq have considered market value
of Land as per guideline value report proxf?ided by management.

e The balance value is then divided by numl:aer of equity share outstanding.

# S/0 Harbhajan Singh Dutta, Behind Khemka Hospital, Jail Road, Sai Nagar, Raip_;ur {C.G.) 492 009 Mobille: 98274-88#8
LandIine: 0771-4221303 | email: infolcaharminder.com
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NAV
Less PSC Redemption Value

Value of ES
No. of Shares (mCrores)

31.7.2022
12042

: 12042

CALCULATION OF EXCHANGE RATIO

31.7.2022
120.81

]AGDAMBA POWER AND ALLOYS LIMITED
Value per Share Weighted
Valuation Method in Rs. Weight | Value
NAYV Book Value 237.77 1 237.77
NAYV Market Value 238.53 2 477.06
e 3 714.83
, Valueiper share Rs.
. : 238.28
HIRA STEELS LIMITED
Value per Share Weighted
Valuation-Method in Rs. g Weight | Value
NAYV Book Value 106.§6 1 106.96
| NAV Market Value 12513 2 25026
' 9 3 357.22
Value per share Rs. | 119.07
. Therefore the exchange ratio shall be | 238:119
ie. | 1:2

The Exchange Ratio of common share JPAL with HSL, for the aforesaid
purpose, as on 315T July 2022 is 1:2 for every one share of JPAL the shareholder

with get two share of HSL.

N/
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X. LIMITATIONS |

i This valuation repoft is prepared solely f:or the Company for the
purpose mentioned above and should not be used for any other
purpose or by any other party. I will not accept any responsibility or
liability to third parties to whom my report may be shown or into
whose hands it may come. :

i As one may appreciate, valuation is more an art and not a precise
science, hence conclusions arrived at in many cases are generally subjective
and dependent on individual judgment and arcumstantlal factors borne
at the time of such judgment. .

i Valuation is based on estimates of future fmanc1al performance. My

opinions represents reasonable expectatxon‘,s at a particular point in

time, but such information, estimates or olpinions are not offered as

predictions or as assurances that a particule:ir level of income or profit

will be achieved, that events will occur, or that a particular price will be

offered or accepted. Actual results achieved§ during the period covered

by the prospective financial analysis will variy from these estimates, and
- the variations may at times be material. j

I have relied on data from external sources also to conclude the valuation. These
sources are believed to be reliable and therefore, 1 assume no liability for the truth
or accuracy of any data, opinions or estimates furnished by others that have been
‘used in this analysis. Where we have relied on data, opinions or estimates from
external sources, reasonable care has been taken to ehsure that such data has been
correctly extracted from those sources and /or reproduced in its proper form and
context. :
The report assumes that the company/business/ asse;t complies fully with relevant
" laws and regulations applicable in its area of operaﬁo:ns and usage unless otherwise
stated, and that the companies/business/assets wﬂll be managed in a competent
and responsible manner. Further, as specifically stated to the contrary, this report
has given no consideration to matters of a legal natur?e, including issuesof legal title
and compliance with local laws, and litigations and other contingent liabilities that
are not recorded/ reflected in the balance sheet/ fixed assets registerprovided to us.
This valuation report is tempered by the exercise of judicious discretion by the
Valuer, taking into account the relevant factors. Theré will always be several factors,
e.g.' management capability, present and prospéctive competition, yield on
comparable securities, market sentiment, etc. which imay not be apparent from the
Balance Sheet but could strongly influence the value.,

# S/0 Harbhajan Singh Dutta, Behind Khemka Hospital, Jail Road, Sai Nagar, Ralpur (C.G.) 492 009 Mobile: 88374-88885 |
LandRine: 0771-4221303 | email: Enfofcaharminder.com
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XI DISCLAIMER

11.1 I have, however, used conceptually sound and generally accepted methods,
principles and procedures of valuation in determining the value estimate included in
this report. I, by reason of performing this valuation and preparing this report, are
not to be required to give expert testimony nor to be in agt’cendance in court or at any
government hearing with reference to the matters contained herein, unless prior
arrangements have been made with me regarding such additional engagement. I
have also assumed that the business will be operated prlfdenﬂy and that there are no
unforeseen adverse changes in the economic conditions materially affecting the
business, the market, or the industry. This report presumes that the management of
the Company will maintain the character and integrity of the Company through any
.sale, reorganization or reduction of any owner’s / manager’s participation in the
existing activities of the Company.

1 assume no hidden or unapparent conditions regarding the subject assets, properties
or business interests. I assume there is full compliancef with all applicable ceniral,
state or local regulations-and laws unless the lack of cc;;)mpliance is stated, defined,

. and considered in the valuation report. I have been informed by management that
there are no any significant lawsuit or any other undi;sclosed contingent liabilities
which may potentially affect the business, except as may be disclosed elsewhere in
this report.

112 We have assumed and relied upon, without independent verification, the accuracy
and completeness of all information that was publicly -available for the purpose of
this report. Our work does not constitute an audit or certification or due diligence of
the working results, financial statements of the Qompanj} and its peers.

11.3  The valuation of Compames and business is nota precise science and the
conclusions arrived at i in mariy cases will of necessity ‘e subjective and dependent
on the exercise of individual judgment. While 1 have provided its assessment of the

‘value of the share based on information available and within the scope and
constraints of engagement, Other may place a different value on the same and actual
value realized may differsignificanly. |

11.4 . Itmay be pointed out thatthe ;Valuation is based on opinion that represent
reasonable expectations : at a‘partlcular point in time, but such
estimate or income of prof1t will be achieved, that : events will occur, or that a
particular price will be offered ; accepted
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7 |
11.5 .In no circumstances however, will I or my asso‘ciates: or employees accept any
responsibility or liability to any third party and in the un:foreseen event of any such
responsibility or liability being imposed on me or our associates or employees by

any third party, HSL, shall indemnify them. !

i
11.6  Our report is subject to scope limitations detailed hereinafter. As such, the report is io

_ be read in totality and not in parts, in conjunction with 1;'e1evant documents referred
toherein. '

117  In the opinion of the management, Current Assets, Loans & Advances as appearing
in balance sheet-are fully realizable in ordinary course of li)usiness.
|

11.8  No responsibility is assumed for information furnished by the company and such
information is believed to be reliable.

11.9 . Prior to issuance of this Report, the contents and factual accuracies of this Report was
reviewed and approved by the management of the company.

11.10  Our liability if any shall be restricted to fees received by us for this assignment.

k]
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@ B) GENERAL

-~ f SCHEME OF AMALGAMATION

' P
UNDER SECTIONS 230 TO 232 OF THE COMPANY ACT, 2013
| . " lor
. JAGDAMBA POWER AND ALLOYS LIMITED
* (THE "TRANSFEROR COMPANY")

AND

HIRA STEELS LIMITED
(THE "TRANSFEREE COMPANY")

THEIR RESPECTIVE SHAREHOLDERS

A) PREAMBLE

This Scheme of Amalgamation (herein afier referred io as™ Scheme™} is presenied

- pursuant to the provisions of Sections 230 to 232 and other relevant provisions of the
Act {defined hereinafier), as may be applicable, amalgamation of the Transferor
Company into and with the Transferee Company on a going concern basis.

This Scheme also provides for various ofher matters consequential or otherwise
integrally connected therewith.

A. Description of Company and Background

I  Jagdemba Power and Alloys Limited, (CIN: U27104CT1999PLC013744) is an
unlisted public limited Company incorporated under the Companies Act, 1956
having its registered office at Hira Arcade, Hira Group of Companies, New
Bus Stand, Pandri, Raipur, Chhatfisgath (hereinafler referred to as the
“Trausferor Company”). The company was mainly engaged in Generation of
Electricity, however as on 07.06.2022, the company has sold ifs power
business on slump sale basis and left with the manufachuing facility for
manufactore of H.B Wires and o provide loan and advances and io make
investments in its group companies.

Hira Stéels Limited (CIN: U27104CT1994PLC008555) is an unlisted public
Timited Company incorporated under the Companies Act, 1956 having its
registered offic 1 Rawabhata, Industrial Area Raipur C.G 4920
. %<ELS
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(hereinafter referred to as the “Tramsferee Company™). The Transferee
Company is engaged in manufacturing of M.S. Bars (Round) in Coil, H.B.
Wire and TMT Bars.

II. This Scheme of Amalgamation provides for the amalgamation of the
Transferor Company into and with the Transferee Company pursuant fo
Sections 230 to 232 and other relevant provisions of the Companies Act,
2013.This Scheme also provides for various other matters consequential or
otherwise integrally connected therewith.

B. Rationale for the Scheme

The amalgamation of the Transferor Company into and with the Transferee Company
would inter alia have the following benefits:

a. With the complete integration of the Transferor Company into and with the

Transferee Company, the Transferee Company will take over the entire Q

business of the Transferor Company, ensuring a streamlined group structure by
reducing the number of legal entities in the group

b. The consolidation of operations of the Transferor Company into and with the
Transferee Company by way of amalgamation will lead to a more efficient
utilization of capital, administrative and operational rationalization and
promote organizational efficiencies.

c. The amalgamation will result in the formation of a stronger company with a
larger capifal and asset base and enable the combined business to be pursned
more conveniently and advantageously. The amalgamation will have beneficial
results for the amalgamating companies, their stakeholders and all concerned.

d. Greater integration and greater financial strength and flexibility for the
Transferee Company, which would result in maximising overall shareholder

value, and will improve the competitive position of the Transferee Company. Q

e. Improved organizational capability and leadership, arising from the pooling of
human capital who have the diverse skills, talent and vast experience to
compete successfully in an increasingly competitive industry.

f Cost savings are expected to flow fiom more focused operational efforts,
rationalization, standardisation and simplification of business processes, and
the elimination of duplication, and rationalization of administrative expenses.

In view of the aforesaid, the Board of Directors of the Transferor Company and the
Transferee Company have considered and proposed the amalgamation of the entire
undertaking and business of the Transferor Company into and with the Transferee
Company in order to benefit the stakeholders of both the companies. Accordingly, the
Board of Directors of the Transferor Company and the Transferee Company have
formulated this Scheme of Amalgamation for the transfer and vesting of the entire

Undertaking (herein after defi d business of the Transferor Company into and
Q\y\t 4((0 i
A
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with the Transferee Company pursuant to the provisions of Section 230 to Section 232
and other relevant provisions of the Act.

C. Parts of the Scheme:
This Scheme of Amalgamation is divided into the following parts:

I, Part I deals with definitions of the ferms wused in this Scheme of
Amalgamation and sets out the share capital of the Transferor Company and
the Transferee Company;

II. Part II deals with the transfer and vesting of the Undertaking (as hereinafier
defined) of the Transferor Company into and with the Transferee Company;

III.  Part III deals with the Consideration 1i.e. issue of new equity shares by the
Transferee Company to the eligible shareholders of the Transferor Company,
as applicable and cancellation of Preference shares held by Transferor
Company in the Transferee Company;

IV.  Part IV deals with the accounting treatment for the amalgamation in the books
of the Transferee Company and dividends;

V. Part V deals with the dissolution of the Transferor Company and the general
terms and conditions applicable to this Scheme of Amalgamation and other
matters consequential and integrally connected thereto.

D. The amalgamation of the Tramsferor Company into and with the Transferee
Company, pursuant to and in accordance with this Scheme, shall take place with effect
from the Appointed Date and shall be in accordance with the relevant provisions of
the Income Tax Act, 1961 including but not limited to Section 2(1B) and Section 47
thereof.

PART X
DEFINITIONS AND SHARE CAPITAL
1. DEFINITIONS

In this Scheme, unless repugnant to the meaning or context thereof, the following
expressions shall have the following meaning:

1.1. "Act" means the Companies Act, 2013, the rules and regulations made
thereunder and will include any statutory re-enactment or amendment(s) thereto,
from time to time;

1.2. "Appointed Date" for the purpose of this Scheme and for Income Tax Act, 1961,
the "Appointed Date™ means the open of business hours on; 1% August, 2022

[ N O

47




4g _

1.3 "Board of Directors" or "Board"” means the board of directors of the Transferor
Company or the Transferee Company, as the case may be, and shell include a
duly constituted committee thereof

1.4 T"Effective Date" means the last of the dates on which the certified or
authenticated copies of the order of the National Company Law Tribunal
sanctioning the Scheme are filed with the Registrar of Companies by the
Transferor Company and by the Transferee Company. Any references in this
Scheme to the date of "coming into effect of this Scheme" or "effectiveness of
this Scheme" or "Scheme taking effect” shall mean the Effective Date;

1.5. “Equity Shares” means equity shares of the Transferor and Transferee Company,
having face value of Rs. 10/~ (Ten Only), per share fully paid.

1.6 "Governmental Authority” means any applicable ceniral, state or local
government, legislative body, regulatory or administrative authority, agency or
commission or any court, tribunal, board, bureau or instrumentality thereof or
arbitration or arbitral body having jurisdiction over the temitory of India
including Registrar of Companies, Competition Comimission of India and
National Company Law Tribunal;

1.7 “ New Equity Shares” means Equity Shares of Transferee Company, to be issued
to shareholders of the Transferor Company pursuant to this scheme, upon
approval of NCLT in exchange of equity shares held in Transferor Company as
per clanse 10 of this Scheme.

1.8 "NCLT "means the National Company Law Tribunal ,Cuttack Bench ,Cuttack;

1.9 “Preference Shares” means preference shares of the Transferee Company
having face value of Rs. 10/- (Ten Only), per share fully paid.

1.10 “Registrar of Companies” means the Registrar of Companies, Chhattisgarh.

1.11 "Scheme" means this Scheme of Amalgamation of Jagdamba Power & Alloys
Limited (“the Transferor Company”)into and with Hira Steels Limited (“the
Transferee Company™) and their respective sharcholders as submitted to the
NCLT together with any modification(s) approved or directed by the NCLT
Cuttack Bench;

1.12“Transferor Company” means Jagdamba Power and Alloys Limited
(CIN: U27104CT1999PLCO013744) is an unlisted public limited company
incorporated under the Companies Act, 1956 having its registered office at Hira
Arcade, Hira Growp of Companies, New Bus Stand, Pandri, Raipur,
Chhattisgarh 492 001,

1.13“Transferee = Company” means Hira  Steels  Limited, (CIN:
U27104CT1994PLCO08555) 1s an nnlisted public limited company incorporated
under the Companies Act, 1956 having its registered office at 720/1 Rawabhata,
Industrial Area Raipur isgarh ,492001;
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~~  1.14 "Undertaking" means the whole of the undertaking and entire business of the
Transferor Company as a going concern, including (without limitation):

1. Al the assets and properties (whether movable or immovable, tangible or
intangible, real or personal, corporeal or incorporeal, present, future or
contingent) of the Transferor Company, including but not limited to, buildings
and structures, offices, residential and other premises, sundry debtors,
furniture, fixtures, office equipment, appliances, accessories, depots, deposits,
all stocks, assets, investments of all kinds (including shares, scrips, stocks,
bonds, debenture stocks, units), and cash balances or deposits with banks,
loans, advances, disbursements, contingent rights or benefits, book debts,
receivables, actionable claims, earnest moneys, advances or deposits paid by
the Transferor Company, financial assets, leases (including lease rights), hire
purchase contracts and assets, lending contracts, rights and benefits under any
agreement, benefit of any security amangements or under any guaraniees,
reversions, powers, municipal permissions, tenancies in relation to the office

a and/or residential properties for the employees or other persons, guest houses,

licenses, fixed and other assets, trade and service names and marks, patents,

copyrights, and other intellectnal property rights of any nature whatsoever,
know how, good will, rights to use and avail of telephones, telexes, facsimile,
email, internet, leased line connections and installations, utilities, electricity
and other services, reserves, provisions, funds, benefits of assets or properties
or other interest held in trust, regisirations, coniracis, engagements,
arrangements of all kind, privileges and all other rights including, title,
interests, other benefits (including tax benefits), easements, privileges,
liberties, mortgages, hypothecations, pledges or other security interests created
in favour of the Transferor Company and advantages of whatsoever nature and
where so ever situated in India or abroad, belonging to or in the ownership,
power or possession and in the control of or vested in or granted in favour of
or enjoyed by the Transferor Company or in connection with or relating to the

Transferor Company and all other interests of whatsoever nature belonging to

or in the ownership, power, possession or the conirol of or vested in or granted .

O in favour of or held for the benefit of or enjoyed by the Transferor Company, ;

whether in India or abroad; :

II.  All liabilities including, without being limited to, secured and unsecured debts
(whether in Indian rupees or foreign currency),sundry creditors, liabilities
(including contingent liabilities),duties and obligations of the Transferor
Company, of every kind, nature and description whatsoever and how so ever i
arising, raised or incurred or utilised; :

II.  All agreements, rights, contracts, entitlements, permits, licenses, approvals, .
authorizations, concessions, consenfs, quota rights, engagements, -
arrangements, authorities, allotments, security arrangements (to the extent '
provided herein), benefits of any guarantees, reversions, powers and all other
approvals of every kind, nature and description whatsoever relating to the ;
business activities and operations of the Transferor Company; :
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All records, files, papers, computer programs, manuals, data, catalogues, other
information and all other records and documents relating to the business
activities and operations of the Transferor Company;

All permanent employees engaged by the Transferor Company as on the
Effective Date.

all rights, entitlements, benefit of any deposits privileges, all other rights,
receivables, powers and facilities of every kind, nature and description
whatsoever, rights to use and avail of telephones, facsimile connections and
installations, wtilities, electricity and other services, provisions and benefits of
all agreements, contracts and arrangements, including technological licensing
agreements, and all other interests in connection with or relating thereto;

ail benefits and privileges under letters of permission and letters of approvals,
all tax credits, including CENVAT and other Imput credits, refunds;
reimbursements, claims, exemptions, benefits under service tax laws, value
added tax, purchase tax, sales tax or any other duty or tax or cess or impost
sunder central or state law including sales tax deferrals, advance taxes, tax
deducted at source, right to carry forward and sef-off unabsorbed losses, if any
and depreciation, deductions and benefits under the Income-tax Act, 1961;

all tax related assets if any as per the Income Tax Act, 1961, enjoyed by the
Transferor Company;

1.2. All capitalized terms not defined but used in this Scheme shall, unless repugnant
or conirary to the context or meaning thereof, have the same meaning as
prescribed to them under the Act, and other applicable laws, rules, regulations and
byelaws, as the case may be, or any statutory amendmenti(s) or re-enaciment

thereof, for the time being in force.
2. SHARE CAPITAL

2.1. Transferor Company:

The Authorised, Issued, Subscribed and Paid-up share capital of the Transferor

Company as on July 31, 2022 and subsequent changes are as under:

Particulars Amount In Rs.
AUTHORISED SHARFE CAPITAL:
1,00,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each 10,00,00,000
TOTAL 10,00,00,000
ISSUED, SUBSCRIBED AND PAID UP CAPITAL:
50,64,700 Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each 5,06,47,000
TOTAL AS ON 31.07.2022 5,06,47,000
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Subsequent to the above balance sheet date there is no change in the Capital Structure
of Transferor Company.

The Transferor Company shall not make any alieration in its paid up share capital
from the date of approval of this scheme by the Board of Directors of the Transferor
Company, either by issuance of fresh equity shares or bonus issue or any other from,
till Effective Date.

2.2. Transferee Company:

The Authorised, Issued, subscribed and paid-up share capital of the Traunsferece
Company as on July 31, 2022 was as under:

Particulars Amount In Rs.
e AUTHORISED SHARE CAPITAL:

1,17,50,000 Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each 11,75,00,000
1,44,00,000 Preference Shares of Rs.10/- each 14,40,00,000
TOTAL : 26,15,00,000
ISSUED, SUBSCRIBED AND PAID UP CAPITAL:
86,08,350 Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each 8,60,83,500
19,50,000 Preference Shares of Rs.10/- each 1,95,00,000
TOTAL AS ON 31.07.2022 10,55,83,500

Subsequent to the above balance sheet date there is no change in the capital structure
of Transferee Companty. It is hereby clarified that the Transferee Company will be
free to make further issue of Equity Shares as per provisions of the Companies Act,
2013 and Rules and Regulations made there under and other applicable laws, rules and
regulations. However, the Transferee Company shall be not be entitled to make bonus
C issue of Equity Shares by capitalisation of its free reserves & surplus till the Effective
; Date.

3. DATE OF TAKING EFFECT AND OPERATIVE DATE
The Scheme set out herein in its present form or with any modifications approved or
imposed or directed by NCLT shall be effective from the Appointed Date but shall be
operative from the Effective Date.
PARTII
TRANSFER AND VESTING OF UNDERTAKING

4. TRANSFER OF UNDERTAKING

4.1 Upon the coming into effect of this Scheme and with effect from the Appointed
Date, the Undertaking, pursuant to the sanction of this Scheme by the NCLT
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applicable provisions, if any, of the Act, shall stand transferred to and be vested'in
or be deemed to have been transferred to and vested in the Transferee Company,
as a going concern without any further act, instrument, deed, matter or thing to be
made, done or executed so as to become, as and from the Appointed Date, the
Undertaking of the Transferee Company by virtue of and in the manner provided
in this Scheme.

4.2 Subject to the provisions of this Scheme as specified hereinafter and with effect
from the Appointed Date, the entire Undertaking(s) of the Transferor Company,
including all the debts, liabilities, losses, duties and obligations, including those
arising on account of taxation laws and other allied laws of the Transferor
Company of every description and also including, without limitation, all the
movable and immovable properties and assets, tangible or Intangible asseis
(whether or not recorded in the books of account of the Transferor Company) of
the Transferor Company comprising, amongst others, all freehold land, leasehold
land, building, motor vehicles, actionable claims, furniture and fixtures,
computers, office equipment, generators, containers, telephones, telex, facsimile Q
and other communication facilities and business licenses, permits, deposits,
anthorisations, approvals, insurance cover of every description, lease, tenancy
rights, permissions, incentives, if any, and all other rights, patents, know-how,
trademark, service mark, trade secret, brands, registrations, licenses including
other intellectual property rights, proprietary rights, title, interest, contracts, no
objection certificates, deeds, bonds, consents, approvals and rights and powers of
every kind, nature and description whatsoever, privileges, liberties, easements,
advantages and benefits, approvals, filings, dossiers, copyrights, know-how, data,
formulations, technology, methodology, brand names, trade names and domain
names, and all other interests in connection with or relating to and all other
interests exclusively relating to the goods or services, shall, under the provisions
of Sections 230to 232 of the Act, and pursuant to the orders of the NCLT
sanctioning this Scheme and without further act, instrument or deed, but subject
to the charges affecting the same as on the Effective Date, be transferred and/or
deemed to be transferred to and vested in the Transferee Company, so as to
become the properties, assets, rights, business and Underiaking(s) of the q
Transferee Company.

4.3 Transfer of Assets:

4.3.1Without prejudice to the generality of Clause 4.1 above, upon the coming into
effect of this Scheme and with effect from the Appointed Date:

4.3.1.1 All the assets and properties comprised in the Transferor Company of what so
ever nature and where so ever situated, shall, under the provisions of Sections
230 to 232 and all other applicable provisions, if any, of the Act, without any
further act or deed, be and stand fransferred to and vested in the Transferee
Company or be deemed to be transferred to and vested in the Tramsferee
Company as a going concern so as to become the assets and properties of the
Transferee Company.

4.3.1.2Without prejudice to the provisions of Clause 4.3.1.1 above, in respect of such
of the assets and properties_of the Transferor. Company as are movable j
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nature or incorporeal property or are otherwise capable of transfer by manual
delivery or by endorsement and/or delivery, the same shall be so transferred by
the Transferor Company and shall, upon such transfer, become the assets and
properties of the Transferee Company as an integral part of the Undertaking,
without requiring any separate deed or instrument or conveyance for the same.

4.3.1.3 In respect of movables other than those dealt with in Clause4.3.1.2 above
including sundry debts, receivables, bills, credits, loans and advances of the
Transferor Company, if any, whether recoverable in cash or in kind or for
value to be received, bank balances, investments, earnest money and deposits
with any Governmental Authority or with any Company or other person, the
same shall on and from the Appointed Date stand transferred o and vested in
the Transferee Company.

4.3.1.4 All interests of the Transferor Company in their respective subsidiaries and
associates as on the Appointed Date will become the interests, subsidiaries and
associates of the Transferee Company.

4.3.1.5 All the licenses, permits, approvals, permissions ,registrations, incentives, tax
deferrals and benefits, subsidies, concessions, grants, rights, claims, leases,
tenancy rights, liberties, special status and other benefits or privileges enjoyed
or conferred upon or held or availed of by the Transferor Company and all
rights and benefits that have accrued or which may accrue to the Transferor
Company, whether before or after the Appointed Date, shall, under the
provisions of Sections 230 to 232 and all other applicable provisions, if any, of
the Act, without any further act, instrument or deed, cost or charge be and
stand transferred to and vest in or be deemed to be transferred to and vested in
and be available fo the Transferee Company so as to become as and from the
Appointed Date licenses, permits, approvals, permissions, registrations,
incentives, tax deferrals and benefits, subsidies, concessions, grants, righis,
claims, leases, tenancy rights, liberties, special status and other benefits or
privileges of the Transferee Company and shall remain valid, effective and
enforceable on the same terms and conditions.

4.3.2 The Transferor Company shall, if so required, also give notice in such form as it
may deem fit and proper to the debtors, that pursuant fo the sanction of this
Scheme by NCLT under and in accordance with Sections 230 and 232 and all
other applicable provisions, if any, of the Act, the said debtors should pay to the
Transferee Company the debt, loan or advance or make the same on account of
the Transferor Company and the right of the Transferor Company to recover or
realize the same stands extinguished.

4.3.3 All assets and properties of the Transferor Company as on the Appointed Date,
whether or not included in the books of the respective Transferor Company, and
all assets and properties which are acquired by the Transferor Company on or
after the Appointed Date but prior to the Effective Date, shall be deemed to be
and shall become the assets and properties of the Transferee Company, and shall
under the provisions of Sections 230 to 232 and all other applicable provisions,
if any, of the Act, without any further act, instrument or deed, be and stand
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vested in the Transferee Company upon the coming into effect of this Scheme.
Provided, however, that no onerous asseis shall have been acquired by the
Transferor Company after the Appointed Date withont the consent of the
Transferee Company as provided for in this Scheme.

4 4 Transfer of Liabilities:

4.4.1 Upon the coming into effect of this Scheme and with effect from the Appointed

Date all liabilities relating to and comprised in the Transferor Company
including all secured and unsecured debts (whether in Indian rupees or foreign
currency), sundry creditors, liabilities(including contingent liabilities), duties
and obligations and undertakings of the Transferor Company of every kind,
nature and description whatsoever and howsoever arising, raised or incurred or
utilised for its business activities and operations (herein referred to as the
"Liabilities"), shall, pursuant {o the sanction of this Scheme by the NCLT
under and in accordance with the provisions of Sections 230 10232 and other
applicable provisions, if any, of the Act, without any further act, instrument,
deed, matter or thing, be transferred to and vested in or be deemed to have been
transferred to and vested in the Transferee Company, along with any charge,
encumbrance, lien or security thereon, and the same shall be assumed by the
Transferee Company to the extent they are outstanding as on the Effective Date
so as to become as and from the Appointed Date the liabilities of the Transferee
Company on the same terms and conditions as were applicable to the Transferor
Company and the Transferee Company shall meet, discharge and satisfy the
same and further it shall not be necessary to obtain the consent of any third party
or other person who is a party to any confract or arrangement by virtue of which
such Liabilities have arisen in order to give effect to the provisions of this
Clause.

4.4.2 All debts, liabilities, duties and obligations of the Transferor Company as on the

Appointed Date, whether or not provided in the books of the respective
Transferor Company, and all debts and loans raised, and duties, liabilities and
obligations incured or which arise or accrue to the Transferor Company on or
after the Appointed Date till the Effective Date, shall be deemed to be and shall
become the debts, loans raised, duties, liabilities and obligations incurred by the
Transferee Company by virtue of this Scheme. '

4.4.3 Where any such debts, loans raised, liabilities, duties and obligations of the

Transferor Company as on the Appointed Date have been discharged or satisfied
by the Transferor Company after the Appointed Date and prior to the Effective
Date, such discharge or satisfaction shall be deemed to be for and on account of
the Transferee Company.

4.4.4 Loans, advances and other obligations (incinding any guarantees, letters of

credit, leiters of comfort or any other instrument or arrangement which may give
rise to a contingent liability in whatever form), if any, due or which may at any
time in future become due between the Transferor Company and the Transferee
Company shall, ipso facto, stand discharged and come to an end and there shall
be no ligbility in that behalf on any party and appropriate effect shall be given in
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4.5 Encumbrances

4.5.1 The transfer and vesting of the assets comprised in the Transferor Company to
and in the Transferee Company under Clauses 4.1 and 4.3 of this Scheme shall
be subject to the mortgages and charges, if any, affecting the same, as and to the
extent hereinafter provided.

45.2 All the existing securities, mortgages, charges, encumbrances or liens(the

"Encumbrances"), if any, as on the Appointed Date and created by the

Transferor Company after the Appointed Date, over the assets comprised in the

Undertaking or any part thereof transferred to the Transferee Company by virtue

of this Scheme and in so far as such Encumbrances secure or relate fo liabilities

of the Transferor Company, the same shall, after the Effective Date, continue fo

relate and attach to such assets or any part thereof to which they are related or

attached prior to the Effective Date and as are transferred to the Transferee

Company, and such Encumbrances shall not relate-or attach to any of the other

0 assets of the Transferee Company, provided however that no Encumbrances

shall have been created by the Transferor Company over its asseis afler the

Appointed Date without the consent of the Transferee Company as provided for
in this Scheme.

4.5.3 The existing Encumbrances over the assets and properties of the Transferce
Company or any part thereof which relate to the liabilities and obligations of the
Transferee Company prior to the Effective Date shall continue to relate only to
such assets and properties and shall not extend or attach to any of the assets and
properties of the Undertaking transferred to and vested in the Transferee
Company by virtue of this Scheme.

454 Any reference in any security documents or arrangements (o which the
Transferor Company are a party) to the Transferor Company and its assets and
properties, shall be construed as a reference to the Transferee Company and the
assets and properties of the Transferor Company transferred to the Transferee

O Company by virtue of this Scheme. Without prejudice to the foregoing

’ provisions, the Transferor Company and the Transferee Company may execute
any instruments or documents or do all the acts and deeds as may be considered
appropriate, including the filing of necessary particulars and/or modification(s)
of charge(s), with the Registrar of Company to give or mal effect to the above
provisions, if required.

4.5.5 Upon the coming into effect of this Scheme, the Transferee Company alone shall
be liable to perform all obligations in respect of the Liabilities, which have been
transferred to it in terms of the Scheme.

4.5.6 It is expressly provided that, no other term or condition of the Liabilities
transferred to the Transferee Company is modified by virtue of this Scheme
except to the extent that such amendment is required statutorily or by necessary
implication.

4.5.7 The provisions of thls Clause 4.5 shall operate in accordance with the terms of
the Schemeg




instrument, deed or writing or the terms of sanction or issue or any security
document; all of which instruments, deeds or writings shall be deemed o stand
modified and/or superseded by the foregoing provisions.

4.6 Inter - Se Transactions:

Without prejudice to the provisions of Clauses 4.1 to 4.5, with effect from the
Appointed Date, all inter-party transactions between the Transferor Company and the
Transferee Company shall be considered as intra-party transactions for all purposes.

5. CONTRACTS, DEEDS, ETC.

5.1 Upon the coming into effect of this Scheme and subject to the provisions of this
Scheme, all contracts, deeds, bonds, agreements, schemes, arrangements,
assurances and other instruments of whatsoever nature to which the Transferor
Company are a party or to the benefit of which the Transferor Company may be
eligible and which are subsisting or have effect immediately before the Effective
Date, shall continue in full force and effect by, for or against or in favour of, as
the case may be, the Transferee Company and may be enforced as fully and
effectually as if, instead of the Transferor Company, the Transferee Company had
been a party or beneficiary or obligee or obligor thereto or therennder.

5.2 Without prejudice to the other provisions of this Scheme and notwithstanding the
fact that vesting of the Undertaking occurs by virtue of this Scheme itself, the
Transferee Company may, at any time after the coming into effect of this Scheme
in accordance with the provisions hereof, if so required under any law or
otherwise, take such actions and execute such deeds (including deeds of
adherence), confirmations or other writings or arangements with any party to any
contract or arrangement to which the Transferor Company are a party or any
writings as may be necessary in order to give formal effect to the provisions of
this Scheme. The Transferee Company shall, under the provisions of this Scheme,
be deemed to be authorised to execute any such writings on behalf of the
Transferor Company and to carry out or perform all such formalities or
compliances referred to above on the part of the Transferor Company.

5.3 For the avoidance of doubt and without prejudice to the generality of the
foregoing, it is clarified that upon the coming into effect of this Scheme, all
consents, permissions, licenses, certificates, clearances, authorities, powers of
attorney given by, issued to or executed in favour of the Transferor Company
shall without any further act or deed, stand transferred to the Transferce
Company, as if the same were originally given by, issued to or execnted in favour
of the Transferee Company, and the Transferee Company shall be bound by the
terms thereof, the obligations and duties thereunder, and the rights and benefits
under the same shall be available to the Transferee Company.
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- 6. LEGAL PROCEEDINGS

6.1 On and from the Appointed Date, all suits, actions, claims and legal proceedings
by or against the Transferor Company pending and/or arising on or before the
Effective Date shall be continned and / or enforced as desired by the Transferee
Company and on and from the Eiffective Date, shall be continued and / or
enforced by or against the Transferee Company as effectnally and in the same
manner and to the same extent as if the same had been originally instifuted and/or
pending and/or arising by or against the Transferee Company. On and from the
Effective Date, the Transferee Company shall have the right to initiate, defend,
compromise or otherwise deal with any legal proceedings relating to the
Undertaking, in the same manner and to the same extent as would or might have
been initiated by the Transferor Company as the case may be, had the Scheme not
be made; If any suit, appeal or other proceedings relating to the Undertaking, of
whatever nature by or against the Transferor Company be pending, the same shall
not abate or be discontinued or in any way be prejudicially affected by reason of
the amalgamation of the Undertaking or by anything contained in this Scheme but
the proceedings maybe continued, prosecuted and enforced by or against the
Transferee Company in the same manner and to the same extent as it would or
might have been continued, prosecuted and enforced by or against the Transferor
Company as if this Scheme had not been made.

7. CONDUCT OF BUSINESS
7.1 With effect from the Appointed Date and up tc') and including the Effective Date:

7.1.1 The Transferor Company shall carry on and shall be deemed to have carried on
all its business and activities as hitherto and shall hold and stand possessed of and
shall be deemed to have held and stood possessed of the Undertaking on account
of and for the benefit of and in trust for the Transferee Company.

7.1.2 A1l the profits or income accruing or arising to the Transferor Company and all
expenditure or losses arising or incurred (including all taxes, if any, paid or
accruing in respect of any profits and income) by the Transferor Company shall,
for all purposes, be freated and be deemed to be and accrue as the profits or
income or as the case may be, expenditure or losses (including taxes) of the
Transferee Company.

7.1.3 Any of the rights, powers, authorities and privileges attached or related or
pertaining to and exercised by or available to the Transferor Company shall be
deemed to have been exercised by the Transferor Company for and on behatf of
and as agent for the Transferee Company. Similarly, any of the obligations,
duties and commitments attached, related or pertaining to the Undertaking that
have been undertaken or discharged by the Transferor Company shall be
deemed to have been undertaken or discharged for and on behalf of and as agent
for the Transferee Company.

7.2 With effect from the first of the date of filing of this Scheme with the NCLT and
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7.2.1 The Transferor Company shall preserve and carry on their business and activities
with reasonable diligence and business prudence and shall not undertake any
additional financial commitments of any nature whatsoever, borrow any
amounts nor incur any other liabilities or expenditure, issue any additional
guarantees, indemnities, letters of comfort or commitments either for itself or on
behalf of its group Company or any third party or sell, transfer, alienate, charge,
mortgage or encumber or deal with the Undertaking or any part thereof save and
except in each case in the following circumstances:

7.2.1.1 if the same is in its ordinary course of business as carried on by it as on the
date of filing this Scheme with NCLT; or

7.2.1.2 if the same is permitted by this Scheme; or

7.2.1.3 if consent of the Board of Directors of the Transferee Company has been
obtained.

7.2.2 The Transferor Company shall not take, enter into, perform or undertake, as
applicable (i) any material decision in relation to its business and operations
other than decisions already taken prior to approval of the Scheme by the
respective Board of Directors (ii) any agreement or transaction; and (iii) any
new business, or discontinue any existing business or change the capacity of
facilities:(iv) such other matters as the Transferee Company may notify from
time to time save and except in each case in the following circumstances:

7.2.2.1 if the same is in its ordinary course of business as carried on by it as on the
date of filing this Scheme with NCLT; or

7.2.2.2 if the same is permitied by this Scheme; or

7.2.2.3 if consent of the Board of Directors of the Transferee Company has been
obtained.

7.3 Treatment of Taxes

7.3.1 Any tax liabilities under the Income-tax Act, 1961, stamp laws, Goods and
Service Tax (GST) or other applicable laws/ regulations (hereinafter in this
Clause referred to as “Tax Laws") dealing with taxes/ duties/ levies allocable or
related to the business of the Transferor Company to the exfent not provided for
or covered by tax provision in the accounts made as on the date immediately
preceding the Appointed Date shall be transferred to Transferee Company.

7.3.2 All taxes (including income tax, wealth tax, GST etc.) paid or payable by the
Transferor Company in respect of the operations and/or the profits of the
business on and from the Appointed Date, shall be on account of the Transferee
Company and insofar as it relates to the tax payment(including without
limitation income tax, GST eic.), whether by way of deduction at source,
advance tax or otherwise howsoever, by the Transferor Company in respect of
the profits or activities or operation of the business on and from the Appoint
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Date, the same shall be deemed to be the corresponding item paid by the
Transferee Company and shall in all proceedings be dealt with accordingly.

7.3.3 Any refund under the Tax Laws due to Transferor Company consequent to the
assessments made on Transferor Company and for which no credit is taken in
the accounts as on the date immediately preceding the Appointed Date shall also
belong to and be received by the Transferee Company.

7.3.4 Without prejudice to the generality of the above, all benefits including under the
income tax, GST efc., to which the Transferor Company are entitled to in terms
of the applicable Tax Laws of the Union and State Governments, shall be
available to and vest in the Transferee Company.

8. STAFF WORKMEN AND EMPLOYEES
8.1 Upon the coming into effect of this Scheme:

8.1.1 All the permanent employees of the Transferor Company who are in its
employment as on the Effective Date shall become the permanent employees of
the Transferee Company with effect from the Effective Date without any break
or interruption in service and on terms and conditions as fo employment and
remuneration not less favourable than those on which they are engaged or
employed by the Transferor Company. It is clarified that the employees of the
Transferor Company who become employees of the Transferee Company by
virtue of this Scheme, shall be entitled to the employment policies and shall be
entitled to avail of any schemes and benefits that may be applicable and
available to any of the employees of the Transferee Company(including the
benefits of or under any employee stock option schemes applicable to or
covering all or any of the employees of the Transferee Company), unless
otherwise determined by the Board of Directors of the Transferee Company. The
Transferee Company undertakes to continue to abide by any agreement/
settlement, if any, validly entered into by the Transferor Company with any
union/employee of the Transferor Company (as may be recognized by the
Transferor Company). After the Effective Date, the Transferee Company shall
been titled to vary the terms and conditions as to employment and remuneration
of the employees of the Transferor Company on the same basis as it may do for
the employees of the Transferee Company.

8.1.2 The existing provident fund, gratuity fund and pension and/or superannuation
fund or trusts or retirement funds or benefits created by the Transferor Company
or any other special funds created or existing for the benefit of the concerned
permanent employees of the Transferor Company (collectively referred to as the
"Funds") and the investments made out of such Funds shall, at an appropriate
stage, be transferred to the Transferee Company to be held for the benefit of the
concerned employees. The Funds shall, subject to the necessary approvals and
permission and at the discretion of the Transferee Company, either be continued
as separate funds of the Transferee Company for the benefit of the employees of
the Transferor Company or be transferred to and merged with other similar
funds of the Transferee Company. In the event that the Transferee Company
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Company may, subject to necessary approvals and permissions, continue to
maintain the existing Funds separately and coniribute thereto, until such time as
the Transferee Company creates its own funds at which time the Funds and the
investments and confributions pertaining to the employees of the Transferor
Company shall be transferred to such funds of the Transferee Company.

9. SAVING OF CONCLUDED TRANSACTIONS

Subject to the terms of this Scheme, the transfer and vesting of the Undertaking
of the Transferor Company under Clause 4 of this Scheme shall not affect any
transactions or proceedings already concluded by the Transferor Company on or
before the Appointed Date or concluded after the Appointed Date till the
Effective Date, to the end and intent that the Transferee Company accepts and
adopis all acts, deeds and things made, done and executed by the Transferor
Company as acts, deeds and things made, done and executed by or on behalf of
the Transferee Company.

PART II

CONSIDERATION

10. ISSUE OF SHARES BY THE TRANSKFEREE COMPANY

10.1.

Upon the Scheme coming into effect and without any further application, act or

deed, the Transferee Company shall, in consideration of the amalgamation of the
Transferor Company into and with the Transferee Company,

(a) the 19,50,000 (Nineteen Lacs Fifty Thousand) Non-Cumulative Non

Participating Optionally Convertible & Redeemable Preference Shares of
Transferee Company held by Transferor Company, will be cancelled without
any act, deeds or instrument; and

(b) the Transferee Company will issue and allot, to every equity shareholder of the

Transferor Company, holding fully paid-up equity shares in the Tramsferor
Company and whose names appear in the register of members of the
Transferor Company on the Record Date to be announced by the Board of the
Transferor Company, 2 (Two)Equity Shares of the Transferee Company,
credited as fully paid-up with rights attached thereto as hereinafter mentioned
(hereinafier referred to as the “New Equity Shares™) for every 1 (One)Equity
Shares of Rs.10 each fully paid-up, held by such shareholder in the capital of
the Transferor Company (“Share Exchange Ratio™).

10.2. In respect of the equity shares in the Transferor Company already held in

R R SR G
»

dematerialized form, the New Equity Shares to be issued by the Transferee
Company in lieu thereof shall also be issued in dematerialized form with the
New Equity Shares being credited to the existing depository accounts of the
members of the Transferor Company entitled thereto. Members of the
Transferor Company desirg
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: —_— Transferee Company in dematerialized form should have their shareholding in
: the Transferor Company dematerialized on or before the Record Date.

10.3. Pursuant to the Scheme, the shares of the Transferor Company held by its equity
shareholders in dematerialized form, shall, without any further application, act,
instrument or deed, be deemed to have been automatically cancelled. It may be
noted that the entire shareholding of the Transferor Company are held in
dematerialized form.

10.4. No fractional share shall be issued by the Transferee Company in respect of the
fractional entitlements, if any, to which the equity shareholders of the Transferor
Company may be entitled on issue and allotment of New Equity Shares in the
Transferee Company as above. The Board of Directors of the Transferce
Company shall consolidate all such fractional entitlements and thereupon, issue
and allot New Equity Shares in lieu thereof to the Trustee nominated by the
Transferee Company for the purpose who shall hold the New Equity Shares in |

® trust for and on behalf of the members entitled fo such fractional entitlements |

with the express understanding that such Trustee shall sell the same at such time i
or times and at such price or prices to such person or persons, as it deems fit. ;

The said Trustee shall distribute such net sale proceeds to the shareholders of the !

Transferor Company in the same proportion, as their respective fractional

entitlements bear to the consolidated fractional entitlements. The Trustee shall

be appointed by the Board of Directors of the Transferee Company.

10.5. The New Equity Shares in the Transferee Company to be issued to the
sharcholders of the Transferor Company shall be subject to the Memorandum
and Articles of Association of the Transferee Company and the New Equity
Shares so issued shall rank pari-passu in all respects with the existing Equity
Shares of the Transferee Company.

10.6 Approval of the Scheme by the shareholders of Transferee Company shall be
deemed to be due compliance of the provisions of section 42, 62 if any and
Q other relevant or applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rules |
' T made there under for the issue and allotment of the Equity shares by Transferee E
Company to the shareholders of Transferor Company as provided hereinabove.

1i. NO ALLOTMENT OF SHARES TO THE TRANSFEREE COMPANY

Upon the Scheme coming into effect, all equity shares which the Transferee Company
holds in the Transferor Company (either directly or through nominees) shall stand

- cancelled without any issue or allotment of New Equity Shares or payment
whatsoever by the Transferee Company in lieu of such Equity Shares of the Transferor
Company.

12. REDUCTION OF SHARE CAPITAL

12.1 Upon the Scheme becoming effective 19,50,000 (Nineteen Lacs Fifty Thousand)
Non-Cumulative Non-Participating Optionally Convertible & Redeemable
Preference Shares of Transferee Company held by Transferor Company shall be
cancelled without
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Transferee Company shall stand reéiuééd to the extent of face value of Non- .

Cumulative Non-Participating Optio: Ily Convertible & Redeemable Preference
Shares held by the Transferor Compan ras on effective date.

12.2 Such reduction of the aforesaid Preference share Capital of the Transferee
Company shall be affected as an intégral part of the Scheme itself and not in
accordance with the section 66 of the"Companies Act, 2013 and no separate
compliance and sanction under section 66 of the Companies Act, 2013 shall be
necessary.

13. TRANSFER OF AUTHORISED SHARE CAPITAL OF THE COMPANY

Consequent to and as part of the amalrgamation of the Transferor Company with the
Transferee Company herein, the Authorised Share Capital of the Transferor Company
shall stand merged into and combined with the Authorised Share Capital of the
Transferee Company pursuant to the Scheme, without any further act of deed, and
without payment of any registration or filing fee on such combined Authorised Share
Capital, the Transferor Company and the Transferee Company having already paid
such fees. Accordingly, the Authorised Share Capital of the Transferee Company
resulting from the amalgamation of the Transferor Company with the Transferee
Company shall be a sum of Rs. 36,15,00,000/- divided into 2,17,50,000 Equity Shares
and 1,44,00,000 Preference Shares of Rs.10/- each and Clause V of the Memorandum
of Association of the Transferee Company shall stand altered accordingly.

It further clarified that the approval of the members of the Transferee Company to the
Scheme shall be deemed to be their consent / approval also to the alteration of the
Memorandum and Articles of Association of the Transferee Company as may be
required under the Act. Clause ‘V’ of the Memorandum of Association of the
Transferee Company shall stand substituted by virtue of the Scheme to read as
follows:

Clause “V’ of the Memorandum of Association

The authorised Share Capital of the Company is Rs. 36,15,00,000 (Rupees Thirty Six
Crores Fifteen Lakhs Only) divided into 2,17,50,000 (Two Crores Seventeen Lacs
Fifty Thousand) Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- (Rupees Ten) each and 1,44,00,000 (One
Crore Forty Four Lakhs) Preference Shares of Rs.10/- (Rupees Ten) each.

PARTIV
ACCOUNTING TREATMENT AND DIVIDENDS
13. ACCOUNTING TREATMENT
On the Scheme becoming effective, the Transferee Company shall account for the

amalgamation as per Accounting Standard - 14 issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India, subject io the following:
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13.2

13.3

13.4

13.5

13.6

13.7
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All Assets and Liabilities (includes reserves if any) of the Transferor
Companies shall be recorded in the books of the Transferee Company at their
respective book values as recorded in the books of the Transferor Company
subject to such corrections and adjustments, if any, as may in the opinion of the
Board of Directors of the Transferee Company be necessary or required and to
the extent permissible in law.

1t is clarified that the balance (if any) in the Reserves account of the Transferor
Companies as on the Appointed Date, shall be transferred to and aggregated
with the corresponding Reserves in the books of the Transferee Company. It is
clarified that identity of Reserves of the Transferor Companies shall be
preserved upon transfer thereof to the Transferee Company.

Upon coming into effect of this Scheme, to the extent that there are inter-
company loans, advances, investments, deposit balances or other obligations as
between the Transferor Companies and the Transferee Company, the
obligations in respect thereof shall come to an end and corresponding effect
shall be given in the books of accounis and records of the Transferee Company
for the reduction of any assets or liabilities, as the case may be.

The difference between the value of the net assets of the Transferor Companies
to the Transferee Company pursuant to the order of the National Company Law
Tribunal over the face value of New Equity Shares issued by the Transferee
Company and after giving effect of the shares cancelled of the Transferor
Company One, the Transferee Company shall in case of surplus, be credited to
the Capital Reserve account and in case of deficit, be debited to the Goodwill
account.

The aggregate amount under the head Goodwill as appearing in the books of the
Transferee Company shall be written off from the Books of the Transferee
Company in the period of 5 years as Governed by AS 26 of the Institute of the
Chartered Accountants of India. The aforesaid treatment shall be through the
{Profit & Loss account} so that any such diminution and/or loss shall be offset
therein and such treatment shall be deemed to be in accordance with all
provisions of the Act.

In case of any difference in the accounting policy of the Transferor Companies
and that of the Transferee Company, the impact thereof shall be quantified and
adjusted in the Reserves of the Transferee Company to ensure that the financial
statements of the Transferee Company reflect the financial position on the basis
of the consistent accounting policy.

The Transferor Company has been maintaining its financial statements as per
applicable Ind-AS and the Transferee Company has been maintaining its
financial statements as per applicable IGAAP. Upon Amalgamation, the
Transferee Company shall continue to maintain its financial statements in
IGAAP.
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14. DECLARATION OF DIVIDEND

14.1 During the period between the Appointed Date and up to and including the
Effective Date, the Transferor Company shall not declare any dividend withont
the prior written consent of the Board of Directors of the Transferee Company.

14.2 For the avoidance of doubt, it is hereby declared that nothing in the Scheme shall
prevent the Transferee Company from declaring and paying dividends, whether
interim or final, to its equity shareholders as on the Record Date for the purpose
of dividend and the shareholders of the Transferor Company shall not be entitled
to dividend, if any, declared by the Transferee Company prior to the Effective
Date.

15. POWER TO GIVE EFFECT TO THIS PART

15.1. The Transferee Company shall enter into and/ or issue and/ or execute deeds,
writings or confirmations or enter into any tripartite arrangements, confirmations
or novations, to which the Transferor Company will, if necessary, also be party
in order to give formal effect fo the provisions of this Scheme, if so required.
Further, the Transferee Company shall be deemed to be authorised to execute
any such deeds, writings or confirmations on behalf of the Transferor Company
and to implement or carry out all formalities required on the part of the
Transferor Company to give effect to the provisions of this Scheme.

15.2. Upon coming into effect of the Scheme, the Transferee Company and/or the
Transferor Company shall, with reasonable dispatch apply for transition of all
licenses and statutory registrations of the Transferee Company including but not
limited to filings, (including experience and prequalification submissions),
industrial licences, mumicipal pemmissions, approvals, consent, permits,
incentives and subsidies. The period between the Effective Date and the last date
on which the transfer of all such aforementioned licenses and statutory
registrations have occurred is hereinafter referred to as “Transitory Period”.

PART V

DISSOLUTION OF TRANSFEROR COMPANY AND GENERAL TERMS
AND CONDITIONS

16. DISSOLUTION OF TRANSFEROR COMPANY

On the coming into effect of this Scheme, the Transferor Company shall stand
dissolved without winding-up, and the Board of Directors of the Transferor Company
shall without any further act, instrument or deed be and stand dissolved.

17. VALIDITY OF EXISTING RESOLUTIONS, ETC.

Upon the coming into effect of this Scheme the resolutions, if any, of the Transferor
Company, which are valid and subsisting on the Effective Date, shall continue o be
valid and subsisting and be considered as resolutions of the Transferee Company and
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Act, or any other applicable statutory provisions, then the said limits shall be added to
the limits, if any, under like resolutions passed by the Transferee Company and shall
constifute the aggregate of the said limits in the Transferee Company.

18. MODIFICATION OF SCHEME

18.1 Subject to approval of NCLT, the Transferor Company and the Transferee

Company by their respective Board of Directors or any director/executives or
any commitiee authorised in that behalf (herein after referred to as the
"Delegate™) may assent to, or make, from time to time, any modification(s) or
addition(s) to this Scheme which NCLT or any anthorities under law may deem
fit to approve of or may impose and which the Board of Directors of the
Transferor Company and the Transferee Company may in their discretion
accept, or such modification(s) or addition(s) as the Board of Directors of the
Transferor Company and the Transferee Company or as the case may be, their
respective Delegate may deem fif, or required for the purpose of resolving any
doubts or difficulties that may arise in carrying out this Scheme, The Transferor
Company and the Transferée Company by their respective Boards of Directors
or Delegates are authorised to do and execute all acts, deeds, matters and things
necessary for bringing this Scheme into effect, or review the position relating to
the satisfaction of the conditions of this Scheme and if necessary, waive any of
such conditions (to the extent permissible under law) for bringing this Scheme
into effect, and/or give such consents as may be required in terms of this
Scheme. In the event that any conditions are imposed by NCLT or any
Governmental Authorities, which the Board of Directors. of the Tramsferor
Company or the Transferee Company find unacceptable for any reason, then the
Transferor Company and the Tramsferee Company shall be at liberty to
withdraw the Scheme.

18.2 For the purpose of giving effect to this Scheme or to any modification(s) there of

or addition(s) thereto, the Delegates (acting jointly) of the Transferor Company
and Transferee Company may give and are authorised fo determine and give all
such directions as are necessary for settling or removing any question of doubt
or difficulty that may arise under this Scheme or in regard to the meaning or
interpretation of any provision of this Scheme or implementation thereof or in
any matter whatsoever connected therewith (including any question or difficulty
arising in connection with any deceased or insolvent shareholders or depositors,
if any of the Transferor Company) or to review the position relating to the
satisfaction of various conditions of this Scheme and if necessary, to waive any
such conditions (to the extent permissible in law) and such determination or
directions -or waiver, as the case may be, shall be binding on all parties, in the
same manner as if the same were specifically incorporated in this Scheme. For
the avoidance of doubt it is clarified that where this Scheme requires the
approval of the Board of Directors of the Transferor Company or the Transferee
Company to be obtained for any matter, the same may be given through their
Delegates.
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19. SEVERABILITY

If any part of this Scheme is found to be unworkable for any reason whatsoever, the
same shall not, subject to the decision of the Board of Directors of the Transferor
Company and the Transferee Company, affect the validity or implementation of the
other parts and/or provisions of this Scheme.

20. FILING OF APPLICATIONS

The Transferor Company and the Transferee Company shall use their best efforts to
make and file all applications and petitions under Sections 230 to 232and other
applicable provisions of the Act, before the respective NCLT for sanction of this
Scheme under the provisions -of law, and shall apply for such approvals as may be
required under law.,

21. APPROVALS

The Transferee Company shall be entitled, pending the sanction of the Scheme, to
apply to any Governmental Authority, if required, under any law for such consents
and approvals which the Transferee Company may require fo own the Undertaking
and io carry on the business of the Transferor Company.

22. SCHEME CONDITIONAL UPON SANCTIONS, ETC.
22.1 This Scheme is conditional upon and subject to:

22.1.1 The Scheme being agreed to by the requisite majority of the respective
members and/or creditors of the Transferor Company and of the Transferee
Company as required under the Act and the requisite orders of the NCLT being
obtained;

22.1.2 The Transferee Company will provide for voting by the public shareholders
through polling paper or e-voting and will disclose all material facts in the
explanatory statement to be sent to the shareholders in relation to the
Resolution Sanctioning the Scheme of Amalgamation; and

22.1.3 The certified copies of the orders of the NCLT sanctioning this Scheme being
filed with the Registrar of Companies, Chhattisgarh.

23, COSTS, CHARGES, EXPENSES AND STAMP DUTY

All costs, charges and expenses (including any taxes and duties) incurred or payable
by the Transferor Company and Transferee Company in relation to or in connection
with this Scheme and incidental to the completion of the amalgamation of the
Transferor Company with the Transferee Company in pursuance of this Scheme,
including stamp duty on the orders of NCLT, if any and tfo the extent applicable and
payable, shall be borne and paid by the Transferee Company. ]

@

H e




1.

67

Annexure-3

Summary of Valuation Report along with basis of valuation

The management of Jagdamba Power and Alloys Limited (hereinafter referred to as Transferor
Company or JPAL) and Hira Steels Limited (hereinafter referred to as Transferee Company or
HSL) have appointed Mr. Harminder Singh Dutta, Registered Valuer, Raipur as independent
valuer to recommend a fair ratio for exchange of equity shares of Transferee Company to the
Equity Shareholders of Transferor Company on the proposed Scheme of Amalgamation.

The valuer has considered Income approach, Market approach, EV/EBIDTA approach, Cost
Approach, Discounted Cash flow method, NAV Approach to determine the fair value of the
shares of the companies.

Accordingly the share entitlement ratio derived as per NAV Approach is as under:-

“For every 1 (one) Equity Shares of face value of Rs. 10/~ (Ten) held in the Transferor
Company, 2 (Two) Equity Shares of Face Value of Rs. 10/- (Ten) in the Transferee Company
to be issued to the shareholders of the Transferor Company has been arrived at and approved by
the Board of Directors of the Transferor Company and the Board of Directors of the Transferee
company.”
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HIRA STEELS

T

'REPORT ADOPTED BY THE BOARD ‘OF DIRECTORS OQF HIRA STEELS LIMITED
({COMPANY?). IN ACCORDANCE ‘WITH SECTION 232(2)(C) OF THE. COMPANIES
ACT; 2013 AT ITS MEETING HELD.ON 15" SEPTEMBER, 2022.

(1) Badkground

1.1 ‘The Board of Ditgctors (‘Board’) of the Company at their mesfing held on 15"
Septernber, 2022 had approved @ draft of the proposed Scheme of Anialgamiation of
Japdamiba Power and Alloys Limited -(‘Transferor Company’) into and ‘with Hira Stéels
Limited (“Transferee 'Ciompanjy’l)f-

The Scheme was @pproved by the Audlt Commiittee -also at its meeting held on 15"

in :pamcular Ihe; Sh T ag.

753
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1.3 I-Iavmg regard 6 thc,
followmg«f’logume‘nﬁi wefe

4. Draft Scheme dily initialed by the Director for the purpose-of ideritification.

b. Viluation Report (“Valuation ]Rgp_o‘rt”{‘) dated 15" September, 2022 issued by Mr,
Harminder Singh Dutta, Registered Valuer, Raipur (“the Valuer™).

&. Certificate dated 15" September, 2022, fssted by JDS & Co, Chartered Accountants, the
Statutory Auditors of the Company as requiired under section 232(3) of the Companies
Aet, 2013 certifying that the accounting treatment in the. draft-scheme is in.accordance
Wwith the aceotnting standards and applicable Taw.

o

CIN:U27104CT1994PLCO0B555 .
Registered Office & Works: 720/1, Rowabhata Industrial Areq, Raipur - 493221, Chhaﬂxsgurh lndlu

P: +91 771 4082688, Fi: +971 771 4082693
Corporate Office: G-16, Hira Arcade, Near.Bus Stand, Pandri, Raipur - 492004, Chhattisgarh, India
Wi korebars.com, www.hiragréup.com

Hira Steels Limited T
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‘Rationale of the Scheme

The. arfialgamation of the ‘Tranisfetor Company int6 and with the Transferéé Company. would
inter alia have the following benefits:

With the compléte. integration, 6f the Trahsferor ‘Compaty into.and with the Transferee
Company, the Transferee Company will take over the entire business of the Transferor
Comnipany, enguringa streamlined -group structure by reducing the number 6f-legal €ntities
in the group

The consolidation of operations 6f'the Transferor Company into and with the Transferee
Company by way of amalgamation will lead to a -moie efficient utilization -of capital,
administrative and operational rationalization and promote erganizational efficiencies,

“The amalgamation will fesult in the formation of a stronger-company with a larger capifal

and asset base aid enable the combined business to be pursued tiore conveniently dnd

advantageously. ‘The anialgamation will have beneficial results for thé amalgamating

companies, their stakeliolders and all concerned.

“Grédter integration and greater financial strength 4nd flexibility for the Transferee
-Compény, which would result in maximising overall shareholder value; and will impiove

the competitive position of the Transféree Company.

Improved organizational capabilify and leadership, arising from the pooling of human
tapital ‘who have the 8iverse skills, talent ahd vast éxperience to compete suceessfiilly in

-an increasingly competitive-industry.

Cost savings-are gxpected to flow from ‘more Tocused operational efforts, rationalization,
standardisation and simplification of business processes, and the elimination -of
dirplication, and rationalization.of administrative expenses.

Effect of the Schenie on Stakeholders

@ | Sharehelders ® “The Transferee Company has two ¢lasses |
of  shareholders  mamely  Equity
Shareholders-and preference shareholders. |
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Upon the Scheme coming into -effect the |

Transferee¢  Compény shall, in
consideration -of the amalgamation of the
Transferor Company into and with the

Transferee Company, the Tiansferee |
Company will issue and allot, 1o every |

equity shareholder of the Transferor
Company, holding fully paid-up equity
shares «in the Transferor Company and
whose names appear in the Ttegister of

meimbers of the Transferor Company :on’

the Record Date 6 be announced by the
Board of the Transferor Company, 2 (Twé)
Equity Shares of the Transferee Company,

credited as fully paidup with rights
attached thereto as hereinafter mentionéd
{hereinafter referred to as-the “New Equity |

Shares™) for-every 1 (One)Equity Shares of

Rs,10 each fully paid-up, held by such

shareholder in the capital of the Transferor
Company (“Share Exchange Ratio™).

Gi)

| Promoters.

« New shares will be issued as per the ‘Share

Exghange Ratio o the promoters of the
Transferee Company who are holding
shares in ‘the ‘Transferor Coimpany.

Furiher, 19,50,000Non-Cumulative Non-

Participating’ Optionally Convertible &
Redeemable Preference -Shares held by the
Transferor Company in ‘Transféree
Comipany ‘pre-amalgamation: shall stand
cancelled without any further act or deed.

Non-
Shareholders

Promoter

Please refer t6 poirit (i) above the details regarding:

1 effect on shareholder.

&

i

1 Key

Personnel

Managerial

s The Key managerial Personnel of the

Transferor Company (i.e Company
Secietary and Chief Finarcial Officei)

(KMP’s) shall ¢ontiriue as Kéy Managerial |

Personnel of the Transferee Company and

the Board of Directors of the Transferor |
Company shall dissolve after effectiveness
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Date: September 15, 2022
Place: Raipur

of the Scheme. .

o New shares will be issued.as per the-Share, |
Exchange Ratio to the KMP of the.
Tiansferee Compahy who are holding -
shares in the Tradsferor Conipany.

Valuation

Valuation Report (“Valiation Repoit”) dated 15% Septeinber, 2022 issued by M.
Harminder Singh Dutta, Registered Valuer, Raipur (“the Valuer™).

¥aluer have derived the fair value of the Transferee Company by dpplying equal weight
to Incomé approach; Market approach, EV/EBIDTA approach, Cost Approach,
Discounted Cash flow method, NAYV Approach.

Based on the above the fairratio of exchange is derived on the basis of NAV' Approach
wwhich is s under;

For every’l (one) Equity- Shares of face valué.of Rs. 10/- (Ten) held in the Transferor
Gompany, 2 (Two) Equity Shares of Eace Value of Rs. 10/~ (Ten) in the Transferee
Company to be‘issued 10 the shiareholders of the Transferor Compaity.

Adoption of Report by-the Directors.

The Directors of the Company have adopted this report afier noting and considering

Board is entitled to méke relevant modification to this report, if required, and such

-modifications or amendments shall be deemed to form part of this report.
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JAGDAMBA POWER & ALLOYS
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REPORT ADOPTED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF JAGDAMBA POWER &
ALLOYS (‘COMPANY”) IN ACCORDANCE WITH SECTION 232(2)(C) OF THE
COMPANIES ACT, 2013 AT ITS MEETING HELD ON 15 SEPTEMBER, 2022.

@ Background

1.1  The Board of Directors (‘Board’) of the Company at their meeting held on 15%
September, 2022 had approved a draft of the proposed Scheme of Amalgamation of
Jagdamba Power and Alloys Limited (“Transferor Company’) into and with Hira Steels
Limited (“Transferee Company’).

1.2.  As per Section 232(2) (c) of the Companies Act, 2013 a report is required to be adopted
by the Directors explaining effect of the Scheme on each class of shareholders, key
managerial personnel, promoters, non-promoter sharcholders of the Company laying out
in particular the Share exchange ratio, specifying any special valuation difficulties
{‘Report’).

1.3 Having regard to the applicability of the aforesaid provisions, the scheme and the following
documents are placed before the Board;

a. Draft Scheme duly initialed by the Director for the purpose of identification,

b. Valuation Report (*Valuation Report”) dated 15" September, 2022 issued by Mr.
- Harminder Singh Dutta, Registered Valuer, Raipur (“the Valuer™).

c. Certificate dated 15® September, 2022, issued by JDS & Co, Chartered Accountants, the
Statutory Auditors of the Company as required under section 232(3) of the Companies
Act; 2013 certifying that the accounting treatment in the draft scheme is in accordance
with the accounting standards and applicable law.

— Jagdamba Power & Alloys Limited

An I1SO 9001: 2008 ceriified company
CIN : U27104CT 1999 PLCO13744
Works : 129, Munrethi Road, Phase I, Siltara, Raipur - 493111, Chhattisgarh, India
Registered & Corporate Office : G-16, Hira Arcade, Near New Bus Stand, Pandri, Raipur - 492004 Chhaﬁlsgcxrh Indlu
B: +91 771 -4082775, 85, F: +91 771 - 4082776

www.hiragroup.com
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2. Effect of the Scheme of Amalgamation on Equity Shareholders (including promoter

shareholder and nen-promoter shareholder), employees and KMPs of JPAL.

2.1 Upon the Scheme coming into effect the Transferee Company shall, in consideration of the

2.2

Scheme of Amalgamation of Jagdamba Power and Alloys Limited into and with Hira
Steels Limited, the Transferee Company will issue and allot, to every equity shareholder of
the Transferor Company, holding fully paid-up equity shares in the Transferor Company
and whose names appear in the register of members of the Transferor Company on the
Record Date to be announced by the Board of the Transferor Company, 2 (Two)Equity
Shares of the Transferee Company, credited as fully paid-up with rights attached thereto as
hereinafter mentioned (hereinafter referred to as the “New Equity Shares™) for every 1
(One)Equity Shares of Rs.10 each fully paid-up, held by such shareholder in the capital of
the Transferor Company (“Share Exchange Ratio™).

Further, no new shares will be issued to the TransfereeCompany pursuant to the effect of
this Scheme.

2.3 All the permanent employees of the Transferor Company who are in itsemployment as on

the Effective Date shall become the permanentemployees of the Transferee Company

2.4 The Board of Directors except Company Secretary and Chief Financial Officer of the

Transferor Company shall without any further act, instrument or deed be and stand
dissolved after the effectiveness of the Scheme of Amalgamation.

3. Adoptien of Report by the Directors

Date: September 15, 2022
Place: Raipur

The Directors of the Company have adopted this report after noting and considering
information set forth in this report. The Board is entitled to make relevant modification to
this report, if required, and such modifications or amendments shall be deemed to form
part of this report.
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FORM NO. GNL-1

[Pursuant to rule 12(2) of the Companies
(Registration offices and Fees) Rules,2014]

Form for filing an application with
Registrar of Companies

i Form language  (g) English (O Hindi

Note - All fields marked in * are to be mandatorily filled.

1. *Category of applicant | Gompany |

2. *Name of office of the registrar of Companies (RoC) to which application is being made

|Registrar of Companies, Chhattisgarh

3. (a) Corporate identity number (CIN) or foreign company
registration number (FCRN) of the company or RUN reference number
(Service request number (SRN) of RUN)

(b} Global location number (GLN) of company | I

|U271 04CT1994PLC008555

4. (a) Name of the company  |HIRA STEELS LIMITED R w ‘

N
LR

(b) Address of the

registered office or

720/1 RAWABHATA, INDUSTRIAL AREA ™~ ="~ § 7 °°
F e 2

of the principal place

RAIPUR" 3

lc.a

of business in India Chattisgarh ¢ N
of the Company 492001 . e

P i ¥ .
P e e

India il

(c) e-mail ID of the company |co,secretary @ hiragroup.com

5. Details of applicant (in case category fs others)

(a) Name

(b) Address Line | |
Line Ii |

{c) City |

(d) State

(e) ISO country code

]

(f) Country

(g) Pin code

l v

(h) e-mail ID
6. *Application filed for

(O Compounding of offences

(O Extension of period of annual general meeting by three months
® Scheme of arrangement, amalgamation
(O Others

7. If Others, then specify

Page 1 of 4
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8. *Details of application

Hira Steels Limited (Transferee Company) filed with NCLT, Cuttack Bench.

NCLT Application for Scheme of Amalgamation of Jagdamba Power and Alloys Limited (Transferor Company ) with

9. In case of application for compounding of offences, provide the following details
(a) Whether application for compounding offence is filed in respect of

[[] Company [ ] Director [ | Manager or Secretary or CEO or CFO [ | Other
(b) Number of person(s) for whom the application is being filed i:]

(c) Detalls of person(s) for whom the application is being filed

0] Category Director identification number (DIN) or I H Prefill v - |
income-tax permanent account number : —
(income-tax PAN) or passport number
Name
(ii) Category DIN or income-tax PAN or passport number ' Prefill”
Name
(i) Category DIN or income-tax PAN or passport number . Prefill i#
Name
(v} | Category DIN or income-tax PAN or passport number l l  Preifl;.-
Name
) Category DIN or income-tax PAN or passport number . Preill i
Name
(vi) Category DIN or income-tax PAN or passport number l IJ, Predfil ..
Name
(vii) | Category DIN or income-tax PAN or passport number Pre:fil =
Name
(viii) Category DIN or income-tax PAN or passport number .. Presfill &
Name

Page 2 of 4
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(d) Whether application is being filed

O Suo-motu O In pursuance to hotice received from RoG or any other competent authority

(e) Notice number and date of notice

(f) Section for which application is being filed

(g) Brief particulars as to how the default has been made good

10. In case of application is made for extension of period of an AGM, mention financial I:I (DD/MM/YYYY)

year end date in respect of which the application is being filed

11.(a) Service request number of Form MGT-14 | |

(b) Date of passing special or ordinary resolution :I (DD/MM/YYYY)

(c) Date of filing form MGT-14 : (DDMM/YYYY)

12. Total amount of stamp duty paid or stamp paper

Page 3 of 4
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Attachments List of attachmentis

* Atftach | [HSL_CTC_BR_15092022.pdf
NCLT APPLICATION_Final.pcf

1. Board Resolution

2. Scheme of arrangement, amalgamation ; Att_“ajch——

3. *Detailed application

4. Copy of notice received from RoC or any —

other competent authority | Aftach -
5. Other attachments - if any E y Attach
'Remoye Attashmerit
Verification = -
To the best of my knowledge and belief, the information given in this application and its attachments is correct and
complete.
I have been authorised by the Board of directors' resolution number |4 |dated| 15/09/2022 | (DD/MM/YYYY)

to sign and submit this application.
[]!am duly authorised to sign and submit this form.

To be Digitally signed by

Managing Director or director or manager or secretary or CEO or CFO (in case of an P
Indian company or an authorised representative (in case of a foreign company) or Poddarizs
other) ==
Designation Director |

DIN of the director or Managing Director or; income-tax PAN of the manager
or authorised representative; or CEO or CFO Membership number 02992106

Certificate by practicing professional
I declare that | have been duly engaged for the purpose of certification of this form. It is hereby certified that | have gone through
the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and rules thereunder for the subject matter of this form and matters incidental thereto
and [ have verified the above particulars (including attachment(s)) from the original/certified records maintained by the Company/

applicant which is subject matter of this form and found them to be true, correct and complete and no information material to this
form has been suppressed. | further certify that:

i. The said records have been propetly prepared, signed by the required officers of the Company and maintained as per the
relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and were found to be in order ;

ii. All the required attachments have been completely and legibly attached to this form

To be digitally signed by ;A&fggggﬂ
TUTEJA
(O Chartered accountant (in whole-time practice) or (O Cost accountant (in whole-time practice) or
(® Company secretary (in whole-time practice)
Whether associate or fellow OAssociate (@ Fellow
Membership number 7704

Certificate of practice number 8512

Note: Attention is also drawn to provisions of Section 447, section 448 and 449 of the Companies Act, 2013 which
provide for punishment for fraud, punishment for false statement and punishment for false evidence respectively

[ Modify ' Chéck Form | - Prescrutiny-" P submit ¥

For office use only:

eForm Service request number (SRN) ST eForm filing date | * ' | (DD/MM/YYYY)

e

Digital signature of the authorising officer

This e-Form is hereby approved

i~ Confirm submission .

This e-Form is hereby rejected

Date of signing ‘ | (DDMMYYYY)

Page 4 of 4
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MINISTRY OF CORPORATE AFFAIRS
ACKNOWLEDGEMENT
SRN: [F49334428 Service Request Date : 28/11/2022
Received From :
Name : HIRA GROUP COMPANIES
Address : HIRA ARCADE
PANDRI
RAIPUR, Chhaattisgarh
India - 492001
Entity on whose behalf money is paid
CIN: U27104CT1994PLCO08555
Name : HIRA STEELS LIMITED
Address : 720/1'RAWABHATA, INDUSTRIAL AREA
N RAIPUR
A
E ™
| C.GChattisgarh
g *
§ India - 492001 |
; Full Particulars of Remittance
Service Type: eFiling
Service Description
Fee For Form GNL-1
Note: The defects or incompleteness in any respect in this eForm as noticed shall be placed on the Ministry's website
(www.mca.gov.in). In case the eForm is marked as RSUB or PUCL, please resubmit the eForm or file Form GNL-4(Addendum),
respectively. Please track the status of your transaction at all times till it is finally disposed off. (Please refer Rule 10 of the
Companies (Registration offices and Fees) Rules, 2014) It is compulsory to file Form GNL-4 (Addendum) electronically within
the due date whenever the document is put under PUCL, failing which the system will treat the document as invalid and will not
be taken on record in accordance with Rule 10(4) of the Companies (Registration offices and Fees) Rules, 2014

Page 1 of 1
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FORM NO. GNL-1

[Pursuant to rule 12(2) of the Companies
(Registration offices and Fees) Rules,2014]

Form for filing an application with
Registrar of Companies

Form language (@) English O Hindi

Note - All fields marked in * are to be mandatorily filled.

1, *Category of applicant ' GCompany |

2. *Name of office of the registrar of Companies (RoC) to which application is being made

|Registrar of Companies, Chhattisgarh

3. (a) Corporate identity number (CIN) or foreign company |U271 04CT1999PLCO13744 . | T
registration number (FCRN) of the company or RUN reference number L
(Service request number (SRN) of RUN)

(b) Global location number (GLN) of company I |

4, (a) Name of the company  |JJAGDAMBA POWER AND ALLOYS LIMITED 1
(b) Address of the HIRA ARCADE, HIRA GROUP OF COMPANY
registered office or NEW BUS STAND
of the principal place RAIPUR
of business in India Chattiéga’rh
of the Company 492001
Indin

(c) e-mail ID of the company |co.secretary@ hiragroup.com

5. Details of applicant (in case category is others})

(a) Name

(b) Address Line 1
Line Il

(c) City
(d) State

(f) Country

(g) Pin code

|
|
|
|
(e) ISO country code l |
|
|
|

(h) e-mail ID
6. *Application filed for

(O Compounding of offences
(O Extension of period of annual general meeting by three months
® Scheme of arrangement, amalgamation

(O Others
7. If Others, then specify

Page 1 of 4




20

8. *Details of application

Hira Steels Limited (Transferee Company) filed with NCLT, Cuttack Bench.

NCLT Application for Scheme of Amalgamation of Jagdamba Power and Alloys Limited (Transferor Company ) with

9. In case of application for compounding of offences, provide the following details
(a) Whether application for compounding offence is filed in respect of

[] Company [] Director [ ] Manager or Secretary or CEO or CFO [ | Other
(b) Number of person(s) for whom the application is being filed l:l

(c) Details of person(s) for whom the application is being filed

(i) Category Director identification humber (DIN) or |
income-tax permanent account number
(income-tax PAN) or passport number
Name
(ii) Category DIN or income-tax PAN or passport number
Name
(iii) Category DIN or income-tax PAN or passport number r Preill e
Name
(iv) Category DIN or income-tax PAN or passport number
Name
v) Category DIN or income-tax PAN or passport number
Name
(vi) Category DIN or income-tax PAN or passport number
Name
(vii) | Category DIN or income-tax PAN or passport number
Name
(viii) Category DIN or income-tax PAN or passport number
Name

Page 2 of 4
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(d) Whether application is being filed

O Suo-motu O In pursuance to notice received from RoC or any other competent authority

(e) Notice number and date of notice

(f) Section for which application is being filed

(9) Brief particulars as to how the default has been made good

10. In case of application is made for extension of period of an AGM, mention financial |: (DD/MM/YYYY)

year end date in respect of which the application is being filed

11.(a) Service request number of Form MGT-14 | |

(b) Date of passing special or ordinary resolution l:l (DD/MM/YYYY)

(c) Date of filing form MGT-14 :] (DD/MM/YYYY)

12. Total amount of stamp duty paid or stamp paper

Page 3of 4
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Attachments List of attachments

- Attach ‘| [JPAL_CTC_BR_15092022.pdf

1..Board Resolution ‘ ' INCLT APPLICATION_Final.pdf

2. Scheme of arrangement, amalgamation

| Atiach |
3. *Detailed application

4. Copy of notice received from.RoC or any
other competent authority

5. Other attachments - if any 'Atfa"éh '
| Reriove Attachrment
Verification
To the best of my knowledge and belief, the information given in this application and its attachments is correct and
complete.
X] I have been authorised by the Board of directors' resolution number [g4 |dated| 15/09/2022 | (DD/MMIYYYY)

to sign and submit this application.
[]1am duly authorised to sign and submit this form.

To be Digitally signed by

Managing Director or director or manager or secretary or CEO or CFO (in case of an P }?é”m
Indian company or an authorised representative (in case of a foreign company) or Poddariay®
other) -

Designation Director J

DIN of the director 'or Managing Director or; income-tax PAN of the manager
or authorised representative; or CEC or CFO Membership number |029921 06

Certificate by practicing professional
1 declare that | have been duly engaged for the purpose of certification of this form. It is hereby certified that | have gone through
the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and rules thereunder for the subject matter of this form and matters incidental thereto
and | have verified the above particulars (including attachment(s)) from the original/certified records maintained by the Company/
applicant which is subject matter of this form and found them to be true, correct and complete and no information material to this
form has been suppressed. | further cettify that:

i. The said records have been propetly prepared, signed by the required officers of the Company and maintained as per the
relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and were found to be in order;

ii. All the required attachmenis have been completely and legibly attached to this form

To be digitally signed by ;AK%E%@____
TUTEJA™
(O Chartered accountant (in whole-time practice) or (O Cost accountant (in whole-time practice) or

(@ Company secretary (in whole-time practice)

Whether associate or fellow O Associate @ Fellow

Membership number 7704 |

Certificate of practice number  |g512 |

Note: Attention is also drawn to provisions of Section 447, section 448 and 449 of the Companies Act, 2013 which
provide for punishment for fraud, punishment for false statement and punishment for false evidence respectively

| Chick Fom

For office use only:

eForm Service request number (SRN) h eForm filing date | (DD/MM/YYYY)

Digital signature of the authorising officer

This e-Form is hereby approved

Confiriti submission -

This e-Form is hereby rejected

Date of signing ! J (DD/MM/YYYY)

Page 4 of 4
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MINISTRY OF CORPORATE AFFAIRS.
ACKNOWLEDGEMENT
SRN: F49335797 Service Request Date : 28/11/2022
Received From :
Name : HIRA GROUP COMPANIES
Address : HIRA ARCADE
PANDRI
RAIPUR,-Chhaattisgarh
India - 492001
Entity on whose behalf money is paid
CIN: U27104CT1999PLCO13744
Name : JAGDAMBA POWER AND ALLOYS LIMITED i
Address : HIRA ARCADE, HIRA GROUP OF COMPANY ‘
i NEW, BUS STAND |
RAIPUR, Chattisgarh £
India - 492001
Full Particulars of Remittance
Service Type: eFiling
Service Description ‘
Fee For Form GNL-1
Note: The defects or incompleteness in any respect in this eForm as noticed shall be placed on the Ministry's website
(www.mca.gov.in). In case the eForm is marked as RSUB or PUCL, please resubmit the eForm or file Form GNL-4(Addendum),
respectively. Please track the status of your transaction at all times till it is finally disposed off. (Please refer Rule 10 of the
Companies (Registration offices and Fees) Rules, 2014) It is compulsory to file Form GNL-4 (Addendum) electronically within
the due date whenever the document is put under PUCL, failing which the system will treat the document as invalid and will not
be taken on record in accordance with Rule 10(4) of the Companies (Registration offices and Fees) Rules, 2014

Page 1 of 1
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JDS & Co

, CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
6-CENTRAY, AVENUE, CHOUBE COLONY,

RAPUR -492001(C.G.) INDIA

PHONE: 0771-40641236

Emailijdscoraipm@gmeilcom

Independent Andiior’s Report

To the Members of Hira Steels Limited

Report en the Standalone Financial Statements

Opinjon

-~
g
%, We have audited the financial statements of Hira Steels Limited (the “Company™), which comprise
. the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2022, the Statement of Profit and Loss and the Statement of Cash
3 Flows. for the year ended on that date and a summary of significant accounting policies and other
' explenatory information (hereinafter referred to as the “financial statements™).

In our opinion. and to the best of our information and aceording to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid financial statements give the informiation required by the Companies Act, 2013 {the
“Act™) in the manner so required and give a e and fair view in conformity with the Accounting
Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Accountmg Standards)
Rules, 20 15 as amended, (“AS™) and other accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the
state of affairs of the Company as.at March 31, 2022 and its profit and ifs cash flows for the year
ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our andit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) spcmﬁed under section
143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards are furfher described in the Auditor’s
Respons1b111t1es for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of onr report. We are independent of
the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Insfitute of Chartered Accountants
of India (“ICAI”) togcther with the ethical requirements that are relevant fo our andit of the financial
statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other
ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the JCAT’s Code of Ethics, We
believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate fo provide 2 basis for
our andit opinion on the financial statements.

an o’

Informaﬁon Othier thar the Financial Statements and Anditer’s Report Thereon

The Company s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information
comprises the information included in the Board’s Report including Annexures fo Board’s Report but
does not include financial statements and oar aunditors report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express
any form ofl assurance conclusion thereon,

Yoy
Yrln

1
In connection with our audit of the financial statemenis, our responsibility is to zead the other
information|and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with
the financial statements or onr knowledge obtained in the andit or otherwise appears to be materially
misstated. -

fir

If, based cm1 the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this
other information; we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to xeport in this regard.




q’-"!

[ i

4

Yol

Fa

Management’s Responsibilities for the Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Act
with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view of the
financial position, financial performance of the Company in accordance with the AS and other
accounting principles generally accepted in India. This responsibility also includes maintenance of
adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the
assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and
application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are
reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial
controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting
records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statement that give a true and
Tair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability
to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matiers related to going concern and using
the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or
to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting
process.

Auditor’s Responsibilifies for the Aundit of the Firancial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole
are free from material misstatement, whether due o fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report
that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a gnarantee
that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstaternent when it
exists. Misstatements can arise from frand’ or error and are considered material if, individually or in
the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken
on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an andit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit, We also:

o Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to
fraud or ervor, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not
detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from
error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the
override of internal control.

» Obtain an understanding of internal financial controls relevant to the audit in order to design
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances but not for the purpose of expressing
an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control.

» Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

e Conclude on the appropriateness of Management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events
or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the ability of the company to continue as a going
concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, v ""msi to draw attention in
our auditors’ report to the related disclosures in the finag sipents or, if such disclosures
are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions/ eRudit evidence obtained
up to the date of our auditors’ report. However, fir Witions may cause the
Company to cease to continue as a going concern.
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s Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and
events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the financial statements thaf, individually or in
aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of the
financial statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and qualitative factors
in (i) planning the scope of our andit work and in evaluating the results of our work; and (ii) to
evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements in the financial statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we identify during our audit,

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and
where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters commmnicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matiers that
were of most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current period and are therefore
the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s report wnless law or regulation
precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that
a matter shounld not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so wonld
reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
1. As required by the Companies {Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order”), issued by the

Central Government of India in terms of Section 143(11) of the Act, we give in the Annexure-A
a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.

2. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

(a) we have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of
our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit;

() in our opinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the
Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books;

(©) the balance sheet, the statement of profit and loss and the Statement of Cash Flows
dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of accouat;

(d in our opiniom, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting
Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act read with relevant rules issued
thereunder;

(e) on the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31 March

® In view of exemption granted vide Notification No. GSR 583(E) dt.13th June,

Financial Control is not applicable to the company;

26
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(g) with respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with
Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the
best of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

i.  The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position in its
financial statements.

ii. The Company did not have any long-ferm contracts including derivative contracts
for which there were any material foreseeable losses; and

iii. There were no amounts, required fo be transferred, to the Investor Education = and
Protection Fund by the Company.

&y

iv. (@ The Management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no
funds (which are material either individually or in the aggregate) have been
advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or
any other sources or kind of funds) by the Company fo or in any other person or
entity, including foreign entity (“Intermediaries™), with the understanding, whether
recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, whether, directly or
indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner
whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company (“Ultimate Beneficiaries™) or provide
any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

u 5

*

(b) The Management has represented, that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no
funds (which are material either individeally or in the aggregate) have been
received by the Company from any person or entity, including foreign entity
(“Funding Parties”), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or
otherwise, that the Company shall, whether, direcily or indirectly, lend or invest in
other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the
Funding Party (“Ultimate Beneficiaries™) or provide any guarantee, security or the
like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

{c) Based on the aundit procedures that have been considered reasonable and appropriate
in the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe
that the representations under sub-clause (i) and (ii) of Rule 11(g), as provided
under (a) and (b) above, contain any material misstatement.

ForJDS & Co
{ICAI Firm Regn. No.018400C)

Chartw

OP Singhania
Partner
Membership No.051909

Lr

- Raipur, 22r June, 2022

UDIN: 22051909ALKUTL1609
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= Axnnexure - A to the Independent Auditors’ Report

(Referred to in paragraph 1 under ‘Repert on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ section
of our report to the Members of Hira Steels Limited of even date)

To the best of our infonmation and according to the explanations provided to us by the Company and
the books of account and records examined by us in the normal course of audit, we state that:

(i) Inrespect of the Company’s Property, Plant and Equipment and Intangible Assets:

(& (A) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including
quantitative details and situation of Property, Plant and Equipment.

(B) The Company has maintained proper records showing full pariiculars of intangible
assets.

(b) The Company has a program of physical verification of Property, Plant and Equipment
so to cover all the assets once every three years which, in our opinion, is reasonable
having regard to the size of the Company and the nature of its assets, Pursuant to the
program, certain Property, Plant and Equipment were due for verification during the
year and were physically verified by the Management during the year. According to the
information and explanations given to us, no material discrepancies were noticed on
such verification.

iy

1
vh

(c) Based on our examination of the registered sale deed / transfer deed / conveyance deed
provided to us, we report that, the title in respect of self~constructed buildings and title
deeds of all other immovable properties, disclosed in the financial statements included
under Property, Plant and Equipment are held in the name of the Company as at the
balance sheet date.

(d) The Company has not revalued any of its Property, Plant and Equipment and intangible
assets during the year.

(&) No proceedings have been initiated during the year or are pending against the Company
as at March 31, 2022 for holding any benami property under the Benami Transactions
(Prohibition) Act, 1988 (as amended in 2016) and rules made thereunder.

ii. (a) As explained to us, the physical verification of inventories has been conducted at reasonable
intervals by the management during the year. In our opinion, the frequency of the verification
is reasonable. The discrepancies noticed on verification between the physical stocks and the
book records were not more than 10% or more in the aggregate of each class of inventory and
have been properly dealt with in the books of account.

(b) Based on the audit procedure and on an overall examination of financial statements, we are
of the opinion that the stock staiements and quarterly returns filed by the company, in respect
of working capital loan availed from banks, are in agreement with the books of account of
the company and no material discrepancies have been observed.

i, The Company has made investments in, companies, firms, Limited Liability Partnerships, and
granted unsecured loans to other parties, during the year, in respect of which:

in «

(@ The Company has not provided any loans or advances in the nature of loans and
provided security to subsidiary, associates or joint ventures or any other entity during
the year, and hence reporting under clause 3(iii)(a) (A} & (B) of the Order is not
applicable.

LS

(b) In our opinion, the investments made and the terms and conditions of the grant of loans,
during the year are, prima facie, not prejudicial to the Company’s interest.

(c) Inrespect of loans granted by the Company, the schedule of repayment of principal and
payment of interest has been stipulated and the repayments of prj
receipts of interest are generally been regular as per stipulation.
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(d) In respect of loans granted by the Company, there is no overdue amount remaining
outstanding as at the balance sheet date.

(e) No loan granted by the Company which has fallen due during the year, has been
renewed or extended or fresh loans granted fo settle the over dues of existing loans
given to the same parties.

() The Company has not granted any loans or advances in the nature of loans repayable on
demand or without specifying any terms of repayment during the year to related parties
as defined in Clause (76) of Section 2 of the Companies Act, 2013. Hence, reporting

under clause 3(iii) (f) of the Order is not applicable.

The Company has complied with the provisions of Sections 185 and 186 of the Companies Act,
2013 in respect of loans granted, investments made and guarantees and securities provided, as
applicable.

The Company has not accepted any deposit or amounts which are deemed to be deposits.
Hence, reporting under clause 3(v) of the Order is not applicable.

We have broadly reviewed the books of account maintained by the company pursuant to the

rules made by the Central Government for the maintenance of cost records under section 148(1)
of the Companies Act, 2013, in respect of Company’s products to which the said rules are made
applicable and are of the opinion that, prima facie, the prescribed accounts and records, have
been made and maintained. We have, however, not made a detailed examination of the records.

According to the information & explanations given to us, during the year the company is
regular in depositing the statutory liabilities with regard to the Income Tax, Cess and other
material statutory dues with the appropriate anthorities. According to the informafion &
explanations given to us, no undisputed amounts of statutory dues as stated above were in
arrears as at 31st March 2022 for a period of more than six months from the date they

became payable.

According to the information and explanations given to us, there are no dues of provident
fund, employees state insurance, income tax, sales tax, service tax, custom duty, excise duty,
Goods and Services tax, value added tax and cess which have not been deposited on account
of any dispute other than followings: -

Name of Statute Nature of Dues Amount | Ferom where
in Lacs* dispuie is pending

Income Tax Act, 1961 | Income Tax Demand for the 4.07 Cit (Appeals),
AY 2012-13 Bhopal

Income Tax Act,1961 | Income Tax Demand for the 0.26 CiT (Appeals),
AY 2015-16 Bhopal

Income Tax Act,1961 | Income Tax Demand for the 94.24 CiT (Appeals),
AY 2016-17 Bhopal

*Net of Deposits

There were no transactions relating to previously unrecorded income that have been surrendered

or disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961
(43 of 1961).

iv.
V.
vi.
(vil) (@
()
Viii.
ix.

(2) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the company

has not defaunlted in repayment of loans or other borrowings or in the payment of interest
thereon to any lender and hence reporting under clause 3(ix)(a) of the Order is not

applicable.

or government or any government authority.

purpose for which they were obtained.

(c) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to usf
Company has utilized the money obtained by way of term loans during the year

(b) The Company has not been declared willful defaulter by any bank or financial institution
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xii.

Xiii,

xiv,

XV.

XVi.

xvii,

xviii.

(d) On an overall examination of the financial statements of the Company, funds raised on
short- term basis have, prima facie, not been vsed during the year for long-term purposes
by the Company.

(€) On an overall examination of the financial statements of the Company, the Company has
not taken any funds from any entity or person on account of or to meet the obligations of
its subsidiarjes.

() The Company has not raised loans during the year on the pledge of securities held in its
subsidiaries, joint ventures or associate companies and hence reporting on clause 3(ix)(f)
of the Order is not applicable.

(8) The Company has not raised moneys by way of initial public offer or further public
offer (including debt instruments) during the year and hence reporting under clause
3(x)(a) of the Order is not applicable.

(b) During the year, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private
placement of shares or convertible debentures (fully or partly or optionaily) and hence
reporting under clause 3(x)(b) of the Order is not applicable.

(a) No fraud by the Company and no material fraud on the Company has been noticed or
reported during the year.

(b) No report under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the Companies Act has been filed in
Form ADT-4 as prescribed under rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014
with the Central Government, during the year and upto the date of this report.

(c) In our opinion and based on our examination, the company is not required to have vigil
mechanism (whistle blower) as per the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013. Hence,
reporting under clause 3(xi) (c) of the Order is not applicable.

The Company is not a Nidhi Company and hence reporting under clause (xii) of the Order is
not applicable.

In our opinion, the Company is in compliance with Section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 with
respect io applicable fransactions with the related parties and the details of related party
transactions have been disclosed in the standalone financial statements as required by the
applicable accounting standards.

(2) In our opinion the Company has an adequate internal audit system commensurate with the
size and the nature of its business.

(b)We have considered, the internal audit reports for the year under audit, issued to the
Company during the year and il date, in determining the nature, timing and extent of our
audit procedures.

In our opinion during the year the Company has not eniered into any non-cash transactions with
its Directors or persons connected with its directors, and hence provisions of section 192 of the
Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable to the Company.

(2) In our opinion, the Company is not required to be registered under section 45-IA of the
Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934. Hence, reporting under clause 3(xvi)(2), (b) and (c) of the
Order is not applicable.

(b) In our opinion, there is no core investment company within the Group (as defined in the
Core Investment Companies (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2016) and accordingly reporting
under clause 3(xvi)(d) of the Order is not applicable.

The Company has not incurred cash losses during the financial year covered by our audit and
the immediately preceding financial year.

¢ Company during the year,
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Xix,

On the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realization of financial assets
and payment of financial liabilities, other information accompanying the financijal statements
and. our knowledge of the Board of Directors and Management plans and based on our
examination of the evidence supporting the assumptions, nothing has come to our attention,
which causes us to believe that any material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report
indicating that Company is not capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance
sheet as and when they fall due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date. We,
however, state that this is not an assurance as to the future viability of the Company. We further
state that our reporting is based on the facts up to the date of the audit report and we neither
give any guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities falling due within a period of one year
from the balance sheet date, will get discharged by the Company as and when they fall due.

In our opinion and based on our examination, the provisions of Section 135 of the Companies
Act, 2013 is not applicable fo the company. Hence, reporting under clause 3(xx) (a) and (b) of
the Order is not applicable.

ForJDS & Co

(ICAI Firm Regn. No.018400C)

Chartegd'Accounta{nts

OP Singhania
Pariner
Membership No.051909

Raipur, 22 June, 2022

UDIN: 22051909ALKUTL1609
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Annexure - B to the Independent Auditors® Report

Referred to in paragraph 2(f) of Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements of our
report of even date,

Report on the Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting under Clause (i} of
Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Act.

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Hira Steels Limited
(the “Company”) as of 31 March 2022 in conjunction with our audit of the standalone financial
statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial
controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the
Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note
on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India (‘ICAI'). These responsibilities include the design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating
effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to
company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and
errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the fimely preparation of
reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over
financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance
Note on Andit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note") and
the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10)
of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls,
both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the ICAl. Those
Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan
and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial
controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated
effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the
internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness, Our
audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding
of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness
exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control
based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including
the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the standalone financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial
reporting.

“x

-y
-
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Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of
standalone financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles. A company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes

those policies and procedures that (1} pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable
detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the
company; (2) provide reascnable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to
permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in
accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide
reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use,
or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial
statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting,
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material
misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any
evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to fuiture periods are subject
to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate
because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or
procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over
financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating
effectively as at 31 March 2022, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria
established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in
the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the
ICAL

For)DS & Co
(ICAI Firm Regn. No.018400C)
Chartgéyed Accountants

OP Singhania
Partner

Raipur, 227 June, 2022

UDIN: 22051909ALKUTL1609
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Hira Steels Limited
Balance Sheet as at 31st March ,2022

< Particulars Notes 31.03.2022 31.03.2021
¥in Lacs. Tinlacs.
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Sharsholders® Funds
Share capital 3 1,321.60 2,521.60
Resefves and surplus 4 10,131.04 5,175.55
Share warrants - 3,840.00
11,452.63 11,541.15
Non-current liabilities
Long-term borrowings 5 3,181.56 525.61
Deferred Tax Liabilities 6 107.03 -
Long-term provislons 7 120.03 101.88
3,408.62 B827.49
= Current liabilities
Short-term borrowings 8 5,329.28 2,396.77
- Trade payables 8
= - Outstanding dues to micro and small enterprises - -
- Qutstanding dues of crediiors other than micro
and small enterprises 69.59 646.28
Other current liabilities 10 296.41 429.18
Short-ferm provisions 7 13.33 13.25
5,708.61 3,485.48
TOTAL 20,569.86 15,654.11
ASSETS
Non-current assets
Property, plant and equipment 11 3,209.98 3,146.53
Intangible Assets 12 4.74 8.51
Capital work-in-progress 13 3,870.16 530.01
Non-current investments 14 7.38 7.00
Deferred tax assets (nef) 6 - 4,94
Long-term loans and advances 15 1,175.76 29,37
Other non-current assets 16 38.92 233.99
8,306.94 3,860.35
Current assets
Inventories 17 2,684.11 3,534.68
Trade recelvables 18 2,699.09 1,720.24
Cash & bank balances 19 122,47 353.88
Shori-term loans and advances 15 6,757.25 5,084.96
12,262.92 11,683.76
TOTAL 20,569,86 15,654.11
= Summary of significant accounting policies 21
The accompanying notes are integral part of the financlal statements.
- As per our report of even date
= For JBS & Co. For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
(ICAI Firm Reg. No.018400C) Bira Steels Limited
Charterj Accs
At ol _— ’
OP Singhania Amit Agrawal Arun Poddar
Partner Direclor Director

DIN: 01075859 IN: 02992106
- Tn
\ erh ACtn
Sonam Agrawal Rajesh Rajimwale
Ralpur, 22nd June, 2022 Company Secretary CFO
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Hira Steels Limited

Statement of Profit & Loss for the year ended 31st March, 2022

Notes 31 .03..2022 31.03'.2021
Xin Lacs. X in Lacs.
INCONE
Revenue from operations 20 78,027.64 55,057.20
Other Income 21 276.82 260.65
TOTAL REVENUE (}) 78,304.46 55,317.84

EXPENDITURE
Cost of raw material and component consumed 22 71,168.38 47,546.36
Purchase of Traded Goods 23 940.42 1.213.33
(Increase)/decrease in inventories of finished goods 23 593.41 1,258.52
Employee benefils expense 24 529.36 431.64
Finance costs 25 185.93 118.07
Depreciation & amortization expense 26 393.20 452.27
Other Expenses 27 3,540.29 3,035.22

TOTAL EXPENDITURE {II) 77,350,898 54,056.41
Profit/{(Loss }before exceptional ifems and fax 953.48 1,261.43
Less: Exceptional items 37 412.01 1,060.00
Profit/(Loss) before {ax 541.46 201.43
Tax expenses
Current fax 86,38 33.62
MAT Credit Entiflement (48.97) (33.62)
Deferred Tax 111.97 46.25
Income tax related to earlier year - 10.15
Total tax expenses 152,38 56.41
Profiti/({loss) for the year from continuing operations 389.08 145.03
Earnings per equity share [nominal value of share 28
@ ¥ 10/- (31st March,2021 ¥ 10/)]
Basic 345 1.29
Diluted 2,94 0.62
Summary of significant accounting policies 21

The accompanying notes are integral part of the financial statements.

As per our report of even date
For JDS & Co.

oP Slnghaa

Pariner
Membership No.051208

Raipur, 22nd June, 2022

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of Hira

Steels Limited
M &
Amit Afrawal fPoddar
Director Director

DIN: 01075859 DIN: 02992106

% cih[ Qs el
Sonam Agrawal Rajesh Rajimwale

Company Secretary
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Hira Steels Limited
Statement of Cash Flows for the year ended 31st March, 2022
31.03.2022 31.03.2021
% in Lacs. Zin Lacs.
Cash Flow from operating activifies
Profit before tax from confinuing operations 541.45 201.43
Excepfional items 412.01 1,060,00
Profit/{Loss )befcre exceptional items and tax 953.48 1,261.43
Non-cash adjustment to recencile profit before tax to net cash flows
Depreciation on continuing operation 393.20 45227
Provision for gratuity 18.22 {1.97)
(Profit)/loss on sale of property, plant & equipment 0.38 (74.57)
Loss on sale of Investments - 6.05
Interest Expenses 185.93 118.07
Interest Income {258.73) (165.78)
OPERATING PROFIT BEFORE WORKING CAPITAL CHANGES 1,292.49 1,595,50
& Movements in working capital :
Increasel/(decrease) In trade payables {576.69) {996.80)
- Increase/(decrease} in other Current liabllities {132.77) 398.08
&= Decrease/(increase) in frade receivables {978.85) 382.72
Decreasef(increase) in inventories 850.56 462.04
Decreasef{increase) in long-term loans and advances (1,146.39) {13.22)
Decrease/(increase) in shori-term loans and advances {1,085.58) {2,183.82)
Cash generated from/{used in ) operations (1,777.23) {355.58)
Direct taxes paid (net of refunds) (39.12) {14.28)
Net Cash flow fram/{used in) operating activities A (1,816.35) {369.86)
Cash flows from investing activities
Purchase of property, plant & equipment, CWIP and Capifal advances (3,795.95) (532.47)
Proceeds of sale of property, plant & equipment 2.54 77.49
Sale proceeds of investmens (0.38) 43.85
Redemption/maturity of bank deposits {(having -
ariginal maturity of more than three months}) 195.07 (218.286)
Interest received 258.73 165.78
Net cash flow from/{used in) Invesfing activities B {3,339.98) (463.51)
Cash flows from financing activities
Proceeds from issue of preference shares including premium - 1,850.00
Redemption of Preference Shares {477.60) -
Proceeds/(Repayment) of long-term borrowings 2,655.95 513.74
Proceeds/(Repayment) of shori-term borrowings 2,932.51 (1,180.37)
Interest paid (185.93) {118.07}
Net cash flow fromi{used in) financing activities c 4,924.93 1,165.30
NET INCREASE/{DECREASE) IN CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS (A+B+C) {231.41) 331.93
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the beginning of the year 353.88 21.85
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the end of the year 12247 353.88
Components of cash and cash equivalents
Cash in hand 19.08 12.77
i With banks- on Current account 103.39 341.11
122.47 353.88
s As per our report of even date
= For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
For JDS & Co. Hira Steels Limited

(ICAI Finm Reg. N0.018400

Chartered Accountapis
? o, -A-q'N-T«MJ—————-
(] Amit Agrawal
KA

M,

OP Singhania Director Director
Partner DIN: 01075858 DIN: 02992106
LY LY a
Membership No.051909 77,‘/“ O %j)/f-/\ mmldﬂ/
Sonam Agrawal Rdjesh Rajimwale
Raipur, 22nd June, 2022 Company Secretary CFO




Hira Steels Limited

Notes to financial statements for the year ended 31st March , 2022

1. Corporate information
The company is mainly engaged in manufacturing of M.S. Bars (Round} in Coll, H.B. Wire and TMT Bars.

2. Basls of preparation

i

i)

iij

V)

The financial statements are prepared in accordance with the generally accepted accounting principles
under the historical cost convention, on going concem concept and in compliance with the accounting
Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules,
2014,

The Company follows mercantile system of accounting and recognizes income and expenditure on an
accrual basis except those with significant uncertainities.

The accounting policies have been consistently applied by the Company are consistent with those used
in the previous year.

The Company's financial statements are presented in Indian Rupees and all values are rounded to the
nearest lacs (Z 00,000),

2.1 Estimation of uncertainties relating to the global health pandemic from COVID-18 (COVID-19)
The Company has assessed the possible impact of COVID-19 on its financial stalements based on the
internal and external Information available up to the date of approval of these financlal results and concluded
that no adjustment Is required in these financial stalements. The Company continues to monitor the future
economic conditions.

2.2 Summary of significant accounting policies

a)

b)

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial stafements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles
requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reporfed amounts of assels
and liabilities and disclosure of contingent liabliities as on the date of the financial statements and the
results of operations during the reporiing period. Although these esfimates are based upon
management's best knowledge of current evenis and actions, actual resulis could differ from these
estimates. Difference between the actual results and estimates are recognised in the period In which {he
results are known/materialised.

Property, plant and equipment (PPE}

An item of PPE is recognized as an asset if it Is probable that future economic benefits associated with
the item will flow to the Company and the cost of the item can be measured reliably.

\

The cost of an item of property, ptant and equipment is measured at:

i) its purchase price, including import duties and non-refundable purchase taxes, after deducting trade
discounts and rebates.

iiy any costs directly attributable to bringing the asset to the location and condition necessary for it to
be capable of operating in the manner Infended by management.

iiiy the Initial estimate of the costs of dismantling and removing the item and restoring the site on which
it is located, the obligation which Is to be incurred either when the item Is acquired or as a
consequence of having used the item during a pariicular period for purposes other than o produce
Inventories during that perlod.

Expenditure incurred on renovation and modernization of PPE on completion of the originally estimated
useful life resulting in increased life and/or afficiency of an existing asset, is added fo the cost of the
related asset. In the carrying amount of an item of PPE, the cost of replacing the part of such an ltem Is
recognized when that cost is Incurred if the recognition criteria are met. The carrying amount of those
paris that are replaced Is derecognized in accordance with the derecognition principles.

After initial recognition, PPE is carrled at cost less accumulated depreciation/amortization and
accumulated impalrment losses, if any.

Spare parts procured along with the Plant & Machinery or subsequently which meet the recognition
criteria are capitalized and added in the carrying amount of such ifem. The carrying amount of those
spare paris that are replaced is derecognized when no future economic benefits are expected from their
use or upon disposal. Other machinery spares are treated as "stores & spares” forming part of the
Inventory.

If the cost of the replaced part or eatlier inspection s not available, the estimated cost of similar new
parts/ inspection is used as an indication of what the cost of the existing part/ inspection component wa
when the item was acquired or Inspection carried out. /

An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognized upon disposal or when no fulure
benefits are expected from its use or disposal. Any gain or loss arising on derecognition of

included in the Statement of Profit and Loss when the asset is derecognized,
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Hira Steels Limited
Notes to financial statements for the year ended 31st March , 2022

€)

d}

g)

Depreciation on property, plant and equipment

}  Depreciation is provided on Written Down Value Method based on the useful life of the assels which
Is same as envisaged In schedule II of the Companles Act, 2013.

iy Depreciation on fangible fixed assets added/disposed off during the year Is provided on pro-rata
basis.,

iy Free-hold land, Leasehold land and siie & land development cost are not depreciated,

[nvestments :

) Long Term Investments are stated at cost. A provision for diminution Is made fo recognise a
decline, other than temporary, in the value of fong term Investments.

) Current Investments are stated at lower of cost and fair value.

Inventories :

) Inventories are valued at lower of cost and net realizable value.

i) Cost of Raw Materials and stores & spares are computed on FIFO basis and cost of Finished
Goods & Goods in Process are compuled on Weighted average basis.

ili) Cost of Finished Goods and Goods in Process includes direct materials, labour, conversion and
proporation of manufacturing overheads incurred in bringing the inventories to thelr present location
and condition.

v) Proceeds in respect of sales/disposal of raw malerials is credited fo the raw material purchase
account.

v} By-products are valued at net realisable value,

Goods and Services Tax (G8T)

I) GST Credit relating o raw materiais/components are debited under current assels for availing credit
against GST and credited to respective materials/component account.

Revenue recognition
Revenue Is recognised i{o the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow fo the
company and the revenue can be reliably measured.

i} Sale of Products
Revenue Is recognised when the significant risks and rewards of ownership of the goods have
passed to the buyer. Goods & Services Tax (GST) are not received by the company on its account.
Rather, It is tax collected on value added fo the commodity by the seller on behalf of the
government. Accordingly, it Is excluded from the revenue.

) Interest

Revenus is recegnised on a time proporation basis taking into account the amount ouistanding and
the rate applicable,

i)y Dividends

Revenue is recognised when the shareholders' right fo receive payment Is established by the
balance sheet date.

8



Hira Steels Limifed

Notes {o financial statements for the year ended 31st March , 2022

h)

i)

)

K

!

Borrowing Cost

Interest and other costs in connection with the borrowing of the funds to the extent related/attributed to
the acquisition/consiruction of fixed assets are capitalized only with respect to qualifying fixed assels i.e.
those which take sustantial period of time to get ready for its intended use. All other borrowing costs are
charged {o revenue.

Contingent Liabilities

Liabilities which are material and whose future oufcome cannot be reasonably ascertained are treated as
contingent and not provided for and disclosed by way of notes fo the accounts.

Taxes on Income

Current Taxes are accounted based on provisions of Income Tax Act, 1951.

Deferred Tax is recognized, subject to the consideration of prudence, in liming differences beiween
taxable income and accounting income that originate in one perlod and are capable of reversal In one or
more subsequent periods. Except assets on which not recognised or those fimeing difference which
reverse In Tax holiday period.

Minimum alternate tax (MAT) paid in a year Is charged to the statement of profit and loss as curent tax.
The company recognizes MAT credit available as an asset only to the extent that there is convincing
evidence that the company will pay normal income fax during the specified period, i.e., the period for
which MAT credit Is allowed fo be carried forward. In the year in which the company recognizes MAT
credit as an asset in accordance with the Guldance Note on Accounting for Credit Avallable in respect of
Minimum Alfernative Tax under the Income-tax Act, 1961, the sald asset is created by way of credit to
the statement of profit and loss and shown as “MAT Credit Entitlement.” The company reviews the *MAT
credit entitlement” asset at each raporting date and writes down the asset {o the extent the company
does not have convincing evidence that it will pay normal fax during the specified period.

Foreigh Currency Transactions

I}  Foreign currency fransactions are recorded in the reporting currency, by applying the exchangs rate
prevalling as on the date of transaction.

iy Monetary items denominated in foreign currencies at the year end are restated at year end rates.
Non-monetary items which are carried in terms of historical cost denominating in & forelgn currency
are reporied using the exchange rale at the dale of transaction and non-monetary items which are
carried at fair value or other similar valuation denominated In a foreign currency are reporied using
the exchange rates that existed when the values are determined.

iy Exchange differences arlsing on the seftlement of monsetary items or on reporting company's
monefary iters at the rates different from those at which they were initially recorded during the year,
or reparted in previous financial statements, are recognised as Income or as expense in the yearin
which they arise.

v) Aliloans and deferred credits repayable in farelgn currency and outstanding at the close of the year
ara expressed in Indian currency at the appropriate rates of exchange prevalling as on the date of
the balance sheet. Any increase or reduction in these liabilitles are booked to revenue,

Retirement and other Employee Benefits

) Retirement benefits in the form of Provident Fund is a defined confribution scheme and the
contributions are charged fo statement of profit and loss of the year when the confributions to the
respective funds are due, There are no other obligations other than the contributions payable {o the
respective funds.

liy Gratuity Liability is defined benefit obligations and are provided for on the basis of an actuarial
valuation on projected unit credit method made at the end of each financial year.

liy Value of encashable leave are encashed during the year and charged to the stalement of Profit &
Loss.

iv) Actuarial gainéllosses are immediately taken fo statement of profit and loss and are not deferred,
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m) Provisions

n)

o)

P)

Provisions are recognised, where the company has any legal or constructive obligation or where
realiable estimate can be made for the amount of the obligation and as a result of past events, for which
it is probable that an outflow of economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation at the balance
sheet dale. These are reviewed at each balance shest date and adjusted io reflect the current best
estimates,

Impalrment of Tangible Assets

The Company assesses at each balance sheet date whather there Is any indication that any asset may
be impaired, If any such Indication exists, the camying value of such assels is reduced fo its estimated
recoverable amount and the amount of such impalrment loss is charged to statement of profit & loss. If at
the balance sheet date there Is an indication that previously assessed Impairment loss no longer exists,
then such loss is reversed and the asset Is restated to that effect.

Cash and Cash equivalents

Cash and Cash equivalenis in the balance sheet comprise cash at bank and in hand and short-term
investments with an original maturity of three months or less.

Earnings Per Share

Basic earnings per share are calcuiated by dividing the net profit or loss for the period atiributable to
equity shareholders by weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period, The
weighted average number of equily shares outstanding during the petiod are adjusted for events of
bonus issue; bonus element in a right Issue fo existing shareholders.

For the purpose of calculating dlluted earnings per share, the net profit or loss for the year attributable {o
equity shareholders and the weighied average number of shares outstanding during the year are
adjusted for the effects of all dijutive potential equity shares.

100+
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31.03.2022 - 31032021 .
TinLacs. ° ¥inlacs.
3. Share capital
Authorised
11750000 (11750000 ) Equity Shares of ¥ 10/-each 1,175.00 1,175.00
14400000 (14400000) Preference Shares of ¥ 10/- each 1,440.00 1,440.00
2,615.00 2,615.00
Issued, subseribed and fully paid-up
11265950 (11265950 ) Equity Shares of X 10/- each fully paidup 1,126.60 1,126.60
Nil (12000000) 0.01% Non-Cumlative Participating Redeemable Preference Shares
of ¥10/- each - 1,200.80
1950000 (1950000) 0.01% Non-Cumlative Non Participating Optionally 195.80 195.00
e Convertible & Redeembale Preference Shares of ¥10/-each 1,321.60 2,521.60
a. Reconciliation of the shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the reporting period
-3 Equity shares
31.03.2022 31.03.2021
No. € in Lacs. No. Z in Lacs.
At the beginning of the period 11,265,950 1,126.60 11,265,950 1,126.60
Issued during the period - - - -
Outstanding at the end of the period 11,265,950 1,126.60 11,265,950 1,126.60
0.01% Non-Cumlative Parficipating Redeemable Preference Shares
31.03.2022 31.03.2021
No. ¥ in Lacs. No. T in Lacs.
At the beginning of the period 12,600,000 1,200.00 12,000,000 1,200.00
Redeemed during the period 12,000,000 1,260.00 - -
Outstanding at the end of the period - - 12,000,000 1,200.00
0.81% Non-Cumlative Non Participating Optionally Convertible & Redeembale Preference Shares
31.03.2022 31.03.2021
No. ¥ in Lacs. No. ¥ in Lacs.
At the beginning of the period 1,950,000 195.00 - -
Issued during the period - - 1,950,000 195.00
Outstanding at the end of the period 1,950,000 195.00 1,950,000 195.00

b. Terms/rights attached to equity shares

The company has only one class of equity shares having a par value of ¥ 10/- per share. Each holder of equity shares is
entitled to one vote per share,

In the event of liquidation of the company, the holders of the equity shares will be entitled to receive remaining assets
of the company, after distribtion of all preferential amounts. The distribution will be in proportion to the number of
equity shares held by the shareholders,

¢. Terms/xrights attached fo Non-Cumlative Participating Redeemable Preference Shares alongwith detachable share
The NCPaRePS of ¥ 10 each shall be redeemable at a premium of ¥ 66.42 each on maturity on 31.03.2038 with an option
® for early Redemption at a discount of 18% per annum after a period of one year from the date of allotment. The
NCPaRel’S shall also have participating right at the time of winding up on any surplus arising from disposal of all
assets of the Company in excess of 20% per annum from 01.04.2018 compounded at annual rate each warrant of ¥ 32/-,
however, the preference shareholders has opted early redemption of NCPaRePS as on 19.04.2021, therefore the
company has redeemed NCPaRePS at a discount price of ¥ 3.98 per share and balance amount has been transferred into
capital reserve.

transferred to capital reserve.
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d. Terms/rights attached to Non-Cumlative Non Participating Optionally Convertible & Redeembale Preference

HIN

}
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Shares

The NCNPOCRPS shall be redeemed at ¥ 100/~ per NCNPOCRPS of ¥ 10/~ per share including a premium of ¥ 90/~
per share on or before expiry of 20 years from the date of allotment i.e. 26.03.2021 at the discretion of the Company.

The NCNPOCRPS holder may opt for conversion at any time after 3 years from the date of allotment at a price io be
determined at time of conversion which shall be Fair Value of Equity Shares minus 10% as on the date of exercise of
conversion. The conversion will be done within one month from the date of receipt of the option for conversion.

Dividend rate will be 0.01% p.a. (on the face value) which will remain fixed over the tenure of the NCNPOCRPS.

31.03.2022 31.03.2021

% of holding in % of holding in
No. the class No. the class
Equity shares of ¥ 10/- each fully paid
Godawari Power & Ispat Limited 1540100 17.22% 1520100 17.22%
Shri Jagdish Prasad Agrawal, 1411950 12.53% 1411950 12.53%
Shri Amit Agrawal 1122400 9.96% . 1122400 9.96%
J.P. Agrawal, HUF 614000 5.45% £14000 5.45%
Ram Richhpal Agrawal HUF 1800600 15.98% 1800000 15.98%
Smt. Sita Devi Agrawal 1000000 8.88% 1000000 8.88%
Shri Alok Agrawal 810000 7.19%% 810000 7.19%
Bhadrawati Steel & Urja Limited 1460000 12.96% 1460000 12.96%
10158450 90.17% 10158450 90.17%
31.03.2022 31.03.2021
% of holding in % of holding in
No. the class No. the class
Non-Cumlative Participating Redeemable Preference Shares of ¥ 10/~ each fully paid
Shri Satpal Singh Bhatia 0.00 0.00% 12000000 100.00%
0.00 0.00% 12000000 100.00%
31.03.2022 31.03.2021
% of holding in % of holding in
No. the class No. the class

Non-Cumlative Noon Parficipating Optionally Convertible & Redeembale Preference Shares of T 10/~ each fully paid

Jagdamba Power and Alloys Limited 1950000 100.00% 1950000 100.00%
1950000 100.00% 1950000 100.00%

Shares held by promoters at 31 March 2022:

Promoter Name No. of Shares| % of total shares % Change
during the year

Smt. Sita Devi Agrawal 1000000 8.88% 0.00%
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31.03.2022 . 31.03.2021 -
¥ In Lacs. ¥ in Lacs.
4, Reserves and Surplus
Capltal Reserve
Balance as per last financial statements 252.30 252,30
Addition during the year on forfeiture of share warrants (refer note 3 ¢) 3,840.00 - ,
Addition during the year on redemption of preference shares (refer note 3 c) 722.40 -
4,814.70 252.30
Capital Redemption Reserve
Balance as per last financial statements - -
Addition during the period 477.60 -
477.50 -
Securities Premium
Balance as per last financial siatements 4,401.38 2,646.38
Addition during the period - 1,755.00
4,401.38 4,401,38
General Reserve
Balance as per last financial statements 50.00 50.00
50.00 50.00
Surplus/(deficit) in the statement of profit and loss
Balance as per last financial statemenis 475,88 330.85
Profit / (Loss) for the year 389.08 145.03
Transfer to capital redemption reserve {477.60) -
Net surplus In the statement of profit and loss 387.36 475,88
Total reserves and surplus 10,131.04 5,179,65
5. Long-term borrowings )
Non-current portion Current maturities
31.03.2022 = 31.03.2021 31.03.2022 . 31.03.2021
Tin Lacs. % in Lacs. T In Lacs. ¥ in Lacs.
Term Loans
Indian rupee loan from banks {secured) 320.46 517.91 187.57 181.80
Forelgn currency loan from banks (secure 2,857.87 - - -
Dther Loans and advances - - - -
From Bank 322 7.70 4.48 4.08
3,181.56 525.61 192.05 185.88
The above amount includes
Securad borrowings 3,181.56 525.61
Amount disclosed under the head
"Short Term Borrowings” (refer note B) . {192,05) (185.88)
Net amount 3,181.56 525.61 - -

a) The term loans agreegating to ¥ 508,03 facs (Previous year ¥ 699.71 lacs) (including current maturities of ¥ 187.57 lacs

(Previous year ¥ 181.80 lacs) classified as *shorl term Borrowings® in note 8) are secured against hypothecation of entire
current assets consisting of raw materials, finished Goods, sfores & spares efc. (Present & Future); hypothecation of book
debts (present & future) and second parl passu charge on the entire movable plant & machineries & immovable assets of

the company.

b) The term loans converied into FCNR agreegating to % 2857.87 lacs {Previous year ¥ Nil} (including current maturities of ¥

Nil 1acs (Previous year Nilj are secured by first charge by way of equitable morigage on freehold land focated at village:
Khirjithi Dist. Rajnandgaon. (C.G.) for the solar power plant and also first charge by way of hypothecation on fixed asseis
Inciuding building, structure, plant & machineries of the comapny at the solar power plant project and second charge on
the fixed and movable assets of the company at its solar power plant project would be shared by other lenders. The
aforesaid loan is further secured by personal guarantee of Shri Amit Agrawal and Shii Alok Agrawal promoter/direcior of

the company.

b} Other loans and advances from bank is secured by hypothecation of vehicle.

o) Maturity Profile (T in Lacs)
< {year 1-2 years
Rupee Term Loans 187.57 187.57
Rupee Term Loans
(Solan) - 474.00
Other loans & 448 3.22

Advances

2-3 Years >3 years
132.89 -
474.00 1.909.87
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31.03.2022 31.03.2021
8. Deferred Tax Llabllities/{Assets) (Net) Zinlacs. Zin Lacs.
Deferred Tax Liabilities
PPE : Impact of difference betwesn tax depreciation and 147.68 167.70
depreciation charged for the financial reporting
147.68 167.70
Deferred Tax Assets
Carred forward unabsorbed depreciation/lossess - 136.58
Impact of expenditure charged to the statement of profit & loss in current - -
year but allow for tax purposes on payment basis 40.64 36.06
Gross deferred tax assets 40.64 172,64
Net deferred fax Liabllitles/{Assets) 107,03 (4.94)
7. Provisions Long-term Short-ferm
31.03.2022 31.03.2021 31.03.2022 31.03.2021
¥ in Lacs. ¥ in Lacs. ¥ in Lacs. ¥ in Lacs.
Provision for employee benefits
Provision for gratuity (refer note 35) 120.03 101.88 13.33 13.25
120.03 101.88 13.33 13.25
8. Short-term horrowings 31.03.2022 31.03.2021
g g
Cash Credit from banks {secured} 4,209.79 2,121.06
Current Maturities of Long Term Borrowings {Refer Note-5) 192.05 185.88
Loans & Advances from related parties repayable on demand (refer note 28) 927.44 89.83
5,329.28 2.396.77
The above amount includes
Secured borrowings 4,401.84 2,308.94
Unsecured borrowings 927.44 89.83

Cash credit from banks is secured against Hypothecation of enfire Current Assets consisting of raw materials,
SIP, finished Goods, stores & spares efe. (Present & Future); Hypothecation of book Debts (Present & Future)
and second pari passu charge on the entire movable plant & machineries & immovable assets of the company.

The cash credit facility is repayable on demand,

The Company has working capital facilities from banks on the basis of security of current assets & submitting
quarlely Financial Follow up Report as per the ferms & conditions of sanction lefters.There are no material
discrepancies In the amount of current assets befween Financial Follow Report and books of account.
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8. Trade payables . 31032022 | 31.03.2021
¥ in Lacs. ¥ in Lacs.
~ Quistanding dues to micro and small enterprises - -
- QOutstanding dues of creditors other than micro and small enterprises 69.59 646.28
69.58 646.28

Trade pavables ageing schedule for the vear ended as on March 31, 2022 and March 31, 2021:

Particurlars Outstading for Following perleds from due date of Payment as on 31.03.2022
<1 Years 1-2 Years 2-3 Years >3 Years Total

(i) MSME - - - - -
(i) Others 44.32 23.05 248 - 69.86
(ii) Disputed Dues- _
MSME - - - -

(ii} Disputed Dues- -
Others - - - -

Total 44,32 23.05 248 - 69.86

Particurlars Qutstading for Following periods from due date of Payment as on 31.03.2021
<1 Years 1-2 Years 2-3 Years >3 Years Total

(i} MSME - - - - -
(i)} Others 641.77 4.51 - - 646.28
(ii} Disputed Dues- _
MSME - - - -

(il Disputed Dues- -
Others - - - -

Total 641.77 4.51 - - 646.28

10. Other Current Liabilities . 31032022 | 31.03.2021
¥inLacs. ¥ in Lacs.

Interest accrued but not due 7.75 3.40
Advance from customers 66.68 124.86
GST payable 14.18 111.88
TDS & TCS payable 65.52 42.18
Provision for Expenses 3.63 3.78
Others 138.65 143.06

296.41 429.18
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11. Property, plant and equipment

Freehold Leasehold Site & Land Factory Plant & Furniture & Vehicles Total
Land Land Development  Shed & Building Machinery Fixtures
¥ in Lacs. ¥ in Lacs. ¥ in Lacs. ¥in Lacs. ¥ in Lacs. T in Lacs. ¥ In Lacs. ¥ in Lacs,
Cost or valuation
At 1 April 2020 23.91 547 10.58 614.34 5,734,658 8.82 133.79 6,531.55
Additions 344.66 - - - 52.52 - - 397.18
Disposals 292 - - - - - - 2,92
Af 31 March, 2021 365.66 547 10.68 614.34 5,787.17 8.82 133.79 6,925.82
Additions 442.45 - - - 248 - 10.87 455.80
Disposals - - - - 6.22 - 36.13 42.35
At 31 st March, 2022 808.10 547 10.58 614.34 5,783.43 8.82 108.53 7,339.27
Depreciation
At 1 April 2020 - - - 370.51 2,839.02 8.09 113.18 3,330.80
Charge for the year - - - 24.21 418.99 0.09 5.20 448.50
Disposals - - - - - - - .
At 31 March, 2021 - - - 394.72 3,258.02 8.18 118,38 3,779.29
Charge for the year - - . 21.75 362.25 0.07 5.37 389.43
Disposals - - - - 5.11 - 34.33 30.43
At 31 st March, 2022 - - - 416.47 3,615.16 8.24 89.42 4,129.29
Net Block :
At 31 March, 2021 365.66 547 10.58 219.62 2,529.15 0.64 16.61 3,146.53
At 31 st March, 2022 808.1d 547 10.58 197.87 2,168.27 0.58 19.11 3,209.98

Note:

The title deeds of all the immovable properties {other than properties where the Co
in the name of the company itself, Further, the company has not carried out revalug

whether the revaluation Is based on the valuation by a registered.

901
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12. Intangible assets

Cost or valuation

At 1 April 2020
Purchase/Additions
Disposails

At 31 March, 2021
Purchase/Additions
Disposals

At 31 st March, 2022
Amortization

At 1 April 2020
Charge for the year
Disposals

At 31 March, 2021
Charge for the year
Disposals

At 31 st March, 2022
Net Block

At 31 March, 2021
At 31 st March, 2022

Trademark Software Total

Tin Lacs. Zin Lacs. ¥ in Lacs.
17.62 1.25 18.87
17.62 1.25 18.87
17.62 1.25 18.87
6.42 0.16 6.58
3.52 0.25 3.77
9.94 0.41 10.35
3.52 0.25 3.77
13.47 0.66 14.13
7.67 0.84 8.51
415 0.59 4.74

Lal
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13.

Capital Work in Progress

At 31 March,

At 31 March,

Particulars At 1 April, 2020 Addition Deduction 2021 Addition 2022
Capital work in progress 394.73 136.28 - 530.01 3,340.15 3,870.16
394.73 136.28 - 530.01 3,340.15 3,870.16
Details of Capital Work in Progress Amount in CWIP for a period of 31.03.2022 Total *
Project in progress <1 year 1-2 years 2-3 years > 3 years
CWIP Wire Drawing Unit 30.13 122.78 392.32 2.41 547.65
CWIP Rolling Mill 17.91 12.60 - - 30.41
CWIPR Solar Division 15MW 3,292.10 - - - 3,292.10
3,870.16
Details of Cabital Work in Progress Amount in CWIP for a period of 31.03.2021 Total *
Project in progress <1 year 1-2 years 2.3 years > 3 years
CWIP Wire Drawing Unit 122.78 362.32 2.41 - 517.51
CWIP Rolling Mill 12.50 - - - 12.50
530.01

Detalls of CWIP whose complation is overdue or has exceeded its cost compared to its original plan, in this respect expected completion schedule are as follows:

Details of Capital Work in Progress

To be completed in

<1 year 1-2 years 2-3 years > 3 years
CWIP Wire Drawing Unit 547.65 - - -
CWIP Rolling Mill 30.41 - - -

€01
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14. Non-current investments

{valued at cost}

Unquoted equity instruments, fully Paid up

50000 (P.Y. 50000} Equity Shares of ¥ 10/~ each in Hira Ferro Alloys Limited
3750 (P.Y. NIt} Equity Shares of ¥ 10/- each in Hira CSR Foundation

15. Loans and advances (unsecured, consldered good)
Non-cumrent

31.03.2022 ~ 31.03.2021

X in lLacs. Zin Lacs.
7.00 7.00
0.38 -
7.38 7.00
Current

31.03.2022 31.03.2021
Rinlacs. RKinlacs.

31.03.2022 31.03.2021
R in Lacs. Einlacs.

Capital advances 1,159.61 12.44 - -

Security deposit with govt. & others 9.25 572 - -
Advances recoverable in cash or in kind 3 - - 6,453.49 5,869.37

Other loans and advances - - - -
Advance income-tax (net of provision) - - 7.30 8.58
MAT Credit Entittement - - 115.40 65.42
Prepaid expensss 6.90 11.22 32.28 2343
Balance with Revenue authorities - - 148.78 118.16
Total 1,175.76 28.37 6,757.25 6,084.96

16. Other non-current assefs

Unsecured, consldered good unless stated otherwlse
Non-current bank balances {note-18)

Others
Interest accrued on deposits

17. Inventories (valued at lower of cost and net realizable value)

Raw Matetials and components (refer note 22)
Finlshed goods & by-products {refer note 23)

Stores & spares

-—

31.03.2022 31.03.2021
% in Lacs. inLacs.

37.66 230.60
1.26 3.39
38.92 233,99

31.03.2022 31.03.2021
T inlacs. T in Lacs.

786.40 1,025.02
1,233.26 1,826.67
664.45 682.99

2,684.11 3,534.68
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Trade receivables

Unsecured, considered good unless stated otherwise

Outstanding for a period exceeding six months from the date they are

due for payment
Other receivables
Total

31.03.2022 _ 31.03.2021

X in Lacs. Xin Lacs,
188.84 314.17
2.510.25 1,406.07
2,699,090 1,720.24

Trade receivables ageing schedule for the year ended as on Warch 31, 2022 and March 31, 2021:

Particulars Outstading for following periods from Due Date of Payment as on 31.03.2022
<6Months | © N\I:::nths-’l 1-2Years | 2-3Years { >3 Years Total
ears
(i) Undisputed trade Receivalbes-
Considered goods 2510.25 14.14 20.59 7.26 5.81 2,558.05
(i) Undispuied trade Receivaibes- Which _ -
have significat increase In Credit Risk - - - -
(iii) Undlsputed trade Recelvalbes- Credit . N .
Impaired " - -
{iv) disputed trade Receivalbes- . . -
considered goods - 141.04 141.04
(v) disputed trade Receivalbes- Which . - . .
have significal increase in Credit Risk - )
{vi) disputed trade Recelvalbes- Credit . . N . . .
Impaired
Particulars Outstading for following periods from Due Date of Payment as on 31.03.2021
< 6 Months 6 N{:::;t:;sd 1-2 Years 2-3 Years >3 Years Total
(i) Undisputed frade Recelvalbes-
Gonsidered goods 1,406.07 60.72 28.84 3.9¢ 79.58 1,578.20
() Undisputed trade Recelvalbes- Which - - . N -
have significat increase in Credit Risk -
(i} Undisputed trade Receivalbes- Credit - . _
(mpaired - - - "
(iv) disputed frade Receivalbes- - - _
considered goods - 141.04 141.04
{v) disputed trade Receivalbes- Which - . .
have significat increase in Credit Risk ~ - "
(vi) disputed trade Receivalbes- Credit - - . -
Impalred - -
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Non-Current Current
49. Cash and bank balances 31.03.2022 31.03.2021 31.03.2022 31.03.2021
Cash and cash equivalents X in Lacs. X in Lacs. X in Lacs. % In Lacs.
Balances with banks:
On current accounts 103,39 341.11
Cash on hand 19.08 12.77
122,47 353.88
Other bank balances
Deposits with original maturity for more
than 12 months 37.66 230.60
37.66 230.60 - -
Amount disclosed under non-current assets 37.66 230.60
{refer note 18)
- - 122 354
20. Revenue from operations 31.03.2022 31.03.2021
X in Lacs. XinLacs.
Revenue from operations
Sale of products
Manufacturing Goods 75,024.21 52,270.89
Other operating revenue - -
Scrap sales 2,023.56 1,541.47
Sale of traded goods 979.87 1,244.84
Revenue from operations 78,027.64 55,057.20
Details of products sold 31.03.2022 31.03.2021
Sale of products X in Lacs. RinLacs.
MS Bar 40,495.21 27.958.28
HB Wire 26,878.27 18,172.80
TMT Bar 7,660.73 6,139.81
75,024.21 52,270.89
Sale of traded goods
MS Wire 12.86 14.43
Imporied Magnese Ore 519.47 1,230.41
TMT 447.54 -

979.87 1.244.84
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Other Income 31.03.2022 31.03.2021
K inLacs, R in Lacs.
interest Income on
Bank Deposits 9.88 4,07
Others 248,85 161.72
Profit on sale of property, plant and equipment - 7457
Other non-operating income (net of expenses directly attributable to 18.09 20,29
such income) 276.82 260.65
Cost of raw material and components consumed 31.03.2022 31.03.2021
Rin lacs. Xin Lacs.
Inventory at the beginning of the year 1,025.02 497.51
Add: purchases 72,186.90 48,498.26
Less: Disposal of Raw Material 1,257.14 424.38
71,954.79 48,571.39
Less : Inventory at the end of the year 786.40 1,025.02
Cost of raw materlal and components consumed 71,168.38 47,646.36
Details of raw material and components consumed 31.03.2022 31.03.2021
. X in Lacs. X in Lacs.
Billets 71,162.08 47,396.54
MS Round and HB Wire 6.30 149.82
71,168.38 47,546.36
Details of Inventory 31.03.2022 31.03.2021
Rinlacs. Xinlacs.
Raw Material and Components
Billets 786.40 1,025.02
786.40 1,026.02
{Increase)/Decrease in Inventorles 31.03,2022 31.03.2021 ) {Increase)/Decrease
Kin Lacs. % in Lacs. X in Lacs.
Inventories at the end of the year 2022
Finished goods 1,179.26 1,784.41 605.15
By-Producls 54.00 42,26 (11.75)
1,233.26 1,826.87 593.41
Inventories at the beginning of the year 2021
Finished goods 1,784.41 3,037.16 1,252.75
By-Products 42.26 49.02 8.77
1,826.67 3,086.19 1,259.52
Net (increase)/decrease in inventories 593.41 1,259.52 -
Details of Inventorles 31.03.2022 31.03.2021
%in Lacs. % in lacs.
Finished goods
Ms Bar Round & Coils 247.00 483.65
HB Wire 604.64 846.37
TMT BAR 327.62 354.38
1,179.26 1,784.41
By-Products
Waste & Scrap 54.00 42,26
54.00 42,26
Details of purchase of Traded Goods
Imported Mangenese Ore 505.68 1,202.01
M.S.WIRE 8.76 11.32
TMT BAR 425,97 -
940.42 1,213.33
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25.

26.

27.

Employee benefits expense

Salarles, wages and other benefits
Contribution to provident and other fund
Gratuity expense

Staff welfare expense

Finance Cosis

Interest

- on term loans

- on working capital
- on others

Bank charges

Depreciation & amortization expense

Depreclation on property, plant and equipment
Amattization of intangible assets

Other Expensses

Consumption of stores and spares
Power & Fuel

Other manufacturing expenses
Rates and {axes

Insurance

Repairs and maintenance

- Plant and machinery
- Buildings

- Others

Commiission

- Other than Sole selling agenis
Travelling and conveyance
Communication expenses

Printing and stationery

Legal and professional fees

Directors' remuneration

Payment to Auditor (Refer details below)
Security service charges

Sales promotion Expenses

Loss on sale of investments

Loss on sale of property, plant & equipment

Loss on scrapping of property, plant & equipment

Bad debts written off
Share issue expenses
Miscellaneous expenses

Payment to Auditor

Audit fee
Tax Audit fee

3t03.2022 | 31.03.2021
¥ in Lacs. ' X in lacs.
456.26 361.05
35.39 27.43
20.31 5.02
17.40 38.15
529.36 431,64
31.03.2022 31032021
X inLacs. X inlacs.
50.72 18.06
104.98 75.90
1.26 1.73
28.96 22.39
185.93 118.07
31032022 | 31.082021
XinLacs. KinLacs.
389.43 448,50
3.77 3.77
393.20 452.27
31.03.2022 | 31032021
X in Lacs. Xinlacs.
313.98 305.38
2,527.53 2,063.50
93.71 104.40
6.76 1.49
30.75 22.05
42.23 00.63
3.23 11.40
1.84 0.53
129.89 102.94
9.71 5.88
5.54 5.97
227 2.26
22.74 14.80
128.00 124.21
3.00 3.00
24.65 24.28
42.13 66.55
- 6.05
0.38 .
142 .
107.24 .
- 2.18
43.57 77.71
3,540.29 3,035.22
31.03.2022 31.03.2021
XinLacs. ¥ jn Lacs.
2.65 2,65
0.35 0.00
3.00 2.65
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Hira Steels Limited
Notes {o financial statements for the year ended 31st March , 2022

28, Earnings per share (EPS) 2022 . 2021
X in Lacs. X in Lacs.

Net profit/(loss) as per Statemenit of profit and loss 389.08 145.03
Net profit/(loss) for calculation of basic EPS & Diluted EPS 389.08 145.03
Weighted average number of equity shares In calculating Basic EPS 11265950.00 11265950.00
Weighted average number of equity shares In calculating Diluted EPS 132159850.00 23298005.00
Basic & Diluted EPS

- Basic earning per share 3.45 1.29

- Diluted earning per share 294 0.62

29, Information on Related Parly as required by Accounting Standard-18, "Related Parly Disclosures” issued by The
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India, are given below ;

1} Related Parties

a) Other Related Party
- Jagdamba Power & Alloys Lid.

b) Key Management Personnel

~ Mr.Amit Agrawal, Director

- Jagdamba Minerals ~ Mr.Arun Paddar, Director (w.e.f. 30.09.2020)
- Mr.Ajay Ahluwalia, Director (uptc 30.09.2020)
- Mr.Niket Khandelwal, Director
~ Mr.Rajesh Kumar, Director
- Mr.Shruii Avinash Bajaj, Director
- Mr.Rajesh Rajimwale, CFO
- Ms. Sonam Agrawal, CS
c) Relatives of Key Management Personnel
- Mr.Jagdish Prasad Agrawal
{ inlacs)
[ Nature of { 202122 | 202021 |
Other Related Party 1. Sale of Materials 36.94 62.15
2. Purchase of PPE - 21.85
3. Advances Refunded 80.00 3,095,00
4, Advances Received 80.00 3,085.00
5. Accounts receivablef(payable) - (12.10)
Key Management Personnel 1. Remunation Paid to KMP's 133.80 129.53
2. Gratuity paid - 4.50
3. Loan received during the year 1,806.46 431,25
4. Loan repaid during the year 868.84 1,243.40
5. Closing Balance 927.44 89.83
Relatives of Key Management Personnel 1. Salary Paid 6.00 6.00
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Hira Steels Limited

Notes {o financial statements for the year ended 31st March , 2622

fii} Disclosure In respect of transactions which are more than 10% of the total fransactions of the same

type with related parties during the year

[Nature of Transactions

2021-22

2020-21

a) Unsecured Loan received during the year

1. Amit Agrawal

b) Repayment of unsecured loan taken

1. Amit Agrawal

c) Closing Balance of Loans Recelved

1. Amit Agrawal

d} Sale of Materials
1. Jagdamba Power & Alloys Limited

e} Purchase of property, plant & equipment (PPE)

1. Jagdamba Power & Alioys Limited
fi Advance recejved

1. Jagdamba Power & Alloys Limited
g) Advance Refunded

1. Jagdamba Power & Alloys Limited
h) Accounts recelvable/{Pavable)
1. Jagdamba Power & Alloys Limited
i)_Remunation Pald to KMP's

1. Mr.Amit Agrawal

2. Mr.AJay Ahluwalia

3. Mr.Arun Poddar

4. Mr.Rajesh Rajimwale

5. Ms.Sonam Agrawal
[} Gratuity pald to Directors
1. Mr.Ajay Ahluwalia

k) Salary Paid
1. Mr.Jagdish Prasad Agrawal

1,806.46

968.84

927.44

36.94

80.00

80.00

120.00

8.00

4.80
1.00

6.00

431.256
1,243.40

88.83

62.15

21.85

3,085.00

3,095.00

(12.10)

120.00
4.21

4,32
1.00

4.50

6.00

P
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Hira Steels Limited r
= Notes to financial siatements for the year ended 31st March , 2022

30. The company operates in a single segment i.e. manufacturing of steel products, hence, there Is only a
single reportable segment.

31. The company has taken steps for getting the required informations but none of the suppliers has provided
Information about their being Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises under The Micro, Small and Medium
Enterprises Davelopment Act,2006 (MSMED Act) as at 31st March,2022. Therefore no details could be
disclosed as required.

32. In the opinion of the Board, the value of realisation of long term loans & advances and non-current and
current assets In the ordinary course of businsss will not be [ess than the amount at which they are stated

in the balance sheet,
2 Tinlacs
33. Contingent Liabllities not provided for, are In respect of :- 2021-22 2020-21
-2 ) Income Tax demand 123.26 123.26

In respect of above demands the company has preferred Appeals before higher authorities.

34. Capital Commitment

Estimated amount of Contracts remaining to be executed on Capital Account net of advance given Rs.
465,80 Lacs (PY Nili-).

35, Gratuity and other post-employment benefit plans «

The Company has a defined benefit gratuily plan. Graluity is computed as 15 days salary, for every
completed year of service or part thereof in excess of 6 months and is payable on retirement/ termination/
resignation. The benefit vests on the employees after completion of 5 years of service. The Gratuity liability
has not been externally funded. Company makes provision of such gratuity liability in the books of account
on the basis of actuarial valuation as per the Projected unit credit method.

The following tables summarise the components of net benefit expense recognized in the statement of
profit and loss and the unfunded status and amounts recognized in the balanace sheet for the Gratuity.

n
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Hira Steels Limited

Notes to financial statements for the year ended 31st March , 2022

Statement of Profif and Loss
Net employee benefit expense {recognized in Employee Cost }

¥ inlLacs Tin Lacs
(Gratuity) {Gratuity)

2022 2021
Current Service cost 10.73 9.10
Interest cost on benefit obligation 7.94 8.20
Expected return on plan assets 0.00 0.00
Net actuarlal loss recognised In the year 1.63 {12.35)
Past service cost 0.00 0.00
Actual return on plan assets 20.31 4,95
Balance Sheet detalls of provision for Gratuity 2022 2021
Defined benefit obligation 133.35 115.13
Fair value of plan assets 0.00 0.00

133.35 115.13

Less : Unrecognised past service cost 0.00 0.00
Plan liability 133.35 115.13
Changes In the present value of the defined beneflt obligation are as follows :

2022 2021
Defined benefit obligation as at beginning of the year 115.13 117.10
Interest cost 7.94 8.20
Current Service Cost 10.73 9.10
Benefits paid {2.08) (6.92)
Actuarial losses on obligation 1.63 (12.35)
Defined benefit obligation as at end of the year 133.35 115.13

Since the entire amount of plan obligafion is unfunded therefore changes in the fair value of plan assets
are not given. Further the entire amotnt of plan obligation is unfunded therefore categories of plan assets
as a percentage of the fair value of total plan assets and Company's expected contribution to the plan
assets in the next year is not given.

Since the company has adopted acturial valuation of gratuity during the year hence the difference between
the books and valuation report has been adjusted with revenue reserves being transitnal period as per
provisions of Accounting Standard-15(revised)

The principal assumptions used in determining gratuity benefit obligations for the company's plans are
shown below :

2022 2021
Discount Rate 7.10% 6.90%
Increase in Compensation cost 6.00% 6.00%
Expected average remaining working lives of employee (years) 23.87 23.99

The estimates of furture salary increases, considered in actuarial valuation, take account of inflation,
seniority, promotion and other relevant factors, stich as supply and demand in the employment market.

Confribution to Defined Contribution Plans : TinLacs
| 2022 | 2021
Provident & Other Fund 27.08 20.65

N
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Hira Steels Limited

Notes to financlal statements for the year ended 31st March , 2022

36.

Financial Ratios

Particulats Numerator Denominator As at As at % Varlance
31.03.2022 | 31.83.2021
1. Current Ratio Current Assets Current 215 3.35 -36.97
The ocurrent ratic indicates a Liabilities
company's overall liquidity position, Itis
widely used by banks in making
declsions regarding the advancing of
working capital credit to thelr clients.
2. Debt-Equity Ratio Total Debt Total 0.76 0.46 63.14
Debt-fo-equity ratic compares a Shareholders’
Company’s total debt fo shareholders Equity
equity. Both of these numbers can be
found in a Company's balance sheet.
3. Deht Service Caverage Ratio Net Profit after Interest + 2.57 2.11 21,69
Debt Service coverage ratio is used fo faxes Principal
analyse the fiim's abllity fo pay-off| depreciation and | Repayments
current interest and instalments. amortizations +
Interest

+loss/(profit) on

sale of PPE elc.
4, Return on Equity Ratio Net Profits after Average 1.11% 2.71% -59.09
It measures the profitability of equity taxes Shareholders’
funds invested in the Company. The Equity
rafio reveals how profitability of the
equity-holders' funds have been
utilized by the Company. It also
measures the percentage retun
generated to equity-holders.
5. Inventory turnover ratio Sales Average -51.00 22.41 127.54
This ratio also known as stock turnover Inventory
ratlo and it establishes the relationship
between the cost of goods sold during
the period or sales during the period
and average inventory held during the
period. It measures the efficiency with
which a Company ufilizes or manages
its inventory.
6. Trade Receivables furnover ratio Net Sales Avearge Trade 35.31 28.80 2260

Receivables

It measures the efficiency at which the
company is managing the recelvables.
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Hira Steels Limited =
Notes to financial statements for the year ended 31st March , 2022

7. Trade payables turnover ratioc Net purchases |Average Trade| 204.31 4241 381.78
It Indicates the number of times sundry payables

creditors have been paid during a

period. It Is calculated to judge the

requirements of cash for paying sundry,

creditors. It Is calculated by dividing the

net credit purchases by average

creditors.

8. Net capital turnover ratio Net Sales Working 11.90 B.71 7748
It indicates a company's effectiveness Capital

in using its working capital.

9. Net profit ratio Net Profit Net Sales 0.50% 0.26% 89.30
It measures the relationship between

net profit and sales of the business.

10. Return on Capital employed Earning before | Tangible Net 3.66% 3.46% 5.65
Refurn on capifal employed indicates|interest and taxes | Worth + Tofal

the abllity of a company’s management Debt -/+

to generate returns for both the debt Deferred Tax

holders and the equity holders. Higher, Assets/

the ratio, more efficiently is the capital (Liabilities)

being employed by the company to

generate refurns.

Note on variance in the ratio by more/fless than 25% as compared to preceding year:

1) Decrease in current ratio is on account of increase in current liabllities during the year.

it} Increase in debt equity ratio is mainly on account of increase in long term borrowings for solar power project.
lif) Decrease in refurn on equity ratio is basically on account of increase in equity on forfeiture of share warrants.
iv) Variance In inventory tumover ratio is basically on account of substaintial decrease in average Inventory as

compared to previous year.

v) Variance in trade payable turnover ratio is on account of substaintial decrease in average trade payable during the

year as conipared to previous year.

vi) Variance in net capital {urnover ratio Is basically on account of efficient utilization of working capital.

vii) Variance in net profit furnover ratio is basically on account of higher profitability during the year.
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Hira Steels Limited
Notes to financial statements for the year ended 31st March , 2022

37. During the year, the management has written off ¥ 412.30 lacs receiv

C 5 able on account of advances given for lron Ore
Supplies relaied to Goa. The board of directors have resolved fo write off this advances during the year as in the opinion of
the mangement the same is not recoverable.

38. Derlvative instruments and unhedged foreign currency exposure :
Currency Buy/Sell Purpose, 2022 2021

Derlvatives outstanding as at the reporting date
Forward contracts usb Buy Hedging 1,918.82

Particulars of unhedged forelgn currency exposure as at the reporting date
There is no forelgn currency exposures that are not hedged by derivative instrument or otherwise.

n
»

- 39. Imported and Indigenous Raw Materials, Components, Spares parts and Expenditure Consumed
) .
a) RAW MATERIAL CONSUMED. 2022 2021
i % ¥ InLacs % ¥ inlacs
! imported 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
:. Indigenous 100.00%| 71168.38 100.00% 47546.36
; 100.00%| 71168.38 100.00% 47546.36
i b) STORES & SPARES CONSUMED
{ % ¥ inLacs % g inLacs
‘; Imported 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
; Indigenous 100.00% 313.98 100.00% 305.38
) 100.00% 313.98 100.00% 305.38
¢) Value of import on CIF basis 505.68 1202.01
d} Expenditure in Foreign Currency 1.61 5.98
e) Eaming in Foreign Exchange 0.00 0.00

40. No proceedings have been initiated or pending against the company for holding any benami property under the Benami
Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of 1988) and rules made thersunder.

41, None of the banks, financial institulions or other lenders from whom the company has borrowed funds has declared the
company as a wilful defaulter at any fime during the current year or in previous year.

42, All the charges or satisfaction of which Is required o be registered with Registrar of Companies(ROC) have been duly
registered within the statutory time limit provided under the provisions of Companies Act 2013 and rules made thereunder.

43, The company has not undertaken any transactions with companies sfruck off under section 248 of the Companies Act
2013 or section 560 of Companies Act 1956 during the current year or in previous year.

=

- 44, The Company has not made any loans or advances in the nature of loans fo Promoters,Directors, KMP's and the related
parties which are outstanding as at the end of the current year and previous year.

45. All the fransactions are recorded in the books of accounts and there was no income that has been surrendered or
disclosed as income during the year In the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961. Also there was no previously
unrecorded income and related assets which has been recorded in the books of account during the year.

company has complied with the number of layers of companies prescribed under claus
with the Companies (Restriction on number of Layers) Rules, 2017 is not applicable.
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Hira Steels Limited
Notes fo financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2022 ¥

47. No scheme of compromise or arrangement has been proposed between the company & ifs members or the company & its
credifors under section 230 of the Companies Act 2013 ("The Act®) and accordingly the disclosure as to whether the
scheme of compromise or arrangement has been approved or not by the competent authority in terms of provisions of
sections 230 {o 237 of the Act is not applicable.

48. The company has not advanced or loaned or invested funds to any other persons or enfities, including foreign entities
(intermediaries) with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall directly or
indirectly lend or Invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the company
{(Ultimate Beneficlaries) or provide any guarantee, security or the like fo or on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries. Further,
the company has not received any fund from any persons or entifies, including foreign entities (Funding Party) with the
understanding , whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the company shall directly or indirectly lend or invest in
other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (Ultimate Beneficiaries)
or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Uliimate Beneficiaries.

49, The company has neither traded nor invested in Crypto Currency or Virtual Currency during the financial year.

50. Previous year figures have been recast/regrouped/restated/rearranged wherever necessary.

For JDS & Co. For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
(ICA! Firm Reg. No.018400C) Hira Steels Limited

Chartered Accounfanis

OP Singhania Amit Agrawal Arun Poddar
Partner Director Director
Membership No.051809 DIN: 01075859 DIN: 02892106

\Wu\;ﬁ"'\ y ?mwﬂﬂt/

Sonam Agrawal Rajesh Rajimwale
Raipur, 22nd June, 2022 Company Secretary CFO
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JDS & Co

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANIS

S-CENIRAL AVENUE, CHOUBE COLONY,
RAIPUR - 492001 [C.G.),

. PHONE: 0771 —4D41236;
E-mail : [dscoraiptr@gmati.com

Independent Auditer’s Review Rewort on the Upawdited Financial Sfafemenis of the
Company for the period ended 31 July® 2022

We have reviewed the accompanying Unaudited Financial Statements of Hira Steels Limited (“the
Company™), which comprise the unandited balance sheet as at 31% July, 2022, the nnaudited
. statement of profit and loss for the period ended July 31, 2022 alongwith significant accounting
= policies and notes to the upandited interim financijal siatements (the “Statement™) attached herewith.

The Statement, which is the responsibility of the Company’s Management and approved by the
Company’s Board of Directors, has been prepared in sccordance with the recognition and
meastrement principles Iaid down in the Accounting Standard 25 “Interim Financial Reporting”
(“AS 25"}, prescribed under section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 (*the Act’) as amended read
with relevant mules issued therennder and other accomnting principles generally accepted in India.
O Our responsibility is fo express a conclusion on the Statement based on our review.

We condncted our review of the Statement in accordence with the Standard on Review
Engagements (SRE) 2410 ‘Review of Interim Financial Information Performed by the Independent
Auditor of the Entity’, issued by the Institute of Charlered Accountants of India (ICAT). This
stafidard rcqmres that we plan and perform the review fo obiain 2 moderate assurance as to whether
the Statement is free of material misstaternent, A review of interim financial informetion consists of
making inqguites, primarily of persons responsible for financial and accounting matters and
applying analytical and other review procedures. A review is substentially less in scope than an
audit conducted in accordance with the standards on auditing specified under section 143(10) of the
Act, and consequently, does not eneble us to obtain assurance that we would become aware of alt
significant matters that might be identified in an andit. Accordingly, we do not express an audit .
opinion,

Based on our teview conducfed as above, nothing has come {o our atiention that causes us io
believe that the accompanying Statement, prepared in accordance with the applicable Accounting
Standards {*AS”) prescribed under section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013, read with relevant rules
issued therennder and other recogmzed accountmg principles and policies generally accepted in
India including the manner in which it is to be disclosed, or that it contains any matesal
misstatement.

O

The report has been prepared only for the Board of Directors of the Company for the purpose of
submission before NCLT in respect of proposed scheme of amalgamation of Jagdamba Power &
Alloys Limited with Hira Steels Limited. We do not accept or assume responsibility for any other
pumpose except as expressly agreed by our prior consent in writing,

1~. L’ )“

For JDS & Co.
(ICAI Regn. No.0iB400C)
Chariered Accountants

(Sanjay Kumar Ecwangan)

Partner
Membership No, 409524
UDIN: 22409524 ATD YYD 884y

Place : Raipur
Date : 15.09.2022

4
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Hira Steels Limited
Unaudited Balance Sheet as at 31st July ,2022
Particulars Notes 31.07.2022 31.03,2022
R g
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Sharsholders’ Funds
Share capital 3 10,55,83,500 13,21,59,500
Reserves and surplus 4 101,01,59,948 1,01,31,03,745
114,57,43,448 1,14,52,63,245
Non-current liabilities
Long-term botrowings 5 32,48,93,656 31,81,55,552
Deferred Tax Liabilities 6 1,00,18,393 1,07,03,487
Long-term provisions 7 1,33,35,558 1,20,02,693
34,82,47,607 34,08,61,732
Current liabilities
Short-term borrowings 8 29,93,21,523 53,29,28,119
Trade payables 9
- Quistanding dues to micro and small enterprises - -
- Outstanding dues of creditors other than micro
and small énterprises 14,58,79,053 69,58,737
Other current liabllities 10 7,34,74,776 2,06,41,085
Short-term provisions 7 1,53,41,623 13,32,865
53,40,16,975 57,08,60,806
TOTAL 188,80,08,030 2,05,69,85,783
ASSETS
Non-current assets
Property, plant and equipment 11 32,75,09,305 32,08,97,951
Intangible Assets 12 347,825 473,943
Capital work-in-progress 13 §3,29,62,041 38,70,16,276
Non-current investments 14 1,32,37,500 7,37,500
Long-femm loans and advances 15 1,42,13,944 11,66,50,947
Other non-current assets 16 2,91,00,344 48,17,010
91,73,70,958 83,06,93,627
Current assefs
Inventories 17 22,41,14,578 26,84,11,484
Trade receivables 18 24,67,13,827 26,99,08,622
Cash & bank balances 19 17,858,730 1,22,47,380
Short-term loans and advances 15 60,80,18,936 67,57,24,670
108,06,37,072 1,22,62,92,156
TOTAL 195,80,08,030 2,05,69,85,783
Summary of significant accounting policies 2.1

The accompanying notes are integral part of the financlal statements.

As per our report of even date
For JDS & Co.
(ICAl Firm Reg. No.018400C)

FRNO. 0134000 Y *

RAIRYR 4
CHigry 92ﬂ0’1

Partner
Membership No.409524

Place: Raipur
Date : 15.08.2022

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of

Hira Steels Limited

i A

Amit Agrawal
Director
DIN: 01075859

Sonam Agrawal
Company Secretary

Arun Poddar
Director
DIN: 02992106

Fen W

w ) @‘l\ﬁ/w’
Rajesh Rajimwale

CFO
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Hira Steels Limifed
Unaudited Statement of Profit & Loss for the period ended 31st July, 2022
Notes 31.67.2022 31.03.2022
£ S

INCOME
Revenue from operations 20 3,07,99,65,923 7,80,27,63,551
Other Income 21 1,83,60,167 2,76,82,493

TOTAL REVENUE (l) 3,09,83,26,090 7,83,04,46,044
EXPENDITURE
Cost of raw material and component consumed 22 2,71,62,77,499 7.11,68,38,326
Purchase of Traded Goods 23 6,78,80,651 9,40,41,724
(Increase)/decrease in inventories of finished goods 23 7,64,06,672 5,93,40,521
Employee benefits expense 24 1,97,61,491 5,29,35,542
Finance costs 25 75,33,894 1,85,93,051
Depreciation & amoriization expense 26 1,21,91,282 3,93,20,135
Other Expenses 27 11,31,28,494 35,40,29,062

TOTAL EXPENDITURE (iI) 3,01,31,70,082 7,73,50,98,361

Profiti{(Loss )before exceptional items and tax 8,51,56,007 9,53,47,683
Less: Exceptional items - 4,12,01,305
Profiti(Loss} before tax 8,51,56,007 5,41,46,378
Tax expenses
Current tax 2,35,24,336 80,38,114
MAT Credit Entitlement - (49,97,430)
Deferred Tax (6,85,094) 1,11,97,383
Total tax expenses 2,28,39,242 1,52,38,077
Profit/{loss) for the period from continuing operations 6,23,16,765 3,89,08,301
Earnings per equity share Jnominal value of share 28
@ T 10/- (31st March,2022 ¥ 10/-)]
Basic 7.24 3.45
Diluted 5.90 1.67
Summary of significant accounting policies 21

The accompanying notes are integral part of ihe financial statements.

As per our report of even date
For JDS & Ca.

(ICA! Firm Reg. No.018400C)
Chartered Accountants

Sanjay Kumar Dewangan b\
Partner
Membership No.409524

~
~ =

Place: Raipur
Date : 15.00.2022

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of Hira

Steels Limited
s
Amit Agrawal Arun Poddar
Director Direclor

DIN: 01075859 DIN: 02992108

[N ) * A} W
b i jon
Sonam Agrawal Rafesh Rajimwale
Company Secratary CFO
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Hira Steels Limited
Notes to unaudited interim financial statements for the period ended 31st July , 2022

4. Corporate information )
The company is mainly engaged In manufacturing of M.S. Bars {Round) in Coll, H.B, Wire and TMT Bars:

2. Basis of preparation

i)

ii

i)

The interim financial statements are prepared in accordance with the generally accepted accounting
principles under the historical cost convention, on going concern concept and in compliance with the
accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Ruls 7 of the Companies
{Accounts) Rules, 2014.

The Company follows mercantile system of accounting and recognizes income and expenditure on an
accrual basis except those with significant uncertainities.

The accounting policies have been consistently applied by the Company are consistent with those used
in the previous year.

2.1 Estimation of uncertainties relating to the global health pandemic from COVID-19 {COVIR~19)

The Company has assessed the possible impact of COVID-18 on its financial statements based on the
internal and external Information available up o the date of approval of these financial results and concluded
that no adjustment is required in these financlal statements. The Company continues fo monitor the future
economic conditions.

2.2 Summary of significanf accounting policies

a)

b)

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles
requires management to make estimates and assumptfions that affect the reported amounts of assets
and lisbllities and disclosure of contingent liabilities as on the date of the financial statements and the
results of operations during the reporiing period. Although these estimaies are based upon
management's best knowledge of current events and actions, actual results could differ from these
estimates. Difference between the aclual results and estimates are récognised in the period In which the
resulis are known/materialised.

Property, plant and equipment {(PPE)

An item of PPE is recognized as an asset if it Is probable that future economic benefits associated with
the item will flow o the Company and the cost of the item can be measured reliably.

The cost of an item of property, plant and equipment is measured at :

i) its purchase price, including import duties and non-refundable purchase taxes, after deducting trade
discounts and rebates.

ii) any costs directly attributable {o bringing the asset fo the location and condition necessary for it to
be capable of operating in the manner intended by management.

i) the initial estimate of the costs of dismaniling and removing the item and restoring the site on which
it is located, the obligation which Is {o be incurred either when the item is acquired or as a
consequence of having used the item during a particular period for purposes other than to produce
inventories during that period.

Expenditure Incurved on renovation and modemization of. PPEon completion of the originally estimated
useful life resulting In increased life and/or efficiency of an existing asset, is added to the cost of the
related asset. In the carrying amount of an item of PPE, the cost of replacing the part of such an item is
recognized when that cost is incurred if the recognition criteria are met. The carrying amount of those
parts that are replaced is derecognized in accordance with the derecognition principles.

After initial recognition, PPE Is carried at cost less accumulated depreciation/amortization and
accumulated impairment losses, if any.

Spare parts procured along with the Plant & Machinery or subsequently which meet the recognition
criteria are capitalized and added in the carrying amount of such item. The carrying amount of those
spare paris that are replaced Is derecognized when no future economic benefits are expected from their
use or upon disposal. Other machinery spares are treated as “stores & spares” forming part of the
inventory.

If the cost of the replaced part or earlier inspection is

parts/ inspection is used as an indication of what the ¢g& ihSettindNnart/ inspection component was
when the item was acquired or inspection carried outf/ %
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An item of property, plant and equipment Is derecognized upon disposal or when no future economic
benefits are expected from ifs use or disposal. Any gain or loss arising on derecognition of the asset
{calculated as the difference belween the net dispesal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset) is
included in the Statement of Profit and Loss when the asset is derecognized.

c) Depreciation on property, plant and equipment

i) Depreciation is provided on Written Down Velue Method based on the useful life of the assets which
is same as envisaged in schedule 1l of the Companies Act, 2013.

iiy Depreciation cn tangible fixed assets added/disposed off during the vear is provided on pro-rata
basis.

iliy Free-hold land, Leasehold land and site & land development cost are not depreciated.

d} Investments :

* i) Long Term Invesiments ars stated at cost. A provision for diminution is made fo recognise a
decline, other than temporary, in the value of long term investments.

iy Current Investments are stated at lower of cost and fair vaiue.

i) Inventories are valued at lower of cost and net realizable value.

ii) Cost of Raw Materials and stores & spares are computed on FIFO basis and cost of Finished
Goods & Goods in Process are computed on Weighted average basls.

fil) Cost of Finished Goods and Goods in Process includes divect materials, labour, conversion and
proporation of manufacturing overheads incurred in bringing the inventories to their present location
and condition. .

iv) Proceeds in respect of sales/disposal of raw malerials is credited fo the raw material purchase
account.

v) By-products are valued at net realisable value,

O e) Inventories :
|
|
|
|
i

f} Goods and Services Tax (GST) |

|

i) GST Credit relating to raw materials/components are debited under current assets for availing credit

against GST and credited to respective materials/component account. |

O g) Revenue recognition
Revenue is recognised to the exient that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow {o the
company and the revenue can be reliably measured.

& ) ) Saleof Products

Revenue is recognised when the significant risks and rewards of ownership of the goods have
passed fo the buyser. Goods & Sesvices Tax (GST) are not recelved by the company on its account,
Rather, it is fax collected on value added to the commodity by the selier on behalf of the
government. Accordingly, it is excluded from the revenue.

1€}
"

fiy Inferest
Revenue {s recognised on a time proporation basis taking Intc account the amount outstanding and
the rate applicable.

iliy Dividends
Revenue Is recognised when the shareholders' right to receive payment Is established by the
balance sheet date,

h) Borrowing Cost

the acquisition/construction of fixed assets ares
those which take sustantial period of time tofs
charged {o revenue,

ith respect to qualifying fixed asseis i.e.
ded use. All other borrowing costs are
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i)

i

k}

]

m})

Contingent Liabilities

Liabilities which are material and whose future outcome cannot be reasenably ascertained are treated as
contingent and not provided for and disclosed by way of notes to the accounts.

Taxes on Income

Current Taxes are accounted based on provisions of Income Tax Act,1961.

Deferred Tax is recognized, subject to the consideration of prudence, in timing differences between
taxable income and accounting income that originate in one period and are capable of reversal in one or
more subsequent periods. Except assets on which not recognised or those timeing difference which
reverse in Tax holiday period.

Minimum alternate tax (MAT) paid in a year is charged to the statement of profit and loss as current tax.
The company recognizes MAT credit available as an asset only to the extent that there is convincing
evidence that the company will pay normal income tax during the specified period, i.e., the period for
which MAT credit is allowed to be carried forward. In the year in which the company recognizes MAT
credit as an asset in accordance with the Guidance Note on Accounting for Credit Available in respect of
Minimum Allemative Tax under the Income-tax Act, 1961, the said asset is created by way of credit to
the statement of profit and loss and shown as “MAT Credit Entitlement.” The company reviews the “MAT
credit entillement” asset at each reporting date and writes down the asset {o the extent the company
does not have convincing evidence' that it will pay normal tax during the specified period.

Foreign Currency Transactions

) Forelgn currency transactions are recorded in the reporting currency, by applying the exchange rate
prevalling as on the date of transaction.

ii} Monetary items denominated in foreign currencies at the year end are restated at year end rates.
Non-monetary items which are carried in terms of historical cost denominating in a forelgn currency
are reporied using the exchange rate at the date of transaction and non-monetary items which are
carried at fair value or other similar valuation denominated in a foreign currency are reported using
the exchange rates that existed when the values are determined.

ii} Exchange differences arising on the setilement of monetary items or on reporting company's
monetary items at the rates different from those at which they were initially recorded during the
year, or reporied in previous financial statements, are recognised as income or as expense in the
year in which they arise.

iv) All loans and deferred credits repayable in foreign currency and outstanding at the close of the year
are expressed In Indian currency at the appropriate rates of exchange prevailing as on the date of
the balance sheet. Any increase or reduction in these liabilities are bocoked fo revenue.

Retirement and other Employee Benefits

i} Refirement benefits in the form of Provident Fund is a defined contribution scheme and the
contributions are charged to statement of profit and loss of the year when the contributions {o the
respective funds are due. There are no other obligations cther than the contributions payable {o the
respective funds.

iy Gratuity Liability is defined benefit obligations and are provided for on the basis of an actuarial
valuation on projected unit credit method made at the end of each financial year.

iif) Value of encashable leave are encashed during the year and charged to the siatement of Profit &
Loss.

iv) Actuarial gainsflosses are immediately taken to statement of profit and loss and are not deferred.

Provisions
Provisions. are recognised, where the company has any legal or construciive obligation or where
realiable estimate can be made for the amount of the obligation and as a result of past events, for which
it is probable that an outflow of economic benefits will be required to seftle the abligation at the balance
sheet date. These are reviewed at each balance sheet date and adjusied to reflect the current best
estimates.




Hira Steels Limited
Notes to unaudited interim financial statements for the period ended 31st July, 2022

n)
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Impairment of Tangible Assets
The Company assesses at each balance sheet date whether there is any indication that any asset may
be impaired. If any such indication exists, the camrying value of such assets is reduced to its estimated
recoverable amount and the amount of such impairment loss is charged to statement of profit & loss, If
at the balance sheet date there is an indication that previously assessed impzirment loss no longer
exists, then such loss is reversed and the asset is restated to that effect.

Cash and Cash equivalents

Cash and Cash equivalents In the balance sheet comprise cash at bank and in hand and short-term
invesiments with an original maturily of three months or less.

Earnings Per Share -

Basic eamings per share are calculated by dividing the net profit or Ioss for the period atiributable to
equity shareholders by welghted average number of equity shares outsianding during the period. The
weighted average number of equily shares ouistanding during the period are adjusted for evenls of
bonus issue; bonus slement in a right issue o existing shareholders.

For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, the net profit or loss for the year atiribufable to
equity shareholders and the weighted average number of shares ouistanding during the year are
adjusted for the effects of all dilutive potential equity shares.
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31.07.2022 31.03.2022
g g
3. Share capital
Authorised
11750000 (11750000 ) Equity Shares of ¥10/-each 11,75,00,000 11,75,00,000
14400000 (14400000} Preference Shares of ¥ 10/~ each 14,40,00,000 14,40,00,000

26,15,00,000 26,15,00,000

Issued, subscribed and fully paid-up

8608350 (11265950 ) Equity Shares of T 10/- each fully paidup 8,60,83,500 11,26,59,500
1950000 (1950000) 0.01% Non-Cumlative Non Participating Optionally 1,95,00,000 1,95,00,000
Convertible & Redeembale Preference Shares of ¥ 10/- each 10,55,83,500 13,21,59,500
a. Reconciliation of the shares cutstanding at the beginning and at the end of the reporting period
Equity shares
31.07.2022 31.03.2022
No. g No. g
At the beginning of the period 1,12,65,950 11,26,59,500 1,12,65,950 11,26,59,500
Buyback During The Year (26,57,600) {2,65,76,000) - -
Outstanding at the end of the period 86,08,350 8,60,83,500 1,12,65,950 11,26,59,500
0.01% Non-Cumlative Participating Redeemable Preference Shares
31.07.2022 31.03.2022
No. g " Ne. (4
At the beginning of the period - - 1,20,00,000 12,00,00,000
Redeemed during the period - - 1,20,00,000 12,00,00,000

Ouistanding at the end of the period - - - -
0.01% Non-Cumlative Non Pazticipating Optionally Convertible & Redeembale Preference Shares

31.07.2022 31.03.2022
No. T No. ¥
At the beginning of the period 19,50,000 1,95,00,000 19,50,000 1,95,00,000
Issued during the period - -
Cuistanding at the end of the period 15,50,000 1,95,00,000 19,50,000 1,95,00,000

b. Terms/rights attached to equity shares

The company has only ore class of equity shares having a par value of ¥ 10/- per share, Each holder of equity shares
js entitled to one vote per share.

In the event of liquidation of the company, the holders of the equity shares will be entitled to receive remaining assets
of the company, after distribtion of all preferential amounts. The distribution will be in proportion to the number of
equity shares held by the shareholders.
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c. Terms/rights attached to Non-Cumlative Non Participating Optionally Convertible & Redeembale Preference
Shares
The NCNPOCRPS shall be redeemed at ¥ 100/- per NCNPOCRPS of % 10/- per share including a premium of ¥ 90/-
per share on or before expiry of 20 years from the date of allotment i.e. 26.03.2021 at the discretion of the Company.

The NCNPOCRPS holder may opt for conversion at any time after 3 years from the date of allotment at a price 1o be
determined at Hme of conversion which shall be Fair Value of Equity Shares minus 10% as on the date of exercise of
conversion. The conversion will be done within one month from the date of receipt of the option for conversion.

Dividend rafe will be 0.01% p.a. (on the face value) which will remain fixed over the tenure of the NCNPOCRPS.

- 31.07.2022 31.03.2022
% of holding in % of holding in
Ne. the class No. the class
O d. Equity shares of T 10/- each fully paid
Godawari Power & Ispat Limited - 0.00% 19,40,100 17.22%
Shri Jagdish Prasad Agrawal, 32,11,950 37.31% 14,11,950 12.53%
Shri Amit Agrawal 11,22,400 13.04% 11,22,400 9.96%
J.P. Agrawal, HUF 6,14,000 7.13% 6,14,000 5.45%
Ram Richhpal Agrawal HUF - 0.00% 18,00,000 15.98%
Smt. Sita Devi Agrawal 16,00,000 11.62% 10,00,000 8.88%
Shri Alok Agrawal 8,10,000 9.41% 8,10,000 7.19%
Bhadrawat Steel & Urja Limited 14,60,000 16.96% 14,60,000 12.96%
82,18,350 55.47% 1,01,58,450 90.17%
31.07.2022 31.03.2022
% of holding in % of holding in
No. the class No. the class
e. Non-Cumlative Non Participating Optionally Convertible & Redeembale Preference Shares of ¥ 10/- each fully
aid
O ;gdamba Power and Alloys Limited 1950000 100.00% 1950000 100.00%
1950000 100.06% 1950000 100.00%

{. Shares held by promoters at 31 July 2022:

Promoter Name No. of Shares % of total % Change
g shares| during the year|

Smt. Sita Devi Agrawal 1000000 11.62% 2.78%
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Notes {0 unaudited interim financial statements for the period ended 31st July , 2022

31.07.2022 31.03.2022
Z z
4. Reserves and Surplus
Capital Reserve
Balance as per last financial statements 48,14,70,000 2,52,30,000
Addition during the year on forfeiture of share warrants - 38,40,00,000
Addition during the year on redemption of preference shares - 7.22,40,000
438,14,70,000 48,14,70,000
Capital Redemption Reserve
Balance as per last financial statements 4,77,60,000 -
Addition during the period 2,65,76,000 4,77,60,000
7,43,36,000 4,77,60,000
Securities Premium )
Balance as per |ast financial statements 44,01,37,500 44,01,37,800
Utllized on buy back of shares {5,31,52,000) -
38,69,85,500 44,01,37,500
General Reserve
Balance as per last financial statements 50,00,000 50,00,000
£0,00,000 50,00,000
Surplus/(deficit) in the statement of profit and loss
Balance as per last financlal statements 3,87,36,245 4,75,87,944
Profit / (Loss) for the year 6,23,16,765 3,89,08,301
Tax expense on Buyback of shares {1,21,08,562) -
Transfer to capital redemption reserve (2,65,76,000) {4.77,60,000)
Net surplus in the statement of profit and loss 6,23,68,448 3,87,36,245

Total reserves and surplus

1,01,01,59,948

1,01,31,03,745

. Long-term borrowings

Non-current portion Current maturities
31.07.2022 31.03.2022 31.07.2022 31.03.2022
< g F g
Term Loans
Indian rupee loan from barnks (secured) 2,57,61,845 3,20,46,123 1,87,57,332 1,87,57,332
Foreign currency loan from banks (secunt ~ 29,10,03,835 28,57,87,422 1,58,00,000 -
Other Loans and advances
From Bank 81,27,876 3,22,007 22,116,220 4,47,662
32,48,93,656 31,81,55,552 3,67,73,552 1,92,04,994
The above amount includes
Secured borrowings 32,48,93,656 31,81,55,552
Amount disclosed under the head
*Short Term Borrowings" (refer note 8) (3,67,73,652) {1,92,04,994)

Net amount

32,48,93,656

31,81.556.552




o

Hira Steels Limited

Notes to unaudited interim financial statements for the period ended 31st July , 2022

6.

10.

Deferred Tax Liabilities/{(Assets) {Net)
Deferred Tax Liabllitles

PPE : Impact of difference between tax depreciation and

depreciation charged for the financial reporting

Deferred Tax Assets

Impact of expenditure charged fo the statement of profit & loss in cusrent
year but allow for tax purposes an payment basis

Gross deferred tax assels

Net deferred tax Liabilities/{Assets)

Provisions

Provision for employee benefits
Provision for gratuity

Other Provisions
Provision for taxation (net of advance)

Short-term borrowings

Cash Credit facilities from banks (secured)

Current Maturities of Long Term Borrowings (Refer Note-5)

Loans & Advances from related parties repayable on demand

The above amount includes
Secured borrowings
Unsecured borrowings

31.07.2022 31.03.2022
g g
1,41,85,579 1,47,67,548
1,41,85,579 1,47 67,546
41,67,186 40,64,059
41,67,186 40,64,059
1,00,18,393 1,07,03,487
Long-term . Short-term
31.07.2022 31.03.2022 31.07.2022 31.03.2022
g g ¥ g
1,33,35,558 1,20,02,693 11,27,382 13,32,865
1,33,35,558 1,20,02,693 11,27,382 13,32,865
- - 1,42,14,241 -
- - 1,42,14,241 -
1,33,35,558 1,20,02,693 1,53,41,623 13,32,865
31.07,2022 31.03.2022
g g
11,24,70,823  42,09,78,675
3,67,73,652 1,92,04,994
15,00,77,048 9,27,44,450
29,83,21,623 _ 53,28.28,119
14,92,44,475  44,01,83,669
15,00,77,048 9,27,44,450

Cash credit from banks is secured against Hypothecation of entire Current Assets consisting of raw materials, SIP,
finished Goods, stores & spares efc, {Present & Future), Hypothecation of book Debts (Present & Future) and
second parl passu charge on the entire movable plant & machineries & immovable assets of the company. The cash

credit facility is repayable on demand.

‘Trade payables

- Qutstanding dues to micro and small enterprises
- Qutstanding dues of creditors other than micro and small enterprises

Other Current Liabilities

Interest accrued but not due
Advance from customers
GST payable

TDS & TCS payable

Provision for Expenses
Others

31.07.2022 31.03.2022
4 g
14,58,78,053 69,58,737
14,58,79,053 69,58,737
31.07.2022 31.03.2022
g g
2,31,077 7.75,325
2,99,97,865 66,67,621
2,43,569 14,18,059
37,09,347 65,51,999
1,76,27,008 3,63,217
2,16,65910  1,38,64,865
7,34,74776  2,96,41,085
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11. Property, plant and equipment

Cost or valuation
At 1 April 2021
Additions

Disposals

At 31 March, 2022
Additions

Disposals

At 31 st July, 2022
Depreciation

At 1 April 2021
Charge for the year
Disposals

At 31 March, 2022
Charge for the year
Disposals

At 31 st July , 2022
Net Block

At 31 March, 2022
At 31 st July, 2022

Note:

Freehold Leasehold Site & Land Factory Plant & Furniture & Vehicles Total
Land Land Development Shed & Building Machinery Fixtures
R X g X i R g R
3,65,65,825 546,762 10,58,440 6,14,33,745 57,87,16,972 8,81,744 1,33,78,692 68,25,82,180
4,42,44,617 - - - 2,47,884 - 10,87,180 4,55,79,681
- - - - 6,22,340 - 36,12,927 42,35,267
8,08,10,442 5,46,762 10,58,440 6,14,33,745 §7,83,42,516 8,81,744 1,08,52,845 73,39,26,594
20,59,844 - - - 47,59,075 - 1,19,66,054 1,87,84,973
- - - - - - 2,08,455 2,08,455
8,28,70,286 5,46,762 10,58,440 6,14,33,745 58,31,01,591 8,81,744 2,26,10,544 75,25,03,112
. - - 3,94,71,788 32,58,01,820 8,17,607 1,18,37,906 37,79,29,121
- - - 21,74,939 3,62,24,667 6,552 5,36,657 3,80,42,815
- - - - 5,10,768 - 34,32,525 39,43,293
- - - 4,16,46,727 36,15,15,719 8,24,169 89,42,038 41,20,28,643
- - - 6,563,472 1,04,50,336 1,623 9,59,734 1,20,65,165
- - - 4,23,00,198 37,19,66,085 8,25,782 99,01,772 42,49,93,807
8,08,10,442 5,46,762 10,58,440 1,97,87,018 21,68,26,797 57,585 18,10,908 32,09,97,851
8,28,70,286 5,496,762 10,658,440 1,91,33,546 21,11,35,5636 55,962 1,27,08,772 32,75,09,305

The title deeds of all the immovable properties (other than properties where the Company Is tha lassee and the lease agreements are duly executed in favour of the lessee) are held
in the name of the company itself, Further, the company has not carrled out revaluation of itetns of Property, Plant & Equipment during the year and accordingly the disclosure as to
whether the revaluation is based on the valuation by a registered.

¢E
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Notes to unaudited interim financial statements for the period ended 31st July , 2022

12. Intangible assets Trademark Software Total

g i g

Cost or valuation
At 1 April 2021 17,61,601 1,25,000 18,86,601
Purchase/Additions - - -
Disposals . “ -
At 31 March, 2022 17,61,601 1,25,000 18,86,601
Purchase/Additions - - -
Disposals - - -
At 31 st July, 2022 17,61,601 1,25,000 18,86,601
Amortization
At 1 April 2021 9,094,218 41,120 10,35,338
Charge for the year 3,52,320 25,000 3,77,320
Disposals - - -
At 31 March, 2022 13,46,538 66,120 14,12,658
Charge for the year 1,17,762 8,356 1,26,118
Disposals - - -
At 31 st July , 2022 14,64,300 74,476 15,38,778'
Net Block
At 31 March, 2022 4,15,083 58,880 4,73,943
At 31 st July, 2022 2,97,301 50,524 3,47,825

13. Capital Work in Progress
Particulars At1April, 2021  Addifion  Deduction  ~t3I MM aqgiion  Deduction  At3TIulNs

2022 2022
Capital work in progress §,30,01,262 33,40,15,014 ! - 38,70,16,276  14,59,45,765 - 53,29,62,041
5,30,01,262 33,40,15,014 - 38,70,16,276 14,59,45,765 - 53,29,62,041
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Hira Steels Limited
Notes to unaudited interim financial statements for the period ended 31st July , 2022

31.07.2022  31.03.2022
14. Non-current investments Z g
{valued at cost)
Unquoted equity instruments, fully Pald up
NIL (P.Y. 50000) Equity Shares of ¥ 10/- each in Hira Ferro Alloys Limited - 7,00,000
1320000 (P.Y. NIL) Equity Shares of ¥ 10/- each In Jyotsna Green Products Pvt. Lid 1,32,00,000 -
3750 (P.Y. 3750} Equity Shares of ¥ 10/~ each in Hira CSR Foundation 37,500 37500
1,32,37,500 7,37,500
15. Loans and advances {unsecured, considered good) '
Non-current Current
31.07.2022 31.03.2022 31.07.2022 31.03.2022
g S X R
Capital advances 1,38,94,880 11,59,61,246 - -
Advances recoverable in cash or in kind - - 57,30,92,611 64,53,48,623
Other loans and advances
Advance income-tax (net of provision) - - - 7,30,106
MAT Credit Entitlement - - 22,29,532  1,15,39,627
Prepaid expenses 3,19,264 6,89,701 7,39,416 32,28,049
Balance with Revenue authorities - - 3,18,57,377  1,48,78,265
Total 1,42,13,944 11,66,50,947 60,80,18,936 67,57,24,670
16. Other non-current assets
31.07.2022 31.03.2022
3 R
Unsecured, considered good unless stated otherwise
Non-current bank balances (note-19) 38,06,927 37,65,732
Others
Security deposit with govt. & others 2,51,80,428 9,25,479
Interest accrued on deposits 1,12,989 1,25,788
2,91,00,344 48,17.010
47. Inventories (valued at lower of cost and net realizable value} 31.67.2022 31.03.2022
g g
Raw Materials and components (refer note 22) 12,75,47,951 7,86,40,318
Finished goods & by-products (refer note 23} 4,59,19,391 12,33,26,063
Stores & spares 4,96,47,237  6,64,45,103
22,41,14,578 26,84,11,484
48. Trade receivables )
31.07.2022 31.03.2022
i3 s
Unsecured, considered good unless stated otherwise
Outstanding for a period exceeding six months fram the date they are 1,86,98,383  1,88,83,864
due for payment
Other receivables 22,80,15,444 25,10,24,758
Total 24,67,13,827 26,89,08,622
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Non-Current Current
19. Cash and bank halances 31.07.2022 31.03.2022 31.07.2022 31.03.2022
Cash and cash equivalents Z h by X
Balances with banks:
On current accounts 3,39,313 1,03,39,313
Cash on hand 14,50,417 19,08,067
17,88,730 1,22,47,380
Other bank balances
Deposits with original maturity for more
g than 12 months 38,06,927 37,65,732
38,06,927 37,65,732 - -
- Amount disclosed under non-current assefs 38,06,927 37,685,732
{refer note 16)
- - 17,88,730 1,22,47,380
O 20. Revenue from operations 31.07.2022 31.03.2022
Z 2
Revenue from operations
Sale of products
Manufacturing Goods 294,15,27,506 750,24,20,551
Other operating revenue
Scrap sales 7,79,29,921 20,23,55,788
Sale of traded goods 6,05,08,496 9,79,87,215
Revenue from operations 307,99,65,923 780,27,63,551
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Hira Steels Limited

Notes to unaudited interim financial statements for the period ended 31st July , 2022

21.

22,

23

Other Income 31.07.2022 31.03.2022
. g g
Interest Income on
Bank Deposits 68,602 0,87,693
Others 75,39,034 2,48,85,406
Profit on sale of property, plant and equipment 3,156,545 -
Profit on sale of non-current [nvestment 99,00,000 -
Other non-operating income (net of expenses directly atiributable to 5,365,986 18,098,394
such income) 1,83,60,167 2,76,82,493
Cosft of raw material and components consumed 31.07.2022 31.03.2022
£ g
Inventory at the beginning of the year 7,86,40,318 10,25,02,376
Add: purchases 283,71,32,739 721,86,89,818
Less: Disposal of Raw Material 7,19,47,607 12,67,13,651
284,38,25,450 719,54,78,644
Less : Inventory at the end of the year 12,75,47,951 7.86,40,318
Cost of raw material and components consumed 271,62,77,4%9 711,68,38,326
{Increase)/Decrease in Inventories 31.07.2022 31.03.2022 (Increase)/Decreas¢
gz g Z
Inventories at the end of the year 2022
Finished goods 4,31,04,387 11,79,25,675 7,48,21,278
By-Products 38,14,994 54,00,388 15,85,394
4,69,19,391 12,33,26,063 7,64,06,672
Inventaries at the beginning of the year 2021
‘Finished goods 11,79,25,675 17,84,40,910 6,05,15,235
By-Producis 54,00,388 42,25,674 (11,74,714)
¥ 12,33,26,063 18,26,66,584 5,83,40,621
Net (increase)/decrease In inventories 7,64,06,672 5,93,40,521
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Hira Steels Limited

Notes to unaudited interim financial statements for the period ended 31st July , 2022

24

25.

26

27.

Employee benefits expense

Salaries, wages and other benefits
Contribution fo provident and other fund
Grattity expense

Staff welfare expense

Finance Cosfs

Interest

-on ferm loans

- on working capital
-on others

Other Borrowing cost

Depreciation & amortization expense

Depreciation on property, plant and equipment
Amortization of intangible assets

Other Expenses

Consumption of stores and spares
Power & Fuel

Other manufacturing expenses
Rates and taxes

Insurance

Repairs and maintenance

- Plant and machinery

- Buildings

- Others

Commission

- Cther than Sole sslling agents
Travelling and conveyance
Communication expenses

Printing and stationery

Legal and professional fees
Directors' remuneration

Payment to Auditor (Refer detalls below)
Securily service charges

Sales promotion Expenses
Frieght outward

Loss on sale of property, plant & equipment

Loss on scrapping of properly, plant & equipment

Bad debis written off
Miscellaneous expenses

31.07.2022 31.03.2022
3 g
1,70,17,145 4,56,25,776
12,12,228 35.39,161
11,27,382 20,30,706
3,984,736 17,390,899
1,67,51,491 5,29,35,542
31072022 31032022
g g
12,93,768 50,72,340
31,00,250 1,04,98,301
3,88,332 1,26,259
27,51,644 28,96,151
75,33,994 1,85,93,051
31072022 | 31.03.2022
g ' g
1,20,65,165 3,89,42,815
1,26,118 377,320
1,21,91,282 3,93.20.135
31.07.2022 " 31.03.2022
z ' g
97,25,192 3,13,08,203
7,28,15,552 25,07,53,050
28,26,207 93.71,366
75,205 676,478
26,090,223 30,74,632
54,55,856 4222829
2,05,386 3,23,426
27,100 1,84,4868
26,22,365 1,29,88,627
24,565,374 9,71,330
2,09,138 553,964
53,203 227,467
2,59,200 22,74,076
40,00,000 1,28,00,000
1,00,000 3,00,000
8,81,320 24,65,070
28,81,461 42,13,260
34,11,133 -
. 38,402
. 1,11,572
- 1,07,23,548
25,05,589 43,57,277
11,31,28,494 35,40,29,062
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Hira Steels Limited N
Notes fo unaudited Interim financial statements for the period ended 31st July , 2022
28.Earnings per share {EPS) 31.07.2022 31.03.2022
4 Z
Net profit/(foss) as per Statement of profit and loss 6,23,16,765 3,89,08,301
Net profit/(foss) for calculation of basic EPS & Diluted EPS 6,23,16,765 3,89,08,301
Weighted average number of equity shares in calculating Basic EPS 8608350 11265950
Welghted average number of equity shares in calculating Diluted EPS 10558350 23288005
Basic & Diluted EPS
- Basic eaming per share 7.24 3.45
- Diluted eaming per share 5.90 1.67
29, Contingent Liabilities not provided for, are in respect of :- Zinlacs
31.07.2022 31.03.2022
123.26 123.26

i} Income Tax demand

In respect of above demands the company has preferred Appeals before higher authorities.

[}
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CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTIS
4-CENIRAL AVENUE, CHOUBE COLONY,
RAIPUR — 492001 {C.G.},

PHONE: 0771 -~ 4041236,

E-moll: dscoraipur@gmall.com

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

TO THE MEMBERS OF JAGDAMBA POWER AND ALLOYS LIMITED
Report on the .e.kludit of the Finaxncial Statements

Opinisn !

'We have audited the sccompanying financial statements of JAGDAMBA POWER AND ALLOYS
LIMITED {the *Company™), which comprise the Belance Sheet as at Mareh 31, 2022, the Statement of
Profit and Loss (inciuding Other Comprehensive Income), the Statement of Changes in Equity and the
Siatement of Cash Flows for the year ended on that date and a summary of significant accounfing
policies and other explanatory informstion (hereinefier referred to es the “standalope financial
statements™),

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid stendalone financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 (the
“Act”) in the manner so required end give a true and fair view in conformity with the Indiar Accounting
Standards prescribed mmder section 133 of the Act read with the Compunies (Indian Accounting
.Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended, (“Ind AS”) and other accounting principles generally accepled in
India, of the state of affsirs of the Company as af March 31, 2022 and its profit, totel comprehensive
ingome, changes in equity and its cesh flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our aBdit of the standalone financial statements in accordance with the Standards on
Auditing (“SA”s) syecified under section 143(10) of the Act, Our responsibilities under those Standards
are farther described in the Aunditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial
Siatemenis section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of
Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (*ICAI") together with the ethical
requirements that are relevant to our audit of the standalone financial statements under the provisions of
the Act and the Rules made therennder, and we bave fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in
accordence with these requirements and the ICAT’s Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence
obtained by us is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis Tor our audit opinion on the standalone
financial statements,

Infarmation Ofher than the Financial Statements and Anditor’s Report Thereon

The Company’s Board of Direclors is responsible for the other information. The other information
comprises the information inclnded in the Menagement Discussion and Analysis, Board®s Report
including Annexwres to Board’s Report, Business Responsibility Repori, Corporate Govemance apd
Shareholder’s nformsation, but does not include the consolidated financial statements, stendalone
financial statements and our anditor’s report thereon,

Our opinion on the standelone financie] statements does not cover the other information and we do not
express any form of assarance conclusion thereon,

~
In connection with our audit of the standalone financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the
standalone financial statements or our Jmowledge obtained during the course of our andit or otherwise
appears to be materielly misstated,

!
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I, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other
information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Management’s Responsibilities for the Standalone Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Act with
respect to the preparation of these standalone financial statements that give & true and fair view of the
financial position, financial performance, including other comprehensive income, changes in equity and
cash flows of the Company in accordance with the Ind AS and other accounting principles generally
accepted in India. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in
accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing
and detecting frauds and other imregularities; selection and application of approptiate accounting
policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation
and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the
standalone financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or erzor.

In preparing the standalope financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the
Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going
concern and using the going concemn basis of acconnting unless management either intends to liquidate
the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors is also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.
Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Andit of the Standalone Financial Staternents

Our objectives are fo obtain reasonable assurance about whether the standalone financial statements
as 2 whole are fice from material misstatement, whether due fo fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s
report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a
guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect 2 material misstatement
when it exists. Misstatements can arise from frand or error and are considered material if, individually
or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users
taken on the basis of these standalone financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional scepticism thronghout the audit. We also:

e Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the standalone financial statements, whether
due to fraud or erzor, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not
detecting 2 material misstatement resnlting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error,
as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of
internal control.

= Obtain an understanding of internal financial control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we are also
responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate internal financial
controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

» Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by the management.

» Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, If
we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s
report to the related disclosures in the standalone financial statements or, if such disclosures are
inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based onr the audit evidence obtained up to
the date of our auditor’s report. However, future guents or conditions may cause the Commpany to
cease to continne as 2 going concern.
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¢ Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the standalone financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the standalone financial statements represent the underlying
transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

Materiality is the magnitnde of misstatements in the standalone financial statements that, individually or
in agpregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of the
standalone financial statements may be influenced. We consider quaniitative materiality and
qualitative factors in (i) planning the scope of our andit work and in evaluating the resulis of our work;
and (ii) to evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements in the standalone financial statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we identify during our audit,

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to commumicate with them all relationships and other
matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related
safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that
were of most significance in the audit of the standalone financial statements of the current period and are
therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s report unless law or regulation
precludes public disclosure abont the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that
a matter shonld not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would
reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regnlatory Reguirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (the “Order”) issued by the Central
Government in terms of Section 143(11) of the Act, we give in “Annexure A” a statement on the
matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.

2. Asrequired by Section 143(3) of the Act, based on our audii we report that;

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
konowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit,

b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company, so far
" as it appears from our examination of those books,
c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including Other Comprehensive Income,
Statement of Changes in Equity and the Statement of Cash Flows dealt with by this Report are in
agreement with the books of account.

d) Inour opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Ind AS specified under Section
133 of the Act.

€) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on
March 31, 2022 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as
on March 31, 2022 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164(2) of the Act.

f) 'With respect fo the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the
Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer fo our separate Report in
“Annexure B”. Our report expresses an unmodified opinion on the adequacy and operating
effectiveness of the Company’s internal financial conirols over financial reporting,

o2
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g) With respect to the other matters io be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with the
requirements of section 197(16) of the Act, as amended:

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to
s, the remuneration paid by the Company to iis directors during the year is in accordance with
the provisions of section 197 of the Act.

h) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule
11 of the Companies {Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, ss amended, in our opinion and to the
best of our information and according to the explanations given io us:

i. The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position in its
financial statements,

ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which
there were any material foreseeable losses.

iii. There were no amounts required to be transferred, to the Investor Education and Protection
Fund by the Company.

iv. (8) The Management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds
{which are material either individually or in the aggregate) have been advanced or
loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources
or kind of funds) by the Company to or in any other person or entity, including foreign
entity (“Intermediaries™), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or
otherwise, that the Intermediary shell, whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in
other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the
Company (“Ultimate Beneficiaries™) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on
behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

(b) The Management has represented, that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds
(which are material either individually or in the aggregate) have been received by the
Company from any person or entity, including foreign entity (“Funding Parties™), with
the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Company shali,
whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in
any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (“Ultimate Beneficiaries™)
or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

(c) Based on the audit procedures that have been considered reasonable and appropriate in
the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us fo believe that the
representations under sub-clause (i) and (if) of Rule 11(g), as provided under (a) and (b)
above, contain any material misstatement.

For JDS & Co.
(Firm Regn. No.018400C)
Chartered Accountants

=
Sanjay Dewangan

Partner
Membership number: 409524

Raipur, 12% May, 2022

UDIN: 2 2 40052 HATANNVLS 0L Y
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ANNEXURE *A’ TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

(Referred to in paragraph 1 nnder ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ section
of our report to the Members of JAGDAMBA POWER AND ALLOYS LIMITED of even date)

To the best of our information and according to the explanations provided to us by the Company and
the books of account and records examined by us in the normal course of audit, we state that:

i T respect of the Company’s Property, Plant and Equipment and Intangible Assets:

(@ (A) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including
quantitative details and situation of Property, Plant and Equipment,

(B) As the Company does not have any infangible assets, therefore reporting under
clause 3(i) (8) (B) of the Order is not applicable

{b) The Company has a program of physical verification of Property, Plant and Equipment
so to cover all the assets once every three years which, in our opinion, is reasonable
having regard to the size of the Company and the nature of its assets. Pursuant to the
program, certain Property, Plant and Equipment were due for verification during the
year and were physically verified by the Management during the year. According to the
information and explanations given to us, no material discrepancies were noticed on
such verification,

(c) Based on our examination of the registered sale deed / transfer deed / conveyance deed
provided to us, we report that, the title deeds of all other immovable properties,
disclosed in the financial statements included under Property, Plant and Equipment are
held in the name of the Company as at the balance sheet date.

(@ The Company has not revalued any of its Property, Plant and Equipment during the year.

{e) No proceedings have been initiated during the year or are pending against the Company
as at March 31, 2022 for holding any benami property under the Benami Transactions
(Prohibition) Act, 1988 (as amended in 2016) and rules made thereunder.

ii.  (a) Asexplained to us, the physical verification of inventories has been conducted at reasonable
intervals by the management during the year. In our opinion, the frequency of the
verification is reasonable. The discrepancies noticed on verification between the physical
stocks and the book records were not more than 10% or more in the aggregate of each
class of inventory and have been properly dealt with in the.books of account,

(b) The Company has not been sanctioned working capital limits in excess of ¥ 5 crore, in
aggregate, at any points of time during the year, from banks or financial institutions on the
basis of security of curent assets and henee reporting under clause 3(ii)(b) of the Order is
ot applicable.

. The Company has made investments in, companies, firms, Limited Liability Partnerships, and
granted unsecured loans to other parties, during the year, in respect of which:

(@} The Company has provided unsecured loans or advances in the nature of loans or
provided security to any other entity during the year,

A) The Company has not provided any loans or advances in the nature of loans or
stood guarantee, or provided securify to subsidiary, associates or joint ventures
during the year, and hence reporting under clause 3(iif)(2) (A) of the Order is not
applicable.

B) The aggregate amount of loan given during the year Rs.2199.70 lacs and the
balance outstanding with respect to such loans provided at the balance sheet date
other than subsidiaries, associates and Joint ventures is Rs.4827.57 lacs.

(b) In our opinion, the investments made and the ferms and conditions of the grant of loans,
during the year are, prima facie, not prejudicial to the Company’s interest.

receipts of interest are generally been regular as per stipulation.
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iv.

vi.

vil.

(d) Tm respect of loans granted by the Company, there is no overdue amount remaining
outstanding as at the balance sheet date.

(¢) No loan granted by the Company which has fallen due during the year, has been
renewed or extended or fresh loans granted to settle the over dues of existing loans
given to the same parties.

(f) The Company has not granted any loans or advances in the nature of loans repayable on
demand or without specifying any terms of repayment during the year to related parties as
defined in Clause (76) of Section 2 of the Companies Act, 2013. Hence, reporting under
clause 3(iii) () of the Order is not applicable.

The Company has complied with the provisions of Sections 185 and 186 of the Companies Act,
2013 in respect of loans granted, investments made and guarantees and securities provided,
as applicable,

The Company has not accepted any deposit or amounts which are deemed to be deposits.
Hence, reporting under clause 3(v) of the Order is not applicable,

We have broadly reviewed the books of account maintained by the company pursuant to the
rules made by the Central Government for the maintenance of cost records under section
148(1) of the Companies Act, 2013, in respect of Company’s products to which the said
rules are made applicable and are of the opinion that, prima facie, the prescribed accounts
and records, have been made and madifitained. We have, however, not made a detailed
examination of the records.

In respect of statutory dues:

(a) In our opinion, the Company has generally been regular in depositing
undispnted statutory dues, including Goods and Services tax, Provident Fund,
Employees® State Insurance, Income Tax, Cess and other material statutory dues
applicable to it with the appropriate authorities,

There were no undisputed amounts payable in respect of Goods and Service tax,
Provident Fund, Employees’ State Insurance, Income Tax, Cess and other material
statutory dues in arrears as at March 31, 2022 for a period of more than six months
from the date they became payable.

{c) Details of statutory dues referred to in sub-clause (a) above which have not been
deposited as on March 31, 2022 on account of disputes are given below:

Name of the Statute Nature of Dues Amount Fornm where
ispute i .
Rs. in Incs dispute is pending
Central Excise Demand raised on 1027.40 | High Coutt, Bilaspur
Act, 1944 account of denial of
Cenvat Credit
availed on Capital
goods during July
2008 to March 2013
and equel penalty
imposed.
Income Tax Act, Income tax demand 45,50% Commissioner of
1961 forthe A\Y. 2016-17 Income Tax
(Appeal), Raipur

* net of deposit

o
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viii, There were no transactions relating to previously unrecorded income that have been surrendered
or disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments under the Tncome Tax Act,
1961 (43 of 1961},

ix. (2) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the company
has not defailted in repayment of loans or other borrowings or in the payment of interest
thereon to any lender and hence reporting under clause 3(ix)(a) of the Order is not
applicable.

(b) The Company has not been declared wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institution
or governnient or any government authority. |

.!'(l!

N

{c) The Company has not taken any term loan during the year hence, reporting under clanse I
3(ix)(c) of the Order is not applicable.

(d) Oz an overall examination of the financial statements of the Company, fimds raised on
short- term basis have, prima facie, not been used during the year for long-term purposes
by the Company.

{e) On an overall examination of the financial statements of the Company, the Company has
not taken any funds from any entity or person on account of or to meet the obligations
of its subsidiaries.

() The Company has not raised loans during the year on the pledge of securities held in its
@ subsidiaries, joint ventires or associate companies and hence reporting on clause 3(x)(f) of the
Order 1s not applicable.

X (@) The Company has not raised moneys by way of initial public offer or further public offer
(including debt instruments) during the year and hence reporting under clause 3(x)(a) of
the Order is not applicable,

- (b) During the year, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement
of shares or convertible debentures (fully or partly or optionally) and hence reporting
" under clause 3(x}(b) of the Order is not applicable.

- xi. (2) No fraud by the Company and no material fraud on the Company has been noticed or
reported during the year.

{(b) No report under sub-section {12) of section 143 of the Companies Act has been filed in
Form ADT-4 as prescribed nunder rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014
with the Central Govermment, during the year and upto the date of this repori.

(c) In our opinion and based on our examination, the company is not required to have vigil
mechanism (whistle blower) as per the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, Hence,
reporting nnder clanse 3(xi) (c) of the Order is not applicable.

@ xii. The Company is not a Nidhi Company and hence reporting under clause (xii) of the Order is
not applicable,

xiii. Inour opinion, the Company is in compliance with Section 188 of the Companies Acf, 2013 with
respect to applicable transactions with the related parties and the details of related party
tramsactions have been disclosed in the financial statements as required by the applicable
accounting standards,

xiv. In our opinion the internal audit is not applicable as per the provisions of Section 138 of the
Act, therefore the reporting under clanse 3(xiv) (2) & (b) of the Order is not applicable.

XvV. In our opinion during the year the Company has not entered into any non-cash fransactions with
its Directors or persons connected with its directors and hence provisions of section 192 of the
- Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable to the Company.

XV (a) In our opinion, the Company is not required to be registered under section 45-JA of the
Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934. Hence, reporting under clause 3(xvi)(2), (b) and {(c) of
the Order is not applicable.

(b) In our opinion, there is np core investment company within the Group (as defined in th
Core Investment Companies (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2016) and accordiy y5° &

reporting under clause 3(xvi)(d) of the Order is not applicable. *
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xvii.

xviii.

xix,
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The Company has not incurred cash losses during the financial year covered by our audit and
the immediately preceding financial year.

There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors of the Company during the year.

On the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realisation of financial assets
and payment of financial liabilities, other information accompanying the financial
statements and our knowledge of the Board of Directors and Management plans and based
on our examination of the evidence supporting the assumptions, nothing has come fo our
attention, which causes us fo believe that any material uncertainty exists as on the date of the
audit report indicating that Company is not capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the
date of balance sheet as and when they fall due within a period of one year from the balance
sheet date. We, however, state that this is not an assurance as {o the fature viability of the
Company. We further state that our reporting is based on the facts up to the date of the audit
report and we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities falling due
within a period of one year from the balance sheet date, will get discharged by the Company
as and when they fall due,

There are no unspent amonts towards Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) in accordance
with Section 135 of the said Act. Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(xx)(a) and (b) of the
Order is not applicable for the year.

For JDS & Co.

(Firm Regn. No.018400C)
Chartered éccountants

. Partner

Membership number: 409524

UDIN :

[}
[Q

Sanjay Dewangan

- Raipur, 1

2% May, 2022
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ANNEXURE “B” TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

(Referred to in paragraph 2(f) under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requiremenis’
section of our report to the Members of JAGDAMBA POWER AND ALLOYS LIMITED of
even date)

Report on the Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting under Clause (i) of sub-
section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (the “Act™)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financiel reporfing of JAGDAMBA POWER
AND ALLOYS LIMITED (the “Company™) as of March 31, 2022 in conjunction with our audit of
the financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Finzncial Controls

The Management of the Company is responsible for establishing and maintzining internal financial
controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Nofe on Audit of Internal
Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India
(the “ICAT”). These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate
internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct
of its business, including adherence to company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention
and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the
timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Act.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial
reporting of the Company based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance
Note on Aundit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note™) issued
by the ICAIT end the Standards on Auditing prescribed under Section 143(10) of the Companies Act,
2013, to the extent applicable to an andit of internal financial controls, Those Standards and the
Guidance Noie require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to
obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting
was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal
financial controls over financial reporfing included obtaining an understanding of internal financial
controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and
evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The
procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the andit evidence we have obtained, is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed fo provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial
statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A
company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that
(1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the
transactions and dispositions of the asseis of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that
transactions are recorded as necessary {0 permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being
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made only in accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide
reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of vnaunthorised acquisiiion, use, or disposition
of the company's assets that conld have a material effect on the financial statements,

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Conirols over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of infernal financial controls over financial reporting, including the
possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or
fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over
financial reporting to fuiure periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial
reporiing may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the
policies or pracedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, to the best of our information and according to the explanations given fo us, the Company has, in
all material respecis, an adequate internal financial conirols system over financial reporting and such
internal financial conirols over financial reporting were operating effectively as at March
31, 2022, based on the criteria for internal financial control over financial reporting established by the
Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of
Tnternal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the ICAT,

For JDS & Co.
(Firm Regn. No.018400C)
Chartered Accountants

e
Sanjay Dewangan

Pariner
Membership number: 409524

Raipur, 12% May, 2022

UDIN: 2 940G 5IHATANVLSD2 8
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JAGDANBA POWER & ALLOYS LIMITED
Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2022

As per our report of even.date.
ForJDS & Co

(iCAl Firm Reg. No.018400C}
Chartered Accountants

Sanjay Dewangan

Partner
Membership No.409524

Place : Raipur
Date : 12.05.2022

The accompanying notes are Integral part of the financial siatements.

Particulars
Notes As at31.03.2022 | As at 31.03.2021
<] I
ASSETS .
(1) Non -current assets
. (a) Property, Plant and Equipment 3 163,282,122 172,113,586
- (b) Capital work-In-progress 3.1 3,273,673 3,273,873
(c) Financial assets
_ () Investments 4 281,745,900 281,745,900
& (i) Loans 5 482,756,629 331,655,430
(i} Other Financial Asset 6 32,939,418 31,485,771
(d) Deferred tax assets {(net) 7 2,783,782 8,675,169
{e) Other non-current assets 8 2,833,754 2,833,754
959,615,278 832,783,283
{2) Current-assets
(2) Inventories g 47,309,393 22,408,934
{b) Financial assets
(i) Trade Reclevables 10 - 1,209,594
(il) Bank, Cash and cash equivalenis 11 8,474,769 852,800
{c) Cumrent tax assets(Net) 4,412,546 6,323,039
{d) Other current assets 8 186,961,922 59,943,819
O 217,158,629 90,738,186
Total Assets 1,176,773,907 923,521,469
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity
R {a) Equity share capital 12 76,697,000 76,697,000
) {b) Other equity 757,934,316 711,687,110
- Liabilities
- {1) Non-current liabllitites
- {a) Financial Liabilities
. - Borrowings 13 20,151,636 19,935,614
{b) Provisions 14 3,207,983 1,936,371
{2) Current liabilities
(a) Financial Liabilities
() Bormowings 15 1,102,067 1,471,512
(i) Trade Payables 16 i
' - {ofal outstanding dutes of micro enterprises
and small enlerprises - -
O - total outstanding dues of creditors other
than micre enterprises and small 16,112,354 21,572,493
enteiprises
(iiy Other Financlal Liabiiitles 17 4,938,148 9,787,566
{b) Other current liabilities . 18 206,410,586 80,310,110
{c) Provisions 14 219,817 123,693
Total Equity and Liabilitles 1,176,773,907 923,521,459
SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 21

For and on behalf of the Board of Plrectors of
Jagdamba Pojyrer & Alloys Limited

géw
Alok Agrawal

Managing Director
D1 ooLg4205

W

M. Chandramohan Rao
CFD

Ampv&gé\‘g-/d%r

Director
DI 02992106

Shweta Sharma

Company Secretfary

Asse24
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JAGDAVMBA POWER & ALLOYS LIMITED
Statement of Profit & Loss for the year ended 31st March, 2022

Notes 31.03.2022 31.03.2021
T g
INCOME
Revenus from operations 18 750,088,394 638,239,835
Other Income 20 36,856,264 38,411,352
TOTAL REVENUE (l) 786,924,658 676,651,187
EXPENDITURE
Cost of raw materials and component consumed 21 545,128,266 469,348,608
Employee benefiis expense 22 40,237,400 35,368,458
Finance costs 23 1,735,087 738,120
Depreciation expense N 24 21,618,965 22,103,304
Other Expenses 25 114,870,042 77,099,368
TOTAL EXPENDITURE (1) 723,589,759 604,658,867
Profitl{loss) bafore tax 63,334,899 71,992,320
Tax expenses
Current tax 9,875,997 10,755,296
Deferred Tax 5,980,497 10,422,448
Total tax expsnses 16,856,494 21,177,744
Profiti{loss) for the year 46,478,405 50,814,576
Other Comprehenslive Income
Items:-that will not be reclassified to profit or loss
Re-measurement gain/{loss) on defined benefit plans, Gross (320,309) 140,631
Income tax relating to items that will not be reclassified {o profit or loss 89,110 {39,124)
ltems that will be reclassified to profit or loss
Fair value of financial assets, Gross - (231,938)
Income tax relating fo items that will be reclassified to profit or loss - 48,243
Total Comprehensive Income for the year 46,247,206 50,732,389
Earnings per equity share [nominal value of share 26
@R 10/- (31st March,2021" T 10/-)]
Basic 6.06 6.63
Diluted 6.06 6.63
SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 2.1

The accompanying notes are Integral part of the financial statements.
As per our report of even daie

ForJDS & Co For and on hshalf of the Board of Directors of
(ICA! Firm Reg. No,018400C) Jagdamba Power & Alloys Limited
Chartered Accountants
- N/ M

W go.:; ,g ’3\—0-"" %H
Sanjay Dewangan ok Agrawal Arun Poddar
Partner Managing Directfor Director
Membership No.408524 PN 00494905 Dintp2g992.106
Place : Raipur e
Date :12.05.2022 M. Chandramohan Rao Shweta Sharma

CFO Company Secrstary
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JAGDAMBA POWER & ALLOYS LIMITED
Statement of Cash Flow for the year ended 31st March, 2022
2022 2021
g 4
Cash Flow from operating activities !
Profit/{loss) before exceptional items and tax 63,334,899 71,982,320
Adjustments fo reconclle profit before tax to cash
generated by operating actlvitles
Depreciation 21,618,965 22,103,304
Provision for Employee benefits 1,047,427 864,622
Profit on sale of Property, Plant & Equipment - (159,437)
CWIP Wiitten off - 922,900
Finance cost 1,735,087 738,129
Interest Income (36,853,124) (32,942,082)
Changes In assets and liabllitles
Trade payables (5,460,140) (7,126,183)
Other current liabllities 218,100,476 40,989,259
Other Financial liabilities (4,849,418) 7,969,989
Trade receivables 1,209,594 4,030,229
Inventories (24,900,4589) 70,026,939
Other non-current Financial Liabilities - (1,679,077)
Other cuirent assets (97,018,103) 33,591,981
Long-term loans and advances (151,101,189) 51,752,376
Cash generated from/{used In } operations {15,135,994) 263,075,269
Income Tax Paid (11,260,107) {16,864.050)
Net Cash flow from/{used In) operating activities . A {26,396,101) 246,211,219
Cash flows from Investing activities
(Increase)/decrease in PPE including Capital WIP (2,787,501) (148,754)
Sale proceeds of Properly,Plant & Equipment - 1,850,000
(Increase)/Decrease in Non Current Investment - (280,100,000)
Interest received 36,853,124 32,842,082
Net cash flow from/(used In) investing activities B 34,065,623 {245,456,672)
Cash flows from financing activities
Proceeds / (Repayment) of long-term borrowings 218,022 (169,262)
Interest pald (1,735,087) (738,128)
Net cash flow fromi(used in) financing activities C (47,553) {907,390)
NET INCREASE/{DECREASE) IN CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS (A+B+C) 7,621,969 (152,843)
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the beginning of the year 852.800 1,005,643
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the end of the year 8,474,769 852,800
Notes:
(a)|Cash and cash equlvalent include the following :
Cash In hand 100,878 61,750
With banks- on Deposits account 1,478,890 1,417,554
- on current account 7,646,345 723,535
9,226,114 2,202,839
Less: Over draft facility 751,346 1,350,040
8,474,769 852,800

{b)|Figures In brackets represent outilows. -

As per our report of even dale

ForJDS & Co
{ICA! Finm Reg. No.018400C)
Chartered Accountants
=)

Sanjay Dewangan lok Agrawal
Partner Managing Director
Membership No.409524 Din: oo4ay o8

\J "/
Place : Raipur M. Charkdramohan Rao
Date :12.05.2022 CFO

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Jagdamba Power & Alloys Limited

A&g Poddar
Director

DNy 82992104

Shweta Sharma
Company Secretary

Asssg;;_
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JAGDAMBA POWER & ALLOYS LIMITED
Statement of changes in Equity

EqUity Share Capital . {AmountIn¥)
Partlculars Balance as at Changes In Restated Changes In | Balance as at
01.04.2020 Equity Share balance at the the equity 31.03.2021
Capital dueto |beginning of the| shara capital
. prior period respective during the
g errTors repaorting year
nerlods
N Equity Share Capital 76,697,000 - - - | 76,697,000
Partfculars Balance as at Changes in Restated Changes In | Balance as at
01.04.2021 Equlty Share balance at the the equity 31.03.2022
Capltal due to }beginning of the| share capital
prior period respective during the
errars reporiing year
nerlods
Equity Share Capital 76,697,000 - - - 76,697,000
Other Equity
Other Equity {Amount in<)
: Reserves and Other
O Surplus Comprehensive
Income
Partlculars Retained Equity Instruments | 74 Other Equity
Earnings through Other
Comprehensive
Income {Net of Tax]
¥ Balance as of April 1, 2020 660,489,884 464,837 660,954,721
= Acturial Gain/Loss on employee 101,507 - 101,507
" [benefit (Net of Tax)
- Equity Instruments through Other - {183,695) {183,695)
Comprehensive Income (Net of Tax)
° Profit/{loss) for the period 50,814,576 - 50,814,576
Balance as on March 31, 2021 711,405,968 281,142 711,687,110
Other Equity
Reserves and Other
Surplus Comprehensive
Income
Particulars Retained Equity Instruments | 1o1a1 Other Equity
Earnings through'Other
O Comprehensive
Income (Net of Tax)
Balance as of April1,2021 711,405,968 281,142 711,687,110
Acturial Gain/Loss on employee {231,199} - {231,199)
benefit [Net of Tax)
Profit/{loss) for the period 46,478,405 - 46,478,405
Balance as on March 31, 2022 757,653,174 281,142 757,934,316

The accompanying notes are integral part of the financial statements.
As per our report of even date

ForJDS & Co For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of

(ICA! Flrm Reg. No.018400C) Jagdamba Power & Alloys Limited
-- Chariered Accountants ,.,Q &9\

~
o"zg%'rw g ;zj/

Sanjay Dewangan Alok Agrawal Arun Poddar

Partner Managing Director Director

Membership No.409524 BmiAoNes BN 02992106

M. Chantramohan Rao S%e’;a(gharma
CFO Company Secretary

Assgedl
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» JAGDAMBA POWER & ALLOYS LIMITED

Notes fo standalone financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2022
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Corporate information

Jagdamba Power & Alloys Limited (the company) Is a company domiciled in India and Incorporated under the
provisions of the Companies Act, The company is malnly engaged in Generation of Electricity.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Basis of preparation

[)  The financial statements are prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting Standards {Ind AS) notified under
the Companies (Indlan Accounting Standards) Rules,2015.

i) The standalone financlal statements have been prepared on a historical cost basis, except for the following
assels and liabilities which have been measured at fair value:

- Cerlain financial assets and liabilities and

- Defined benefit plans - plan asssis
Estimation of uncertainties relating to the global health pandemic from COVID-19 (COVID-19)

Due to outbreak of GOVID-12 globally and In India, the Company's management has made inifial assessment of
impact on business and financial risks on account of COVID-19, Considering that the Company is in the business of
generation of power which Is essential commodity, there was no impact on financials of the Company for the year
ended 31st March, 2022, In view of classification of power Industry as essential commodity, the lockdown has not
impacted the operation of the company. The Company is {aking full measure fo protect the health & safely of the
employees. Further the Company has made deiailed assessment of its liquidity position for the next one year and of
the recoverability and carrying values of its assets comprising Properly, Plant and Equipment, Intangible asssts,
Trade recefvables, Inventory and Investments and has concluded that there are no material adjustments required in
the financial statements. Barring unforeseen circumstances, the management believes that the impact of the COVID-
18 outbreak on the business and financial position of the Company is not likely be significant at this stage, unless the
corana impacted cases further increase in the area of operations of the Company. The management does not see any
risks In the Company's ability to continue as a going concem and meeting its liabilities as and when they fall due. The
Company is monitoring the sltuation closely and will {ake appropriate measures depending on the evolving situation.

Summary of significant accounting policles

a) Current versus non-current classification
The company presents assefs and liabllities in the balance sheet based on current/ non-current classification. An
asset is treated as cument when it is:

- Expecied fo be realised or intended to be sold or consumed in normal operating cycle.

- Held primarily for the purpose of trading.

-  Expected to be realised within fwelve months after the reporting period, or

~  Cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used i{o seitle a liability for at least
fwelve months after the reporiing period.

All other assets are classified as non-current.

A liability is current when:

- ltis expecied {o be settled in normal operating cycle.

= Itis held primarily for the purpose of trading.

- ltis due to be setiled within twelve months after the reporting period, or

- There Is no unconditional right fo defer the settlement of the ligbllity for at least twelve months after the
reporting period.

All other liabilities are classified as non-current.

The operating cycle is the time between the acquisition of assets for processing and their realisation in cash and
cash equivalents. The company has identified twelve months as ils operating cycle.

b) Fair Value Measurement
The company measures financial Instruments, such as, derivatives at fair value at each balance sheet date,
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JAGDAMBA POWER & ALLOYS LIMITED

Nofes to standalone financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2022
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Fair value is the price that would be received o sell an assel or paid to iransfer a liabllity in an orderly
transaction between market pariicipants at the measurement date. The fair value measurement Is based on the
presumption that the fransaction {o sell the asset or transfer the llability takes place elther:

- In the principal market for the asset or liability, or
- In the absence of a principal market, in the most advantagecus market for the asset or iiabiiity.
The principal or the most advantageous market must be accessible by the company.

A falr value measurement of a non-financial asset takes info account a market parlicipant’s ability to generate
economic benefits by using the asset in its highest and best use or by selling it to another market participant that
would use the asset in its highest and best use.

The company uses valuation fechniques that are appropriate In the circumstances and for which sufficient data
are available to measure fair value, maximising the use of relevant observable inputs and minimising the use of
unobservable inputs,

All assets and liabilities for which fair value Is measured or disclosed in the financial statements are categorised
within the fair value hierarchy, described as follows, based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair
value measurement as a whole:

- Level 1 - Quoted (unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities

- Level 2 - Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant {o the fair value
meastrement is directly or indirectly observable

- Level 3 - Valuation fechniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value
meastirement is unobservable

For assets and liabllities that are recognised in the financial ‘statements on a recurring basis, the group
determines whether fransfers have occumred befween levels in the hierarchy by re-assessing categorisation
{based on the lowest leve! input that is significant o the fair value measurement as a whole) at the end of each
reporiing period.

For the purpose of fair value disclosures, the company has determined classes of assets and liabilities on the
basls of the nature, characteristics and risk of the asset or liabllity.

Property, Plant and Equipment {(PPE)

On transition to Ind AS, the Company has elecied {o continue with the carrying value of all of its property, plant
and squipment recognised as at April 1, 2015, measured as per the previous GAAP, and use that camying value
as the deemed cost of such property, plant and equipment.

An item of PPE is'recognized as an asset if it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the item
will flow to the Company and the cost of the item can be measured reliably.

The cost of an item of property, plant and equipment is measured at :

- its purchase price, including import duties and non-refundable purchase faxes, after deducting trade
discounts and rebates,

-  any costs directly atiributable fo bringing the asset {o the location and condition necessary for it to be
capable of operating in the manner Intended by management.

- the initial estimate of the costs of dismaniling and removing the item and restoring the site on which it is
located, the obligation which Is to be incurred either when the Item Is acquired or as a consequence of
having used the Item during a paricular period for purposes other than to produce inventories during that
period.

Expenditure incurred on renovaticn and modernization of PPE an completion of the originally estimated useful
life resulting In increased life and/or efficiency of an existing asset, is added to the cost of the related asset. In
the carrying amount of an item of PPE, the cost of replacing the part of such an item is recognized when that
cost is incumred if the recognition criteria are met. The carrying amouni_sfthasg parls that are replaced is
derecognized in accordance with the derecognition principles. 3 vS¢
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JAGDAMBA POWER & ALLOYS LIMITED

Notes to standalone financial statements for the vear ended 31st March, 2022
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Atter initial recognition, PPE Is carried at cost less accumulated depreciationfamortization and accumulated
impalrment losses, if any

An ltem of property, plant and equipment Is derecognized upon disposal or when ne future economic benefits are
expected from its use or disposal. Any gain or loss arising on derecognition of the assst {calculated as the
difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset) Is included in the Statement
of Profit and Loss when the asset is derecognized.

Capital work in progress

Expenditure incurred on assets under construction (including a project) Is carried at cost under Capital Work in
Progress. Such costs comprises purchase price of asset including import duties and non-refundable taxes after
deducting frade discounts and rebates and costs that are directly attributable to bringing the asset to the location
and condition necessary for it o be capable of operating in the manner intended by management.

Cost directly attributable to projects under construction include costs of employee benefits, expenditure in
relation to survey and investigation activities of the projects, cost of site preparation, initial delivery and handling
charges, installation and assembly costs, professional fees, expenditure on maintenance and up-gradation etc,
of cominon public facllities, depreciation on assets used in consfruction of project, interest during construction
and other costs if attributable fo construction of projects. Such costs are accumulated under “Capital works in
progress” and subsequently allocated on systematic basis over major immovable assets, other than land and
infrastructure facilities on commissioning of projects.

Capital Expenditure inctred for creation of facilities, over which the Company does not have conirol but the
creation of which Is essential princlpally for construction of the project is capitalized and carnied under “Capital
work In progress” and subsequently allocated on systematic basis over major immovable assets, other than land
and Infrastructure facllities on commissioning of projects, keeping in view the "attributability” and the *Unit of
Measure” concepts in Ind AS 16- "Properly, Plant & Equipment” . Expendiiure of such nature incurred after
completion of the project, is charged {o Profit or Loss.

Depreciation and amortisation

i}  Depreciation on additions o /deductions from Property, Plant & Equipment during the year is charged on
pro-rafa basls from / up to the date on which the asset is available for use / disposal,

) Depreciation on the propetty, plant and equipment is provided over the useful life of assets as per writien
down value method as specified In Schedule Il to the Companies Act, 2013,

i) Spares patis procured along with the Plant & Machinery or subsequently which are capitalized and added
in the carrying amount. of such item are depreclated over the residual useful life of the related plant and
machinery.

Taxes on Income

Income {ax expense comprises current and deferred income tax. Income tax expense is recognized In net
profit inthe statement of profit and loss except to the extent that it relates to items recognized direcily in
equily, in which case it is recognized in other comprehensive income. Current income tax for current and prior
periods Is recognized at the amount expected to be paid fo or recovered from the tax authorities, using the
fax rates and fax laws that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the balance sheet datle,
Deferred income tax assels and liabllities are recognized for all temporary differences arising between the
tax bases of assels and labilifies and their carrying amounts in the financial statements. Deferred fax
assets are reviewed at each reporting date and are reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that the
related tax benefit will be realized.

Deferred income tax asseis and liabilities are measured using tax rates and tax laws that have been enacted
or substantively enacted by the balance sheet date and are expected 1o apply to 1axable income in the years in
which those temporary differences are expected io be recovered or sefiled. The effect of changes in tax
rates on deferred income: fax assels and liabllities Is recognized as income or expense in the pesiod that
includes the enaciment or the substantive enactment date. A deferred income fax asset is recognized fo the
extent that It is probable that future faxable profit will be available against whicir=the
differences .and {ax losses can be utilized. The company offsels current e

where it has a legally enforceable right o set off the recognized amounts /&sd/4
on a net basis, or to realize the asset and settle the liability simultaneously.

156 ;
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JAGDAMBA POWER & ALLOYS LIMITED

Notes fo standalone financial statements for the vear endﬁﬂ»ﬁﬁst March, 2022
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Provxsxons, Contingent Liabilities and Conﬁngent Assets

Provlsmns are recognised when the Company hasa present regal or constructlve obligation as a result of a past
event and it Is probable that an outflow of resources embodiing economic benefits will be required o seiile the
obligation and a rellable estimate can be made of the amount-of the obligation. Such provislons are determined
based on management estimate of the amount required {o settle the obligation at the balance sheet date. When
the Company expects some or all of a provision to be ielmbursed, the relmbursement is recognised as a
standalone asset only when the reimbursement is v]rtual{y"céﬂain.

If the effect of the time value of money is material, provisiens are discounted using a current pre-tax rate that
reflects when appropriate, the risks specific to the liabilify. When discouniing is used, the increase in the
provision due to the passage of time is recognised as a finance cost.

Contingent liabilities are disclosed c;n the basis of judgmex{t of managementindependent experts. These are
reviewed at each balance sheet date and are adjusted fo reflect the current management estimate.

Contingent assets are disclosed In the financial statements when inflow of economic benefits Is probable.

?

Financial Instruments
Initial Recognition

The Company recognizes financial assets and financial liabilities when it becomes a parly fo the contractual
provisions of the instrument. All financial assets and liabilities are recognized at falir value on initial
recognition, except for trade receivables which are initially measured at fransaction price. Transaction costs
that are directly atfributable 1o the acquisition or Issue’ of financlal assets and financial liabilifies, that are not at
fair value through profit or loss, are added {o the fair vaiue on initial recognition. Regular way purchase and sale
of financial assets are accounted for at trade date.

Subsequent measurement

Non-derivative financial instruments

(i) Financial assets carried at amortised cost

A financial assst is subsequently measured at amoriised cost if it is held within a business mode! whose
objective Is to hold the asset in order to collect contraciual cash flows and the contractual terms. of the financial
asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal
amount outstanding.

(Ii) Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income

A financial asset is subsequently measured at falr value through other comprehensive income if it is held
within a business model whose objeciive Is achieved by both collecling contractual cash flows and selling
financlal assets and the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that
are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding. The Company has made an
irmevocable electlon for its investments which are classified as equity instruments fo present the subsequent
changes infair value in other comprehensive income based on its business model. Further, in cases where
the Company has made an Irrevocable election based on its business model, for its investments which
are classified as eqully Instruments, the subsequent changes In fair value are recognized in other
comprehensive income,

{iif} Financial assefs at fair value through profit or loss

A financial asset which is not classified in any of the above categories are subsequently fair valued through
profit or loss.

{iv) Financial liablilities

Financial liabiiities are subsequently carried at amortized cost using the effective interest method, except for
contingent conslderation recognized In a business combination which is subsequently measured at fair value
through proiit and loss. For trade and other payables maturing within one year from the Balance Sheet date,
the carrying amounts approximate fair value due fo the shori maturity of thess instruments.
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Share capital
Ordinary Shares

Ordinary shares are classified as equiy. Incremental costs direclly atiributable {o the issuance of new
ordinary shares and share options are recognized as a deduction from equily, nef of any tax effects.

Derecognition of financial instruments

The company derecognizes a financial asset when the confractual rights fo the cash flows from the financial
asset expire or It transfers the financlal asset and the transfer qualifies for derecognition under Ind AS 109. A
financial liability (or a part of a financial liability} is derecognized from the Company's Balance Sheet when the
obligation specified in the contract is discharged or cancelled or expires.

Fair value of financial instruments

In defermining the fair value of its financial instruments, the Company uses a variely of methods and
assumptions that are based on market conditions and risks existing at each reporiing date. The methods used
to determine fair value include discounted cash flow analysis, available quoted market prices and dealer
quotes. All methods of assessing fair value result in general approximation of value, and such value may never
actually be realized.

Impairment of financial asssts

The Company recognizes loss allowances using the expected credit loss (ECL) model for the financial assats
which are not fair valued through profit or foss. Loss allowance for frade receivables with no significant
financing component is measured at an amount equal to lifetime ECL. For all other financial asseis, expected
credit losses are measured at an amount equal to the 12-month ECL, unless there has been a significant
Increase In credi risk from Initial recognition in which case those are measured at lifetime ECL. The amount of
expected credit losses (or reversal) that is required {o adjust the loss allowance at the reporting date fo the
amount that is required to be recognised is recognized as an impairment gain or loss in profit or loss.

Other Income

Other income is comprised primarily of interest income and dividend income. Interest income is recognized
using the effective interest method, Dividend income Is recoghized when the right o receive payment is
established.

Statement of cash flows

For the purpose of presentation in the staiement of cash flows, cash and cash eguivalents includes cash on
hand, deposits held at call with financlal Institutions, other shori-term, highly liquid invesiments with original
maturities of three months or less ihat are readily convertible to known amounts of cash and which are subject to
an insignificant risk of changes in value, and bank overdraits. However for Balance Sheet presentation, Bank
overdraits are shown within borrowings in current liabilities in the balance shest.

Statement of cash flows is prepared in accordance with the indirect method prescribed in the relevant
Accounting Standard.

Inventories :
) Inventories are valued at lower of cost and net reallsable value, after providing for obsolences, if any.

iy Cost of Raw Materials and stores & spares, Finished Goods & Goods in Process are computed on FIFO
basis.

| 5&:
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) Cost of Finished Goods and Goods In Process includes direct materials, labour, conversion and propertion
of manufacturing overheads incurred in bringing the Inventories to their present location and condition.

iv) Inventories malnly comprise stores and spare paris to be used for maintenance of Properly, Plant and
Equipments and are valued at cosis or net reglizable value (NRV) whichever is lower. The cost is
determined using FIFO and NRYV is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business, less the
estimated costs necessary fo make the sale.

v) The amount of any write-down of inveniories {o net realisable value and all losses of inventories is
recognized as an expense in the period in which write-down or loss occurs. The amount of any reversal of
the write-down of inventories arising from increase in the net realisable value is recognized as a reduction
from the amount of inventories recognized as an expense in the perjod in which reversal occurs.

Revenue recognition

Revenue is recognised upon transfer of control of promised goods o customers in an amount that reflects the
consideration which the company expects to receive In exchange for those products,

Revenue Is measured based on the fransaction price, which is the consideration, adjusted for discounts, price
concessions and incentives, if any, as specified in the contract with the customer. Revenue also excludes taxes
collected from customers.

) Revenue from sales of goods is recognised on ouiput basis measured by units delivered, number of
fransactions etc.

i) Revenue from sales of goods is recognised at the point in time when control is transferred to the customer
which coincides with the performance obligation under the contract with the customer.

Interest income
Interest income is recognised on a fime proportion basis taking into account the amount outstanding and the rate
appliicable.

Dividends
Revenue is recognised when the company's right to receive payment is established, which is generally when
shareholders approve the dividend.

Borrowing Cost

Borrowing costs direclly atiributable fo the acquisition, construction or production of an asset that necessarily
fakes a substantial period of time o get ready for its intended use or sale are capitalised as part of the cost of
{he asset. All other borrowing costs are expensed in the period in which they occur. Borrowing costs consist of
Interest and other costs that an entity incurs in connection with the borrowing of the funds. Borrowing cosis also
includes exchange differences to the exient regarded as an adjustment to the borrowing costs.

Foreign Currency Transactlons

i}  Transactions In {forelgn currency are Initlally recorded at exchange rate prevailing on the date of transaction.
At each Balance Sheet date, monetary ilems denominated in foreign cumency are iransiated at the
exchange rates prevailing on that date.

Employee Benefits Expenses

Short Term Employee Benefits

The undiscounted dmount of short term employee benefits expected to be paid in exchange for the services
rendered by employees are recognised as an expense during the period when the employees render the
services.
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Post-Employment Benefits

Defined Contribution Plans

A defined contribution plan is a post-employment bensfit plan under which the Company pays specified
contributlons to a separate entity. The Company makes spacified monthly contributions fowards Provident Fund
and Contributory Penslon Fund. The Company’s contribution is recognised as an expense in the Statement of
Profit and Loss during the period In which the employee renders the related service.

Defined Benefits Plans

The cost of the defined benefit plan and ether post-employment benefits and the present value of such obligation
are determined using actuarial valuations. An actuarial valuation involves making various assumptions that may
diifer from aclual developments in the future. These include the determination of the discount rate, future salary
increases, mortality rates and future pension increases, Dus to the complexities involved in the valuation and is
long-term nature, a defined benefit obligation is highly sensitive fo changes in these assumptions. All
assumptions are reviewed at each reporiing date.

The company has recognized the gratuity payable to the employees as per the Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972
and Leave Encashment Benefits as defined benefit plans. The liability in respect of these benefits is calculated
using the Projected Unit Credit Method and spread over the period during which the benefit is expected to be
derived from employees’ services.

Re-measurement of defined benefit plans in respect of post-employment are charged fo the Other
Comprehensive Income.

Earnings Per Share

Basic eamings per equity share Is computed by dividing the net profit attributable to the equity holders of the
company by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period. Dilufed eamings
per equity share Is computed by dividing the net profit atiributable to the equity holders of the company by the
weighted average number of equity shares considered for deriving basic eamings per equity share and also
the welghted average number of equity shares that could have been issued upon conversion of all dilutive
potential equity shares. The dilufive polential equily shares are adjusted for the proceeds receivable had
the equity shares been actually issued at fair value (i.e. the average market value of the outstanding equity
shares). Dilutive potential equity shares are deemed converted as of the beginning of the period, unless issued
at a later date, Dilutive potential equily shares are determined independently for each period presented.

The number of equity shares and potentially dilutive equity shares are adjusted retrospectively for all perlods
presented for any share splits and bonus shares issues including for changes effected prior to the approval of
the financial statements by the Board of Directors.

Segment Reporting Policles:
Identification of segments :

The Chief Operational Decislon Maker monitors the operating resuits of its business Segments separately for the
purpose of making decisions about resource allocation and perforimance assessment. Segment performancs is
evaluated based on profit and loss and is measured conslistenily with profit and loss in the financial statements.

The Operating segments have been identified on the basis of the nature of producis,

) Segment revenue includes sales and other income directly identifiable with/allocable {o the segment
including inter-segment revenue.

i) Expenses that are direclly identifiable with/allocable fo segment are considered. for determing segment
results.Expenses that relate to company as a whole and not allocable fo segment are included under
unallocable expenditure.

iy Income which relates to the Company as a whole and not allocable io segments is included in unallocable
income.

iv) Segment results includes margin on inter-segment and sales which are reduced in arriving at the profit
before fax of the company.

v} Segment assets and liabilities include those directly identifiable with the respective segments. Unallocable
assets and [iabilitles represent the assets and liabilities that
allocable fo any segment.

Inter segment Transfers :

Segment revenue resulling from fransactions with other bust
price agreed between the segments, Such f{ransfer prices
agreed on a negoflated basis.

unted on the basis of transfer
to yield a desired margin or
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2.4 KEY ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND JUDGEMENTS
The preparation of the Company’s financial statements requires management fo make judgement, estimates and
assumptions that affect the reported amount of revenue, expenses, asseis and liabilities and the accompanying
disclosures, Uncertainty about these assumptions and estimates could resulf in outcomes that require a material
adjusiment to the camying amount of assets or liabilities affected in future periods.

a)

b)

d)

Depreciation / amortisation and useful lives of property plant and equipment / Intangible assets

Property, plant and equipment / intangible asseis are depreciated 7 amorttised over their estimated useful lives,
after taking into account estimated residual value. The estimated useful lives and residual values of the assels
are reviewed annually In order {o determine the amount of depreciation / amortisation 1o be recorded during any
reporiing period. The useful lives and residual valttes are based on the Company’s historical experience with
similar assefs and fake into account anficipated fechnological changes and other related matters. The
depreciation / amortisation for future periods is revised if there are significant changes from previous estimates.

Recoverabhility of trade receivable

Judgements are required in assessing the recoverability of overdue trade recelvables and determining whether a
provision against those receivables is required. Factors considered include the period of overdues, the amount
and timing of anticipated fulure payments and the probability of default.

Provisions

Provisions and liabilities are recognized in the period when it becomes probable that there will be a future
outflow of resources resulting from past operations or events and the amoun! of cash ouifiow can be reliably
estimated. The timing of recognition and quantification of the liability requires the application of judgement to
existing facts and circumstances. The canying amounts of provisions and liabililes are reviewed regularly and
revised {o {ake account of changing facts and circumstancss.

Impairment of non-financial assets

The Company assesses at each reporling date whether there is an indication that an asset may be impaired. if
any indication exists, the Company esfimates the assetl’s recoverable amount. An asset's recoverable amount is
the higher of an asset’s or Cash Generating Units (CGU'’s) falr value less costs of disposal and its value In use,
It is defermined for an Individual asset, unless the asset does not generate cash inflows that are largely
independent of those from other assets or a groups of assets. Where the carrying amount of an asset or CGU
exceeds its recoverable amount, the asset is considered impaired and Is written down to its recoverable amount.

In assessing value in use, the estimated fulure cash fiows are discounted fo their present value using pre-fax
discount rate that reflects cument market assessments of the fime value of money and the risks specific io the
assel. In determining fair value less cosis of disposal, recent market iransactions are taken info account, if no
such transactions can be identified, an appropriate valuation model is used.

Measurement of defined benefit obligations

The measurement of defined benefit and other post-empioyment benefits obligations are determined using
actuarial valuations. An actuarial valuation involves making various assumptions that may differ from actual
developmenis in the fufure. These include the determination of the discount rate, future salary Increases,
mortality rates and future pension increases. Due fo the complexities invalved In the valuation and its long-term
nature, a defined benefit obligation Is highly sensiilive fo changes In these assumptions. All assumptions are
reviewed at each reporiing date.

2.5 New and amended standards
The company has not early adopted any siandards, amendments that have been fssued but are not yet
effective/notified.
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3. Property, Plant and Equipment

Freehold Land Site & Plant & Factory Shed & Vehicles Heavy Office Computers Fumiture & Total
Land Machinery Building Vehicles Equipment & Printers Fixture
Devlopment
4l i ] i = i< &l T g -4
Gross Block
Carrylng value
At 1 April 2020 6,332,240 9,908,463 247,590,914 12,846,330 16,037,370 1,488,565 1,095,102 297,769 947,274 296,544,028
Additions - - - - - - 21,240 108,929 18,585 148,754
Disposals - - 3,247,059 - - - - - - 3,247,059
At 31 March, 2021 6.332,240 9,908,463 244,343,855 12,846,330 16,037,370 1,488,565 1,116,342 406,698 965,859 293,445,723
Additions - - 1,062,000 - 1,089,200 - 671,746 55,696 8,850 2,787,501
Disposals - - - - - - - . - -
At 31st March, 2022 6,332,240 9,908,463 245,405,855 12,846,330 17,126,579 1,488,565 1,688,088 462,394 974,709 296,233,224
Depreciation
At 1 April 2020 - - 82,445,899 4,831,322 10,872,014 1,166,500 692,552 153,393 623,648 100,785,328
Charge for the year - - 19,463,882 739,839 1,607,248 85,620 129,780 54,578 122,359 22,103,304
Disposals - - 1,556,495 - - - - - - 1,666,405
At 31 March, 2021 - - 100,353,287 5,571,161 12,379,260 1,252,120 822,332 207,971 748,007 121,332,137
Charge for the year " - 19,293,088 669,628 1,262,458 47,085 199,832 76,170 80,704 21,618,965
Disposals - - N - - - 5 " - -
At 31st March, 2022 . - 119,646,375 6,240,789 13,631,718 1,299,205 1,022,164 284,141 826,711 142,951,102
Net Block
At 31 March, 2021 6,332,240 9,908,463 143,990,569 7,276.170 3,668,110 236,445 294,011 198,727 219,852 172,113,586
At 31st March, 2022 6,332,240 9,908,463 125,759,481 6,605,542 3,494,861 189,360 665,925 178,253 147,998 153,282,122
3.1 Capital Work In progress (CWIP)
At1Apri2020  Addition Deduction A3 MACh  aggion  peduction  At3] March,

Project temporarly suspended 3,273,673 0 0 3,273,673 0 0 3,273,673

3,273,673 0 0 3,273,673 0
Detalls of Capital Work in Progress Amount in CWIP for a period of 31.03.2022 Total

<1 year 1-2 years 2-3 years > 3 years
Project temporarly suspended - - - 3,273,673 3,273,673
Details of Capital Work in Progress Amount in CWIP for a period of 31.03.2021 Total
<1 year 1-2 years 2-3 years > 3 years

Project temporarly suspended - - - 3,273,673 3,273,673

(1]

T9|




.y

‘.w

JAGDAMBA POWER & ALLOYS LIMITED
Notes fo financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2022

Non-current Investmants

Carrled at Fair Value through OCI

Unquoted equity Instruments, fully Paid up

500 Shares of Vimla Infrastucture (I} Pvt. Lid. of T 10/- each fully Paid up
800000 Shares of Varda Energy & Engineering Pvi. Lid. of ¥ 10/- each
fully Paid up

Unquoted praference shares, fully paid up

130000 0.01% Non Cumulative Non Participative Optionally Converilble Redeemable Praference
Shares of Him Sagar Minerals Pvt, Ltd. of Rs. 10/~ each fully paid up

1950000 0.01% Non Cumulative Non Participating Optionally Convertible Redeemable Preference
Shares of Hira Steels Ltd. of Rs. 10/~ each fully paid up

460000 0.01% Non Cumulative Non Participative Optionally Converlible Redeemable Preference
Shares of M.T. Realtors Put. Lid. of Rs. 10/- each fully paid up

300000 0.01% Non Cumulative Non Participative Optionally Convertible Redeemable Preference
Shares of Vrajesh Steels Pvi. Lid. of Rs. 10/~ each parily pald up

. Loans

31.03.2022 31.03.2021
X g

1,645,900 1,645,800
8,100,000 8,100,000
13,000,000 413,000,000
185,000,000 195,000,000
48,000,000 46,000,000
18,000,000 18,000,000
281,745,900 281,745,900

Non Current

31.03.2022 31.03.2021
Loans to body corporate (Unsecured, considered good) 482,756,629 331,655,430
482,756,629 331,655,430
Note: No loans are due from directors or KMP or Promoters or related parties.
§. Other non-current Financlal Asset 31.03.2022 31.03.2021
Balances with banks:
Deposit with Bank with original maturity more than 12 months 32,939,418 31,485,771
Total 32,939,418 31,485,771
7. Deferred Tax Assets/(Llabilifies) 31.03.2022 31.03.2021
Deferred Tax Llabllity T T
Temporary differences on account of PPE & Other intanglble assels {20,189,515)  (24,035,746)
Deferred Tax Assets
Temporary differences on account of Employee Benefits 953,614 220,142
Unused MAT Credit 21,666,715 33,137,805
Temporary differences on account of fair valuation of Investments 352,968 352,968
Net doferred tax Assots 2,783,782 9,675,169
RECONCILIATION OF DEFERRED TAX ASSETS/LIABILITIES (NET) 31.03.2022 31.03.2021
g ke
Deferred tax (liability)/assets at the beginning of the year 9,675,169 20,088,497
Deferred tax {liability) 7 assets during the year on account of timing difference 4,579,703 (4,516,405)
MAT Credit (utilized)/arised {11,471.090) (5,896.924)
NET DEFERRED TAX ASSETS/LIABILITIES AT THE END OF THE YEAR — 2783782 9,675,169
8. Other Assels {unsecured, considered good)
Non-current Current
31.03.2022 31,03.2021 31.03.2022 31.03.2021
g ko k4 e
Advances other than capital advances
Security deposit 2,833,754 2,833,754 - -
Clalm receivables 6,648,939 6,648,939
Advance {o Vendors 139,472,860 50,013,202
Advance to Employees 317,197 450,383
Prepald expenses 2,438,897 855,230
Balance with statutory / govt. authorities 8,084,029 1,975,975
Total 2,833,754 2,833,754 156,961,922 59,943,819
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9. Inventories {valued at lower of cost and net realizable value)
31.03.2022 31.03.2021
g T
Raw Materials 19,573,739 4,759,236
Stores & Spares 27,735,654 17,649,698
47,309,393 22,408,934
10. Trade receivables Current
. 31.03.2022 31.03.2021
Unsecured, considered good T T
Trade receivables - Unsecured considered good - 1,209,594
- 1 |209|594
Trade receivables ageing schedule for the year ended as on March 31, 2022 and March 31, 2021:
Oufstading for following periods from Due Date of Payment as on 31.03.2022
<6 Months | 6Months-1 Years 1-2 Years 23 Years >3 Years
(i} Undisputed trade Recelvalbes- Considered _ .
jgoods . - .
(i} Undisputed trade Recelvalbes- Which have . .
significat increase in Credit Risk -
{ill) Undisputed trade Recelvalbes- Credit _ . .
Impalred
{iv) disputed frade Recelvatbes- considered B _
goods ~
{v) disputed trade Recaivalbes- Which have i i _
significat Increase in Credit Risk
(vi) disputed frade Recelvalbes- Credit - - .
Impalred
Tofal - - - -
Outstading for following periods from Due Date of Payment as on 31.03.2021
<6 Months | 6 Months-1 Yoars 1-2 Yoars 2-3 Years >3 Years
(i) Undisputed trade Recelvaibes- Cansidered - 1.200.594 . _
oods e
(i) Undisputed trade Recelvalbes- Which have _ _ .
significat Increase In Credit Risk
(ii)) Undisputed frade Recelvalbes- Credit R . _
Impaired
(iv) disputed trade Recelvaibes- considered . . R
goods
{v) disputed trade Recelvalbes- Which have - . -
significat Increase in Credit Risk
(vi) disputed trade Recelvalbes- Credit - . .
Impaired
Total - 1,209,594 - -
Current
11. Bank, Cash and cash equlvalents 31.03.2022 31.03.2021
Cash and cash equlvalents ks kS
Balances with banks:
On current accounts 7,646,345 723,535
Deposit with Bank with original maturity less than 3 months 1,478,890 1,417,554
Cash in hand 100,879 61,750
9,226,114 2,202,839
Less: Overdraft facllity from Bank 751,346 1,350,040
8,474,769 852,800
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31.03.2022 31.03.2021
g g
12. Equity Share capital
Authorised
10000000 Equity Shares of ¥ 10/- each 100,000,000 100,000,000
100,000,000 100,000,000
Issued, subscribed and fully paid-up
7669700 Equity Shares of ¥ 10/- each 76,697,000 76,697,000
fully paid-up
__ 76,697,000 76,697,000
a. Reconclliation of the shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the reporting period
Equity shares 31.03.2022 31.03.2021
No. g No. R
At the beginning of the period 7,669,700 76,697,000 7,669,700 76,697,000.
Jssue during the period - - - -
Outstanding at the end of the period 7,669,700 76,697,000 7,669,700 76,697,000

b. Terms/rights attached to equity shares

The company has only one class of equity shares having a par value of ¥ 10/~ per share. Each holder of equity shares is
entitled {o one vote per share.

In the event of liquidation of the company, the holders of the equity shares will be entifled fo receive remaining assets of
the company, after distribtion of all preferential amounts, The distribution will be in proportion o the number of equity
shares held by the shareholders.

¢. Detalls of shareholders helding more than 5% shares in the company:

31.03.2022 31.03.2021
No. % of holding No. % of holding
In the class Inthe class
Equity shares of ¥ 10/- each fully paid
Shri Alok Agarwal 2,333,000 30.42 2,333,000 30.42
Sagar Energy & Steels Pvt. Lid 840,000 12.26 940,000 12.26
Godawari Power & Ispat Limited 2,605,000 33.97 2,605,000 33.97
Shri Amit Agrawal 1,791,400 23.36 1,791,400 23.36
7,669,400 100.00 7,669,400 100.00
d. Shares held by promoters at 31 March 2022
% Change
Promoter Name No. of Shares || % of total shares | during the
year

Shri Alok Agarwal 2,333,000 30.42 -
Shri Amit Agrawal 1,791,400 23.36 -
Sagar Energy & Steels Pvi, Lid 940,000 12.26 -
Nisha Agrawal 100 0.001 -
Richa Agrawal 100 0.001 -
Amit Agrawal HUF 100 0.001 -
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13. Borrowings Non-current portion Current maturities
Sartieat Effective Vet 31.03.2022 31.03.2021 31.03.2022 31.03.2021
articulars Interest rate ¥ 4 4 T 4
: Other Loans & advances
-
~From banks {secured) 10.05% 3712023 - 978,290 1,102,067 1,471,512
3 Joans & Advances from body 7.00% 20,151,636 18,057,324 -
corporate {unsecured)
Loans & Advances from -
20,151,636 19,935,614 1,102,067 1,471,512
The above amount includes
Secured borrowings _ - 978,290 1,102,067 1,471,512
UnSecured borrowings 20,151,636 18,957,324
Amount disclosed under the head
short term borrowings (refer note 15) {1,102,067) (1,471,512)
Net amount 20,151,636 19,935,614 - -

@ Notes for Security:-
a) Oftherloans & advances are secured against the hypothecation of vehicles financed by the banks.
b} Unsecured loans from body corporate and director are unsecured and their repayment Is for more than one year.

14. Provisions Leng-term Short-term
N 31.03.2022 31.03.2021  31.03.2022 31.03,2021
- T o g ke
Other Provisions
:F Provision for Gratuity 1,965,393 1,087,062 90,218 39,284
- Provision for Leave Encashment 1,242,590 849,309 129,599 84,409
3,207,983 1,936,371 219,817 123,693
E 3
45. Borrowings 31.03.2022 31.03.2021
: g g
Current maturities of long-term borrowings {secured) (refer note 13) » 1,102,067 4,471,512

1,102,067 1,471,812
The above amount Includes -

Secured borrowings 1,162,067 1,471,512
6 16. Trade Payables 31.03.2022 31.03.2021
g ks
Trade Payables
- lotal ouistanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises - -
- tolal outstanding dues of crediors other than micro enterprises and small enferprises 16,112,354 21,572,493

16,112,354 21,572,493

l:}‘
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Trade payables agelng schedule

Outstading for FollowIng perlods from due date of Payment as on 31.03.2022

Partlcurlars <1 Years >1f02Years |>2 to 3 Years >3 Years Total
(i) MSME - - - - -
5. (i) Others 12,388,585 728,125 - 2,997,644 16,112,354
. (i) Disputed Dues- MSME - - - - -
{iv) Disputed Dues- Others - - - - -
- Total 16,112,354
‘Trade payables ageing schedule
Outstading for Following periods from due date of Payment as on 31.03.2021
Particurlars
<1 Years >1to2Years |>2 to3 Years >3 Years Total
(i) MSME - - - - -
(if) Others 18,565,994 8,855 - 2,997,644 21,572,493
(iliy Disputed Dues- MSME - - - - -
(iv) Disputed Dues- Others - - - - -
Total 21,572,493
@ 31.03.2022 31.03.2021
47. Other Financlal lfabllitles 4 -4
Provislon for Expenses 4,938,148 9,771,073
Interest Accrued but not due - 16,493
4,938,148 9,787,566
31.03.2022 31.03.2021
48. Other current llabilitles T g
Statutory dues payable 3,247,496 7,804,161
Befosit from Cusiomer Sctu\-‘\\-s A&;‘m\;\\ 200,000,000 -
Afivance from Customer 93,163,080 72,505,949
- 296,410,586 80,310,110

)

* /rq No. 013400 ¢

RAIP, 492001

b
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JAGDANMBA POWER & ALLOYS LIMITED

Notes fo financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2022

19. Revenue from operations

Revenue from operations
Sale of products
Electricity

Revenus from operations

20, Other Income

Interest Income on
Bank Deposits

Others

On Income Tax Refund
Profit on sale of PPE

Other Income

21. Cost of raw materials and components consumed
Inventory at the beginning of the year
Add: Purchases including procurement expenses

Less : Inventory at the end of the period

Cost of raw materials and components consumed

22. Employee benefits expense

Salaries, wages and bonus
Contribution o provident and other fund

Gratuity Expenses

31.03.2022 31.03.2021
R i
750,068,394 638,239,835
750,068,394 638,239,835
31.03.2022 31.03.2021
& 4|
1,686,458 1,897,805
35,074,153 31,044,277
92,512 5,305,442
- 159,437
3,140 4,391
36,856,264 38,411,352
31.03.2022 31.03.2021
4 %I
4,759,236 80,397,811
559,942,763 393,711,033
564,702,005 474,108,844
19,573,738 4,759,236
545,128,266 469,349,608
31.03.2022 31.03.2021
i i
37,670,735 33,738,009
1,948,494 1,243,347
617,171 387,102
40,237,400 35,368,458
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JAGDANBA POWER & ALLOYS LIMITED

Notes to financial statiements for the vear ended 31st March, 2022

Finance Cosis 31.03.2022 31.03.2021
o X.
Interest
-on otherloans 138,204 244,979
- on overdraft facility 3,227 17,033
- on others 1,551,616 47,615
Bank charges 41,040 428,502
1,735,087 738,129
Depreclation expense 31.03.2022 31.83.2021
T kL
Depreciation on Property, Plant and Equipment 21,618,965 22,103,304
21,618.965 22,103,304
Other Expenses 31.03.2022 31.03.2021
X 4
Consumpfion of stores and spares 35,467,771 12,740,454
Other Manufacturing Expenses 8,104,337 6,165,034
Rates and taxes
-Electiicity Duty 25,802,571 28,158,781
-Other 2,259,867 2,095,134
Insurance 2,966,753 1,968,121
Repairs and maintenance
- Plant and machinery 5,964,697 1,595,264
- Buildings 983,154 504,789
- Others 2,054,954 1,554,144
Elechicity Charges 274,482 420,749
Directors Remuneration 18,160,000 12,960,000
Security Charges 3,644,318 3,154,231
Communication expenses 76,739 67,062
Travelling and conveyance 307,993 448,639
Legal and professional fees 1,364,001 326,466
Vehicle Running & Maintenace 1,045,404 1,040,904
Payment {o Auditor 225,000 225,000
Printing, Stationery, Books & Periodicals 110,309 163,742
Corporate Social Responsihbility 700,000 -
Sundry balances written off - 1,255,392
Miscellaneous expenses 1,357,682 2,615,462
114,870,042 77,099,368
Payment to Auditor
- Audit fees 200,000 200,000
- Tax Audit fees 25,000 25,000
225,000 225,000
Earnings per share (EPS} 31.03.2022 31.03.2021
T X
Net Profit/{loss) after tax as per Statement of Profit & Loss attributable 46,478,405 50,814,576
to Equity Shareholders
Nominal Value of Equity Shares 10 10
Weighted average number of Equity Shares used as 7,669,700 7,669,700
denominator for calculating basic EPS
Weighted average number of Equity Shares used as 7,669,700 7,669,700
denominator for calculating Diluted EPS
Basic 6.06 6.63
Diluted 6.06 6.63

Contingent Liabilities not provided for, are in respect of :~

Disputed liabllity of ¥ 1027.40 lacs (Previous Year ¥ 1027.40 Lacs ) on account of Excise and Service Tax
against which the company has preferred an appeal.

Disputed liability of T 56.86 lacs (Previous Year ¥ 56.86 Lacs ) on account of Income Tax against which the
company has preferred an appeal.

Counter Guarantees given against the bank guy
Rs.256.95 lacs (P.Y.256.95 lacs).




JAGDAMBA POWER & ALLOYS LIMITED
Notes to financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2022

28. RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURE
) Related parties ;

a) Other related parties b} Key Management Personnel

Tashu Reallty Pvi Ltd — Shri Alok Agrawal

Hira Steels Ltd - Shri Arun Poddar

Godawari Powsr & Ispat Lid. ~ Shweta Sharma, Company Secretary

MT Realtors Private Limited — M. Chandramohan Rae, CFO (w.e.f. 22,07.2020)
I Him Sagar Minerals Private Limited

i) Transaction with Related Parties In the ordinary course of business (Rs.in lacs)

= 202122 202021
g 3
a) Other related parties .
Sale of Electriclty 7,500.68 6,382.40
Sale of Properly, Plant & Equipment - 18.50
Purchase of Material - 62.1¢
Purchase of Stores - 1.60
Interest Paid 13.27 14.12
Directors Remuneration and Salary 191.37 137.88
Invesiment In Preference shares - 2,540.00
Ouistandings
Loans Payables 201.52 189.57
Balance payable 2,931.63 725.06
6 i) Disclosure In respect of transactions which are more than 10% of the fofal transactions of the same

type with related parties during the year

2021-22 2020-21
ke ks
a) Sale of Electriclly
) Godawari Power & Ispat Limited 7,500.68 6,382.40
Y
° b} Sale of Property, Plant & Equipment
= Hira Steels Ltd ' - 18.50
i c) Purchase of Materlals and Others .
3 Hira Steels Lid - _62.15
d) Purchase of Stores
Godawari Power & Ispat Lid. - - 180
e) Interest Paid
Tashu Reality Pvt Lid 13.27 14.12
i o §) Remuneration/Salary Paid
Arun Poddar 1.60 10.55
Alok Agrawal 180.00 120.00
Shweta Sharma 3.93 3.20
M. Chandramohan Rao 5.85 4.14
g) Investment in Preference shares
; Hira Steels Limited . - 1,950.00 |
MT Realtors Pvt. Limited - 130.00 l
. Himsagar Minerals Pvt. Lid. - 460.00
h) Unsecured loans payable
Tashu Reality Pvt Lid 201.52 180,57
&. = |
i) Balance Payable/{Recelvable) |
Godawari Power & Ispat Lid. 2,831.63 725.08

V) Terms and condifions of transactions with related
partles
All related pariy transactions entered during the year were In ordinary course of business and on am'’s length
basis. Oufstanding balances at the year-end are unsecured and will be settled In cash. There have been no
guarantees provided or received for any related pariy receivables or payables. For the year ended 31 March
2022, the company has not recorded any impairment of receivables relating fo amotnts owed by related pariles
(31 March 2021: INR Nil). This assessment Is undertaken each financial year through examining the financial
position of the related party and the market in which the related party operales.

e nrp ot v
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JAGDANBA POWER & ALLOYS LIMITED =
Notes fo financlal statements for the year ended 31st March, 2022

29. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVE AND POLICIES
The Company's principal financlal liabllities comprise of loans and borrowings In domestic currency, trade payables and other payables.
The maln purpose of these {financlzl liabilitles Is to finance the Company’s cperations. The Company’s principal financlal assets include
invesiments, loans, trade and other recelvables, and cash and short-tenm deposits that derive directly from its operations.

The Company Is exposed to the following risks from its use of financial Instruments:
- Credit risk

- Liquidity risk

- Interest rate risk

- Currency risk

- Price risk

The Company's board of directors has overall responsibliity for the establishment and oversight of the company’s risk management
framework.This note presents Information about the risks assoclated with its financial Instruments, the Company's objectives, policles
and processes for measuring and managing risk, and the Company’s management of capital.

Cradit Risk

The Company is exposed to credit risk as a tesuit of the risk of counterpariies non performance or default on their obligations, The
Company's exposure to credit risk primarily relates {o investments, accounts receivable and cash and cash equivalents. The Company
monitors and limits its exposure to credit risk on a continuous basls, The Company’s credit risk associated with accounts receivable is
primarlly related to parly not able to settle their obloigation as agreed. To manage this the Company peredically reviews the finanial
rellability of Its customers, taking into account the financial condlilon, current economic frends and analysis of hisfarical bad debts and

ageing of accounts receivables. .

Trade receivahles

Trade recsivables represent the most significant exposure to credlt risk and are stated after an allowancs for impaiment and expscted
credit {oss.

Loans and Advances

Financial assefs in the form of loans and advances are wiitten off when there is no reascnable expsctations of recovery. Where
recoveries are made, fhese are recognise as income in the statement of profit and loss, The company meastres the expected credit
loss of duss based on historical trend, Indusiry practices and the business environment in which the entity operates. Loss rates are
based on actual credit loss experience and passed trends. Based on historical data, loss on collection of dues is not material hance no
additional provisions considered.

Bank, Cash and cash equivalents

Bank, Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash In hand and deposits which are readily convertible {o cash. These are subject to
insignificant risk of change In value or credit risk.

The carfying amount of financlal assets represents the maximum credit exposture. The maximum exposure fo credlt risk at the reporting

date was:
Amount in INR Lacs

31-Mar-22 31-Mar-21
Trade and other recelvables - 1210
Loans 4,827.57 3,316.55
Bank, Cash and cash equivalents 84.75 8.53
Impairment losses

31-Mar-22 31-Mar-21
Trade and other receivables {(measured under life time excepted
credit loss medel}
Opening balance - -
Provided during the year - -
Reversal of provision - -
Closing balance = -
Agelng analysis

31-Mar-22 31-Mar-21
Upto 3 months - -
3-6 months - -
More than 8 months - 12.10

- 12.10

No slgnificant changes in estimation technlgues or assumplions were made during the reporiing period
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-

Liquidity risk
The Company Is_ gqused to Hquidity risk related to its abllity fo fund its obligations as they bacome due, The Company monitors and
manages iis liquidity risk to ensure access to sufficlent funds to mest operational and financial requirements. The Company has access
to credit facllitles and debt capital markets and monitors cash balances daily. In relation fo the Company’s liquidity risk, the Company’s
policy Is to ensure, as far as possible, that it will atways have sufficient liquidity to mest its liabilitles when due, under both normal and
3 stressed conditions as they fall due while minimizing finance costs, without Incurring unacceptable losses or risking damage to the
£ Company’s reputation.
- Financing arrangements
The Company has access to following undrawn botrowing facllities at the end of the reporting period:
31-Mar-22 31-Mar-21
Overdraft facliity 349 - 250
Maturities of financial llabliifles
The contractual undiscounted cash flows of financial liabilities are as follows;
Less than 1 15
As at 31 March 2022 vear vears More than 5 years Total |
Borrowings 11.02 201.52 - 212.54 ‘
Trads payables 161.12 - - 161.12 |
6 Other financial liabilities 498.38 - 49.38
= 22153 201.52 = 42304
\
Less than1 1-5
As at 31 March 2021 vear years More than 5 years Tofal
Borrowings 1472 10036 - 214.07 ‘
Trade payables 218.72 - - 215.72
Other financial liabllities 97.88 97.88 ‘
~ 328,32 __1389.36 = 527,67 |
l ) Interest rate risk ‘
l 25 Interest rate risk is the risk that an upward movement in the Inferest rate would adversley effect the borrowing cost of the company. The ‘
- Company is exposed fo long term and shori-term borrowings. The Company manages Interest rate risk by monitoring its mix of fixed ‘
|

and floating rate insfruments, and {aking action as necessary to maintaln an appropriate balance.

The exposure of the Company’s borrowings to inerest rate changes at the end of the reporting perlod are as follows:
a) Interest rate risk exposure

|
|
31-Mar-22 31-Mar-21
\

Fixed rate borrowings 201.52 189.57 |
Floating raie borrowings 11.02 24.50
b) Sensltivity analysls
6 Profit or loss estimate to higher/lower interest rale expense from borrowings as a result of changes in interest rates. |
|
Impact on profit affer tax . |
31-Mar-22 31-Mar-21
Inlerest rates - increase by 70 basls points 0.08 0.17
‘ Interest rales - decrease by 70 basls polnts (0.08) {0.17)
PRICE RISK:

The entity is exposed to equity price risk, which arised out from FVTOCI unquoted equity shares. The management monitors the
proportion of equity securities In Its investment portfollo based on market Indices. Material investments within the portfolio are managed
on an individual basis and all buy and ssll decislons are approved by the management. The primary goal of the entily's invesiment
strategy Is to maximize Investments returns.

Sensitivity Analysls for Prlce Risk:

Equity investments carried at FVTOCI are not listed on the stock exchange. For equily investments classified as at FVTOC!, the impact
s of a 2 % in the index at the reporting date on profit & loss wotld have been an increase of Rs.56.35 lacs (2020-21: Rs.56.35 lacs); an
| equal change In the opposite direction would have decreased profit and loss.
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30.

31.

CAPITAL MANAGEMENT

The Company’s maln objectives when managing capital are to:

- ensure sufficient liquidity is avaliable (sither through cash and cash equivalents, Investments or commiitted credit facllities) fo meet
the needs of the business;

+ ansure compliance with covenants related to Its credit facliities and secured debsntures; and

- minimize financs costs while taking Into considaration current and future industry, market and sconomle risks and conditions.

- safeguard its ability to continue as a going concern

- fo maintain an efficient mix of debt and equity funding thus achieving an optimal capital structure and cost of capital.

The Board of Directors has the primary responsibllity to maintain a strong capital base and reduce the cost of capital through prudent
management of deployed funds and leveraging opportunities in domestic and Internationa! financlal markets so as to maintaln investor,
creditor and market confidence and {o sustain future development of ths business.

For the purpose of Company’s capiial management, capital includes issued capital and all other equity reserves. The Company
manages lis capital struclure In light of changes In the economlc and regulatory environment and the requirements of the financial
covenants.

The Company manages Its capital an the basis of net debt fo equity ratlo which Is net debt {tofal borrowings net of cash and cash
equivalents) divided by total equity

Amount in INR Lags

31 March 2022 31 March 2021
Total debt 212,54 214.07
Less : Bank, Cash and cash equivalent 84,75 8.53
Net debt 127.79 205.54
Total equity 8,346.31 7,883.84
Net debt to equity ratio 0.02 0.03

‘The Company has complied with the covenants as per the terms of the major borrowing facllities throughout the reporting period.

DETAILS OF LOANS GIVEN, INVESTMENTS MADE AND GUARANTEE GIVEN COVERED UNDER SECTION 186 (4) OF THE
COMPANIES ACT, 2013.

Investment made are given under he respective heads. Further the company has not given any guarantee.

Loan given by the Company in respect of loans as at 31st March, 2022 Amountin INR Lacs
Name of Company As at 31.03.2022 As at 31.03.2021
Bhairavi Buildcon Private Lid. 161.17 150.35
Godawari Real Bulld Pvt, Lid, 127.46 118.90
Golden Apple Realmart Pvi.Lid - 34.39
Grey Star Buildeon Pvt.Lid 52.10 48.60
Hanuman Heritage Real Estate Pvi.Ltd 14.44 13.47
Hira Infra- Tek Ltd. - 111.34
Kumar Homes India Pvi, Ltd. 192.06 179.16
Narmada Iron & Steel Private Limited - 112.55
Pink Star Realbuild Pvt.Ltd 28.08 26.20
Planet Earth Realbuild LLP 1,186.91 1,107.19
R.R. Realcon LLP 89.39 83.38
Tirupati Balaji Realtor Pvt. Lid. - 342.18
Vasudeo Real Estate Pvt.Lid _ 355,62 331.73
Vindavan Real Build Pvt. Ltd 23.66 2207
Sumest Infracon PviLtd 703.57 635.03
Bhilai Englneering Corp.Ltd 200.00 -
Rama Buildcon 300.00 ~
Rama Real Estate Pvi.lLid 405.00 -
Shubham K-Mari Pvt. Ltd 224.70 -
Sumest Synfeb Pvt Lid 1456.00 -
Heritage Buildcon Pvt Ltd 75.00 -
Avinash Infraventures LLP 125,00 -
Chouhan Housing 140.00 -
DD Builders Ltd 268.00 ~
Vardha Energy & Engineering Pvibid 10.39 -

Total : 4,827.57 3,316.55
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32. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS - ACCOUNTING CLASSIFICATIONS AND FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS !
The fallowing methods and assumpiions were used o estimate the fair values:

1. Fair value of cash and short-term deposits, trade and other short term receivables, frade payables, other current liabilities,

short term loans from banks and other financlal instifutions approximate their carrying amounts largely due to the shori-term
maturities of these instruments.

i 2. Financlal instruments with fixed and variable Interest rates are evaluated by the Company based on parameters such as

Interest rates and individual credit worthiness of the counter parly. Based on this evaluation, allowances are taken to account
for the expected losses of these receivables.

The Company uses the following hierarchy fordetermining and disclosing the fair value of financlal Instruments by valuation
techniquie:

Level 1 ; quoted (unadjusted)prices in active markets for identical assels or liabilities

Level 2 : other lechniques for which all inputs which have a Ignificant effect on the recorded fair value are
observable, either directly of Indirectly

Level 3 : fechniques which use inputs that have a significant effect on the recorded fair value that are not based on observable

market data
Carrylng amount
As at 31.03.2022 Level 1 level 2 Level 3
B Financial assets at amortised cost:
O Trade recelvables 0.00 - - -
N Loans and other receivables 4827.57
‘ Bank, Cash and cash equivalents 84.75 - - -
Total 4912.31 - - -
Financlal asssts at fair value through other comprehenslve income:
Invesiments 2817.46 - 281746 -
= Total 2817.46 - 2817.46 -
Financial liabllitles at amortised cost:
) Long term loans 201.52 - - -
. Short term borrowings 11,02 - - -
Trade and other payables 161.12 - - -
Other financial liabllities (current) 49.38 - - -
= Tota! 423.04 bl il hed
Carrying amount
As at 31.03.2021 Level1 Level2 Lovel 3
Financial assets at amortised cost:
Trade receivables 12.10 - - -
Loans and other receivables 3316.55
O Bank, Cash and cash equivalents 8.53 - - -
Total 3337.18 - - -
Financlal assets at falr value through other comprehensive income:
Invesiments 281746 - 281746 -
Total 2817.46 - 2817.46 -
Financlal liabilities at amortised cost:
Long term loans 199.38 - - -
Short term borrowings 14.72 - - -
# Trade and other payables 215.72 - - -
Other financial liabilities {current) 97.88 - - -
s Total 527.67 - - -

During the reporting period ending 31st March, 2022 and 31st March, 2021, there were no transfers between Level 1 and
Level 2 fair value measurements.
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Deflned Contribution Plan:

33, DISCLOSURES AS REQUIRED BY INDIAN ACCOUNTING STANDARD {ind AS) 19 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS:

Amount of Rs. 19.40 [acs (P.Y. Rs. 12.43 lacs) Is recognised as an expenses and included In employee benefit expanse as tnder the

following defined contribution plans:

Benefit (Contribution to):

Provident and other fund’
Total

Defined benefit plan:
Cratuity:

2021-22 2020-21
19.48 1243
18.49 12.43

The Company provides for gratuily, a defined banefit retirement plan covering eligible employees. The Gratuily plan provides a
lumpsum payment to vested employees at refirement, death, Incapacitation or termination of employment, of an amount equivalent to
15 toc 30 days salary for each completed year of service subject to a maximum of Rs.20 Lacs, Vesting occurs upon completion of five

confinuous years of service In accordance with Indian law.

The Company makes annual contributions to Cromplon Greaves Limited Gratuily Trust, which Is funded defined benefit plan for

qualifying employees,

BR2020-2188 ;ﬁ 2021-22 X7

e Grattlty Cr e e A Loave s~ -

eV
L Y

B TS 202102 & ‘ 27202021

{Non Funded) |¥{(Non Funded)*| (Non Funded}
Present value of dsfined benefit obiligation at the beginning of the 11.28 7.63 9.34 85.73
year
Interest Cost 0.78 0.53 0.64 0.40
Current Service Cost 5.39 3.34 6.80 4,38
Past Service Cost - -
Benefit pald (0.17) - (2.97) (8.02)
Acturial Changes arising from changes In demographlc assumption - - - -
Acturial Changes arising from changes In financial assumption (0.26) 0.11 {0.27) 0.09
Acturial Changes arising from changes In explrence assumption 355 (0.35) 8.18 {1.26}
Present value of defined benefit obiligation at the end of the year 20.56 11.26 13.72 9.34
Net asset / (liability} recognised in the balance sheat:
Present Valur of defined benefit obiligation at the end of the year 20.56 41.26 13.72 9,34
Fair value of plan assets at the end of the year - - - .
Amount recognised {n the balance sheet - - - -
Net asset 7 (liabllity) - Current 0.80 0.39 4.30 0.84
Net asset/ (lability) - Non Current 19.65 10.87 1243 8.48
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Il Expenses recognized In the statement of profit and loss for the year:
Current Service Cost 539 3.34 6.80 4.39
Interest Cost on benefit oblligation (Net) 0.78 0.53 0.64 0.48
™ Total expenses Included in smployee benefits expenses 6.17 3.87 7.44 4.79
IV Recognized in other comprehensive income for the year:
_ Acturial Changes arising from changes in demographic assumption - - - -
~ Acturial Changes arising from changes in financial assumption (0.26) 0.11 {0.27) 0.08
Acturial Changes arising from changes In expirence assumption 3.55 {0.35) 0.18 {1.26)
Retumn on plan assets excluding interest income - - - -
Recognized In other comprehensive income for the year: 3.29 {0.24) {0.09) (117}
V Maturity profile of deflned benefit obiligation:
Within the next 12 months (next annuat reporting period) 0.90 0.39 1.30 0.84
Befween 2 and 5 years 5.23 0.95 419 0.33
Between 6 and 10 years 9.26 9.71 4,32 145
VI Quantitative Sensitivity analysis for significant assumptlon Is as below:
1 1% point increase in discount rats 20.46 10.24 12.50 8.51
O 1% point decrease In discount rate 20.63 , 1245 1515 10.31
1% point increase rate of salary Increase 22.87 1250 15.21 10.35
1% point decrease rate of salary Increase 18.55 10.18 12.43 8.46
1% point increasse rate of employee turnover rate 18.66 1114 13.85 9.48
1% polint decrease rate of employee furnover rate 22.77 11.38 13.58 9,26
2 Sensitivity Analysis Method;
Sensitivity Analysls is determined based on the expected movement in liability if the assumption were nof proved to be true on
2 different count.
Parﬁculars s e it 3 W Grafiijty B aya TR Ro"
& s el s@202122 7@@2920-21 %A ' $6e202027 % |
£ PO roliNo, Fundedw!#gg 'fqndedﬁlimwhfunded) {Non Fuﬁae'gg,
VIl Actuarlal assumptions:
&y 1 Discount rate 7.10% 6.90% 7.10% 6.90%
-2 Salary escalation 6.00% 5.00% 6.00% 6.00%
3 Mortality rate during employment Indian Assured Indian Indlan Assured indian Assured
Lives Morlality Assured Lives Llves Mortality Lives Mortality
(2012-14)  Mortalify (2012  (2012-14) (2012-14)
14)
1 4 Mortality post retlrement rate Indian Assured Indian Indian Assured Indian Assured
O Lives Mortallty Assured Lives Lives Mortalty Lives Mortallly
= (2012-14)  Morlality (2012-  (2012-14) {2012-14)
\ 14)
{ 5 Rate of Employee Tumover 1% to 8% 1% to 8% 1% to 8% 1% 10 8%
Expected confribution to the deflned plan for the next reporiing perfod: )
Notes:
1. The actuarial valuation of plan assets and the present value of the defined obligation were carried out at 31st March, 2022, The present
| value of the defined benefit obligation and the related current service cost and past service costwere measured using the projected Unit

Credit Method.

__
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34. Segment-wise Revenue Results :
Basis of preparation :

£ I} Business segments of the company have been Identified as distinguishable components that are engaged
in a group of related product and that are subject {o risks and returns different from other business
segments. Accordingly wire drawing division and Power have been identified as the business segments.

i} The geographic segments identified as secondary segments are "Domestic Market" and "Export Market".
Since there is no Export Market Revenue, the same has not been disclosed. The entire capital employed is

within India,

i Year Ended Year Ended
| Particulars 31.03.2022 31.03.2021
‘ Audited Audited
| Particulars
| Segment Revenue
| - Steel - -
@ - Power 7500.68 6382.40
Tofal Income from Operations 7500.68 6382.40
| Segment Resuit
- Steel - -
a - Power 517.07 343.18
Unallocable income/(expenditure) 133.63 384.11
\ Profit before finance and fax 650.70 727.30
- Less: Finance Cost 17.35 7.38
Profit before tax 633.35 719.92
= Less: Exceptional item 0.00 0.80
Profit before fax 633.35 719.92
Less: Tax expenses 168.56 211.78
\ Profit after fax 464.78 508.14
Year Ended Year Ended
Particulars 31.03.2022 31.03.2021
@) Audited Audited
’ Segment Assets:
- Steel - 12.10
- Power 3543.65 2920.12
- Unallocable 8224.09 6294.00
Segment Liabilitles:
- Steel - -
- Power 3167.56 861.3S
o - Unallocable 253.87 389.99
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JAGDAMBA POWER & ALLOYS LIMITED
Notes to financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2022
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holders. Highér the ratio,
efficiently Js the capital belng
employed by the company to generate
retums.

more|

Financlal Ratios
Partlculats Numerator Denominator Asat Asat % Varianca
31.03.2022 | 31.03.2021
1. Current Ratio Cument Assels Current 068 | 080 -14.97
The current ratic Indicates a Liabilities
company's overall liquidity position. It
is widely used by banks In making
decisions regarding the advancing of
working capital credit to thelr clients.
2. Debt-Equity Ratio Total Debt Total 0.03 0.03 -6.22
Debt-to-equity ratio compares a Shareholders’
Company's fofal debt {o shareholders Equity
equity. Both of these numbers can be
found in a Company’s balance sheet,
3. Debt Service Coverage Ratio Net Profit after Interest + 2461 33.26 -26.00
Debt Service coverage ratio is used to taxes + Principal
analyse the firn's ablllly to pay-offf depreciation+ | Repayments
current interest and instalments. Interest +
loss/(profif) on sale
of PPE elc.
4, Return on Equity Ratio Net Profits after Average 60.60% 66.25% -8.53
It measures the profitability of equity taxes Shareholders'
funds Invested in the Company. The Equity
rafio reveals how profitabllity of the
equity-holders' funds have been
utilized by the Company. It also
measures the percentage return
.|lgeneraied {o equity-holders.
5. Trade Receivables tumover ratio Net Credit Sales Avearge 1240.20 197.92 526.61
It measures the efficiency at which the Trade
company is managing the receivables. Recejvables
7. Trade payables turnover ratio Net credit Average 29.72 15.66 89.72
It indlcates the number of times sundry purchases Trade
creditors have been pald during a payables
period. It is calculated to judge the
requirements of cash for paying sundry
creditors. It is calculated by dividing
the net credit purchases by average
creditors.
8. Net capital turmover ratio Net Sales Working -7.38 -28.33 -73.95
It indicates a company’s effectiveness Capital
in using its working capital.
8. Net profit ratio Net Profit Net Sales 6.20% 7.96% 22,17
It measures the relationship beiween
net profit and sales of the business.
10. Return on Capital employed Earning before | Tangible Net 7.63% 9.09% -16.09
Return on capital employed indicates| interest and faxes | Worth + Total
the  abiity of a companys Debt -
management to generate retums for Deferred Tax
both the debt helders and the equily Assels

Note : Variance in the ratio by more than 25% as compared to
decrease in trade payable, receivables and repayment of debj#-
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JAGDAMBA POWER & ALLOYS LIMITED

Notes to financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2022

36. The company has taken steps for gefting the required informations but none of the supllier has provided
information about their being Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises under The Micro, Small and Medium
Enterprises Development Act,2006 (MSMED Act) as at 31st March,2022. Therefore no details could be
disclosed as required.

37. During the year the company has incurred ¥ 7.00 lacs on account of Corporate Social Responsibility Activities.
According to provisions of section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013, the company is required to spent ¥ 6.87
Tacs amount based on the average net profits/loss of the previous three years. The break-up of amount spent
during the year are as follows:

Particulars InCash  YettobePaldin Total
Cash
- Construction/acquisition of any assels 7.00 - 7.00
- On Purpose other than above - - -
No unspent amount was pending fowrads Corporate Social Responsibility as on 31.03.2022, however, the
company has Incurred excess amount of X 0.13 lac during the year.

38. The Code on Social Security, 2020 (‘Code’) relating fo employee benefits during employment and post
employment benefits received Presidential assent in September 2020. The Code has been published in the
Gazette of India. However, the date on which the Code will come in to effect has not been nofified. The
Company will assess the impact of the Code when it comes into effect and will record any related Impact in the
period the Code becomes effective.

For JDS & Co For and on behalf of the Board of Direcfors of

{ICAl Firm Reg. No.018400C) Jagdamba Power & Alloys Limited

« =" Chartered Accountants

;

N

Sanjay Dewangan Alok Agrawal n Poddar
Partner Managing Dirsctor Director
Membership No.409524 DIt o049y ROE DiR:pag92106
i~
Place : Raipur M. Chandramohan Rao Shweta Sharma
Date : 12.05.2022 CFO Company Secretfary
Assge il
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JDS & Co

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

6-CENIRAL AVENUE, CHOUBE COLONY,
RAIPUR-492001 {C.C.),

PHONE: 0771 -4041236;

E-mall : Jdscoraipur@gmal.com

Independent Auditer’s Review Report on the Unandited Financial Stafements of the Company for
the period ended 31 July® 2022

We have reviewed the accompanying Unandited Financial Statements of Jagdamba Power & Alloys
Limited (“the Company™), which comprise the unaudited balance sheet as at 31 July, 2022, the
unaudited statement of profit and loss (including other comprehensive income) for the period ended July
31, 2022 and the unaudited statement of change in equity as at 31% July, 2022 alongwith significant
accounting policies and notes to the unaudited interim financial statement (the “Statement”) attached
herewith.

The Staterent, which is the responsibilify of the Company’s Management and approved by the
Company’s Board of Directors, has heen prepared in accordance with the recognition and measurement
principles Iaid down in the Indian Acconating Standard 34 “Interim Financial Reporting” (“Ind AS 347,
prescribed mmder section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act’) as emended read with relevant
rules issued thereunder and ofher accounting principles generally accepted in India. Our responsibility is
1o express 2 conclusion on the Statement based on our review.

We conducted our review of the Statement in accordance with the Standard on Review Engagements
{SRE) 2410 ‘Review of Interim Financial Information Performed by the Independent Aunditor of the
Entity’, issued by the Institute of Chartered Acconntants of India (ICAT), This standard requires that we
plan and perform the review fo obtain 2 moderate assurance as to whether the Statement is free of
material misstatement. A review of interim financial information consists of making inquiries, primarily
of persons responsible for financial and accounting matters and applying analytical and other review
pracedures. A review is substantially less in scope than ea amdif conducted in accordance with the
standards on auditing specified under section 143(10} of the Act, and consequently, does not enable us
1o obtain assnrance that we would become aware of all significant matters that might be identified in an
andit, Accordingly, we do not cxpress an audit opinion.

Based on onr review conducted as above, nothing has come to our attention that causes us io believe that
the accompanying Statement, prepared in accordance with the applicable Accounting Standards (“Ind
AS®) prescribed under section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013, read with relevant rules issued
therennder and other recognized accounting principles and policies generally accepted in India including
the manner in which it is to be disclosed, or that it contains any material misstatement.

The report has heen prepared only for the Board of Directors of the Company for the purpose of
submissior before NCLT in respect of proposed scheme of amalgamation of Jegdamba Power & Alloys
Limited with Hira Steels Limited. We do not accept or sssume responsibitity for any other purpose
except as expressly agreed by onr prior consent in writing.

For JDS & Co.
(XCAIRegn. No.018400C)
artc‘r‘cd Accounfants

(Sanjay Xumar Dewangan)
Partner
Membership No, 405524

Pjace : Raipur
Date : 15.09.2022
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JAGDANBA POWER & ALLOYS LIMITED

Unaudited Balance Sheet as at 31st July, 2022

Particulars

Notes As at 31.07.2022 As at 31.03.2022
g T
ASSETS
(1) Non -current assets
{a) Property, Plant and Equipment 3 35,02,712 37,21,404
{b) Capital work-in-progress 3 32,73,673 32,73,673
{c) Financial assets
() Investments 4 28,17,45,900 28,17,45,900
{ii) Loans 5 1,16,03,57,011 48,27,56,629
{d) Deferred tax assets (nef) 6 16,39,065 27,83,782
{e) Other non-current assets 7 20,50,699 20,50,699
1,45,25,69,060 77.63,32,087
(2) Current-assets
(a) Financial assets
(i) Bank, Cash and cash equivalents 8 7.96,601 84,74,769
{b) Current tax assets(Net) - 44,12,546
{c) Other current assets 7 2,20,11,800 1,62,98,243
(3) Assets Classified as Discontinued Operations 23.54,64.440 37,12,56,263
25,82,72,841 40,04,41,821
Total Assets 1,71,08,41,901 1,17,67,73,908
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity
(a) Equity share capital 9 5,08,47,000 7,68,97,000
(b) Other equity 1,15,35,61,610 75,79,34,316
Liabilities >
{1) Non-current liabilitifes
{a) Financial Liabllities
- Borrowings 10 2,06,23,129 2,01,51,636
(b) Provisions 11 2,95,621 2,05411
(2) Current liabilities
{a) Financial Liabilities
(i) Borrowings 12 6,17,67% 11,02,067
(i} Trade Payables 13
* - {olal outstanding dues of micro enterprises
and small enierprises - -
* total outstanding dues of credliors other
than micro enterprises and smalt 40,86,404 29,97,644
enterprises
(i} Other Financial Liabllities 14 49,53,675 11,35,550
(b} Other current liabilities 15 58,47,153 -
(¢) Current tax liability 12,04,19,844 -
(3) Liabilities Classified as Discontinued Operations 34,97,89,786 31,65,50,284
Total Equity and Liabilities 1,71,08,41,901 1,17,67,73,908
SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 2.1

The accompanying notes are integral part of the financial statements.

" As per our limited review report of even date.

For.JDS & Co
(ICAI Firm Reg. No.018400C)
Chartered Accountants

Sanlﬁsnte%zi:n(

Partner
Membership No.409524

Place : Raipur
Date :15.09.2022

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
amba Power & Alioys Limited

7~
Niket Khandelwal

Director
O6IG\LRE

-

Shweta Sharma

Company Secrefary

Director
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JAGDANIBA POWER & ALLOYS LIMITED

Unaudited Statement of Profit & Loss for the period ended 31st July, 2022

Notes 31.07.2022 31.03.2022
g g

INCOME
Other Income 18 2,33,08,699 3,50,74,153

TOTAL REVENUE {) 2,33,08,699 3,50,74,153
EXPENDITURE
Employese benefits expense 17 57,132 -
Finance costs 18 5,08,659 16,61,445
Depreciation expense N 19 2,118,692 10,62,891
Other Expenses 20 63,20,119 2,04,58,845

TOTAL EXPENDITURE (II) 71,04,601 2,31,83,181
Profit/{loss) before tax 1,62,04,098 1,18,90,872
Tax expenses
Current tax 37,36,134 18,24,635
Deferred Tax {8,62,343) 12,89,678
Total tax expenses 28,73,792 31,114,313
Profit/{loss) for the period from continuing operations 1,33,30,306 87,76,660
Profit/{loss) from discontinued operations
Profit/{loss) from discontinuing operations before tax §3,21,47,045 5,14,43,926
Tax expenses of discontinued operations
Current fax - 12,11,55,948 80,51,362
Deferred Tax 22,83,079 56,890,818
Total tax expenses 42,34,39,026 1,37,42,181
Profiti{loss) for the period from Discontinued operations (after fax} 40,87,08,019 3,77,01,745
Profiti/{loss) for the period 42,20,38,324 4,64,78,405
Other Comprehensive Income
tems that will not be reclassified to profit or loss
Re-measurement gain/(loss) on defined bensfit plans, Gross (9,92,164) (3,20,309)
Income tax relating to items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss 2,76,020 89,110
Total Comprehensive Income for the period 42,13,22,180 4,6247,208
Earnings per equify share [nominal value of share 21
@ ¥ 10/- {31st March,2022" ¥ 10/-)] {For Continuing Operation)
Basic 283 1.144
Diluted 263 114
Earnings per equity share [nominal value of share
@ T 10/- (31st March,2022" € 10/-)] {(For Biscontinuing Operation)
Basic 80.70 4,92
Diluted 80.70 4.92
Earnings per equify share [nominal value of share
@ ¥ 10/- {31st March,2022" ¥ 10/-)] {For Continued & Discontinuing Operation)
Basic 83.33 6.06
Diluted 83.33 6.06

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The accompanying notes are integral part of the financial statements.
As per our limited review report of even date

ForJDS & Co

(ICA! Firm Reg. No.018400
Chartered Accounta

Sanjay Dewangan
Partner
Membership No.409524 ="

Place : Ralpur
Date :15.08.2022

21

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of

Jagdamba Power & Alloys Limited

o (Wﬁé@/
Niket Khandelwal Arun Poddar
Director Director
0&ALRE B3N\ b

S!é%[;;ﬁma

Company Secretary
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JAGDAMBA POWER & ALLOYS LIMITED
Unaudited Statement of changes in Equity

Equity Share Capital {Amountin ¥)
Particulars Balance as af Changes in Restated Changes in the | Balanceasat
01.04.2021 Equity Share | balance at the equity share 31.03.2022
Capital due to |beginning of the| capital during the
prior period respective year
errors reporting
periods
Equity Share Capital 7,66,97,000 - - - 7,66,87,000
Particulars Balanceasat | Changesin Restated Changes inthe | Balanceas at
01.04.2022 Equity Share | balance at the equity share 31,07.2022
Capital due to |beginning of the| capital during the
. prior period _respective year
errors reporting
periods
Equity Share Capital 7,66,97,000 - - (2,60,50,000})] §5,06,47,000
Other Equity
Other Equity {Amountin¥)
Reserves and Gther
Surplus Comprehensive
Income
Equity Capital
Particulars Instruments Redemption Total Other Equity
through Other Reserve
Retalned Eamnings Comprehensive
Incame (Net of
Tax)
Balance as of Aprll 12,2021 71,14,05,968 2,8,342 | | - 71,16,87,110
Acturial Gain/Loss on employee benefit {Net of {2,31,189) - - {2,31,199)
Tax}
pProfit/{loss] for the pericd 4,64,78,405 - - 4,64,78,405
Balance as on March 31, 2022 75,76,53,174 2,81,142 - 75,79,34,316
Other Equity
Reserves and Other
Surpius Comprehensive
Income
Equity Capital
Particulars Instruments Redemption Total Other Equity
. through Other Reserve
Retalned Earnings Comprehensive
Income {(Netof
Tax)}
Balance as of April 1, 2022 75,76,53,174 2,81,142 75,79,34,316
Buyback of 26,05,000 Equity Share@ Rs. 18 {2,08,40,000) {2,08,40,000)
Transfer to Capital Redemption Reserve A/c {2,60,50,000) 2,60,50,000 -
Tax on buy back of shares {48,54,886} (48,54,886)
Acturial Galn/Loss on employee benefit {Net of (7,16,144) - {7,16,144)
Tax)
Profit{{lass) for the period 42,20,38,324 - 42,20,38,324
Balance as on July 31, 2022 1,12,72,30,468 2,821,142 2,60,50,000 1,15,35,61,610

The accompanying notes are integral part of the financial statements.
As per our limited review report of even date

ForJDS & Co

(ICAI Firm Reg. No,018400C),

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Jagdamba Power & Alloys Limited

X ST ¥
San swangan Niket Khandelwal Ardn P6ddar
Partner Director Director
Membership No.40852 o 6A6\LRE o166
Place : Ralpur Shweta Sharma

Date :15.09.2022

Company Secretary

w
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JAGDANMBA POWER & ALLOYS LIMITED
Notes to unaudifed interim financial stafements for the pericd ended 31st July, 2022

1.

241
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Corporate information

Jagdamba Power & Alloys Limited (the company} is a company domiciled in. India and incorporated under the
provisions of the Companies Act. The company is mainly engaged in Generation of Electricity, however as on
07.06.2022, the company has sold its power business on slump sale basis.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Basis of preparation

i)  The financial statements are prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting Standards {Ind AS) notlified under
the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules,2015.

fi) The interim financial statements have been prepared on a historical cost basis, except for the following assets
and liabilities which have been measured at fair value:

- Cerlain financial assels and liabilities and
- Defined benefit plans - plan assets

Summary of significant accounting policies

a) Current versus non-current classification

The company presents assels and liabilities in the balance sheet based on current/ non-current classification.
An asset Is treated as current when it is:

- Expected to be realised or infended to be sold or consumed in normal operating cycle.

- Held primarily for the purposs of trading.

-  Expected to be realised within twelve months after the reporting period, or ¥

-  Cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used to setfle a liability for at least
twelve months after the reporting period,

All other assets are classified as non-current.

A liability is current when:

- ltis expecled {o be seffled in normal operating cycle.

- ltis held primarily for the purpose of trading.

- ltis due to be setiled within twelve months after the reporting period, or

- There is no unconditional right fo defer the settiement of the liability for at least twelve months after the
reporting period.

All other liabllities are classified as non-current.

The operating cycle is the time between the acquisition of assets for processing and their realisation in cash and
cash equivalents. The company has identifled twelve months as its operating cycle,

b} Fair Value Measurement
The company measures financial instruments, such as, derivatives.at fair value at each balance sheet date.

Fair value Is the price that would be recelved to sell an asset or pald {o transfer a liabllity in an orderly
transaction between market participanis at the measurement date. The fair value measurement is based on the
presumption that the transaction to sell the asset or fransfer the liability takes place either:

- In the principal market for the asset or liability, or
- In the absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market for the asset or liability.
The principal or the most advantageous market must be accessible by the company.

A fair value measurement of a non-financial asset takes info account & market participant's ability o generate
economic benefits by using the asset in its highest and best use or by selling it o another market participant that
would use the asset in its highest and best use.

The company uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances and for which sufficient data
are avzilable to measure fair value, maximising the use of relevant observable inputs and minimising the use of
unobservable inputs.

All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the financial statements are categorised
within the fair value hierarchy, described as follows, based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair
value measurement as a whole:

¢ 7
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JAGDANBA POWER & ALLOYS LIMITED
Notes to unaudited interim financial statements for the period ended 31st July, 2022

1]

- - Level 1 - Quoted (unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities

- Level 2 - Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value
measurement is directly or indirectly observable

- Level 3 - Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value
measurement is unobservable

For assets and liabilities that are recognised In the financial statements on a recuriing basis, the group
determines whether transfers have occurred between levels In the hierarchy by re-assessing categorisation
(based on the lowast level input that is significant to the fair value measurement as a whole) at the -end of each

reporiing period.
* For the purpose of fair value disclosures, the company has determined classes of assets and liabilities on the
e basis of the nature, characteristics and risk of the asset or liability.
= c} Property, Plant and Equipment {PPE)

On transition fo Ind AS, the Company has elected o continue with the carrying value of all of its property, plant
and equipment recognised as at April 1, 2015, meastred as per the previous GAAP, and use that camrying value
as the deemed cost of such property, plant and equipment.

An item of PPE is recognized as an asset if it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the item
will flow to the Company and the cost of the item can be measured reliably.

The cost of an item of properiy, plant and equipment is measured at :

- its purchase price, Including import duties and non-refundable purchase taxes, after deducting trade
discounts and rebates.

- any costs directly aftributable to bringing the asset fo the location and condition necessary for it to be
capable of operating in the manner intended by management.

- the Initial estimate of the costs of dismantling and removing the item and restoring the site on which it is
located, the obligation which is to be incurred either when the item is acquired or as a consequence of
having used the item during a particular period for purposes other than fo produce Inventories during that
period.

Expenditure incurred on renovation and modernization of PPE on completion of the originally estimated useful
life resulting in increased life and/or efficiency of an existing asset, is added o the cost of the related asset. In
the carrying amount of an item of PPE, the cost of replacing the part of such an item is recognized when that
cost is incurred if the recognition criteria are met. The carrying amount of those parts that are replaced Is
derecognized in accordance with the derecognition principles.

After initial recognition, PPE Is carried at cost less accumulated depreciationfamortization and accumulated
impairment losses, if any

An item of praperty, plant and eguipment is derecognized vupon disposal or when no future economic benefits

are expected from its use or disposal. Any gain or loss arising on derscognition of the asset (calculated as the

difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset) Is included In the Statement
- of Profit and Loss when the asset is derecognized.

d) Capital work in progress

= Expenditure incurred on assets under construction {including a project) Is carried at cost under Capital Work in
4 Progress. Such costs comprises purchase price of asset including import duties and non-refundable faxes after
deducting {rade discounts and rebates and costs that are directly attributable o bringing the asset to the location

and condition necessary for it to be capable of operating in the manner intended by management.

Cost direcily atiributable to projects under construction Include costs of employee benefils, expenditure In
relation to survey and investigation activities of the projects, cost of site preparation, initial delivery and handling
charges, installation and assembly costs, professional fees, expenditure on maintenance and up-gradation efc.
of common public facilities, depreciation on assets used in construction of project, interest during construction
and other costs if atiributable {0 construction of projects. Such costs are accumulated under “Capital works in
progress” and subsequently allocated on systematic basis over major immovable assets, other than land and
Infrastructure facilities on commissioning of projects.
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JAGDAMBA POWER & ALLOYS LIMITED
Notes to unaudited inferim financial statements for the period ended 31st July, 2022

e}

g)

h}

Capital Expenditure incurred for creation of facilities, over which the Company does not have control but the
creafion of which s essential principally for construction of the project is capitalized and carried under “Capital
waork in progress” and subsequently allocated on systematic basis over major immovable assets, other than
land and infrastructure facilities on commissioning of projects, keeping in view the "atiributability” and the “Unit of
Measure” concepts in Ind AS 16- “Property, Plant & Equipment” . Expenditure of such nature incurred after
completion of the praject, is charged to Profit or Loss.

Depreciation and amortisation

) Depreciation on addltions to /deductions from Property, Plant & Equipment during the year is charged on
pro-rata basis from / up to the dale on which the asset is available for use / disposal.

i} Depreciation on the property, plant and equipment is pravided over the useful life of assets as per written
down value method as specified in Schedule [l fo the Companles Act, 2013.

i) Spares parls procured along with the Plant & Machinery or subsequently which are capitalized and added
in the carmying amount of such item are depreciated over the residual useful life of the related plant and
machinery.

Taxes on Income

Income {ax expense comprises current and deferred income tax. Income tax expense Is recognized in net
profit in the statement of profit and loss except fo the extent that it relates to items recognized directly in
equity, In which case it Is recognized In other comprehensive Income. Current income tax for current and prior
periods is recognized at the amount expected to be paid fo or recovered from the tax authorities, using the
tax rates and tax laws that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the balance sheet date.
Deferred income tax assets and liabilities are recognized for all temporary differences arising between
the fax bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts In the financial stalements, Deferred tax
asseis are reviewed at each reporiing date and are reduced fo the extent that it is no longer probable that the
related tax benefit will be realized.

Deferred income {ax assets and liabilities are measured using tax rates and tax laws that have been enacted
or substantively enacted by the balance sheet date and are expected to apply fo taxable income in the years in
which those femporary differences are expected to be recovered or settled. The effect of changes in tax
rates on deferred income iax assets and liabilities Is recognized as income or expense in the period that
includes the enactment or the substantive enactment date. A deferred income tax asset Is recognized to the
extent that it is probable that fulure taxable profit will be available against which the deductible temporary
differences and tax losses can be utilized. The company offsets current tax assets and current tax liabilities,
where it has a legally enforceable right fo set off the recognized amounts and where it intends either to settle
on a net basis, or to realize the asset and setfle the liabiiity simultaneously,

Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets

Provisions are recognised when the Company has a present legal or constructive obligation as a result of a past
event and it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to sefile the
obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation. Such provisions are determined
based on management estimate of the amount required o settle the obligation at the balance shest date. When
the Company expects some or all of a provision to be reimbursed, the reimbursement is recognised as a
standalone asset only when the reimbursement is virtually certain.

If the effect of the time value of money is material, provisions are discounted using a current pre-{ax rate that
reflects when appropriate, the risks specific to the liability. When discounting is used, the increase in the
provision due {o the passage of time Is recognised as a finance cost,

Contingent liabilities are disclosed on the basis of judgment of managementfindependent experls. These are
reviewed at each balance sheet date and are adjusted to reflect the current management estimate.

Contingent assets are disclosed in the financial stalements when inflow of economic benefits is probable.

Financial Instruments
Initial Recognition
The Company recognizes financial assets and financial liabilites when it becomes a parly to the contractual
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JAGDANBA POWER & ALLOYS LIMITED
Notes to unaudifed interim financial statements for the period ended 31st July, 2022
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Subsequent measurement

Non-derivative financial instruments

(1) Financial assets carried at amortised cost

A financial asset is subsequently measured at amortised cost If it is held within a business model whose
objective is fo hold the asset in order to collect contractual cash flows and the contractual terms of the financial
asset give rise on specified dates fo cash flows that are solely payments of principal and Interest on the principal
amount outstanding.

{ii) Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income

A financial asset is subsequently measured at fair value through other comprehensive income if it is held
within a business mode! whose objective is achieved by both collecting contractual cash flows and selling
financial assets and the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that
are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding. The Company has made
an imevocable election for its investments which are classified as equity instrumenis fo present the
subsequent changes in fair value in other comprehensive income based on its business model. Further, in
cases where the Company has made an Irevocable eleclion based on its business model, for iis
investments which are classified as equity instruments, the subsequent changes in fair value are recognized
in other comprehensive income.

{ill) Financial assets at falr value through profit or loss

A financial asset which is not classified in any of the above categories are subsequently fair valued through
profit or loss.

{iv) Financial fiablilities

Financial liabilities are subsequently carried at amortized cost using the effective interest method, except for
contingent consideration recognized in a business combination which is subsequently measured at fair value
through profit and loss. For trade and other payables maturing within one year from the Balance Sheet date,
the canrying amounts approximate fair value due fo the short maturity of these instruments,

Share capital
Ordinary Shares

Ordinary shares are classified as equity. Incremental costs directly attributable to the issuance of new
ordinary shares and share options are recognized as a deduction from equity, net of any tax effects.

Derecognition of financial Instruments

The company derecognizes a financial asset when the confractual rights o the cash flows from the financial
asset expire or it transfers the financial asset and the transfer qualifies for derecognition under Ind AS 109. A
financial liability {or a part of a financial liability) is derecognized from the Company's Balance Sheet when the
obligation specified in the contract is discharged or cancelled or expires,

Fair value of financial instruments

In determining the fair value of its financial instruments, the Company uses a variety of methods and
assumplions that are based on market conditions and risks existing at each reporling date. The methods used
{o detemnine fair value include discounted cash flow analysis, available quoted market prices and dealer
quotes. All methods of assessing fair value result in general approximation of value, and such value may never
actually be realized.

Impairment of financial assets

The Company recognizes loss allowances using the expected credit loss (ECL) model for the financial assels
which are not fair valued through profit or Joss. Loss allowance for trade receivables with no significant
financing component is measured at an amount equal fo lifetime ECL. For all other financial assets, expecied
credit losses are measured at an amount equal to the 12-month ECL, unless there has been a significant
increase in credit risk from initial recognitior in which case those are measured at lifetime ECL. The amount of
expected credit losses (or reversal) that is required to adjust the loss allowance at the reporting date to the
amount that is required to be recognised is recognized as an impairment gain or loss in profit or loss.
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A

- k) Otherincome
Other income is comprised primarily of interest income and dividend income. Interest income is recognized
using the effeclive inferest method. Dividend income is recognized when the right to recelve payment is
established.

1) Statement of cash flows
For the purpose of presentation in the statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents includes cash on
hand, deposits held at call with financial institutions, other short-term, highly liquid investments with original
maturitles of three months or less that are readily convertible o known amounts of cash and which are subject
1o an insignificant risk of changes in value, and bank overdrafts. However for Balance Sheet presentation, Bank
overdrafts are shown within borrowings in cument liabllities in the balance sheet.
i Statement of cash flows is prepared in accordance with the indirect method prescribed in the relevant
™ Accounting Standard.
- m) Inventories :

i) Inventories are valued at lower of cost and net realisable value, after providing for cbsolences, if any.

) Cost of Raw Materials and stores & spares, Finished Goods & Goods in Process are computed on FIFO

O basis.

iii) Cost of Finished Goods and Goods in Process includes direct materials, labour, conversion and propartion
of manufacturing overheads incurred in bringing the inventories fo their present location and condition.

iv) Inveniories mainly comprise stores and spare paris {0 be used for maintenance of Properly, Plant and
Equipments and are valued at costs or net realizable value (NRV) whichever Is lower. The cost is
determined using FIFO" and NRV is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business, less the
estimated costs necessary o make the sale.

v) The amount of any write-down of Inventories fo net realisable value and all losses of inventories is
recognized as an expense in the period in which write-down or loss occurs. The amount of any reversal of
the write-down of inventories arising from increase in the net realisable value is recognized as a reduction
from the amount of inventories recognized as an expense in the period in which reversal occurs.

n} Revenue recognition

Revenue is recognised upon fransfer of control of pramised goods to customers in an amount thaf reflects the
consideration which the company expecls to receive in exchange for those products.

Revenue is measured based on the transaction price, which is the consideration, adjusted for discounts, price
@ concessions and incentives, if any, as specified in the contract with the customer. Revenue also excludes {axes
collected from customers.

i) Revenue from sales of goods is recognised on output basis measured by unils delivered, number of
transactions efc.

ii) Revenue from sales of goods is recognised at the point in time when contral is fransferred to the customer
which colncides with the performance obligation under the contract with the customer.

dn ¥

Inferest income
Interest income is recognised on a time proportion basis taking into account the amount outstanding and the rate
applicable.

te !

Dividends
Revenue is recognised when the company's right to receive payment is established, which is generally when
shareholders approve the dividend.

o} Borrowing Cost

Borrowing costs directly atiributable to the acquisition, construction or production of an asset that necessarily
takes a substantial period of time {o get ready for ifs infended use or sale are capitalised as part of the cost of
the asset. All other borrowing costs are expensed - etiod in which they occur. Borrowing costs consist of
Interest and other costs that an entity incurs in cgsf; Nthe borrowing of the funds. Borrowing costs also
includes exchange differences fo the extent regg ent to the borrowing costs.
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Notes to unaudited interim financial statements for the period ended 31st July, 2022

p)

q)

)

s)

Foreign Currency Transactions

i) Transactions in foreign currency are initially recorded at exchange rate prevailing on the dale of
transaction. At each Balance Sheet date, monetary items denominated in foreign currency are transiated at
the exchange rates prevailing on that date.

Employee Benefits Expenses

Short Term Employee Benefits

The undiscounted amount of short term employee benefits expected to be paid in exchange for the services
rendered by employees are recognised as an expense during the period when the employees render the
services.

Post-Employment Benefits

Defined Contribution Plans

A defined confribution plan Is a post-employment benefit plan under which the Company pays specified
contributions to a separate entity. The Company makes specified monthly contributions towards Provident Fund
and Contributory Pension Fund. The Company's contribution is recognised as an expense in the Statement of
Profit and Loss during the period in which the employee renders the related service.

Defined Benefits Plans

The cost of the defined benefit plan and other post-employment benefifs and the present value of such obligation
are determined using actuarial valuations. An actuarial valuation involves making various assumptions that may
differ from actual developments in the future. These include the determination of the discount rate, future salary
increases, moriality rates and future pension increases. Due fo the complexities involved in the valuation and its
long-ferm nature, a defined benefit obligation is highly sensitive to changes in these assumptions. All
assumplions are reviewed at each reporting date.

The company has recognized the gratuity payable to the employees as per the Payment of Gratuity Act,1972
and Leave Encashment Benefits as defined benefit plans. The liabilify in respect of these benefits is calculated
using the Projected Unit Credit Method and spread over the period during which the benefit Is expected to be
derived from employees® services.

Re-measurement of defined benefit plans in respect of post-employment are charged to the Other
Comprehensive [ncome.

Earnings Per Share

Basic earnings per equity share is computed by dividing the net profit attributable to the equity holders of the
company by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period. Diluted eamings
per equity share is computed by dividing the net profit atfributable to the equity holders of the company by the
welghted average number of equity shares considered for deriving basic eamnings per equity share and also
the weighted average number of equity shares that could have been issued upon conversion of all dilutive
potential equity shares. The dilutive potential equity shares are adjusted for the proceeds receivable had
the equity shares been actually issued at fair value (i.e. the average market value of the outstanding
equity shares). Dilutive potential equity shares are deemed converted as of the beginning of the period, unless
issued at a later date. Dilutive potential equity shares are determined independently for each period presented.

The number of equity shares and potentially dilutive equity shares are adjusted retrospectively for all periods
presented for any share splits and bonus shares issues including for changes effected prior fo the approval of
the financial statements by the Board of Directors.

Segment Reporting Policies:

Identification of segments :

The Chief Operational Decision Maker monitors the operating results of its business Segments separately for

the purpese of making decisions about resource allocation and performance assessment. Segment performance

is evaluated based on profit and loss and is measured consistently with profit and loss in the financial

statements.

The Operating segments have been identified on the basis of the nature of products.

) Segment revenue includes sales and other income directly identifiable with/allocable to the segment
including inter-segment revenue.

liy Expenses that are direcfly identifiable with/allocable to segment are considered for determing segment
resulis.Expenses that relate to company as a whole_and not allocable to segment are included under
unallocable expenditure,
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JAGDANBA POWER & ALLOYS LIMITED
Notes to unaudited interim financial statements for the period ended 31st July, 2022

iy Income which relates to the Company as a whole and not allocable to segments is included in unallocable
income,

iv) Segment results includes margin on inter-segment and sales which are reduced in arriving at the profit
before tax of the company.

v) Segment assets and liabilities include those directly identifiable with the respective segments. Unallocable
assefs and liabllities represent the asseis and liabllities that relate to the Company as a whole and not
allocable to any segment.

Inter segment Transfers ¢

Segment revenue resulfing from fransactions with other business segments is accounted on the basis of transfer

price agreed between the segments. Such transfer prices are sither determined to yield a desired margin or
agreed on a negotfated basis.

24 KEY ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND JUDGEMENTS

The preparation of the Company's financial sfatements requires management to make judgement, estimates and
assumptions that affect the reported amount of revenue, expenses, assets and fiabilities and the accompanying
disclosures. Uncertainty about these assumptions and estimates could result in outcomes that require a material
adjusiment {o the carrying amount of assets or labilifies affected in future periods.

2.5

a)

b}

c)

d)

e)

New and amended standards

effective/notified.

Depreciation / amortisatlon and useful lives of property plant and equipment/ Intangible assets

Property, plant and equipment / intangible assets are depreciated / amortised over their estimated useful lives,
after faking into account estimated residual value. The estimated useful lives and residual values of the assels
are reviewed annually in order to determine the amount of depreciation 7/ amortisation to be recorded during
any reporting period. The useful lives and residual values are based on the Company’s historical experience with
similar assets and take info account anticipated technological changes and other related matters. The
depreciation / amortisation for future periods is revised if there are significant changes from previous estimates.

Recoverability of trade receivable

Judgements are required in assessing the recoverability of overdue trade receivables and determining whethera
provision against those receivables is required. Factors considered include the period of overdues, the amount
and timing of anticipated future payments and the probability of default.

Provisions

Provisions and liabilities are recognized in the period when it becomes probable that there will be a future
outflow of resources resulting from past operations or events and the amount of cash outflow can be reliably
estimated. The timing of recognition and quantification of the liability requires the application of judgement o
existing facts and circumstances. The carrying amounts of provisions and liabilitfes are reviewed regularly and
revised fo take account of changing facts and circumstances.

Impairment of non-financial assets

The Company assesses at each reporting date whether there is an indication that an asset may be impaired. If
any indication exists, the Company estimates the asset's recoverable amount. An assef’s recoverable amount is
the higher of an asset’s or Cash Generating Units (CGU'’s) fair value less costs of disposal and its value in use.
it is determined for an individual asset, unless the asset does not generate cash inflows that are largely
independent of those from other assets or a groups of assefs. Where the carrying amount of an asset or CGU
exceeds ils recoverable amount, the asset is considered impaited and is wriften down fo ifs recoverable
amount.

In assessing value in use, the esiimated future cash flows are discounted 1o thelr present value using pre-tax
discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific fo the
assat, In determining fair value less costs of disposal, recent market transactions are taken into account, if no
such transactions can be identified, an appropriate valuation model is used.

Measurement of defined benefit obligations

The measurement of defined benefit and other post-employment benefits abligations are determined using
actuarial valuations. An actuarial valuation involves making various assumptions that may differ from actual
developments in the fulure. These include the determination of the discount rate, fufure salary increases,
mortality rates and iuture pension increases. Due {o the complexities involved in the valuation and its long-term
nature, a defined benefit obligation is highly sensitive o changes in these assumptions. All assumptions are
reviewed at each reporting date.

that have been issued but are not yet
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3. Property, Plant and Equipment
Freehold Land Site & Plant & Factory Shed & Vehicles Heavy Office Computers Furniture & Total
Land Machinery Building Vehicles Equipment & Printers Fixture
Deviopment
gl .4 2 g = 4 2 < L4
Gross Block
Carrying value
At 1 April 2021 63,32,240 99,08,463 24,54,05,855 1,28,46,330 1,6037,370  14,88,565 11,16,342 4,068,698 9,65,859 29,45,07,723
Less : Assets Classified as Discontinued Operation 52,06,055 99,08,463 24,54,05,855 1,28,46,330 - 14,88,565 11,16,342 4,06,698 9,65,859 27,73,44,168
11,26,186 - - - 1,60,37,370 - . - - 1,71,63,555
Additions - - - - - - . - - -
Disposals - - - - - - - - - -
At 31 March, 2022 11,26,186 - - - 1,60,37,370 - - ~ - 1,71,63,655
Additions - - - - - - - - - -
Disposals - - - - - - - - . -
At 31 st July, 2022 11,26,185 - - - 1,60,37,370 - - - - 1,71,63,558
Depreciation
At 1 April 2021 " - 10,03,53,287 §5,71,161 1,23,79,260  12,52,120 8,22,332 2,07,971 7.46,007 12,13,32,137
Less: Classified as Discontinued Operation - - 10,03,53,287 §5.71,161 - 12,52,120 6,22,332 2,07.971 7.46,007 10,89,52,877
- - - - 1,23,79,280 - . - - 1,23,79,260
Charge for the year - - 10,62,891 10,62,891
Disposals - - - - - - . - - -
At 31 March, 2022 - - - - 1,34,42,151 - - - - 1,34.42,161
Charge for the year - - - - 2,18,692 - - - - 2,18,692
At 31 st July, 2022 - - - - 1,36,60,842 - - - - 1,36,60,842
Net Block
At 31 March, 2022 11,26,185 - - - 25,95.219 - - - - 37.21.404
At 31 st July, 2022 11,26,186 - - - 23,76,528 - - - - 35,02,712
Capital Work in progress (CWIP)
I
At 1 April 2021 Addition Deduction At sgol\g:rch, Addition  Deduction At 31203;; uly»
Project temporarly suspended 32,73,673 0 0 32,783,673 o] 0 32,73,673
32,73,673 0 0 32,73,673 0 0 32,73,673
Details of Capital Work in Progress Amount in CWIP for a period of 31.07.2022 Total
<1 year 1-2 years 2-3 years > 3 years )
Project temporarly suspended - - - 32,73,673] 32,73,673
Detalls of Capital Work in Progress Amount in CWIP for a period of 31.03.2022 Total N
<1 year 1-2 years 2-3 years > 3 years
Project temporarly suspended - - - 32,73,673 | 32,73,673

There is no completion of CWIP Is overdue or has exceeded Its cost compared to its original plant.

4 LY
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Notes to unaudited inferim financial statements for the period ended 31st July, 2022

Total 20,50,693 20,50,6899 2,20,11,800 1,62,98,243

1%
- 4, Non-current investments 31.07.2022 31.03.2022
b3 R
Carried at Fair Value through OCl
Unquoted equity instruments, fully Paid up
500 Shares of Vimla Infrastucture (1) Pvi. Lid. of ¥ 10/- each fully Paid up 16,45,900 16,456,900
600000 Shares of Varda Energy & Engineering Pvt. Lid. of ¥ 10/-each
fully Paid up 81,00,000 81,00,000
Unquoted preference shares, fully paid up
130000 0.01% Non Cumulative Non Participative Optionally Convertible
Redeemable Preference Shares of Him Sagar Minerals Pvt. Ltd. of ¥ 10/- each fully 1,30,00,000 1,30,00,000
F paid up
.
- 1850000 0.01% Non Curmulative Non Participating Optionally Convertible
Redeemable Preference Shares of Hira Steels Lid. of € 10/- each fully paid up 15,50,00,000  19,50,00,000
- 460000 0.01% Non Cumnulative Non Participative Optionally Convertible
Redeemable Preference Shares of M.T. Realtors Pvi. Lid. of T 10/- each fully paid 4,60,00,000 4,60,00,000
up
O 300000 0.01% Non Cumulative Non Participative Optionally Convertible
Redeemable Preference Shares of Vrajesh Steels Pvi. Lid. of ¥ 10/- each partly 1,80.00,000 1,80,00,000
paid up
~~
28,17,45,900  28,17,45,900
5. Loans Non Current
31.07.2022 31.03.2022
Loans o body corporate {Unsecured, considered good) 1,16,03,567,011  48,27,56,629
1,16,03,57,011 48,27,56,629
Note: No loans are due from directors or KMP or Promotlers or related pasties.
6. Deferred Tax Assets/{Liabilities}) 31.07.2022 31.03.2022
Deferred Tax Liability £ g
Temporary differences on account of PPE & Other intangible assets 12,00,013 {(2,01,89,615)
Deferred Tax Assets
Temporary differences on account of Employee Benefits 86,084 9,63,614
Unused MAT Credit - 2,16,66,715
Temporary differences on account of fair valuation of Investments 3,52,968 3,652,968
O Net daforred tax Assets 16,389,065 27,83,782
RECONCILIATION OF DEFERRED TAX ASSETS/LIABILITIES (NET) 31.07.2022 31.03.2022
g £
Deferred {ax (liability)/assets at the beginning of the year 86,75,169 2,00,88,497
Deferred tax (liability) / assets during the year on account of timing difference 2,05,21,998 {45,16,405)
MAT Credit (utilized)/arised {2,16.66.715) {58,96,924)
R NET DEFERRED TAX ASSETS/LIABILITIES AT THE END OF THE YEAR 85,30,452 96,75,169
L 7. Other Assets (unsecured, considered good)
Non-current Current
- 31.07.2022 31.03.2022 31.07.2022 31.03.2022
- g ES £ g
Advances other than capital advances
Security deposit 20,50,699 20,50,659 - -
Claim receivables - 66,148,939 66,48,939
Advance fo Vendors - 27,894,722 14,563,448
Prepaid expenses 71,564 1,11,827
Balance with statutory / govi. authorities 1,24,96,575 80,84,029
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Notes to unaudited interim financial statements for the period ended 31st July, 2022

Current
8. Bank, Cash and cash equivalents 31.07.2022 31.03.2022
Cash and cash equivalents g g
Balances with banks:

On current accotnts 95,861 76,46,345
Deposit with Bank with original maturity less than 3 months 14,98,919 14,78,890
Cash in hand 83,662 1,00,879
16,78,432 92,26,114
Less: Overdratft facility from Bank 8,81,831 7,51,346
7,86,601 84,74,769

The overdraft facility from bank is secured by pledge of fixed deposit receipts from bank.
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JAGDAMBA POWER & ALLOYS LIMITED

Notes fo unaudited Interim financial statements for the period ended 31st July, 2022

31.07.2022 31.03.2022
< <
9. Equity Share capital
Authorised
10000000 Equity Shares of € 10/- each 10,00,00,000 10,00,00,000
10,00,00,000  10,00,00,000
Issued, subsctibed and fully paid-up
5064700 (7669700) Equity Shares of ¥ 10/- each 5,06,47,000 7,66,97,000
fully paid-up
5,06,47,000  7,66,97,000
a. Reconciliation of the shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the reporting period
Equity shares 31.07.2022 31.03.2022
No. % < No.
At the beginning of the period 76,690,700  7,86,87,000 76,69,700  7,66,97,000
Less:- Buy Back during the period 26,05,000 2,80,50,000 - -
Outstanding at the end of the period 50,64,700  5,06,47,000 76,689,700  7,66,97,000

b. Termslrights aftached to equity shares

The company has only one class of equity shares having a par value of % 10/- per share. Each holder of equity shares

Is entitled to one vote per share,

In the event of liquidation of the company, the holders of the equity shares will be entitled fo receive remaining assets
of the company, after disfribtion of all preferential amounts. The distribution will be in proportion to the number of equity

shares held by the sharsholders.

¢. Detalls of shareholders holding more than 5% shares in the company:

31.07.2022 31.03.2022
No. % of holding Ne. % of holding
in the class in the class
Equity shares of T 10/- each fully paid
Shri Alok Agarwal 23,33,000 46.06 23,33,000 30.42
Sagar Energy & Steels Pvt. Ltd 8,40,000 18.56 9,40,000 12.26
Godawari Power & Ispat Limited - - 26,05,000 83.97
Shri Amit Agrawal 17,91,400 35.37 17,981,400 23.38
50,64,400 99.89 76,638,400 100.00
d. Shares held by promoters at 31 July 2022
% Change
Promoter Name No. of Shares || % of total shares | during the
period

Shri Alok Agarwal 23,33,000 46.06 15.64
Shri Amit Agrawal 17,91,400 35.37 12.01
Sagar Energy & Steels Pvt. Ltd 9,40,000 18.56 6.30
Nisha Agrawal 100 0.001 -
Richa Agrawal 100 0.001 -
Amit Agrawal HUF 100 0.001 -
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JAGDAMBA POWER & ALLOYS LIMITED

Finance Costs

Interest
- on other loans
- onothers

Depreciation expense

Depreciation on Properly, Plant and Equipment

Other Expenses

Rates and taxes

-Other

Insurance

Electricily Charges

Directors Remuneration
Vehicle Running & Maintenace
Payment to Auditor
Miscellaneous expenses

Earnings per share (EPS)

Nominal Value of Equity Shares

Weighted average number of Equily Shares used as
denominator for calculating basic EPS

Weighted average number of Equity Shares used as
denominator for calculating Diluted EPS

For Continued Operation

Net Profit/(loss) after tax as per Statement of Profit & Loss atiribuiable o

Equity Shareholders

Basic
Diluted

For Discontinued Operation

Net Profit/(loss) after tax as per Statement of Profit & Loss attributable to

Equity Shareholders

Basic
Diluted

For Continued & Discontiued Operation

Net Profit/(loss) after tax as per Statement of Profit & Loss attributable to

Equity Shareholders

Basic
Diluted

Contingent Liabilities nof provided for, are in respect of :-

Notes to unaudited interim financial statements for the period ended 31st July, 2022
18.

31.07.2022 31.03.2022
z g
19,236 1,39,204
489,423 15,22,241
5,08,659 16,61,445
31.07.2022 31.03.2022
z g
2,18,692 10,62,891
2.18.692 10,62,891
31.07.2022 31.03.2022
g g
1,500 5,861
58,328 3,49,185
33,404 .
60,00,000 1,80,00,000
2,16,887 9,47,299
10,000 50,000
. 11,06,500
63.20,119 2,04.58,845
31.07.2022 31.03.2022
z z
10 10
50,564,700 76,69,700
50,64,700 76,69,700
1,33,30,306 87,76,660
2.63 1.44
2.63 1.14
40,87,08,019 3,77,01,745
80.70 4.92
80.70 492
42,20,38,324 4,64,78,405
83.33 5.06
83.33 6.06

Disputed liability of ¥ 1027.40 lacs {Previous Year ¥ 1027.40 Lacs ) on account of Excise and Service Tax against

which the company has preferred an appeal.

company has preferred an appeal.

Counter Guarantees given against the bank guarante Biéa
Rs.256.95 lacs (P.Y.256.95 lacs). *

. Disputed liability of ¥ 56.86 lacs (Previous Year % 56.86 Lacs ) on account of Income Tax against which the

ia &b e companies banker aggregaiing to

O
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JAGDANBA PCWER & ALLOYS LIMITED
Notes to unaudited inferim financial statements for the period ended 31st July, 2022

23. During the period, the board of direciors of the company, in ifs meeting held on 12th May,2022 approved to
sell/disposed off its Power Generation Business Unit sifuated at Murethi, Siffara, Raipur (Chhaiisgarh)-491340,
on a siump sale basis as a going concemn and the same has also been approved by the shareholders in the Extra
Ordinary General Mesting held on 4th June,2022. As at 31st March 2022, the carrying amount of such assets and
liabilities of discontinuing operations which were not disposed off for previous year was Rs 3712.56 lacs and Rs
3165.50 lacs respectively. The following statement shows the revenue and expenses of continuing and

discontinuing operations:
Particulars Discontinuing Operations
]|
No.
31.07.2022 31.03.2022
I Revenue
Revenue from operations 13,92,72,754 75,00,68,394
Other Income* 52,08,73,846 17.82,110
TOTAL REVENUE (i) 66,01,46,600 75,18,50,504
Il Expenditure
Cost of raw material and component consumed (net of disposal) 9,99,00,654 54,51,28,268
Employees benefits expense 83,54,420 4,02,37,401
Finance costs 4,323 73,643
Depreciation and amoriization expense 29,85,300 2,05,56,068
Other Expenses 1,67,54,858 9.44,11,198
TOTAL EXPENDITURE (li) 12,79,99,555 70,04,06,578
Il Profit before tax {I -1} 53,21,47,045 5,14,43,926
IV Tax Expense .
Current Tax 12,11,55,948 80,51,362
Deferred Tax 22,83.078 56,90,819
V  Profit after tax (lil - IV) 40,87,08,018 3,77,01,745
VI Other Comprehensive Income -
Re-measurement gain/(loss) on defined benefit plans, Gross {8,92,164) (3,20,309)
Income tax relating fo ifems that will not be reclassified to profit or loss 2.76,020 88,110
VIl Total Comrehensive income for the year (V+V1) 40,79,91,875 3,74,70,546

* Other Income for the pericd ended amounting to Rs.5208.02 lacs includes gain on business transfer.

96
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